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To, August 05, 2024
The Manager

Listing and Compliance Department,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Exchange Plaza, Plot no. C/1, G Block,

Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),

Mumbai - 400 051

To,

The General Manager,
Department of Corporate Services,
BSE Limited,

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,

Mumbai — 400 001

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Subject: Intimation of Annual General Meeting, and Book Closure Dates, scheduled to be
held on Wednesday, 28™ August, 2024 in the matter of M/s. Supreme
Infrastructure India Limited.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Pursuant to the Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that
the 40™ Annual General Meeting ('AGM') of our Company is scheduled to be held on
Wednesday, 28" August, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. IST though VC/ OAVM to transact the business as
set out in the Notice of AGM. The deemed venue shall be the registered office of the Company.
Please find enclosed Annual Report for FY 2022-23 inter alia containing Notice of Annual
General Meeting of the Company along with Explanatory Statement, which is being sent to the
members.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing e-voting facility to its members. Members are
requested to note that the remote e-voting period begins on 250 August, 2024 at 10 a.m. and ends
on 27" August, 2024 at 5.00 p.m. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter and voting beyond 5.00 p.m. on 27 August, 2024 shall not be allowed. Once the vote
on a resolution is casted, the shareholders shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.
Members/beneficial owners holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as
on the cut-off date i.e., 21% August, 2024 shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting
as well as voting Annual General Meeting. The Notice of the AGM of the Company can be
downloaded from Company’s website.

SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE INDIA LIMITED

Supreme House, Plot No. 94/C, Pratap Gad, Opp. I.I.T Main Gate, Powai, Mumbai- 400076.
CIN: L74999MH1983PLC029752; Tel: + 91 22 6128 9700 Fax: + 91 22 6128 9711 Website:
www.supremeinfra.com
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Further we would like to inform you that pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rule 10 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules,
2014 read with regulation 42 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Register of Members and
Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 25t August, 2024 to 28™ August,
2024, both days inclusive. Record date for the purpose of dispatching Notice of AGM to the
members is August 02, 2024.

A copy of the said Notice of AGM is also uploaded on the website of the company i.e.,
www.supremeinfra.com

Kindly take the same on your record.
Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
For SUPREME INFRASTRUCTUE INDIA LIMITED
VIKRAM Digitally signed by VIKRAM
ggﬁ'\;\miHANKA Date 20240305 103556
+05'30'

VIKRAM BHAWANISHANKAR SHARMA
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Encl. a/a

SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE INDIA LIMITED

Supreme House, Plot No. 94/C, Pratap Gad, Opp. I.I.T Main Gate, Powai, Mumbai- 400076.
CIN: L74999MH1983PLC029752; Tel: + 91 22 6128 9700 Fax: + 91 22 6128 9711 Website:
www.supremeinfra.com
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Corporate Information

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON MARCH 31, 2023

NON -EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma
(Appointed as Chairman w.e.f 08-04-1983)

Mr. Pankaj Sharma
(Appointed w.e.f. 14-11-2021)

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr. Vikram Sharma
(Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f 01-04-2015)

NON-EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
Mr. Vishwanath Prasad Singh
(Appointed w.e.f 20-10-2010)

Mr. Vinod Agarwala
(Appointed w.e.f 20-10-2010 )

Mr. Sushil Kumar Mishra
(Appointed w.e.f. 02-06-2015)

Mr. Dakshendra Agarwal
(Appointed w.e.f. 13-11-2010)

Mr. Kaveri Deshmukh
(Appointed w.e.f. 18-09-2021)

REGISTERED OFFICE

Supreme House,

Plot No. 94/C Pratap Gad,

Opp. LI.T Main Gate, Powai,
Mumbai — 400 076

Tel: +91 22 6128 9700

Fax: +9122 6128 9711

Website: www.supremeinfra.com

BANKERS

State Bank of India
Punjab National Bank
Canara Bank

Union Bank of India
Bank of India

Central Bank of India
JM Financial ARC
Axis Bank

L&T Finance Co. Ltd.
ICICI Bank

SREI Infrastructure Finance Ltd
Indian Overseas Bank
HDFC

STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s Ramanand & Associates,
Chartered Accountants

M/s Borkar & Muzumdar,
Chartered Accountants

STOCK EXCHANGE
Bombay Stock Exchange
National Stock Exchange of India

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
August 28, 2024, Wednesday at
11.00 A.M. through VC/ OAVM

REGISTRARS AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS
BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

S6-2, 6th floor Pinnacle Business Park,

Next to Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road,
Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400093, India

Tel: +91 22 6263 8200
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NOTICE OF 40™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 40TH ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF SUPREME
INFRASTRUCTURE INDIA LIMITED, WILL BE HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, THE 28™ DAY OF AUGUST, 2024 AT 11:00 A.M.
(IST) THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING ('VC’)/ OTHER
AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS (‘OAVM’) FACILITY TO TRANSACT
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statement
of the Company for the financial year ended on March 37,
2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon, and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to
pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

a) "“RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone financial
statement of the Company for the financial year ended
March 37, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon, circulated to the members and
laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered
and adopted”

b) “RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial
statement of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023 and the report of Auditors thereon,
circulated to the members and laid before this meeting,
be and are hereby considered and adopted”

To appoint Mr. Pankaj Prakash Sharma (DIN: 06521467), who
retires by rotation as a director, and in this regard to consider
and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

Registered Office:

Supreme House, Plot No. 94/c,
Pratap Gad, Opp. I.L.T. Main Gate,
Powai, Mumbai - 400076.

CIN: L74999MH1983PLC029752
Website: www.supremeinfra.com

Date : July 30, 2024
Place : Mumbai

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of
Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, Mr. Pankaj Prakash Sharma (DIN: 06521467), who
retires by rotation at this meeting, be and is hereby appointed
as a Director of the Company”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.

To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial
year ending March 31, 2024 and, in this regard, to consider
and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended
from time to time, the Company hereby ratifies the
remuneration of ¥ 50,000 plus out-of- pocket expenses
payable to M/s. Shashi Ranjan & Associates, Cost
Accountants, (Firm Registration No.M-18347) and who have
been appointed by the Board of Directors as the Cost
Auditors of the Company, to conduct the audit of the cost
records of the Company, for the Financial Year ending 31st
March, 2024.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors
(including any committee thereof) of the Company be and
are hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps
as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to
this resolution and in accordance with applicable law for the
time being in force”

For and on behalf of the Board
Supreme Infrastructure India Limited

Sd/-

Vikram Bhawanishankar Sharma
Managing Director

DIN: 01249904
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Notes:

1.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has, vide its circular
dated September 25, 2023, read together with circulars dated
April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021,
December 8, 2021, December 14, 2021, May 5, 2022 and
December 28, 2022 (collectively referred to as "MCA
Circulars”), permitted convening the Annual General Meeting
("AGM" / "Meeting”) through Video Conferencing ("VC") or
Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM"), without physical
presence of the members at a common venue. In accordance
with the MCA Circulars and applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rules made
thereunder and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), the AGM of the
Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The deemed
venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the
Company.

Generally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the
meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on
a pollinstead of himself and the proxy need not be a member
of the Company. Since this AGM is being held through VC /
OAVM pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance
of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility
for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be
available for the AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and
Attendance Slip are not annexed hereto.

A statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102(1) of
the Act, relating to the Special Business to be transacted at
the AGM, is annexed hereto. Further, additional information
as required under Listing Regulations and Circulars issued
thereunder are also annexed.

Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the route
map of the venue of the Meeting is not annexed hereto.

In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Pankaj
Sharma, Director of the Company, retire by rotation at the
Meeting. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
the Board of Directors of the Company commend his
respective re-appointment. Mr. Pankaj Sharma, Director of
the Company, is interested in the Ordinary Resolution set
out at Item Nos. 2 of the Notice with regard to his re-
appointment. Save and except the above, none of the
Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in the Ordinary Business set out under ltem
No. 2 of the Notice.

Details of Directors retiring by rotation / seeking re-
appointment at this Meeting are provided in the "Annexure”
to the Notice.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15
minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the
AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000
members on first come first served basis. This will not include

10.

1.

2.

13.

14.

large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of
first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through
VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation
44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the MCA Circulars, the
Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the
AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an
agreement with National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as
the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a
member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue
voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

In line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice calling the AGM
has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.supremeinfra.com. The Notice can also be accessed
from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited
and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and
the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL
(agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.
www.evoting.nsdl.com

The Register of Members will remain closed from August
25, 2024 to August, 28, 2024 (both days inclusive). August
02, 2024 shall be the cut- off date as on which the right of
voting of the Members shall be reckoned and a person
who is not a Member as on the cut-off date should treat this
Notice for information purposes only.

Members who have not yet registered their email addresses
are requested to register the same with their Depository
Participants in case the shares are held by them in
dematerialized form and with the Company in case the shares
are held by them in physical form.

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, securities
of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized
form with effect from April 01, 2019, except in case of request
received for transmission or transposition of securities. In
view of this, Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to consider converting their holdings to
dematerialized form.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has
mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested
to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom
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15.

16.

7.

18.

19.

20.

they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding
shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the
Company/ Registrars and Transfer Agents.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies
Act, 2013, members holding shares in physical form and
desirous of making a nomination in respect of their
shareholding in the Company are requested to submit Form
SH -13 to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company.
Members holding shares in demat form may contact their
respective Depository Participant (“DP") for recording of
nomination.

NRI Members are requested to: Change their residential status
on return to India permanently. Furnish particulars of bank
account(s) maintained in India with complete name, branch,
account type, account number and address of the bank with
PIN Code No., if not furnished earlier.

Members holding shares under different Folio Nos. in the
same names are requested to apply for consolidation of folios
and send relevant original share certificates to the Company’s
RTA for doing the needful.

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s.
Sandeep Dubey & Associates, Company Secretaries, as
Scrutinizers to scrutinize the remote e-voting in a fair and
transparent manner and she has communicated her
willingness to be appointed and will be available for the said
purpose.

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of
voting at the AGM, unblock the votes cast through remote
e-voting and e-voting on the date of the AGM, in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of
the Company and make, not later than 48 hours of the
conclusion of the Meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report
of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, forthwith to
the Chairman of the Company or any person authorized by
him in writing and the Results shall be declared by the
Chairman or any person authorized by him thereafter.

Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be
placed on the website of the Company and on the website
of NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the
declaration of Result by the Chairman or any person
authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be
forwarded to the stock exchange where the shares of
Company are listed.

Dispatch of Annual Report through Electronic Mode:

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated
January 5, 2023, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual

Report for the financial year 2022-23 is being sent only
through electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail
address is registered with the Company / Registrar and
Transfer Agent / Depository Participants / Depositories.
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report for
the financial year 2022-23 will also be available on the
Company’s website at www.supremeinfra.com, websites of
the Stock Exchanges, that is, BSE Limited and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.
nseindia.com, respectively.

For receiving all communication (including Annual Report)
from the Company electronically: Members holding shares
in dematerialized mode are requested to register / update
their e-mail address with the relevant Depository Participant.
NSDL has provided a facility for registration/ updation of e-
mail address through the link: https://eservices.nsdl.com/
kyc-attributes/#/login.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING
AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

1.

A)

The remote e-voting period begins on August 25, 2024 at
10:00 A.M. and ends on August 27, 2024 at 05:00 PM. The
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the
Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record
date (cut-off date) i.e. August 21, 2024, may cast their vote
electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in
proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital
of the Company as on the cut-off date, being August 21,
2024.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting
system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system
consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts
in order to access e-Voting facility.
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Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL.

Login Method

1.

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you
will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://
eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at https://
eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://
www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page
of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/
Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown
on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by
scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience.

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
CDSL

—

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id
and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user your
existing my easi username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible
companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all
e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website
directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration
option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number
and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the
evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual  Shareholders
(holding securities in demat
mode) login through their
depository participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see
e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password
option available at abovementioned website.
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through

Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.
Login type

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode
with NSDL

Helpdesk details

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com or call
at 022 - 4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode
with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on

a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/

Member' section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the

screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https.//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing
IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to

Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.
4. Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account
with NSDL.

Your User ID is:

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 2x*****
then your user ID is IN3QQ*** rxsxkk

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account
with CDSL.

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example if your Beneficiary |D is 12*****#*xrxxxxix then your
user ‘D |S 12**************

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the
company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then
user ID is 101456001***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders are given below:

a) Ifyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you
can user your existing password to login and cast
your vote.

b) If youare using NSDL e-Voting system for the first
time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password'
which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password, you need to enter
the “initial password’ and the system will force you
to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat
account or with the company, your ‘initial
password' is communicated to you on your
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from

NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and
open the attachmenti.e. a .pdf file. Open the
.pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is
your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8
digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The
.pdf file contains your ‘User ID" and your ‘initial
password.

(i) Ifyouremail ID is not registered, please follow
steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not
registered.

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the
“Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you
are holding shares in your demat account with



7 Eorporate Overview EStatutory Report EFinanciaI Section

NSDL or CDSL) available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com.

option

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are
holding shares in physical mode) option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by
aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat
account number/folio number, your PAN, your
name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time
Password) based login for casting the votes on the
e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms
and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9.  Afteryou click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-
Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting
on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General
Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the
companies “EVEN" in which you are holding shares and
whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your
vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting your
vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting,
you need to click on "VC/OAVM" link placed under “Join
Meeting".

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent
or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which
you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also
"Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully” will
be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by
clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not
be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF,
NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter
etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer
by e-mail to cssandeepdubey@gmail.com with a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e.
other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their
Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc.
by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority

Letter” displayed under "e-Voting” tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with
any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct
password. In such an event, you will need to go through the
"Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset
Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to
reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual
for Shareholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send
a request at evoting@nsdl.com

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not
registered with the depositories for procuring user id and
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the
resolutions set out in this notice:

1.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio
No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy
of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) by email to cs@supremeinfra.com

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-
CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name,
client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
cs@supremeinfra.com If you are an Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer
to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login
method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode.

Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to
evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id and password for
e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update
their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat
account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE
DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1.

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is
same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-
voting.

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in
the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting
and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible
to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM.
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3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be
eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any
grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the
day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned
for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM
THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM
through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system.
Members may access by following the steps mentioned
above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After
successful login, you can see link of "VC/OAVM" placed under
“Join meeting” menu against company name. You are
requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join
Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company
will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not
have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten
the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following
the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to
avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through
Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use
Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during
the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices
or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot
may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have
questions may send their questions in advance mentioning
their name demat account number/folio number, email id,
mobile number at cs@supremeinfra.com The same will be
replied by the company suitably.

6. Members seeking any information with regard to the
accounts or any other matter to be placed at the AGM are

requested to write to the Company latest by August 25,
2024 through email on cs@supremeinfra.com. Such
questions shall be taken up during the meeting or replied by
the Company suitably.

Members who would like to express their views or ask
questions during the AGM may register themselves as
speaker by sending their request from their registered email
address mentioning their name, DP ID and client ID/Folio
no., No. of shares, PAN, mobile number at
cs@supremeinfra.com on or before August 25, 2024. Those
Members, who have registered themselves as a speaker will
only be allowed to express their views, ask questions during
the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the
number of speakers as well as the speaking time depending
upon the availability of time at the AGM.

Statement / Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section
102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and additional information
as required under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Circulars issued thereunder

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the
business mentioned under Item Nos. 3 in the Notice:

ITEM NO. 03

The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the
appointment and remuneration of M/s. Shashi Ranjan &
Associates, Cost Accountants, to conduct the audit of the Cost
records of the Company for the financial year ending 31st March,
2024. In terms of the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor is to
be ratified by the Members of the Company.

Accordingly, the Members are requested to ratify the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor for the financial year
ending 31st March, 2024 as set out in the Resolution for the
aforesaid services to be rendered by them. None of the Directors
or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said
Resolution.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item
No. 03 of the Notice for ratification by the Member.



Eorporate Overview EStatutory Report EFinanciaI Section

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE OF AGM

Details of Directors retiring by rotation / seeking appointment / re-appointment at the Meeting:

Name of Director

DIN

Mr. Pankaj Prakash Sharma
06521467

Brief Resume

Mr. Pankaj Prakash Sharma is a Civil Engineering Graduate from Nagar Yuvak Shikshan
Sanstha, Airoli in 1997. Mr. Pankaj Sharma has associated with the Supreme Group
since two decades. During his long tenure, he worked in various capacities like Chief
Executive Officer and Regional head. He has rich and varied experience in the field
of civil engineering including roads, buildings, bridges and other verticals.

Date of Birth 30/05/1974
Age 49

Date of first appointment on the Board of the |14/11/2021
Company

Quialification Civil Engineer

Remuneration last Drawn (including sitting fees,
if any)

Sitting Fees for attending Board Meetings and Committee Meetings.

Remuneration proposed to be paid

NIL

Number of Board Meeting attended during the
year 2022-23

Please refer Corporate Governance section of the Annual Report 2022-23.

Directorship held in other Listed Companies (As
on March 31, 2023)

Please refer Corporate Governance section of the Annual Report 2022-23.

Chairmanship/ Membership of Committees of
the Board of Directors of other listed companies
as on March 37, 2023.

Please refer Corporate Governance section of the Annual Report 2022-23.

Shareholding of directors in the Company (As
on March 31, 2023)

NIL

Relationship with other Director/ Key
Managerial Personnel ("KMP’)

No Relationship with other Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.
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Directors’ Report

To
The Members of
SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE INDIA LIMITED

Your Directors’ have pleasure in presenting their 40t Annual Report and the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 315t
March, 2023.

1.  HIGHLIGHTS/ PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
¥ In Lakhs (except EPS)

Particulars Consolidated Results
for the year ended at for the year ended at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total Income 9,581.42 13,249.72 10,106.88 12,434.92
Total Expenses 1,02,602.06 90,284.09 1,23,702.76 90,426.64
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax and Exceptional ltem (93,020.62) (77,034.37) (1,13,595.88) (77,991.72)

Exceptional Item 2,333.66 5,045.71 6,587.56 5,045.70

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (95,354.28) (82,080.07) (1,20,183.44) (83,037.42)
Tax Expense (Net) - - - -
Profit /(Loss) After Tax (95,354.28) (82,080.07) (1,20,183.44 (83,037.42)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) (371.05) (319.04) (450.53) (322.95)

OPERATION AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW

During the year under review on standalone basis your
Company earned an income of ¥ 9,581.42 Lakh against
313,249.72 Lakh in the previous year. Your Company incurred
losses of ¥ 95,354.28 Lakh as compared to the X 82,080.07
Lakh in the previous year.

DIVIDEND

In view of the losses incurred and stressed financial resources,
your Directors do not recommend any dividend on Equity
Shares and Preference Shares for the year under review.
Consequently, no amount is transferred to reserves for the
year ended 315t March, 2023.

BUSINESS OPERATIONS

The Company is amongst the leading players in the country
in the Engineering, Designing and Construction (E, D & C)
segment for power, roads, Bridges and other infrastructure
sectors. The Company is also engaged in implementation,
operation and maintenance of several projects in Power
sector and infrastructural areas through its special purpose
vehicles. It has executed the various projects within the state
and country. Further, the Company is also a leading utility
company having presence across the value chain of energy,
Infrastructure businesses.

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

During the year under review, there is no change in the Share
Capital of the Company. The present paid-up Equity Share
Capital of the Company is ¥ 25,69,84,000/- comprising of
2,56,98,400 Equity Shares having face value of X 10/- each.

FINANCE

During the year under review, the Companys Financials were
under severe stress on account of several factors like delay
in execution of projects, delay in execution of BOT Projects,
cost over runs on delayed projects, high interest cost vis- a-
vis volume of the Companys operation, stressed working
capital finance and similar factors peculiar to the
infrastructure sector.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and
implementation requirements of Indian Accounting Standards
(IND-AS) Rules on Accounting and disclosure requirements,
which is applicable to our company and as prescribed by
Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as
“SEBI Listing Regulations”) the audited Consolidated Financial
Statements are provided in this Annual Report.

Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a
statement containing the salient features of the financial
statements of each of the subsidiary and joint venture in the
prescribed form AOC-1is annexed to this annual report.

Pursuant to Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
financial statements of the subsidiaries are kept for inspection
by the shareholders at the Registered Office of the Company.
The said financial statements of the subsidiaries are also
available on the website of the Company
www.supremeinfra.com under the Investors Section.
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DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES
The Company as on 315t March, 2023 had three Subsidiaries of which two are incorporated and based in India & One Overseas.

The Company also had one Associate Company as on 31st March, 2023. Some Joint Venture Projects have become non-operative
on account of the completion of the projects.

The Company has adopted a policy for determining material subsidiaries in terms of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. The said policy is available on the Companys website. A
statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of the subsidiary companies is attached to the financial
statements in Form AOC-1.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NAME COUNTRY OF COMPANYS SUBSIDIARY OF
INCORPORATION | HOLDING (IN %)
SUPREME PANVEL INDAPUR TOLLWAYS INDIA 64 SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE
PRIVATE LIMITED INDIA LIMITED
SUPREME MEGA STRUCTURES PRIVATE LIMITED INDIA 60 SUPREMEINFRASTRUCTURE
INDIA LIMITED
SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE OVERSEAS LLC OMAN 60 SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE
INDIA LIMITED
MOHOL KURUL KAMATI MANDRUP INDIA 49 SUPREMEINFRASTRUCTURE
TOLLWAYS PVT. LTD. INDIA LIMITED
PATIALA NABHA INFRA PROJECTS PVT. LTD. INDIA 100 SUPREMEINFRASTRUCTURE
INDIA LIMITED
KOTKAPURA MUKTSAR TOLLWAYS PVT. LTD. INDIA 99 SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE
INDIA LIMITED
SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE BOT PVT. LTD. INDIA 100 SUPREMEINFRASTRUCTURE
INDIA LIMITED

Pursuant to initiation of the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
('1BC") in the following subsidiary companies, the Holding Company has lost control / significant influence over the following
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures. Accordingly, the following entities cease to be subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures

of the Holding Company.

JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

NAME COUNTRY OF COMPANYS SUBSIDIARY OF
INCORPORATION | HOLDING (IN %)
SANJOSE SUPREME TOLLWAYSDEVELOPMENT INDIA 96.10 Under Liquidation Process
PRIVATE LIMITED
SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE BOT HOLDINGS INDIA 51 Under Corporate Insolvency
PRIVATE LIMITED Resolution Process (CIRP)
SUPREME BEST VALUE KOLHAPUR (SHIROLI) INDIA 45.90 SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE
SANGLI TOLLWAYS PRIVATE LIMITED BOT HOLDINGS
PRIVATE LIMITED
SUPREME AHMEDNAGAR KARMALA TEMBHURNI INDIA 51 SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE
TOLLWAYS PRIVATE LIMITED BOT HOLDINGS
PRIVATE LIMITED
SUPREME KOPARGAON AHMEDNAGAR TOLLWAY INDIA 571 SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE
PRIVATE LIMITED BOT HOLDINGS
PRIVATE LIMITED
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
NAME COUNTRY OF COMPANYS SUBSIDIARY OF
INCORPORATION | HOLDING (IN %)
SOHAR STONES LLC OMAN 30
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10.

n

12.

13.

14.

OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND THE COMPANYS OPERATIONS
IN FUTURE

No significant and material orders have been passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and the Companys operations in future

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has not
accepted any deposit from the public or its employees during
the year under review. As such, no amount of Principal or
Interest is outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date.

ENVIRONMENT & SAFETY

The Company is conscious of the importance of
environmentally clean and safe operations. The Companys
policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, so
as to ensure safety of all applicable compliances of
environmental regulations and preservation of natural
resources.

Your Directors further state that during the year under review,
no complaints were reported to the Board as required by
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has in place adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements. During the
year, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weaknesses in the operations were observed.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ankit
Jain had resigned from the Position of Company Secretary
and Compliance officer and Ms. Sapna Vaishnav (having ACS
NO: 62317), was appointed as Company Secretary and
Compliance officer of the

Company at the Board Meeting held on 05th January, 2023
based on the recommendations of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and has requisite qualifications
to hold the said position.

She fulfil the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules
made thereunder.

She is not related to any director on the Board of the
Company.

The Company has designated Mr. Vikram Sharma as the
Managing Director and Mr. Sidharth Suresh Kumar Jain as
Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAM FOR THE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

In compliance with the requirement of Listing Regulations,
the Company has put in place a Familiarisation Program for
the independent directors to familiarize them with their role,
rights and responsibility as directors, the working of the
Company, nature of the industry in which the Company

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

operates, business model, etc. The details of the
Familiarization Program are explained in the Corporate
Governance Report. The said details are also available on
the website of the Company www.supremeinfra.com.

Independent Directors Meeting

In terms of Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 25 of the
SEBI Listing Regulations, Independent Directors of the
Company are required to hold at least one meeting in a
financial year without the attendance of Non-Independent
Directors and Members of Management. During the year
under review, Independent Directors met separately on
January 15, 2023, inter-alia, for

«  Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent
Directors and the Board of Directors of the Company as
a whole.

«  Evaluation of performance of the Chairman
of the Company;, taking into views of Executive and Non-
Executive Directors; and

+  Evaluation of the quality, content, and timelines of flow
of information between the Management and the Board
that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform its duties.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(p), 149(8) and
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, annual performance evaluation of the
Directors as well as that of the Audit Committee, Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee has been carried out. The performance
evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by
the entire Board and the performance evaluation of the
Chairman and Non-Independent Directors was carried out
by the Independent Directors.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company has adopted a remuneration policy for the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees,
pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Regulation of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The remuneration policy is annexed as
Annexure Il to this Report.

MEETINGS

The Company held a minimum of Board meeting and Audit
Committee Meeting as per companies Act, 2013. The details
of the Meetings held during the financial year are given in
the Corporate Governance Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The details as required under Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel),
2014 is annexed as "Annexure lI"

During the financial year 2022-2023, this clause is not
applicable as there are no employee in the Company
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employed throughout the financial year with salary above ™ 102 Lakhs per annum or employed in part of the financial year with
average salary above " 8.5 Lakhs per month.

The ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median employees remuneration and other details in terms of Section 197(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (1)) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 is given in the statement here as follows:

Sr. | Particulars Remarks
No.
1. | The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the During the year Directors of the Company are not being
median remuneration of the employees of the Company paid any remuneration
for the financial year
2. | The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, During the year, the Directors of the Company are not
Chief Financial Officer in the financial year. being paid any remuneration. There is no increase
in the salary of CFO during the year
3. | The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the The total number of permanent employee of Supreme
company. Infrastructure India Limited as on 31st March, 2023 were
57 (Fifty-Seven)
4. | Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of During the reporting period there is no increase in the
employees other than the managerial personnel in the last compensation of the employees
financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase
in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration
5. Itis hereby affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies (Appointment

Remuneration Policy of the Company

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
itis affirmed that the remuneration paid to the Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and senior Management, if

any, is as per the remuneration Policy of the Company

20. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR

19.

20.

INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

The Company has complied with provisions of Section 186
of the Act, to the extent applicable with respect to Loans,
Guarantees or Investments during the year.

Pursuant to Section 186 of the Act, details of the Investments
made by the Company are provided in the notes to the
standalone financial statement.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Corporate Social Responsibility as per Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013 is currently not applicable to
Company.

AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other
applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules made thereunder, M/s. Borkar & Muzumdar,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No, 101569W) and
M/s. Ramanand & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 117776W) are appointed as the joint auditors
of the Company for a period of three years by the members
of the Company at 38th Annual General Meeting (AGM) to
hold office from the conclusion of 38th AGM till the
conclusion of 415t AGM.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

The specific notes forming part of the Accounts referred to

in the Auditors Report read with the notes to financial
statements as referred to therein, are self-explanatory and
give complete information and addresses the observations
if any. Further the observation/s made therein read with
concerned Notes to financial statements, provide sufficient
information and are self-explanatory. So no further
explanations or a comment is required/provided in this report
with respect thereto.

EXPLANATION TO THE QUALIFICATION IN AUDITORS
REPORT (STANDALONE)

The Directors submit their explanation to the qualifications
made by the Auditors in their report for the year 2022-2023.

The relevant Para nos. of the report and reply are as under:

i.  Auditors Qualification and Managements Reply on
standalone financial results:

Audit Qualification

(@) As stated in Note 2 to the accompanying statement,
the Company’s trade receivables and other current
assets as at March 31, 2023 include trade receivables
amounting to 74,749.41 lakhs and unbilled revenue
amounting 3,965,57 lakhs respectively, which have been
outstanding for a substantial period (including
receivables in respect of projects closed/substantially
closed). Management has assessed that no adjustments
are required to the carrying value of the aforesaid
balances, which is not in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’
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considering the period of outstanding. Consequently,
in the absence of sufficient and appropriate evidence
to support the management's contention of
recoverability of these amounts and balance
confirmations, we are unable to comment upon the
adjustments, if any, that are required to the carrying
value of trade receivables and other current assets, and
consequential impact, if any, on the accompanying
statement. The audit Opinion on the Company’s
Statement for the previous year ended 315t March 2022
was also modified in respect of this matter.

Auditor’s Qualification on the Internal Financial
Controls relating to above matters:

The Company's internal financial control in respect of
supervisory and review controls over process of
determining impairment allowance for trade receivables
which are doubtful of recovery were not operating
effectively. In the absence of detailed assessment
conducted by the management for determining the
recoverability of trade receivables that remain long
outstanding, in our opinion, could result in a potential
material misstatement to the carrying value of trade
receivables, and consequently, could also impact the
loss (financial performance including other
comprehensive income) after tax.

Management Reply to the above Auditors
Qualification:

Trade receivables and other current assets as at March
31, 2023 include trade receivables amounting to.
74,749.41 lakhs (March 31, 2022: € 57,636,97 lakhs) and
unbilled revenue amounting 3,965,57 lakhs respectively,
in respect of projects which have been outstanding for
a substantial period (including receivables in respect of
projects closed/substantially closed). Based on the
contract terms and the ongoing recovery/ arbitration
procedures (which are at various stages). Management
is reasonably confident of recovering these amounts in
full. Accordingly, these amounts have been considered
as good and recoverable. Balances of Trade Receivables
are subject to balance confirmation and adjustments,
if any.

Audit Qualification:

(b)

As stated in Note 4 to the accompanying statement,
the Company’s non-current investments and trade
receivable as at March 31, 2023 include non-current
investments in Subsidiary Company, Supreme
Infrastructure BOT Private Limited and trade receivables
from step down subsidiaries of the said subsidiary
amounting to 142,558.84 lakhs and 1,848.31 lakhs
respectively. The said subsidiary Company has
significant accumulated losses, and its consolidated net-
worth is fully eroded. Further, the said Company is facing
liquidity constraints due to which it may not be able to
realise projections as per the approved business plans.
Also, during the previous year, The National Company
Law Tribunal, Mumbai (NCLT) vide Order dated

February 25, 2022 ("Admission Order"), has appointed
an Interim Resolution Professional (“IRP”) on a petition
initiated by one of the operational creditors under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016. (IBC). The said
Admission Order has been subsequently assailed by one
of the suspended directors before the Hon'ble National
Company Law Appellate Tribunal ("NCLAT"). The
Hon'ble NCLAT has vide its order dated September 02,
2022 has annulled the Admission Order and other
factors described in the aforementioned note. The
management has considered such balances as fully
recoverable and assessed that no adjustments are
required to the carrying value of the aforesaid balances,
which is not in accordance with the requirements of Ind
AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’. In the absence of
sufficient appropriate evidence to support the
management’s assessment as above, accumulated
losses in this subsidiary as on March 31, 2023, and other
relevant alternate evidence, we are unable to comment
upon adjustments, if any, that may be required to the
carrying values of these non-current investments and
trade receivables from step down subsidiaries of said
Subsidiary Company and the consequential impact on
the accompanying Statement. The audit opinion on the
Company’s Statement for the previous year ended
March 31, 2022 was also modified in respect of this
matter.

Auditor’s Qualification on the Internal Financial
Controls relating to above matters:

The Company'’s internal financial control in respect of
supervisory and review controls over process of
determining the carrying value of non-current
investments were not operating effectively.

Management Reply to the above Auditors
Qualification:

The Company’s non-current investments and trade
receivable as at March 31, 2023 include investments in
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited (‘'SIBPL), a
subsidiary company and trade receivable from step
down subsidiaries of SIBPL, amounting to 142,556.84
lakhs (March 31, 2022: 142,556.84 lakhs) and 1,848.31
lakhs respectively. SIBPL has various Build, Operate and
Transfer (BOT) SPVS under its fold. While SIBPL has
incurred losses during its initial years and have
accumulated losses, causing the net worth of the entity
to be fully eroded as at 31 March 2023, the underlying
projects are expected to achieve adequate profitability
on substantial completion of the underlying projects.
The National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (NCLT)
vide Order dated 25th February 2022 (“Admission
Order”), has appointed an Interim Resolution
Professional ("IRP") on a petition initiated by one of the
operational creditors under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code 2016 ('IBC"). The said Admission Order
has been subsequently assailed by one of the suspended
directors before the Hon'ble National Company Law
Appellate Tribunal ("NCLAT"). The Hon'ble NCLAT vide
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its order dated September 02, 2022 has annulled the
Admission Order. Further, commercial operation date
(COD) in respect of these subsidiaries of SIBPL has been
delayed due to various reasons attributable to the clients
primarily due to non-availability of right of way,
environmental clearances etc. and in respect of these
subsidiaries, the toll receipts is lower as compared to
the projected receipts on account of delay in receiving
compensation from government for exempted vehicles.
Due to this, there have been defaults in repayment of
principal and interest in respect of the borrowings and
the respective entity is in discussion with their lenders
for the restructuring of the loans.

Management is in discussion with the respective lenders,
clients for the availability of right of way and other
required clearances and is confident of resolving the
matter without any loss to the respective SPVS.
Therefore, based on certain estimates like future
business plans, growth prospects, ongoing discussions
with the clients and consortium lenders, on the basis of
the orders of Hon'ble NCLAT for these step down
subsidiaries, Management believes that the net-worth
of SIBPL does not represent its true market value and
hence carrying value of the non-current investments
and Trade receivable as at March 31, 2023 are
considered as good and recoverable.

Audit Qualification:

©

As stated in Note 5 to the accompanying statements,
the Company’s non-current investments, trade
receivable and other current assets as at March 31, 2023
include investments in one of its subsidiary, trade
activate Windows receivable and unbilled revenue from
said subsidiary amounting to 15,677.52 lakhs, 3,814.66
lakhs and to Settings to activate Windows. 3,201.87 lakhs
respectively. During the previous year, National
Highways Authority of India ("NHAI") had issued an
intent to terminate notice to this subsidiary, the said
notice has been subsequently stayed by order of the
Hon'ble High Court of Delhi and the matter has been
referred to arbitral tribunal in order to adjudicate the
dispute between the parties during the previous year.
In terms of the order passed by the Hon'ble Arbitral
Tribunal dated March 10, 2023 in furtherance to the
Hon'ble Apex Court directions dated February 7, 2023,
this subsidiary and NHAI have been directed to explore
mutual conciliation under policy of NHAI, which are
currently ongoing as informed by the management. The
management has considered these non-current
investments, trade receivable and other current assets
as fully recoverable and has assessed that no
adjustments are required to the carrying value of the
aforesaid balances, which is not in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’. In
the absence of sufficient and appropriate evidence to
support the management's assessment as above,
stoppage of operations and non-recognition of trade
payable to holding Company in books of this subsidiary,
and also considering the fact that NHAI has appointed

new vendor to complete the remaining work of the
ongoing project, and no cash flows due to the aforesaid
termination notice and matter under arbitration, we
are unable to comment upon impact of adjustments,
that may be required to the carrying values of these
non- current investments, trade receivables and other
current assets and the consequential impact on the
accompanying statements. The audit Opinion on the
Company’s Statement for the previous year ended 31
March, 2022 was also modified in respect of this matter.

Auditor’s Qualification on the Internal Financial
Controls relating to above matters:

Absence of detailed assessment conducted by the
management for determining the carrying value of non-
current investments, in our opinion, could result in a
potential material misstatement to the carrying value
of non-current investment, and consequently, could also
impact the loss (financial performance including other
comprehensive income) after tax.

Management Reply to the above Auditors
Qualification:

The Company’s non-current investments and trade
receivable as at March 31, 2023 include investments in
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited
('SPITPL), a subsidiary company, trade receivable and
unbilled revenue from said subsidiary amounting to
15,677,52 lakhs (March 31, 2022: 14,686.34 lakhs),
3,814.66 lakhs (March 31, 2022: 3,632.06 lakhs) and
3,201.67 lakhs (March 31, 2022: 3,292,66 lakhs)
respectively. SPITPL is a special purpose vehicle
company incorporated for the purpose of undertaking
the work for construction of Panvel - Indapur NH-17
awarded by National Highways Authority of India
("NHAI") on built, operate and transfer basis. During
the previous year, National Highways Authority of India
("NHAI") had issued an intent to terminate notice to
this subsidiary, the said notice has been subsequently
stayed by order of the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi and
the matter has been referred to arbitral tribunal in order
to adjudicate the dispute between the parties during
the previous year. In terms of the order passed by the
Hon'ble Arbitral Tribunal dated March 10, 2023 in
furtherance to the Hon'ble Apex Court directions dated
February 7, 2023, this subsidiary and NHAI have been
directed to explore mutual conciliation under policy of
NHAI, which are currently ongoing. Further, commercial
operation date (COD) in respect of SPITPL has been
delayed due to various reasons attributable to the clients
primarily due to non-availability of right of way,
environmental clearances etc. Management is in
discussion with the respective lenders, clients for the
availability of right of way and other required clearances
and is confident of resolving the matter without any
loss. Therefore, based on certain estimates like future
business plans, growth prospects, ongoing discussions
with the clients and consortium lenders, Management
believes that the net-worth of SPITPL does not represent
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its true market value and the realizable amount of
SPITPL is higher than the carrying value of the non-
current investments and trade receivable as at March
31,2023 and due to which these are considered as good
and recoverable.

Audit Qualification:

(d)

As stated in Note 6 to the accompanying statements,
the Company’s current borrowings as at March 31, 2023
include balance amounting to 32,772,84 Lakhs (Principal
Amount), in respect of which confirmations/statements
from the respective banks/lenders have not been
received. Further, in respect of certain loans where
principal balance has been confirmed from the
confirmations issued by the banks/lenders, the interest
accrued amounting 3,20,650.01 Lakhs and Margin
Money amounting to 498.53 lakhs included in other
non-current assets as on March 31, 2023 have not been
confirmed by banks/lenders. In cases where lenders
have given confirmation for interest outstanding,
differences are noticed in the balances since Banks/
lenders have stopped accrual of interest as the accounts
of the Company are classified as NPA in their books. In
the absence of such confirmation from banks/lenders
or sufficient and appropriate alternate audit evidence
for differences, we are unable to comment on the
adjustments and changes in results and classification
of balances in accordance with the principle of Ind AS
1, presentation of financial statements, that may be
required to carrying value of the aforementioned
balances in the accompanying statement. The audit
Opinion on the Company's Statement for the previous
year ended March 31, 2022 was also modified in respect
of this matter.

Management Reply to the above Auditor s
Qualification:

Current Borrowings as at March 31, 2023 include
balance amounting to X 32,772.84 Lakhs (Principal
Amount), in respect of which confirmations/statements
from the respective banks/lenders have not been
received. Further, in respect of certain loans where
principal balance has been confirmed from the
confirmations issued by the banks/tenders, the interest
accrued amounting X 3,20,650.01 Lakhs and Margin
Money amounting to X 498.53 lakhs included in other
non-current assets as on March 31, 2023 have not been
confirmed by banks/lenders. In the absence of
confirmations/statements from the lenders, the
Company has provided for interest and other penal
charges on these borrowings based on the latest
communication available from the respective lenders
at the interest rate specified in the agreement. The
Company's management believes that amount payable
on settlement will not exceed the liability provided in
books in respect of these borrowings. Accordingly,
classification of these borrowings into current and non-
current as at March 31, 2023 is based on the original
maturity terms stated in the agreements with the
lenders.

Audit Qualification:

©

As stated in Note 7 to the accompanying statement,
regarding non compliances with the requirements of
section 129(3), 92 and 137, of the Act related to Filing of
annual return and annual accounts for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022 for which the no provision for
penalty is done in its Standalone financial statements.
Further, additional financial impact if any due to other
non-compliances of the Act and SEBI regulations on
the financial statements is presently not ascertainable.

Management Reply to the above Auditors
Qualification:

The Company has not complied with the following
requirements of the Companies Act 2013.

EXPLANATION TO THE QUALIFICATION IN AUDITORS
REPORT (CONSOLIDATED)

The Directors submit their explanation to the qualifications
made by the Auditors in their report for the year 2022-2023.

The relevant Para nos. of the report and reply are as under:

Auditors Qualification and Managements Reply on
Consolidated financial results:

Audit Qualification:

(a)

As stated in Note 2 to the accompanying statement,
the Holding Company’s trade receivables and other
current assets as at March 31, 2023 include trade
receivables amounting to X 74,749.41lakhs and unbilled
revenue amounting € 3,965,57 lakhs respectively, which
have been outstanding for a substantial period
(including receivables in respect of projects closed/
substantially closed) and Management has assessed that
no adjustments are required to the carrying value of
the aforesaid balances, which is not in accordance with
the requirements of Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’
considering the period of outstanding. Consequently,
in the absence of sufficient and appropriate evidence
to support the management’s contention of
recoverability of these amounts and balance
confirmations, we are unable to comment upon the
adjustments, if any, that are required to the carrying
value of trade receivables, and consequential impact, if
any, on the accompanying statement. The audit Opinion
on the Company’s Statement for the previous year
ended March 31, 2022 was also modified in respect of
this matter.

Auditor’s Qualification on the Internal Financial
Controls relating to above:

The Holding Company’s internal financial control in
respect of supervisory and review controls over process
of determining impairment allowance for trade
receivables which are doubtful of recovery were not
operating effectively. In the absence of detailed
assessment conducted by the management for
determining the recoverability of trade receivables that
remain long outstanding, in our opinion, could result
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in a potential material misstatement to the carrying
value of trade receivables, and consequently, could also
impact the loss (financial performance including other
comprehensive income) after tax.

Audit Qualification

(b)

The Group's trade receivable as at March 31, 2023
include receivable from one of the subsidiaries, Supreme
Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited amounting to
% 2,367.55 lakhs has not been recognized by the
subsidiary in its financial statements as payable to the
holding Company. Due to this, trade receivables of the
group are overstated and losses of the group for the
year are understated to the extent of ¥ 2,387,55 lakhs.
The audit Opinion on the Company’s Statement for the
previous year ended 31March, 2022 was also modified
in respect of this matter.

Management Reply to the above Auditors
Qualification:

(@) and (b) The Holding Company’s trade receivables
and other current assets as at March 31, 2023 include
trade receivables amounting to X 74,749.41 lakhs and
unbilled revenue amounting X 3,965,57 lakhs
respectively, which have been outstanding for a
substantial period (including receivables in respect of
projects closed/substantially closed) Based on the
contract terms and the ongoing recovery/ arbitration
procedures (which are at various stages). Management
is reasonably confident of recovering these amounts in
full. Accordingly, these amounts have been considered
as good and recoverable. Balances of Trade Receivables
are subject to balance confirmation and adjustments,
if any

Audit Qualification

©

As stated in Note 3 to the accompanying statements,
the Holding Company’s current borrowings as at March
31,2023 include balance amounting to¥ 32,772,84 Lakhs
(Principal Amount), in respect of which confirmations/
statements from the respective banks/lenders have not
been received. Further, in respect of certain loans where
principal balance has been confirmed from the
confirmations issued by the banks/lenders, the interest
accrued amounting X 3,20,650.01 Lakhs and Margin
Money amounting to ¥ 498,53 lakhs included in other
non-current assets as on March 31, 2023 have not been
confirmed by banks/lenders, In cases where lenders
have given confirmation for interest outstanding,
differences are noticed in the balances since Banks/
lenders have stopped accrual of interest as the accounts
of the Company are classified as NPA in their books. In
the absence of such confirmation from banks/tenders
or sufficient and appropriate alternate audit evidence
for differences, we are unable to comment on the
adjustments and changes in results and classification
of balances in accordance with the principle of Ind AS
1, presentation of financial statements, that may be
required to carrying value of the aforementioned
balances in the accompanying statement. The audit

Opinion on the Company’s Statement for the previous
year ended 31March, 2022 was also modified in respect
of this matter.

Management Reply to the above Auditors
Qualification:

The Holding Company’s current borrowings as at March
31, 2023 include balance amounting to ¥ 32,772.84
Lakhs (Principal Amount), in respect of which
confirmations/statements from the respective banks/
lenders have not been provided to us by the
management of the Company. Further, in respect of
certain loans where principal balance has been
confirmed from the confirmations issued by the banks/
lenders, the interest accrued amounting X 3,20,650.01
Lakhs and Margin Money amounting to ¥ 498.53 lakhs
included in other non-current assets as on March 31,
2023 have not been confirmed by banks/lenders. In
the absence of confirmations/statements from the
lenders, the Company has provided for interest and
other penal charges on these borrowings based on the
latest communication available from the respective
lenders at the interest rate specified in the agreement.
The Holding Company's management believes that
amount payable on settlement will not exceed the
liability provided in books in respect of these
borrowings. Accordingly, classification of these
borrowings into current and non-current as at March
31, 2023 is based on the original maturity terms stated
in the agreements with the lenders.

Audit Qualification:

(d)

As stated in Note 4 to the accompanying statement,
regarding non compliances with the requirements of
section 129(3), 92 and 137, of the Act by holding
Company related to Filing of annual return and annual
accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022
for which the no provision for penalty is done in the
statements. Further, additional financial impact if any
due to other non-compliances of the Act and SEBI
regulations on the statements is presently not
ascertainable

Management Reply to the above Auditors
Qualification:

The Holding Company has not complied with the
following requirements of the Companies Act 2013.

‘Filing of annual return and annual accounts for the
financial year ended March 31, 2022 in accordance with
the requirements of section 129(3), 92 and 137 of the
Act. Compliance for the same will be done in due
course.

Audit Qualification

()

(A) The following qualifications to the audit opinion
on the consolidated financial result of Supreme
Infrastructure BOT Private Limited ('SIBPL),
subsidiary of the Holding Company, issued by an
independent firm of Chartered Accountants vide
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its report dated November, 08 2023, reproduced
by us as under:

i)

In case of SIBPL, as stated in Note 6(a) of the
financial results, the SIBPL's current maturities
of non-current borrowings from financial
institutions as at March 31, 2023 having
balance of € 65,454.11 lakhs and its interest
of ¥1,986.07 lakhs in respect of which direct
confirmations from the lender have not been
received. These borrowings have been
classified into current, as the loan has been
classified as NPA. Further, whilst we have been
able to perform alternate procedures with
respect to certain balances, in the absence
of confirmations from the lenders, we are
unable to comment on the adjustments, if any,
that may be required to the carrying value of
these balances on account of changes, if any,
to the terms and conditions of the
transactions, and consequential impact, on
the accompanying standalone financial
statements.

In case of Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways
Private Limited ("SVBTPL"), a subsidiary
company,

As stated in Note 6(b) of the financial results,
the SVBTPLs ¢ Current maturities of long term
borrowings and other current financial
liabilities as March 31, 2023 include balances
aggregating to X 15,924.75 lakhs and its
interest of ¥ 4,987.63 lakhs in respect of which
direct confirmations from the lender have not
been received. These borrowings have been
classified into current as they are being
declared NPA. Further, whilst we have been
able to perform alternate procedures with
respect to certain balances, in the absence
of confirmations from the lenders, we are
unable to comment on the adjustments, if any,
that may be required to the carrying value of
these balances on account of changes, if any,
to the terms and conditions of the
transactions, and consequential impact, on
the accompanying standalone financial
statements.

As stated in Note 6(b) of the financial results,
SVBTPL's balances with banks as at March 31,
2023 having balance of ¥ 5.20 lakhs in respect
which direct confirmations from the banker
have not been received. Further, whilst we
have been able to perform alternate
procedures with respect to certain balances,
in the absence of confirmations from the
bankers, we are unable to comment on the
adjustments, if any, that may be required to
the carrying value of these balances on
account of changes, if any.

i)

In case of Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private
Limited ("KMTPL"), a subsidiary company, as
stated in Note 6(c) of the financial statements,
the Company’s Current maturities of long
term borrowings and other current financial
liabilities as at March 31, 2023 include
balances aggregating to X 3,113.08 lakhs and
its interest of ¥ 4.190.93 lakhs in respect of
which direct confirmations from the lender
have not been received. These borrowings
have been classified into current, as the loan
has been classified as NPA. Further, whilst we
have been able to perform alternate
procedures with respect to certain balances,
in the absence of confirmations from the
lenders, we are unable to comment on the
adjustments, if any, that may be required to
the carrying value of these balances on
account of changes, if any, to the terms and
conditions of the transactions, and
consequential impact, on the accompanying
standalone financial statements.

In case of Supreme Manor Wada Bhiwandi
Infrastructure Private Limited ("SMWBIPL"), a
subsidiary company,

As stated in Note 6(d) of the financial results,
MWBIPL's Current maturities of long term
borrowings and other current financial
liabilities as at March 31, 2023 include
balances aggregating to € 7,160.60 lakhs and
its interest of ¥ 26,497.96 lakhs in respect of
which direct confirmations from the lender
have not been received. These borrowings
have been classified into current, as the loan
has been classified as NPA. Further, whilst we
have been able to perform alternate
procedures with respect to certain balances,
in the absence of confirmations from the
lenders, we are unable to comment on the
adjustments, if any, that may be required to
the carrying value of these balances on
account of changes, if any, to the terms and
conditions of the transactions, and
consequential impact, on the accompanying
standalone financial statements.

As stated in Note 6(d) of the financial results,
MWSBIPL's balances with banks as at March 31
2023 having balance of ¥ 2.80 lakhs in respect
of which direct confirmations from the banker
have not been received. Further, whilst we
have been able to perform alternate
procedures with respect to certain balances,
in the absence of confirmations from the
bankers, we are unable to comment on the
adjustments, if any, that may be required to
the carrying value of these balances on
account of changes, if any.



19

Eorporate Overview EStatutory Report EFinanciaI Section

(B)

v)

In case of Patiala Nabha Infra Project Private
Limited ("PNIPPL"), a subsidiary company, as
stated in Note 6(e) of the financial results,
PNIPPLs Current maturities of long term
borrowings and other current financial
liabilities as at 31 March 2023 include balances
aggregating to ¥ 2,743.38 lakhs and its
interest of ¥ 1,416.49 lakhs in respect of which
direct confirmations from the lender have not
been received. These borrowings have been
classified into current, as the loan has been
classified as NPA, Further, whilst we have been
able to perform alternate procedures with
respect to certain balances, in the absence
of confirmations from the lenders, we are
unable to comment on the adjustments, if any,
that may be required to the carrying value of
these balances on account of changes, if any,
to the terms and conditions of the
transactions, and consequential impact, on
the accompanying standalone financial
statements.

Following qualifications in audit report on the
financial results of Supreme Panvel Indapur
Tollways Private Limited ('SPITPL)"}, subsidiary of
the Holding Company, issued by one of the joint
Statutory auditors of the holding Company vide
their audit report dated November 10, 2023 and
reproduced by us as under:

()

We draw attention to note 4(g) to the
accompanying financial statements with
respect to the Company’s intangible assets
under development as at March 31, 2023
aggregating X 2,76,671,52 lakhs in respect of
cost incurred for construction of Highway
project, commercial operation date (COD) for
the project is delayed and is being
substantially carried forward from earlier
years and it is now under dispute. During the
previous year, National Highways Authority
of India ("NHAI") had issued an intent to
terminate notice to the SPITPL, the said notice
has been subsequently stayed by order of the
Hon'ble High Court of Delhi and the matter
has been referred to arbitral tribunal in order
to adjudicate the dispute between the parties
during the previous year. In terms of the order
passed by the Hon'ble Arbitral Tribunal dated
March 10, 2023 in furtherance to the Hon'ble
Apex Court directions dated February 7, 2023,
SPITPL and NHAI have been directed to
explore mutual conciliation under policy of
NHAI which are ongoing as informed by the
Management. In the meanwhile, NHAI has
appointed a new contractor to complete the
remaining work of the project. Management
has assessed that no impairment are required
to the carrying value of the aforesaid balance

(i)

of intangible assets under development, which
is not in accordance with the requirements of
Ind AS 36, 'Impairment of Assets’. In the
absence of sufficient and appropriate
evidence to support the management’s
assessment as above, stoppage of operations,
and also considering uncertainty of
operations and cash flows due to termination
notice and matter under arbitration to
support the management’s assessment as
above, we are unable to comment upon
adjustments due to impairment, if any, that
may be required to the carrying values of
intangible assets under development and the
consequential impact on the accompanying
statements.

In case of Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways
Private Limited, a subsidiary company, as
stated in Note 6(f) of the financial statements,
Company’'s Non-Current Borrowings and
other current financial liabilities as at March
31, 2023 include balance amounting to
€ 75,422.07 lakhs and its interest of
T 45,750,95 lakhs in respect of which
confirmations/statements from the lender has
not been provided to us by the management
of the Company. In the absence of such
confirmation from lender or sufficient and
appropriate alternate audit evidence, we are
unable to comment on the adjustments and
changes in classification of balances in
accordance with the principle of Ind AS 1,
presentation of financial statements, if any,
that may be required to carrying value of the
aforementioned  balances in the
accompanying statement.

Management Reply to the above Auditors
Qualification:

(A)

(A)

(i)

(i)

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited
('SIBPL)'s current maturities of non- current
borrowings from financial institutions as at
March 31, 2023 having balance of X 65,454.11
lakhs and its interest of ¥ 1,986.07 lakhs in
respect of which direct confirmations from the
lender have not been received. These
borrowings have been classified into current,
as the loan has been classified as NPA. SIBPLs
management believes that amount payable
on settlement will not exceed the liability
provided in books in respect of these
borrowings. Accordingly, classification of
these borrowings into current and non-
current as at March 31, 2023 is based on the
original maturity terms stated in the
agreements with the lenders.

Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private
Limited ("SVBTPL")'s current maturities of non-
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(A)

(A)

(i)

(iv)

current borrowings from financial institutions
as at March 31, 2023 having balance of
%15,924.75 lakhs and its interest of ¥ 4,987.63
lakhs in respect of which direct confirmations
from the lender have not been received. These
borrowings have been classified into current,
as the loan has been classified as NPA.
SVBTPL's management believes that amount
payable on settlement will not exceed the
liability provided in books in respect of these
borrowings. Accordingly, classification of
these borrowings into current and non-
current as at March 31, 2023 is based on the
original maturity terms stated in the
agreements with the lenders.

Also, balances with banks as at March 31, 2023
having balance of € 5.20 lakhs in respect of
which direct confirmations from the banker
have not been received. SVBTPL's
management believes that amount reflected
in books of accounts and correct and no
adjustment require for the same.

Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited
("KMTPL")'s current maturities of non-current
borrowings from financial institutions as at
March 31, 2023 having balance of ¥ 3,113.08
lakhs and its interest of ¥ 4,190.93 lakhs in
respect of which direct confirmations from the
lender have not been received. These
borrowings have been classified into current,
as the loan has been classified as NPA. KMTPL's
management believes that amount payable
on settlement will not exceed the liability
provided in books in respect of these
borrowings. Accordingly, classification of
these borrowings into current and non-
current as at March 37, 2023 is based on the
original maturity terms stated in the
agreements with the lenders.

Supreme  Manor Wada Bhiwandi
Infrastructure Private Limited ("“SMWBIPL)'s
current maturities of non-current borrowings
from financial institutions as at March 31, 2023
having balance of X 7,160.60 lakhs and its
interest of ¥ 26,497.96 lakhs in respect of
which direct confirmations from the lender
have not been received. These borrowings
have been classified into current, as the loan
has been classified as NPA. SMWBIPL's
management believes that amount payable
on settlement will not exceed the liability
provided in books in respect of these
borrowings. Accordingly, classification of
these borrowings into current and non-
current as at March 31, 2023 is based on the
original maturity terms stated in the
agreements with the lenders.

(B)

(i)

Also, balances with banks as at March 31, 2023
having balance of ¥ 2.80 lakhs in respect of
which direct confirmations from the banker
have not been received. SMWBIPL's
management believes that amount reflected
in books of accounts and correct and no
adjustment require for the same.

Patiala Nabha Infra Project Private Limited
("PNIPPL")'s current, maturities of non-current
borrowings from financial institutions as at
March 31, 2023 having balance of ¥ 2,743.38
lakhs and its interest of ¥ 1,416,49 lakhs in
respect of which direct confirmations from the
lender have not been received. These
borrowings have been classified into current,
as the loan has been classified as NPA.
PNIPPLs management believes that amount
payable on settlement will not exceed the
liability provided in books in respect of these
borrowings. Accordingly, classification of
these borrowings into current and non-
current as at March 31, 2023 is based on the
original maturity terms stated in the
agreements with the lenders.

Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private
Limited (“SPITPL")'s current maturities of non-
current borrowings from financial institutions
as at March 31, 2023 include balance
amounting to € 75,422.07 lakhs and its interest
of ¥45,750.95 lakhs in respect of which direct
confirmations from the lender have not been
received. These borrowings have been
classified into current, as the loan has been
classified as NPA. SPITPL's management
believes that amount payable on settlement
will not exceed the liability provided in books
in respect of these borrowings. Accordingly,
classification of these borrowings into current
and non-current as at March 31, 2023 is based
on the original maturity terms stated in the
agreements with the lenders.

Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private
Limited (“SPITPL") ‘s financial statements
includes intangible assets under development
as at March 31, 2023 aggregating X 2,76,671.52
lakhs in respect of cost incurred for
construction of Highway project. SPITPL is a
special purpose vehicle company
incorporated for the purpose of undertaking
the work for construction of Panvel - Indapur
NH-17 awarded by National Highways
Authority of India ("NHAI") on built, operate
and transfer basis. On 13 November 2020,
NHAI had issued an “intent to terminate”
notice to SPITPL, the said notice has been
subsequently stayed by order of the Hon'ble
High Court of Delhi and the matter has been
referred to an arbitral tribunal in order to
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adjudicate the dispute between the parties.
In terms of the order passed the Hon'ble
Arbitral Tribunal dated March 10, 2023 in
furtherance to the Hon'ble Apex Court
directions dated February 7, 2023, SPITPL and
NHAI have been directed to explore mutual
conciliation under the policy of NHAI. Further,
commercial operation date (COD) in respect
of SPITPL has been delayed due to various
reasons attributable to the clients primarily
due to non-availability of right of way,
environmental clearances etc. Considering the
above developments and ongoing
Conciliation Process with the Client and
management discussion with the respective
lenders the Management is confident of
resolving the matter without any loss.
Therefore, based on ongoing discussions with
the consortium lenders, Management has
assessed that no impairment is required to
the carrying value of the aforesaid balance
of intangible assets under development.

COST AUDITORSs

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with The Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit records
maintained by the Company in respect of its
Infrastructure activity is required to be audited. Your
Directors had, on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, appointed M/s. Shashi Ranjan & Associates
to audit the cost accounts of the Company for the
financial year 2022-2023. Accordingly, a Resolution
seeking Members ratification for the appointment and
remuneration payable to M/s. Shashi Ranjan &
Associates, Cost Auditors is included at the Notice
convening the Annual General Meeting.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, the Company has appointed Rakhi Dasgupta &
Associates, Company Secretary in Practice to undertake
the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the financial year 2022- 2023 along
with certain qualification, reservation or adverse remark
annexed herewith as Annexure-IV.

ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT

In Compliance with the Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and SEBI circular CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated
8th February, 2019, the Company has undertaken an
audit for the financial year 2022-2023 for all the
applicable compliance as per the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Regulation and Circular/
Guidelines issued thereunder. The Annual Secretarial
Compliance Report duly issued by Rakhi Dasgupta &
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

Associates, Company Secretary has been submitted to
the Stock Exchanges within the prescribed time lines.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors of your Company had already
constituted various Committees in compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 / SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
viz. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

Details of the role and composition of these Committees,
including the number of meetings held during the financial
year and attendance at meetings, are provided in the
Corporate Governance Section of the Annual Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company also incorporates a
whistle blower policy in terms of the Listing Regulations.
Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle blower
through an e-mail, or a letter to the Ombudsperson Task
Force or to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

DETAILS OF PROCEEDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

There are proceedings, either filed by the Company or filed
against the Company, pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) as amended, before
National Company Law Tribunal or other courts during the
year 2022-2023. However, the company had subsidiaries out
of which one Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited,
Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited, Kopargaon
Ahmednagar Tollways (Phase I) Private Limited is under the
CIRP Process and Sanjose Supreme Tollways Development
Private Limited is under the Liquidation Process.

DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF VALUATION DONE
AT ONE TIME

SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING
LOAN FROM BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:

The disclosure under this clause is not applicable as the
Company has not taken any loan from banks or financial
institutions and there was no instance of one-time settlement
with any Bank or Financial Institution.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per Regulation of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock
Exchanges, a separate section on corporate governance
practices followed by the Company, together with a
certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary
confirming compliance forms an integral part of this Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to
the information and explanations obtained by them, your
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section
134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 that the Board of
Directors have:
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217.

28.

29.

30.

a. Inthe preparations of the annual accounts for the year
ended March 31, 2023, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b.  Selected such accounting policies as mentioned in the
annual accounts and applied them consistently and
judgment and estimates have been made that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 37st
March, 2023 and of the loss of the Company for the
year ended on that date;

c.  Taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d.  Prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. Laid down internal financial controls to be followed by
the Company and that such financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively;

£ Devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such system
was adequate and operating effectively.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management Discussion and Analysis for the year under
review as stipulated under Regulation 34(2) of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing
Regulations), is presented in a separate section forming part
of this Annual Report.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Pursuant to the approval given on April 10, 2015 by Central
Government to the Secretarial Standards specified by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Secretarial
Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and
General Meetings (SS-2) came into effect from July 1, 2015.
These secretarial Standards were thereafter revised and made
effective from October 1, 2017. The Company is in compliance
with the same.

REPORTING OF FRAUD

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any
instances of fraud committed against the Company by its
officers or employees as specified under Section 143(12) of
the Act.

LISTING

Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and BSE Limited (BSE).
The Company has paid listing fees for the year 2022-2023.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo
stipulated under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

2013 read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, is given hereunder:

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Companys main activity is of construction which does
not require any utilities. However, Power is required for (a)
running the crushing unit, (b) operating the ready mix
concrete plant (c) operating the asphalt plant and (d) at the
various project sites for operating the machinery/equipment
and lighting. The power requirement of manufacturing units
is met from local distribution sources and from generator
sets. The power required at the project sites for operating
the machinery/equipment and lighting are met from the
regular distribution sources and are arranged by the clients
who award the contracts. At the project sites where the power
supply cannot be arranged, diesel generator sets are used
to meet the requirement of power.

The conservation of energy in all possible areas is undertaken
as an important means of achieving cost reduction. Savings
in electricity, fuel and power consumption receive due
attention of the management on a continuous basis.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION, RESEARCH
& DEVELOPMENT AND INNOVATION

The Company has not acquired any technology for its
manufacturing division. However, the technology adopted
and applied is the latest technology available in the Industry
and main thrust has always been put to adapt the latest
technology.

In terms of Research and Development, it is the Companys
constant endeavor to be more efficient and effective in
planning of construction activities for achieving and
maintaining the highest standard of quality.

In view of the above, the rules regarding conservation of
Energy and Technology Absorption are not applicable to
the Company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO

During the year under review, there was no foreign exchange
earnings and outgo.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 194(3) and 92(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 the Annual Return of the
Company is available on the website of the Company i.e.
www.supremeinfra.com.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

Your Company operates in SAP environment and has its
accounting records stored in an electronic form and backed
up periodically. The SAP system is configured to ensure that
all transactions are integrated seamlessly with the underlying
books of account. Your Company has automated process to
ensure accurate and timely updation of various master data
in the underlying SAP system.

The statutory Auditor of the Company has pointed out some
areas where the Company needs to strengthen the Internal
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37.

38.

39.

Control. Management of your Company is taking effort to
strengthen these areas in which more controls required to
make the robust Internal Financial Control.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during
the financial year were on an arms length basis and were in
the ordinary course of business. During the year, the
Company has not entered into any contract/ arrangement/
transaction with related parties which could be considered
material in accordance with the policy of the Company on
materially of related party transactions. Thus, the disclosure
in ‘Form AOC-2" is not applicable.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit
Committee as also the Board of Directors for approval. Prior
omnibus approval of Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors is obtained on an annual basis for the transactions
which are foreseen and of repetitive nature. The transactions
entered into pursuant to the omnibus approval so granted
are audited and a statement giving details of all related party
transactions is placed before the Audit Committee and the
Board of Directors for their approval on a quarterly basis.

The Company has a Related Party Transactions Policy duly
approved by the Board and the same is uploaded on the
Companys website. The details of Related Party Transactions
are given in the notes to the financial statements.

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

With an objective of participation by the employees in the
ownership of the Company through share based
compensation scheme/ plan, your company has
implemented ESOS Scheme after having obtained the
approval of the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting
of the Company held on 30th September, 2015. However,
no ESOS have been granted during the year under review.

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required
in respect of the following items as there were no transactions
on these items during the year under review:

40.

41.

Date : 10/11/2023
Place : Mumbai

A. Details relating to deposits covered under chapter V of
the Act.

B. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time
Director of the Company receives any remuneration or
commission from any of its subsidiaries.

C.  No significant or material orders in view of the
management were passed by the Regulators or Courts
or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and
Companys operations in future.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The Boards Report and Management Discussion & Analysis
may contain certain statements describing the Companys
objectives, expectations or forecasts that appear to be
forward-looking within the meaning of applicable securities
laws and regulations while actual outcomes may differ
materially from what is expressed herein. The Company is
not obliged to update any such forward-looking statements.
Some important factors that could influence the Companys
operations comprise economic developments, pricing and
demand and supply conditions in global and domestic
markets, changes in government regulations, tax laws,
litigation and industrial relations.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The members of the Board of Directors wish to place on
record their sincere appreciation for the devoted services
rendered by all the employees and the continued co-
operation and confidence of shareholders. The Board
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Suppliers, Business Associates and all other well-wishers for
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Sd/-

Vikram Bhawanishankar Sharma
Managing Director

DIN: 01249904
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Annexure |

REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The philosophy for remuneration of directors, Key Managerial
Personnel ("KMP") and all other employees of Supreme
Infrastructure India Limited (“Company”) is based on the
commitment of fostering a culture of leadership with trust. The
remuneration policy is aligned to this philosophy.

This remuneration policy has been prepared pursuant to the
provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”)
and Regulation of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In case of any inconsistency
between the provisions of law and this remuneration policy, the
provisions of the law shall prevail and the company shall abide
by the applicable law. While formulating this policy, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC") has
considered the factors laid down under Section 178(4) of the Act,
which are as under:

a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable
and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of the
quality required to run the company successfully;

b) relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and
meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

c) remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and
senior management involves a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
its goals”

» Remuneration for independent directors and non-
independent non- executive directors;

*  Independentdirectors (“ID") and non-independent
non- executive directors ("NED") may be paid
sitting fees (for attending the meetings of the Board
and of committees of which they may be members)
and commission within regulatory limits.

«  Within the parameters prescribed by law, the
payment of sitting fees and commission will be
recommended by the NRC and approved by the
Board.

+  Overall remuneration (sitting fees and commission)
should be reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate directors aligned to the
requirements of the company (taking into
consideration the challenges faced by the
Company and its future growth imperatives).

«  Qver all remuneration should be reflective of size
of the company, complexity of the sector/ industry/
Companys operations and the Companys capacity
to pay the remuneration.

«  Overall remuneration practices should be
consistent with recognized best practices.

+  Quantum of sitting fees may be subject to review
on a periodic basis, as required.

+  The aggregate commission payable to all the NEDs
and IDs will be recommended by the NRC to the
Board based on company performance, profits,
return to investors, shareholder value creation and
any other significant qualitative parameters as may

be decided by the Board.

+ The NRC will recommend to the Board the
quantum of commission for each Director.

»  Based upon the outcome of the evaluation process
which is driven by various factors including
attendance and time spent in the Board and
committee meetings, individual contributions at
the meetings and contributions made by directors
other than in meetings.

»  Inaddition to the sitting fees and commission, the
company may pay to any director such fair and
reasonable expenditure, as may have been
incurred by the director while performing his/ her
role as a director of the Company. This could
include reasonable expenditure incurred by the
director for attending Board/ Board committee
meetings and general meetings.

» Remuneration for managing director (“MD")/
executive directors (“ED")/ KMP/ rest of the
Employees;

The extent of overall remuneration should be sufficient
to attract and retain talented and qualified individuals
suitable for every role. Hence remuneration should be:

*  Market competitive (market for every role is
defined as companies from which the company
attracts talent or companies to which the company
loses talent).

«  Driven by the role played by the individual.

»  Reflective of size of the company, complexity of
the sector/ industry/ companys operations and
the companys capacity to pay.

«  Consistent with recognized best practices and.

«  Aligned to any regulatory requirements. In terms
of remuneration mix or composition,

*  The remuneration mix for the MD/ EDs is as per
the contract approved by the shareholders. In case
of any change, the same would require the
approval of the shareholders.

*  Basic/ fixed salary is provided to all employees to
ensure that there is a steady income in line with
their skills and experience.

+ Inaddition to the basic/ fixed salary, the company
provides employees with certain perquisites,
allowances and benefits to enable a certain level
of lifestyle and to offer scope for savings and tax
optimization, where possible.

*  The Company provides retirement benefits as
applicable.

Policy implementation

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for
recommending the remuneration policy to the Board. The Board
is responsible for approving and overseeing implementation of
the remuneration policy.
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 134 (3) (q) OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 (1) OF THE COMPANIES

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)

RULES, 2014

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the financial
year 2022-2023, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the
financial year 2022-2023 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance
of the Company are as under:

Sr. | Name of Director/ Designation Remuneration of | % increase in Ratio of
No.| KMP Director/KMP for | Remuneration remuneration
financial year in the of each Director/
2022-2023 Financial Year KMP to median
(Rs. in Lakhs) 2022-2023 remuneration
of employees
1. | Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma | Non- Executive - Non - - -
Independent Director,
Chairperson
2. | Mr. Vikram Bhawanishankar | Executive Director, MD - - -
Sharma
3. | Mr. Vishwanath Prasad Non- Executive - - - -
Singh Independent Director
4. | Mr. Vinod Agarwala Non- Executive - - - -
Independent Director
5. | Mr. Dakshendra Brijballabh | Non- Executive - - - -
Agrawal Independent Director
6. | Mr. Sushil Kumar Mishra Non- Executive - - - -
Independent Director
7. | Mrs. Kaveri Ramchandra Non- Executive - - - -
Deshmukh Independent Director
8. | Mr. Pankaj Prakash Sharma | Non- Executive - - - -
Non Independent Director
9. | Mr. Sidharth Suresh Chief Financial Officer - - -
Kumar Jain
10. | Ms. Sapna Vaishnav Company Secretary - - -

Note: No Director received any remuneration other than sitting fees for the financial year 2022- 2023.

The median remuneration of employees of the company during the financial year was ¥ NIL

In the financial year 2022-2023, there was a decrease of - % in the median remuneration of employees. NA

There were 57 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 315t March, 2023.

The average percentage decrease in the salaries of employees other than managerial personnel was — an increase in managerial
remuneration NA.

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid, if any, is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Supreme Infrastructure India Limited

Vikram Bhawanishankar Sharma

Sd/-

Managing Director
DIN: 0124990
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ANNEXURE IV

FORM NO. MR. 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE INDIA LIMITED
(CIN: L74999MH1983PLC029752)

Supreme House, Pratap Gadh, Plot No. 94/C,
Opp. IT, Powai, Mumbai — 400 076.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE INDIA LIMITED (hereinafter called the "Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 315t March, 2023 (Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have 20

I, The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

Il.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA) and the Rules made thereunder;
lll. - The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

V. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to
the extent applicable to the Company: -

a.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities), Regulations 2017;
b.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

c.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable
as the company has not Issue any kind of Securities for the period under review)

d.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines
1999;

e.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities), Regulations 2008; (Not Applicable as the
company has not Issue any kind of Debt Securities for the period under review)

f The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents), Regulations, 1993 regarding
the Companies Act, 2013 and dealing with Client.

g.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

(Not Applicable as the Company has not delisted /or proposed to Delist its Equity Shares from Stock Exchange during the
Audit period).

h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities)
(Not Applicable as the Company has not bought back / propose to buy — back any if its securities during the Audit period).
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following;

a. Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India;

b.  Under Section 203(4) of Indian Companies Act, 2013;

Company is unable to fill the vacant position of Company Secretary within 6 months from the Resignation. As the
company was in search of appropriate candidate.
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¢ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Sr.

No.

Compliance Requirement
(Regulations/ circulars /
guidelines including
specific clause)

Regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations

Deviations

Non-Compliance under
regulation 34 of SEBI(LODR)

Observations/ Remarks of the Practicing Company

Secretary

Non-submission of Annual report as required under
regulation 34 of SEBI(LODR)

¢ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

d.  The listing agreement entered by the Company with Stock Exchanges in India.

e.  The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,
Debt Listing Agreement etc. mentioned above.

(@)

The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ director’s/ material subsidiaries either by SEBI

or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the
aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and Circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder:

Sr.
No.

Action taken by

Stock Exchange NSE & BSE

Details of violation

Non-Compliance under regulation
23(9) of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 31- Mar-2022)

Details of action
taken e.g. fines,
warning letter,

debarment, etc.

Levied a fine to listed
entity

Observations/ Remarks of the
Practicing Company Secretary,
if any

The Company has complied
regulation 23(9) of
SEBI(LODR)

(Quarter 31-Mar- 2022)

Stock Exchange NSE & BSE

Non-Compliance under regulation
23(9) of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 30- Sep-2021)

Levied a fine to listed
entity

The Company has complied
regulation 23(9) of
SEBI(LODR)

(Quarter 30-Sep- 2021)

Stock Exchange NSE & BSE

Non-Compliance under regulation
33 of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 30 - Jun-2022)

Levied a fine to listed
entity

The Company has complied
regulation 33 of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 30 -Jun-2022)

Stock Exchange NSE & BSE

Non-Compliance under regulation
33 of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 30- Sep-2022)

Levied a fine to listed
entity

The Company has complied
regulation 33 of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 30-Sep- 2022)

Stock Exchange NSE & BSE

Non-Compliance under regulation
33 of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 31- Mar-2022)

Levied a fine to listed
entity

The Company has complied
regulation 33 of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 31-Mar- 2022)

Stock Exchange NSE & BSE

Non-Compliance under regulation
37 of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 30 - Jun-2022)

Levied a fine to listed
entity

The Company has complied
regulation 37 of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 30 -Jun-2022)

Stock Exchange NSE & BSE

Non-Compliance under regulation
24(A) of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 31- Mar-2022 )

Levied a fine to listed
entity

The Company has complied
regulation 24(A) of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 31-Mar- 2022 )

Stock Exchange NSE & BSE

Non-Compliance under regulation
6(1) of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 30- Sep-2022)

Levied a fine to listed
entity

The Company has complied
regulation 6(1) of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 30-Sep- 2022)
Company Secretary and
compliance officer was appointed
dated 5" January, 2023.

Stock Exchange NSE & BSE

Non-Compliance under regulation
6(1) of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 31- Dec-2022)

Levied a fine to listed
entity

The Company has complied
regulation 6(1) of SEBI(LODR)
(Quarter 30-Sep- 2022)
Company Secretary and
compliance officer was appointed
dated 5" January, 2023.
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Please find below waiver application disposed off by the Exchange as per the defined quarter and regulation.

Sr. Quarter Regulations as per Waiver Module Decision of the Fine levied
No. Committee

1 31-Dec-19 Regulation 17(1) Accepted 5000

2 31-Mar-20 Regulation 17(1) Accepted Partially 455000

3 30-Jun-20 Regulation 17(1) Rejected 455000

4 30-Sep-20 Regulation 17(1) Rejected 460000

5 31-Mar-20 Regulation 33 Rejected 790000

6 30-Jun-20 Regulation 33 Rejected 675000

(b) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports:

Sr. | Observations of the Practicing | Observations made in the | Actions taken by Comments of the
No. Company Secretary in the secretarial compliance report | the listed entity, Practicing Company
previous reports for the year ended if any Secretary on the actions
315t March, 2023 taken by the listed entity

The listed entity is suspended form the both exchange from January 18, 2021 and the suspension in trading of equity shares of the
company is revoked from November 02, 2021. The listed entity has not done the Annual Filings for the FY 2021-2022 with the
Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra but adequate maintenance of proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations
and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder is under process so far as it appears from our examination of those records. The
company has complied with SEBI (LODR) 2015 and Revocation of suspension (Standard Operating Procedure for suspension and
revocation of trading of shares of listed entities).

We further report that:

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors.

b)  The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act

c) Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

d) As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were unanimous and
no dissenting views have been recorded.

e)  We further report that based on the information provided, received and records maintained there are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

f)  Asinformed, the Company has responded appropriately to communication received from various statutory / regulatory authorities
including initiating actions for corrective measures, wherever found necessary.

RAKHI DASGUPTA

COMPANY SECRETRY IN PRACTICE

Membership No. ACS-28739

COP: 20345

UDIN: Not Applicable as per ICSI Notification dated 21/06/2023

Date : 22/06/2023
Place : Kolkata
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Annexure - “A”

The Members
SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE INDIA LIMITED
Mumbai

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter;

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit;

We have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion;

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company;

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulation and
happening of events etc;

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis;

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

RAKHI DASGUPTA

COMPANY SECRETRY IN PRACTICE

Membership No. ACS-28739

COP: 20345

UDIN: Not Applicable as per ICSI Notification dated 21/06/2023

Date : 22/06/2023
Place : Kolkata
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Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Management'’s Responsibility

1. Itisthe Responsibility of Management of the Company to maintain Secretarial records, device proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes based on materiality wherever required to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts
are reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards are the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

Disclaimer

6. The Secretarial Compliance Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of efficacy or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

RAKHI DASGUPTA

COMPANY SECRETRY IN PRACTICE

Membership No. ACS-28739

COP: 20345

UDIN: Not Applicable as per ICSI Notification dated 21/06/2023

Date : 22/06/2023
Place : Kolkata



-l SUPREME

Supreme Infrastructure India Limited

Annual Report 2022-23 | 32

Management
Discussion & Analysis

GLOBAL ECONOMY OVERVIEW

The Economic Survey 2022-23 projects a
baseline GDP expansion of 6.5% for
FY24, which is similar to assessments by
the Asian Development Bank, and the
Reserve Bank of India. Controlled
inflation and increased private sector
investments are among the key factors
supporting India’s GDP growth. The
Emergency Credit Linked Guarantee
Scheme (ECLGS) has aided the Micro,
Small, and Medium Enterprises (MSME)
sector, which has witnessed substantial
credit expansion. Apart from boosting
infrastructure, the central government’s
capital expenditure has also helped
improve rural living conditions, boosting
overall demand. Employment generation
and food security measures have been
aided by better implantation of the
Mahatma Gandhi National Rural

Employment Guarantee Scheme
(MGNREGS), PM-Kisan, and PM Garib
Kalyan Yojana. Despite some global
economic headwinds, the Indian
economy, now the fifth largest, will
persist in its trajectory and regain its pre-
pandemic growth rate.

The outlook for the global economy took
a positive turn in the first half of 2023 as
inflationary pressures began to ease, but
ongoing geopolitical tensions and
domestic challenges in key markets have
slowed down any return to sustained
growth. Global energy prices returning to
levels last seen prior to the invasion of
Ukraine, combined with easing
commodity and food prices, have helped
put further downward pressure on
inflation for the rest of 2023. Despite the
positive news, major economies

throughout the world are facing their
own domestic pressures, delaying any
hopes of improving market conditions
and a drop in inflation. Globally it is
forecasted that GDP growth of 2.1% in
2023 and 2.6% in 2024 with inflation
forecast at 5.3% in 2023 and 3.2% in
2024, and global unemployment levels
of 5.2% in 2023 and 5.4% in 2024. The
global economy has been through a
series of significant shocks over the past
three years— the COVID-19 pandemic
and the Russia-Ukraine conflict and saw
a major expansion to government debt
and a significant hike in policy interest
rates by central banks. The ramifications
of some of these headwinds may not
have surfaced yet and we are still to see
their full impact and how they interact.
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INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW

Despite the global economic slowdown,
India maintains a robust growth rate in
the FY. 2022-23, outperforming many
peer economies. This resilience is
attributed to strong domestic
consumption and reduced dependence
on global demand. The Government of
India’'s ambitious infrastructure initiatives,
such as the Prime Minister’s Gati Shakti
(National Master Plan for Multimodal
Connectivity), logistics development, and
industrial corridor projects, are poised to
significantly enhance industrial
competitiveness and stimulate future
growth. Improvements in labor market
conditions and consumer confidence are
expected to drive growth in private
consumption. Furthermore, the
government's commitment to
substantially increase capital expenditure

in FY 2023, despite targeting a lower
fiscal deficit of 5.9% of GDPR will further
bolster demand. As the impact of
COVID-19 recedes, the services sector,
including tourism and other contact
services, is anticipated to experience
strong growth in FY 2023 and FY 2024.

In FY 2022-23, the Indian economy
witnessed notable advancements in
various sectors, buoyed by government
policies and strategic investments. The
agriculture sector benefited from
favorable monsoon conditions and
supportive government schemes,
contributing to rural income growth. The
manufacturing sector saw increased
activity, aided by initiatives such as
Production-Linked Incentive (PLI)
schemes aimed at promoting domestic

manufacturing and exports. Additionally,
the digital economy continued to expand
rapidly, driven by increasing internet
penetration and digital adoption across
sectors. The fintech industry, in
particular, experienced significant
growth, transforming the landscape of
financial services and fostering financial
inclusion. Moreover, India’s renewable
energy sector made significant strides,
with increased

investments in solar and wind power
projects, aligning with the country’s
sustainable development goals.

Overall, the Indian economy
demonstrated resilience and adaptability
in the face of challenges, laying a strong
foundation for sustainable growth and
development in the years ahead.

INDIA’S INFRASTRUCTURE SECTOR OVERVIEW

The Infrastructure Sector is recognized
as a key driver of the Indian economy.
However, it faces challenges such as
rapid urbanization, energy demand, and
the need for sustainable living.
Infrastructure, both its presence and
absence, is identified as a primary
constraint on growth, yet also as a
crucial facilitator of development. In the
face of supply chain disruptions,
technological advancements, and
financial restructuring, it is imperative for
infrastructure growth to match demand.

The government is keenly focused on
introducing policies that ensure the
timely establishment of world- class
infrastructure in the country. The sector
is pivotal in propelling India’s overall
development and has garnered
significant attention from policymakers.
Opportunities within the infrastructure
sector have witnessed steady growth,
positioning it as a key driver in India’s
development narrative.

To support this growth trajectory, the
Government of India has allocated
substantial funds for key infrastructure
sectors, notably highways. The total

allocation for the highways sector has
increased to 1.99 lakh crore from 1.18
lakh crore in the Union Budget for the
financial year 2022-23. This investment
underscores the government's
commitment to fostering infrastructure
development and driving the nation
towards sustained economic prosperity.
(Source: Government of India, Ministry of
Finance, Union Budget 2022-2023).
India’s commitment to infrastructure
development remains steadfast, with
plans to invest USD

1.4 trillion through the ‘National
Infrastructure Pipeline’ over the next five
years. In FY 2027, infrastructure activities
constituted 13% of the total FDI inflows,
amounting to USD 81.72 billion. A
significant focus lies on achieving the
vision of 'Housing for All by 2022,
necessitating the construction of 43,000
houses daily. As of August 22, 2022,
substantial progress has been made
under the Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna
scheme, with

122.69 Lakh houses sanctioned, 103.01
Lakh grounded, and 62.21 Lakh
completed. The imperative for

infrastructure development extends to
urbanization, with the requirement to
develop hundreds of new cities over the
next decade. Urban freight demand is
predicted to surge by 140% in the next 10
years, with final- mile freight transit
constituting 50% of total logistics
expenditures, particularly in the
burgeoning e- commerce supply chains.
By 2022, India is poised to become the
third-largest construction market
globally, while the logistics market is
estimated to reach USD 320 billion by
2025.

Infrastructure expenditure is forecasted
to grow at a CAGR of 11.4% over FY 21-
26, propelled by investments in water
supply, transport, and urban
infrastructure. Despite these ambitious
plans, investment in infrastructure
contributed only 5% of GDP in the 10th
five-year plan, a notable decline from
9% in the 11th five-year plan. To bridge
this gap, the India Planning Commission
proposed USD 1 trillion investment
during the 12th five-year plan, with 40%
of funds sourced from the private sector.
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SWOT ANALYSIS
Strengths »  Time and Cost overruns in project being in constrained by sectoral.

+  EPC and Operational experience in
diverse range of infrastructure
projects such as Roads, Bridges,
Buildings, Railways, Power, Water,
Housing, etc.

+  Sizable order book helping
Company to survive through
difficult times

Weakness

«  Concentrated mainly in the state of
Maharashtra

*  Mainly concentrated n Road and
Highways segment

«  Liquidity crunch affecting
operations

*  Reduced capabilities to raise funds
to limit future expansion and growth

«  Higher working capital blockage
(particularly, receivables)

«  Difficulty in obtaining the required
NFB Limits

execution

*  Due to the current pandemic
situation, restrictions on
construction activities, workforce
and supply chain disruptions had a
cascading impact on the Company,

Opportunities

«  Successful Debt Restructuring will
augment business operations and
revive order book Opportunities in
private sector infra projects.

+  Opportunities to expand in
segments other than roads and
bridges

+  Expand in other geographies
Threats

«  Unfavorable working capital
situation poses a serious risk.

+  The private sector is reliant on
commercial banks in a bid to raise
debts for PPP projects. The banks

Exposure limits and lever. Aging for
large Indian infrastructure
companies, it has become difficult
for SUL to finance the PPP projects.

»  Time consuming regulatory
approvals such as land acquisition,
environment clearances, etc.

+  High level of contingent liabilities
and commitments, if materializes,
can derail the revival

*  Risk of insolvency in case of
unsuccessful debt restructuring

*  Risk of insolvency in case of
unsuccessful debt restructuring
costs for workers are expected to
rise due

*  Revised standard operating
procedures: duly incorporating
social distancing, personal
protective equipment and hygiene
would drive up the project cost in
the short term.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company identifies that evaluation
and effective management of their risks
is crucial for keeping its performance
steady and delivering adequate value to
its shareholders. The Company keeps
assessing risks at regular intervals and
takes measures to mitigate the same.

Land acquisition is a critical factor. Very
often, there are delays in handing over
encumbrance-free land and Right of
Way, impacting progress of work and
idling of resources. Commercial terms in
the business are getting tougher,
resulting in working capital pressures.

The sector is also exposed to delays in
various approvals, leading to a domino
effect. Extreme environmental events
(such as unprecedented rainfall),
National Green Tribunal bans and
construction bans due to pollution pose
an adverse risk to the business.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Company has sufficient and
commensurate internal control systems
to match the size and the sector it is in.
The Company has well-defined and
clearly laid out policies, processes and
systems. These are strictly and regularly
monitored by the top management and
any digression or discrepancy is
immediately flagged off and corrected.
All requisite regulations, rules and laws of
the land are strictly followed. The
Company has a sound system for
financial reporting and well-defined
management reporting systems. These
are supported by Management
Information System (MIS) that regularly

checks, monitors and controls all
operational expenditure against
budgeted allocations. The Company also
has a regular internal audit process that
is monitored and reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

The Company maintains a robust
framework of internal controls sized
appropriately with the nature of business,
size of operations, geographical spread
and changing risk complexity, which are
impacted by varying internal and
external factors. This framework forms
the building blocks of a strong corporate
culture of good governance.

The Corporate Governance is
strengthened by a ‘Code of Conduct’
applicable to the employees and
implementation of a separate ‘Code of
Conduct’ for Business Partners, which
reinforces ethical behaviour by aligning
them to the unique corporate culture
and values of the Company. The whistle-
blower mechanism forms another
integral component of the internal
control system, which is overseen by the
Audit Committee. It is available to both
employees and business partners, to
enable them to raise genuine concerns
about any actual or suspected ethical /
legal violations or misconduct or fraud,
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with adequate safeguards against
victimisation, fear of punishment or
unfair treatment. The Company also has
an institutionalised mechanism of dealing
with complaints of sexual harassment

through a formal committee constituted
in line with the Company’s Policy on
‘Protection of Women'’s Rights at
Workplace’ under relevant statutory

guidelines. This policy has been widely
disseminated across the Company and
all complaints are addressed in a time
bound manner.

TRAINING AND TALENT

People are at the heart of our successes
and our continuing endeavours to do
better. Our HR policies are crafted to
ensure professional growth while

contributing to the employee’s sense of
pride and well-being. We also leverage
technologies as we anticipate and adapt
to changing requirements. For instance,

our digitalisation initiatives enabled us to
provide learning experience to our
employees, even as they worked
remotely during multiple lockdowns.

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

I am very happy to inform you that this
is the maiden issue of our Integrated
Annual Report, bringing together our
financial and sustainability performance
across multiple parameters. While the

world seems to have suddenly woken up
to the perils of climate change, for our
Company sustainability is nothing new.
We have been at the forefront of many
sustainability initiatives long before they

were mandated by law. Since 2008, we
have maintained an annual reporting
cycle for our sustainability performance.
These reports are accessible on the
Company’s website.

OUTLOOK

We live in an age of unpredictability. Just
when it appeared that the world had
come to terms with the pandemic and
that the worst was behind us, war broke
out in Europe, dashing hopes of
achieving the stability essential for
growth. In the interdependent world we
live in, conflagrations are no longer
confined to the boundaries of the
combatant countries. This has disrupted
the global supply chains and

triggered an alarming spike in prices.
The consensus view is that prices of
various commodities would remain
elevated in the near term.

Amid all this, there is good news on the
technology front. Paradoxically, it took a
pandemic to open our eyes to the latent
benefits of digital technologies. These
technologies are irrevocably changing
the way we work and interact with each
other. Also, the IT spends are possibly
the only deflationary force in today's
inflationary world. Another positive result
has been a heightened awareness of
sustainability and a more rigorous
emphasis on Environment Protection,
Social Responsibility and Governance
frameworks.

Details of significant changes (i.e. change
of 25% or more as compared to the
immediately previous FY) in key financial
ratios, along with detailed explanations
thereof, including: Debtors Turnover,
Inventory Turnover, Interest Coverage
Ratio, Current Ratio, Debt Equity Ratio,
Operating Profit Margin, Net Profit
Margin or sector-specific equivalent
ratios, as applicable.

Details of any change in Return on Net
Worth as compared to the immediately
previous FY along with a detailed
explanation thereof.

CONCLUSION

I would like to thank our employees, our
customers, supply chain partners and
the Government for their contribution,
directly and indirectly, to our growth. |
also thank my fellow Board Members for

their invaluable support in guiding the
Company through turbulent times.

My special thanks to all our shareholders
for the trust you have reposed in us. You

remain an invaluable pillar of strength,
and | look forward to your continued
support in our journey towards setting
higher levels of excellence.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Corporate Governance report for Financial Year (“"FY”) 2022-
2023, which forms part of Boards' Report, is prepared pursuant
to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations”). This report is in compliance with the Listing
Regulations.

1.

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE:

Your Company continues to lay great emphasis on the
highest standard of corporate governance. The Company
has adopted an appropriate Corporate Governance
framework to ensure accountability, transparency, timely
disclosure and dissemination of price sensitive information,
ensuring meticulous compliance with applicable laws and
regulations and conducting business in its best ethical
manner.

The Board along with its committees undertakes its fiduciary
and trusteeship responsibilities to all its stakeholders by
ensuring transparency, fair play and independence in its
decision making. Your Company provides access to the Board
of all relevant information and resources to enable it to carry
out its role effectively. Your Company is committed to
upholding the highest standards of Corporate Governance
in its operations and will constantly endeavor to improve on
these aspects on an ongoing basis.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER
TRADING & CODE OF CORPORATE DISCLOSURE
PRACTICES:

The Company has a Code of Conduct for Prevention of
Insider Trading in the shares and securities of the Company
as required under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted Code of
Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading By Insiders
and Code of Practices and Procedures For Fair Disclosure of
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information. All Directors,
insiders and designated persons who could have access to
the Unpublished Price Sensitive Information of the Company
are governed by the Code. The Code of Conduct for

Prevention of Insider Trading is available on the website of
the Company i.e. www.supremeinfra.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY OF DIRECTORS,
ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS AT BOARD MEETINGS
AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, NUMBER OF OTHER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OR COMMITTEES IN WHICH A
DIRECTOR IS A MEMBER OR CHAIRPERSON;

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of eminent
persons with considerable professional expertise and
experience in business and industry, finance, management
and legal and provide leadership and guidance to the
Company’s management. The Directors contribute their
diversified knowledge, experience and expertise in respective
areas of their specialization for the growth of the Company.

Presently, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises
Eight Directors, out of which Seven Directors are Non-
Executive Directors. The Company has ‘Non-Executive
Chairman’ and there are Five Independent Directors on the
Board which represent more than half of the total strength
of the Board of Directors of the Company. The Company
has received declarations from the Independent Directors
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as
prescribed both under Section 149 (6) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and under SEBI Listing Regulations. None of the
Directors on the Board is a member of more than ten
Committees and Chairman of more than five Committees
across all companies in which they are Directors as specified
in Regulation of SEBI Listing Regulations. The Board does
not have any Nominee Director representing any financial
institution.

The composition of the Board of Directors with reference to
number of Executive and Non-Executive Directors, meets
with the requirements of SEBI Listing Regulations.

The names and categories of Directors, the number of
Directorships and Committee positions held by them in other
Public Limited Companies and in the Company in terms of
SEBI Listing Regulations as on 31st March, 2023 are given
below:
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Name DIN | Category No. of No. of No. of Board Attendance | Name of the Listed
Board | Directorship | Committees of other |at last AGM | entity & Category of
Meeting | Held in Listed Companies Directorship in that
Attended other in which Director entity
Companies | is Chairperson(C)/
Member (M)
C M
Mr. Bhawanishankar 01249834 | Promoter 3 12 - - No -
Harishchandra Sharma NED
Mr. Vikram 01249904 | Promoter 5 17 - 2 Yes -
Bhawanishankar Sharma ED
Mr. Vishwanath 00015784 | NED (I) 5 - - 1 VYes -
Prasad Singh
Mr. Vinod Balmukand 01725158 | NED (I) 5 10 2 6 VYes + GTLInfrastructure Ltd.
Agarwala + Technocraft Industries

(India) Limited
+ |RIS Business Services

Limited
+ West Coast Paper Mills
Limited
Mr. Dakshendra 01010363 | NED (I) 2 4 1 2 No -
Brijballabh Agrawal
Mr. Sushil Kumar Mishra | 06411532 | NED (1) 5 - - 1 Yes -
Mrs. Kaveri Ramchandra 09290507 | NED (1) 3 - - - VYes -
Deshmukh
Mr. Pankaj Prakash 06521467 | NED ()) 3 19 - - Yes
Sharma
Note:

a. ED - Executive Director/NED (I) - Non-Executive Director (Independent)/NED - Non- Executive Director.

b.  Chairmanship/Membership of Committee only includes Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in Listed
Companies other than Supreme Infrastructure India Limited. Member includes chairperson.

c.  Mr Bhawanishankar Harishchandra Sharma and Mr. Vikram Bhavanishankar Sharma are related to each other.
d.  None of the Directors except mentioned in point “c” related to each other

e.  No. of Directorship in other Companies do not include Directorship in Private Limited Companies and Companies formed under
Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

f During the financial none of our Director acted as Member in more than 10 committees or as a Chairperson in more than 5
Committee across all Indian Companies (Listed/unlisted public), where he/she is a Director.
B. SHAREHOLDING OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR(S)
Name of Director ‘ No. of Shares ‘ % of Capital

Mr. BhawanishankarHarishchandra Sharma 13,46,708 5.24%

C. SELECTION OF NEW DIRECTORS AND BOARD MEMBERSHIP CRITERIA

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘'NRC’) assists the Board to determine the appropriate qualifications, positive
attributes, characteristics, skills and experience required for the Board as a whole and its individual members with the objective of
having a Board with diverse backgrounds and experience in business, governance education and public service.

D. FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
Training & Familiarization Programme

The Company conducts Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors (ID) to enable them to familiarize with the
Company, its Management and its operations so as to gain a clear understanding of their roles, rights and responsibilities for the
purpose of contributing significantly towards the growth of the Company. They are given full opportunity to interact with Senior
Management Personnel and are provided with all the documents required and/ or sought by them to have a good understanding
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of the Company, its business model and various operations,
products, organization structure and the industry of which
itis a part. The IDs are also provided with an opportunity to
visit the Company’s plants. Details of Familiarization
Programme are available on the website of the Company
l.e. www.supremeinfra.com.

DIRECTORS QUALIFICATIONS, SKILLS, EXPERTISE,
COMPETENCIES AND ATTRIBUTES

The Board Diversity Policy of the Company requires the Board
to have a balance of skills, industry experience, expertise
and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the Company
which would strengthen the Corporate Governance structure
in the Company. The Company currently has a right mix of
Directors on the Board who possess the requisite
qualifications, experience and expertise across multiple
domains which facilitates quality decision making and enables
them to contribute effectively to the Company in their
capacity as Directors of the Company, more specifically in
the areas of:

Sr. No. | Name of Director

Industry Knowledge and experience — knowledge of
industry, sector and changes in industry specific policy.

i. Knowledge of Company - understand the Company’s
business, policies, and culture (including its mission,
vision, values, goals, current strategic plan, governance
structure, major risks and threats and potential
opportunities).

ii. ~ Technical/Professional Skills and experience in the areas
of Finance, Banking, Safety & Corporate Social
Responsibility and allied fields, projects, accounting, law,
general corporate management and strategy
development and implementation to assist the ongoing
aspects of the business.

iv.  Behavioral Competencies - attributes and skills to use
their knowledge and experience to function well as team
members and to interact with key stakeholders.

Further, the information in terms of Para C (2) (h) (i) of
Schedule V of the Listing Regulations is mentioned
below;

Skills / competencies / experience possessed

1. Mr. Bhawanishankar Harishchandra Sharma | Leadership qualities, industry knowledge, strategic thinking, corporate
governance, internal control systems and experience in overall general
management including strategic and financial planning.

2. Mr. Vikram Bhawanishankar Sharma Leadership qualities, industry knowledge, strategic thinking, corporate

governance, internal control systems and experience in overall general
management includingstrategic and financial planning.

Mr. Vishwanath Prasad Singh

Banking, Finance, Corporate Restructuring, Management

4. Mr. Vinod Balmukand Agarwala

Finance, Regulatory, Strategy, Law, Risks & Governance

Mr. Dakshendra Brijballabh Agrawal

Accounting and taxation, risk management experience, financial
management expertise, regular column writing and contribution to
leading journals on Sales Tax

6. Mr. Sushil Kumar Mishra

Corporate Strategy & New Business, Financial Management, Information
Technology and Government Banking.

7. Mrs. Kaveri Ramchandra Deshmukh

Economist, Researcher, Business Administration, Relation Building, Real
Estate Economy

8. Mr. Pankaj Prakash Sharma

Leadership qualities, industry knowledge, strategic thinking, corporate
governance, internal control systems and experience in overall general
management including strategic and financial planning.

F. BOARD EVALUATION

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Listing Regulations, the Board carried out an Annual
Performance Evaluation of its own performance, the Directors
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its
various Committees. The Board of Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

The Board evaluates its performance after seeking inputs
from all the directors on the basis of criteria such as the
board composition and structure, effectiveness of board
processes, information and functioning, etc.

The Board evaluates by the performance of the committees
after seeking inputs from the committee members on the
basis of criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India on January 5, 2017.

The Board reviews the performance of the Individual
Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution
of the Individual Director to the Board and Committee
Meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed,
meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in
meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman is also evaluated
on the key aspects of his role. In a separate meeting of
Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent
Directors, performance of the Board as a whole and
performance of the Chairman is evaluated, taking into
account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive
Directors.
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The same is discussed in the Board Meeting that followed
the Meeting of the Independent Directors, at which the
performance of the Board, its Committees and Individual
Directors are also discussed. Performance evaluation of
Independent Directors is carried out by the entire Board,
excluding the Independent Director being evaluated.

BOARD MEETING

The information as required under Regulation 17(7) read with
Schedule Il Part A of the Listing Regulations, as amended, is
made available to the Board. The agenda and explanatory
notes are sent to the Board in advance. The Board meets at
least 4 times in a year to review the financial results and
other items on the agenda. Committees of the Board meet
before the Board Meeting, or whenever the need arises for
transacting business. The recommendations of the
Committees are placed before the Board for necessary
approval and/or noting.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, Five (5) Board Meetings
were held on: 09.05.2022, 03.06.2022, 17.06.2022, 11.10.2022
and 05.01.2023. The intervening gap between two
consecutive meetings was within the period prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards on Board
Meetings and Listing Regulations as amended from time to
time.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board Committees are set up by the Board and play a
crucial role in the governance structure. The Committees
have been constituted to deal with specific areas / activities
as mandated by applicable regulations. The Committees
operate under the direct supervision of the Board, and
Chairpersons of the respective committees report to the
Board about the deliberations and decisions taken by the
Committees. All Committee decisions are taken, either at
the meetings of the Committee or by passing of circular
resolutions. During the financial year, all recommendations,
if any, made by the various Committees have been accepted

by the Board. The minutes of the meetings of all committees
of the Board are placed before the Board for noting. There
are 4 Statutory Board constituted Committees as on March
31, 2023. The details of the various Board Committees are
as mentioned below:

i, Audit Committee

ii. ~ Nomination & Remuneration Committee
ii. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

iv. ~ Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in
conformity with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there-under and
regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations. Further, the Audit
Committee has been granted powers as prescribed under
regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations.

COMPOSITION OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Presently, the Audit Committee comprises five Directors of
which four Directors are Independent Directors. The
members of the Committee are financially literate and have
accounting and financial management expertise in terms of
regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee is Independent
Director. The meetings are usually held in Mumbai and are
also attended by senior Company Executives, Statutory
Auditors and Internal Auditors. The quorum for the Audit
Committee Meetings is Two Independent Members. The
Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee.

During the FY 2022-2023, Fours meetings of the Audit
committee were held on 09.05.2022, 17.06.2022, 11.10.2022
and 05.01.2023.

Composition of the Committee and attendance of members
is as follows:

SI. No. | Name of the Director Designation Category No. of Audit Committe
Meetings Attended
1 Mr. Dakshendra Agarwal Chairman Independent 2
2 Mr. Vinod Agarwala Member Independent 4
3. Mr. Sushil Kumar Mishra Member Independent 4
4 Mr. Vikram Sharma Member Executive Director 4
5 Mr. Vishwanath Prasad Singh Member Independent 4

The role of the audit committee includes the following:

1. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of the Company’s financial information to ensure

that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

AR A

board for approval, with particular reference to:

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;
Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before submission to the
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10.

1.

2.

13.

14.

15.

a.  Matters required to be included in the director’s
responsibility statement to be included in the
board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section
(3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and
practices and reasons for the same;

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based
on the exercise of judgment by management;

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arising out of audit findings;

e. Compliance with listing and other legal
requirements relating to financial statements;

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions;
g. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial
statements before submission to the board for approval;

To review the financial statements, in particular, the
investments made by the unlisted subsidiary Company;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses
/ application of funds raised through an issue (public
issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement
of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated
in the offer document / prospectus/ notice and the
report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring
the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue,
and making appropriate recommendations to the board
to take up steps in this matter;

To formulate the scope, functioning, periodicity and
methodology for conducting the internal audit in
consultation with the Internal Auditor.

Reviewing, with the management, performance of
statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the
internal control systems.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if
any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading
the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings
and follow up there on.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations
by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal
control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the Board.

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit
commences, about the nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of
concern.

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the
payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
Shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

dividends) and creditors.

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower
mechanism.

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time
Finance Director or any other person heading the
finance function or discharging that function) after
assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc. of the candidate.

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company,
wherever it is necessary.

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk
management systems.

Approval or any subsequent modification of
transactions of the Company with related parties.

To appoint a person having such qualifications and
experience and registered as a valuer in such manner,
on such terms and conditions as may be prescribed
and appointed by the audit Committee for valuation, if
required to be made, in respect of any property, stocks,
shares, debentures, securities or goodwill or any other
assets or net worth of a Company or its liabilities.

To ensure proper system for storage, retrieval, display
or printout of the electronic records as deemed
appropriate and such records shall not be disposed of
or rendered unusable, unless permitted by law provided
that the back-up of the books of account and other
books and papers of the Company maintained in
electronic mode, including at a place outside India, if
any, shall be kept in servers physically located in India
on a periodic basis.

Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances
from/ investment by the holding company in the
subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 Crore or 10% of the
asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including
existing loans/ advances / investments existing as on
the date of coming into force of this provision.

Reviewing the compliances under SEBI (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, at least once in a
financial year and verify that the systems for internal
control are adequate and are operating effectively.

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the
terms of reference of the Committee.

POWERS

The Audit Committee shall have powers, which should
include the following:

1

2
3.
4

To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.
To seek information from any employee.
To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant
expertise, if it considers necessary.
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In addition to the above, the role of the Audit Committee candidates

g\:o mc_\ud.es the mandatory review of the following 3. Making recommendations to the Board in relation to

nformation: the remuneration payable to the Directors and Key

1. Management discussion and analysis of financial Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, in
condition and results of operations; terms of the policy of the Company.

2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as 4. Determining the tenure of Key Managerial Personnel
defined by the audit committee), submitted by other than a Director, posted in a regulatory
management; department.

3. Management letters / letters of internal control 5. Formulating criteria for evaluation of performance of
weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; the Board of Directors and Independent Directors.

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control 6. Devising a policy on Board Diversity.
weaknesses; and 7. Laying out remuneration principles for employees linked

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration to their effort, performance and achievement relating
of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review to the Company’s goals.
by the audit committee. 8. Developing a succession plan to ensure the systematic

6. Statement of deviations: and long- term development of individuals in the Senior
Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of Manageme_nt le_v_e_l o rep\ace when the need arises due

o : : . to deaths, disabilities, retirements, and other unexpected
monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock q lari o the Dl
exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) of SEBI Listing oceurrence and to regularly review the plan.
Regulations. 9. Framing & Reviewing the performance review policy
Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other to carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance
than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/ 10.  Recommend to the Board, all remuneration in whatever
notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of SEBI Listing form, payable to Senior Management.

Regulations. As per Section 178(4) of the Act, the Nomination and
The Minutes of the meetings of the Committee are Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating the
placed before the Board for Noting. policy under sub section (3) ensure that:

Il. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 1. The level and composition of remuneration is
The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration sasonable?nﬁ sufﬁc‘\'ent o aﬁtrzct, retain Endcmotlvate
Committee is made in accordance with the provisions of |recto;sHo't e quality required to run the Company
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 successiully:
of SEBI Listing Regulations. 12, Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear

A. THE TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE NOMINATION AND and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AS DEFINED BY THE 13. Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
BOARD ARE AS UNDER: and Senior Management involves a balance between
1. Identification and nomination of suitable candidates for f|><efd and mcengve Pay reﬂed'”g short a;wd Iongkjfternﬁ]c

the Boards approval in relation to appointment and phergrmance © Jjgt\ves a‘pproprlate to the working o
removal of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and the Company and its goals.
Senior Management. 14. The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration

2. lIdentification of the key job incumbents in senior f/lomrglttee & aF $1st March, 2(;23 hijlnd t‘he detafllshof
management and recommend to the Board whether Cem lers part|C|padt\o'm at the Meetings of the
the concerned individual be: (a) granted an extension ommittee are as under:
in term/ service; or (b) replaced with an identified 15.  During the FY. 2022-2023, Meeting of the Nomination
internal or external candidate or recruit other suitable and Remuneration Committee was held on 17.06.2022
and 05.01.2023

SI. No. | Name of the Director Designation Category No. of Meetingsattended

1 Mr. Vinod Agarwala Chairman Independent Director 2
2 Mr. Dakshendra Agrawal Member Independent Director 1
3 Mr. Sushil Kumar Mishra Member Independent Director 2

B. REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company’s philosophy for remuneration

of Directors,

KMP and all other employees is based on the commitment

of fostering a culture of leadership with trust. The Company
has adopted a Policy for remuneration of Directors, KMP
and other employees, which is aligned to this philosophy.
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The principles governing the Company’s Remuneration Policy
is provided in the Board's Report.

REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are receiving
the sitting fees for attending the meeting of the Board of
Directors and the Committee Meetings held during the year.
Non- Executive Directors are also entitled to receive
commission up to one percent on the net profits of the

Company in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 as approved by the shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting of the Company held 12th
September 2014. However, in view of the losses incurred
during the year, no commission is paid to Non-Executive
Directors during the year.

The details of the sitting fees and commission to paid/ due
to be paid to Non-Executive Directors for the year ended
31st March, 2023 is as follows

Amount in Rupees

Sr. No. | Name of the Director Sitting fees Commission Total

1 Mr. Vishwanath Prasad Singh 7,20,000 Nil 7,20,000
2 Mr. Vinod Agarwala 7,20,000 Nil 7,20,000
3 Mr. Sushil Kumar Mishra 7,20,000 Nil 7,20,000
4 Mr. Dakshendra Agrawal 3,60,000 Nil 3,60,000
5 Mrs. Kaveri Ramchandra 7,20,000 Nil 7,20,000
6 Mr. Pankaj Prakash Sharma 7,20,000 Nil 7,20,000

Total 39,60,000 39,60,000

REMUNERATION TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Executive Directors are entitled to fixed remuneration
by way of salary of ¥ 5 Lakh per month and perquisites of
% 3 Lakh per month. Other than the above, the Executive
Directors are not entitled to any bonuses, pensions,
performance linked incentives, severance fees etc. The
Company has not issued stock options to any Director.
Considering the present business scenario and difficulties
being faced by the infrastructure sector, Mr. Vikram Sharma,
Managing Director gave their consent to waive the fixed
managerial remuneration earned by them for the year 2022-
2023 i.e. from 01 April, 2022 to 31 March, 2023 aggregating
to ¥ 96,00,000/-.

The agreement with the above Executive Directors is for a
period of five years with effect from 1st April, 2020 duly
approved by the Shareholder at the Annual General Meeting
of the Company held on 04th June, 2021. Either party to the

agreement is entitled to terminate the agreement by giving
not less than three month notice in writing to the other party.

None of the Directors are entitled to any benefit upon
termination of their association with the Company.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee is made in accordance with the provisions of
Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
20 of SEBI Listing Regulations. The terms of reference of the
committee is to consider, monitor and resolve the grievances
of shareholders, debenture holders and other security
holders of the Company including complaints related to
transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report and non-
receipt of declared dividends.

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee
is as follows:

SI.No. | Name of the Director Designation Category No. of Meetingsattended
1 Mr. Vinod Agarwala Chairman Independent Director 1
2 Mr. Vikram Sharma Member Managing Director 1
3 Mr. Dakshendra Member Independent Director 0

The Committee has powers to approve/authenticate all the
Share transfers/transposition/transmission/duplicate shares
requests received from the Shareholders. The Committee
normally resolves the complaints received from the Investors/
Shareholders within 7 days of receipt of the same. The
Company Secretary places before the Board the status of
various complaints received by the Committee at every Board
meeting.

During the FY. 2022-2023, Meeting of the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee was held on 05.01.2023.

COMPLAINTS FROM INVESTORS

During the year under review, the Company had received
Nil complaint from the investors which is resolved and there
were no investor complaints pending as on 31st March 2023.

PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING

With a view to regulate trading in securities by the directors
and designated employees, the Company has adopted a
Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

The CSR Committee constituted in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, comprises the following three

directors as on 31st March, 2023;

Name of the Director Designation Category

Mr. Vikram Sharma Chairman Managing Director
Mr. Vinod Agarwala Member Independent Director
Mr. Dakshendra Agarwal Member Independent Director

The role of the CSR Committee is as under:

«  Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the
activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified
in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.

*  Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred
on the activities referred in the CSR policy.

+  Monitor the CSR Policy of the Company and its
implementation from time to time.

«  Such other functions as the Board may deem fit.

5. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

4. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Regulation 16 (1) (c) of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 defines a “material
subsidiary” as subsidiary, whose income or Net worth
exceeds 10% of the consolidated income or net worth
respectively, of the listed holding company and its subsidiaries
in the immediately preceding accounting year.

In terms of the provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
your Company has a policy for determining ‘Material
Subsidiary’ and the said policy is available on the Company’s
website at https://www.supremeinfra.com Your Company has
no material subsidiaries as on March 31, 2023.

Special Resolutions passed

Ratification of Cost Auditors’ Remuneration
Related Party Transaction

Re-Classification of Authorized Share Capital and consequent
alteration in the capital clause of Memorandum Of Association
of the Company

Amendment to the articles of association of the company.

Issue and allotment of 0.01% Non-Cumulative Non-Convertible
Redeemable Preference Shares (NCNCRPS) to operational
creditors pursuant to scheme of compromise and arrangement
between Supreme Infrastructure India Limited and its operational
creditors duly approved by the hon. National Company Law
Tribunal by its order dated 16.06.2022 (the "scheme”)

Delegation of authority to the board to issue of Non-Cumulative
Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares on a_ preferential
basis to operational/other creditors

AGM/EGM Date Venue and Time
AGM 29/09/2023 | Video Conference 1.
2.
EGM 21/01/2023 | Athena Banquet Hall, 1

8th Floor, Wing B,

Supreme Business
Park, Hiranandani, 2

Powai, Mumbai

400076, Maharashtra >
4.
AGM 25/08/2022 | Video Conference 1
2.
4.

Appointment of Mrs. Kaveri Ramchandra Deshmukh (DIN:
09290507) as a Non-Executive Independent Woman Director of
the company.

Appointment of Pankaj Prakash Sharma (DIN: 06521467) as Non-
Executive Director of the Company

Ratification of Cost Auditors’ Remuneration

To Continue the Directorship of Mr. Bhawanishankar
Harishchandra Sharma (DIN: 01249834), Director of The Company,
As Non- Executive Director After Attaining the Age of Seventy-
Five Years.

6. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

+  Quarterly Results: The Company communicates the quarterly financial results to the Stock Exchanges immediately after its
approval by the Board. Quarterly Results are normally published in the ‘Active Times’, English Daily and ‘Mumbai Lakshdeep,
Marathi Daily newspapers. Investors Presentations when made to institutional investors is also disseminated to the Stock

Exchanges and on the website of the Company.



-l SUPREME

Supreme Infrastructure India Limited | Annual Report 2022-23 44

Website: The Company’s website
www.supremeinfra.com contains a separate dedicated
section “investors” where shareholders information is
available. Quarterly results and Annual Reports are also
available on the website in user- friendly and
downloadable forms.

Annual Report: Annual Report containing, inter-alia,
Directors’ Report, Auditor’s Report, Audited Annual
Accounts and other important information is circulated
to the Members of the Company and others entitled
thereto. The Management's Discussion and Analysis
Report forms part of the Annual Report.

NSE Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS):
The Neaps is a web based application designed by NSE
for corporate. All periodical compliance filings like

7. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

shareholding pattern, Corporate Governance Report
etc. are filed electronically on NEAPS.

BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the 'Listing
Centre’): BSE's Listing Centre is a web-based application
designed for corporates. All periodical compliance
filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance
report, media releases, among others are also filed
electronically on the Listing Centre.

SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): The investor
complaints are processed in a centralized web based
complaints redress system. The salient features of this
system are: Centralised database of all complaints,
online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the
concerned companies and online viewing by investors
of actions taken on the Complaint and its current status.

1.

Company Registration details

The Company is registered in the State of Maharashtra, India. The Corporate
Identity Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) isL74999MH1983PLC0O29752

2. | Annual General Meeting Date, 29/09/2023 through Video-conferencing.
Time and Venue

3. | Financial Year 1st April 2022 to 31st March 2023

4. | Dates of  Book Closure

5. | Dividend No Dividend is recommended for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

6. | Listing on Stock Exchanges The Equity Shares of your Company are listed on: BSE Limited (BSE)
Add: Floor 25, PJ. Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai-400 001
and
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd (NSE).
Add:- Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra, Mumbai- 400 051.

7. | Annual Listing Fees Annual Listing Fees for Financial year 2022-2023 is paid to both the exchanges

Stock Code BSE Limited (BSE):- "532904"

National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE):- "SUPREMEINF"

9. |ISIN INE550HO01011

10. | Registrar & Transfer Agents Bigshare Services Private Limited
Add.: 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments,
Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059
Tel: + 9122 62638200
Website:www.bigshareonline.com, Email: investor@bigshareonline.com

11. | Share Transfer System The Board of Directors has delegated the power of share transfer to the M/s
Bigshare Services Private Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the
Company. Share Transfer Agent attends to share transfer formalities once in a
fortnight.

12. | Address for Correspondence Company Secretary

Supreme Infrastructure India Limited

Add.:- Supreme House, Plot No.94/C, Opp. L.I.T. Main Gate, Pratap Gad, Powai,
Mumbai- 400 076.

Tel: + 9122 6128 9700

Fax: + 9122 6128 9711

Website:www.supremeinfra.com, Email:cs@supremeinfra.com
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13. | Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity | As on 31st March, 2023, 2,56,98,367 Equity Shares of the Company constituting
appx. 100% of the Equity Shares Capital is held in Dematerialized form. The
equity shares of the Company are in compulsory dematerialized trading for all
investors.
14. | Investor Complaints to be addressed to | Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s Bigshare Services Private Limited or to
Company Secretary at the address mentioned earlier
15. | Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or | There are no Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any convertible instruments,
any convertible instruments, conversion | which are likely impact on equity as at 31st March, 2023.
date and likely impact on equity.
16. | Plant Locations 1. Waseragaon Bus Depo, Vill. Taloli, Kalyan Padgha Road, Padgha,

Thane -421101
2. RMC Plant, Near New Hiranandani Foundation International School,
Hiranandani Gardens, Powai, Mumbai - 400 076

8. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING
Face value: ¥ 10/- each (as on 31st March 2023)

SI. No. | Shareholding of nominal Number of sharehol ders % To total Shares % To total
1 1 500 7381 84.9367 798238 3.1062
2 501 1000 542 6.2371 447544 1.7415
3 1001 2000 285 3.2796 456955 17781
4 2001 3000 101 11623 264536 1.0294
5 3001 4000 57 0.5869 182836 0.7115
6 4001 5000 59 0.6789 279027 1.0858
7 5001 10000 98 11277 703481 2.7375
8 10001 9999999999 173 1.9908 22565755 87.8101
Total 8681 100.0000 25698372 100.0000
Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2023
SI. No. | Category of Shareholders No. of Shares | Percentage of
A. | Promoters & Promoters Group
Individuals/ HUF 4290903 16.70%
Bodies Corporates 4622171 17.98%
Total A 8913074 34.68%
B. | Public
l. Institutions
Mutual Funds 0 0
Venture Capital Funds 0 0
Alternate Investment Funds 0 0
Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0
Foreign Portfolio Investors 25,74,857 10.02 %
Financial Institution/Banks 0 0
Insurance Companies 0 0
Provident Funds/ Pension Funds 0 0
Sub Total | 25,74,857 10.02%
Il Central / State government(s) 0 0
Sub Total Il 0 0
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SlI. No. | Category of Shareholders No. of Shares | Percentage of
lll. | Non-Institutional

Individuals
Individual shareholders holding nominalshare capital up to 2 lakhs 35,26,997 13.72%
Individual shareholders holding nominalshare capital in excess of X 2 lakhs. 44,20,036 17.20%
NBFCs registered with RBI 0 0
Employee Trusts 0 0
Bodies Corporate 29,93,790 11.65%
Clearing Member 4,925 0.02%
Hindu Undivided Family 6,99,575 2.72%
Non Resident Indians 25,58,177 9.95%
Any Other 3,10,000 1.21%
Sub Total 11l 1,42,10,441 55.30%
Total Public Shareholding 1+11+lll 1,67,85,298 65.32%
Total A+B 2,56,98,372 100.00%

Market Price Data

Months BSE Limited (BSE) The National Stock Exchange of
High Price }) Low Price (%) High Price ) Low Price )
April 2022 13.95 11.39 13.90 11.40
May 2022 12.85 8.88 12.85 8.90
June 2022 12.38 9.58 12.40 9.10
July 2022 20.56 7 20.50 11.10
August 2022 32.20 17.30 33.25 17.15
September 2022 39.05 21.45 39.80 20.90
October 2022 31.65 23.20 32.35 22.80
November 2022 24.80 20.90 24.70 20.70
December 2022 24.85 19.70 25.45 19.70
January 2023 26.90 20.85 27.00 20.90
February 2023 23.55 20.00 23.50 19.75
March 2023 29.30 19.81 28.95 19.65

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

In keeping with the requirements of the SEBI and stock exchanges, a reconciliation of share capital audit by a practicing Company
Secretary is carried out at the end of every quarter to reconcile the total admitted Equity capital with National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The said audit
confirms that the total issued/ paid-up Equity capital tallies with the total number of Equity shares in physical form and the total
number of Dematerialised shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY

As of the end of March 31, 2023 shares comprising approximately 100% of the Company's Equity Share Capital have been

dematerialized.

Bifurcation of the category of shares in physical and electronic mode as on March 31, 2023 is given below:

Shares held through No. of shares Percentage of holding
NSDL 1,45,02,030 56.43%

CDSL 1,11,96,331 43.57 %
Physical 11 0.00

Total 2,56,98,372 100.00%

DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT
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10.

As per the provisions of Regulation 39 of SEBI Listing
Regulations, the unclaimed shares if any lying in the
possession of the Company are required to be dematerialized
and transferred into a special demat account. The Company
is not required to maintain the

above account as no Equity Shares of the Company have
remained unclaimed. All the Equity Shares of the Company
are in Dematerialised form except 11 Equity shares which
are in physical form. Hence, the above provisions are not
applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURES

A.

All related party transactions that were entered into
during the financial year were on arm’s length basis, in
the ordinary course of business and were in compliance
with the applicable provisions of the Act and the Listing
Regulations. Details of related party transactions entered
into by the Company are included in the Notes to
Accounts. Material individual transactions with related
parties are in the normal course of business and do
not have potential conflict with the interests of the
Company at large. Transactions with related parties
entered into by the Company in the normal course of
Business are placed before the Audit Committee. The
policy on related party transactions as approved by the
Board is uploaded on the Company’s website.

During the year trading of the Equity shares of the
Company was suspended by National Stock Exchange
of India and BSE Limited for non-compliance provisions
of SEBI Regulation also both the Stock Exchanges has
imposed the penalties for non- compliance or delayed
compliance during the reporting period however
Company has made the payment of all penalties
charged by the Stock Exchanges and complied with the
requirements of SEBI regulations. The suspension of
trading relocked by the National Stock Exchange of India
and BSE Limited with effect from 02nd November, 2021.

The Audit Committee and the Board have adopted a
Whistle- Blower policy which provides a formal

Name ofAuditor

mechanism for all employees of the Company to
approach to the Management of the Company (Audit
Committee in case where the concern involves the
Senior Management) and make protective disclosures
to the Management about unethical behavior, actual
or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code
of Conduct. The disclosures reported are addressed in
the manner and within the time frames prescribed in
the Policy. The Company affirms that no employee of
the Company has been denied access to the Audit
Committee.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory
requirements of Regulation of SEBI (Listing Obligation
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has complied with following non-
mandatory and discretionary requirements as per
Schedule Il Part E of the SEBI Listing Regulations and as
regards to the other Non- mandatory requirements,
the Board has taken cognizance of the same and shall
consider adopting the same as and when necessary:

« The quarterly and half-yearly financial
performances are published in the newspaper and
are also posted on the website of the Company
and hence, it is not being sent to the Shareholders.

*  The Company has complied with the requirement
of having separate persons to the post of Chairman
and MD/CEQ.

+  The internal auditors of the Company make
presentation to the Audit Committee on their
reports

+  The Company has also adopted the policy on
determination of Materiality for Disclosures
www.supremeinfra.com

«  Details of utilization of funds raised through
preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32(7A) -
Not applicable

»  Details of fees paid to Statutory Auditors

Statutory Audit Fee | Limited Review | Other services

M/s. Ramanand & Associates and M/s Borkar & Muzumdar

35,00,000 15,00,000 8,00,000

During the year there is no complaints related to Sexual
Harassment received.

During the Financial Year Company has complied with
all the mandatory requirements as specified in in the
Listing Regulations.

Non Disqualification Certificate

A certificate from practicing company secretary
confirming that none of the Directors on the board of
the Company were debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of the Companies
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory

Authority attached as Annexure A
Compliance Certificate

Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary, M/
s. Rakhi Dasgupta & Associates, confirming compliance
with conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated
under Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, is
attached to this Report as Annexure B

CEO/CFO Certification

The Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer
of the Company gave annual certification on financial
reporting and internal controls to the Board in terms of
Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations. The
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Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer also
give quarterly certification on financial results while
placing the financial results before the Board in terms
of Regulation 33(2) of the Listing Regulations.

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF
CONDUCT

|, Vikram Sharma, Managing Director of Supreme

they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Board
of Directors and Senior Management and Code of
Conduct for Independent Directors as applicable to
them for the Financial Year 2022-2023.

Sd/-
Vikram Bhawanishankar Sharma

Infrastructure India Limited hereby confirm that the Date: 10/11/2023
Company has obtained affirmation from all the Place: Mumbai
members of the Board and Management Personnel that

Managing Director
DIN: 01249904
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CERTIFICATE ON NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

PURSUANT TO REGULATION 34(3) AND SCHEDULE V PARA C CLAUSE [10(1)] OF THE SEBI
(LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURES REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015]

The Members

SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE INDIA LIMITED
(CIN: L74999MH1983PLC029752)

Supreme House, Pratap Gadh,

Plot No. 94/C, Opp. IIT, Powai,

Mumbai - 400076

| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Supreme Infrastructure
India Limited having CIN L74999MH1983PLC029752 and having registered office at Supreme House, Pratap Gadh, Plot No. 94/C, Opp.
IIT, Powai, Mumbai - 400076 (hereinafter referred to as the Company), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing
this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN)
status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers. | hereby
certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2023 have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of the Companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. No. | Name DIN Date of appointment
1. Mr. Bhawani Shankar Sharma 01249834 08/04/1983
2. Mr. Vikram Sharma 01249904 21/08/1998
3. Mr. V. P Singh 00015784 20/01/2010
4. Mr. Vinod Agarwala 01725158 20/01/2010
5. Mr. Dakshendra Agarwal 01010363 13/11/2010
6. Mr. Sushil K. Mishra 06411532 02/06/2015

RAKHI DASGUPTA

COMPANY SECRETRY IN PRACTICE

Membership No. ACS-28739

COP: 20345

UDIN: Not Applicable as per ICSI Notification dated 21/06/2023

Date : 22/06/2023
Place : Kolkata
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members

SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE INDIA LIMITED
(CIN: L74999MH1983PLC029752)

Supreme House, Pratap Gadh,

Plot No. 94/C, Opp. IIT, Powai,

Mumbai - 400076

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Supreme Infrastructure India Limited, for the year
ended March 31, 2023 as stipulated in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21,22,23,24,25,26,27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of
regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Collectively referred to as SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015).

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's Management. Our examination was
carried out in accordance with the guidance Note on certification of Corporate Governance, issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountant of India and was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

RAKHI DASGUPTA

COMPANY SECRETRY IN PRACTICE

Membership No. ACS-28739

COP: 20345

UDIN: Not Applicable as per ICSI Notification dated 21/06/2023

Date : 22/06/2023
Place : Kolkata
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ANNEXURES C

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

To,

The Board of Directors
SUPREME INFRASTRUCTURE INDIA LIMITED

Sub.: Certificate in accordance with Regulation 33(2) (a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015:

We, undersigned certify that the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023 prepared in accordance with
Clause 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 do not contain any false or misleading
statement or figures and do not omit any material fact which may make the statements or figures contained therein misleading and we
further certify that;

A.

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the quarter and year ended March 37, 2023 and that to
the best of their knowledge and belief:

i.  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might
be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity's code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors
and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the
steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee:
i.  significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

ii. Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or
an employee having a significant role in the listed entity's internal control system over financial reporting.

Place: Mumbai Mr. Sidharth Jain Mr. Vikram Sharma
Date: 10/11/2023 CFO Managing Director
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Supreme Infrastructure India Limited

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial
statements of Supreme Infrastructure India Limited (‘the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, except for the
possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required
by the Companies Act, 2013 (Act’) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including
Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS’) specified under
section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position)
of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and its loss (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

3.

As stated in :

i.  Note 11.3 to the accompanying standalone financial
statements, the Company’s trade receivables and other
current assets as at March 31, 2023 include trade
receivables amounting to X 74,749.41lakhs and unbilled
revenue amounting X 3,965.57 lakhs respectively, which
have been outstanding for a substantial period
(including receivables in respect of projects closed/
substantially closed). Management has assessed that
no adjustments are required to the carrying value of
the aforesaid balances, which is not in accordance with
the requirements of Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’
considering the period of outstanding. Consequently,
in the absence of sufficient and appropriate evidence
to support the management’'s contention of
recoverability of these amounts and balance
confirmations, we are unable to comment upon the
adjustments, if any, that are required to the carrying
value of trade receivables and other current assets, and
consequential impact, if any, on the accompanying
standalone financial statements. The audit Opinion on
the Company’s Standalone Financial Statements for the
previous year ended 31March 2022 was also modified
in respect of this matter.

i. Note 4.4 to the accompanying Standalone financial

Statements, the Company’s non-current investments
and trade receivable as at March 31, 2023 include non-
current investments in Subsidiary Company, Supreme
Infrastructure BOT Private Limited and trade receivables
from step down subsidiaries of the said subsidiary
amounting to ¥ 142,556.84 lakhs and X 1,848.31 lakhs
respectively. The said subsidiary Company has
significant accumulated losses, and its consolidated net-
worth is fully eroded. Further, the said Company is facing
liquidity constraints due to which it may not be able to
realise projections as per the approved business plans.
Also, during the previous year, The National Company
Law Tribunal, Mumbai (NCLT) vide Order dated
February 25, 2022 ("Admission Order”), has appointed
an Interim Resolution Professional ("IRP") on a petition
initiated by one of the operational creditors under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 ('IBC’). The said
Admission Order has been subsequently assailed by
one of the suspended directors before the Hon'ble
National Company Law Appellate Tribunal (“NCLAT").
The Hon'ble NCLAT has vide its order dated September
02, 2022 has annulled the Admission Order and other
factors described in the aforementioned note. The
management has considered such balances as fully
recoverable and assessed that no adjustments are
required to the carrying value of the aforesaid balances,
which is not in accordance with the requirements of
Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’. In the absence of
sufficient appropriate evidence to support the
management’s assessment as above, accumulated
losses in this subsidiary as on March 31, 2023, and other
relevant alternate evidence, we are unable to comment
upon adjustments, if any, that may be required to the
carrying values of these non-current investments and
trade receivables from step down subsidiaries of said
Subsidiary Company and the consequential impact on
the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements. The
audit opinion on the Company’s Standalone Financial
Statements for the previous year ended March 31, 2022
was also modified in respect of this matter.

Note 4.5 to the accompanying standalone financial
Statements, the Company’'s non-current investments,
trade receivable and other current assets as at March
31, 2023 include investments in one of its subsidiary
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited
(SPITPL), trade receivable and unbilled revenue from
said subsidiary amounting to ¥ 15,677.52 lakhs,
% 3,814.66 lakhs and 3,201.67 lakhs respectively. During
the previous year, National Highways Authority of India
("NHAI") had issued an intent to terminate notice to
this subsidiary, the said notice has been subsequently
stayed by order of the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi and
the matter has been referred to arbitral tribunal in order
to adjudicate the dispute between the parties during
the previous year. In terms of the order passed by the
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Hon'ble Arbitral Tribunal dated March 10, 2023 in
furtherance to the Hon'ble Apex Court directions dated
February 7, 2023, this subsidiary and NHAI have been
directed to explore mutual conciliation under policy of
NHAI, which are currently ongoing as informed by the
management. The management has considered these
non-current investments, trade receivable and other
current assets as fully recoverable and has assessed that
no adjustments are required to the carrying value of
the aforesaid balances, which is not in accordance with
the requirements of Ind AS 109, ‘Financial Instruments’.
In the absence of sufficient and appropriate evidence
to support the management's assessment as above,
stoppage of operations and non-recognition of trade
payable to holding Company in books of this subsidiary,
and also considering the fact that NHAI has appointed
new vendor to complete the remaining work of the
ongoing project, and no cash flows due to the aforesaid
termination notice and matter under arbitration, we
are unable to comment upon impact of adjustments,
that may be required to the carrying values of these
non-current investments, trade receivables and other
current assets and the consequential impact on the
accompanying standalone financial Statements. The
audit opinion on the Company’s Standalone Financial
Statements for the previous year ended March 31, 2022
was also modified in respect of non-current
investments.

Note 18.4 to the accompanying standalone financial
Statements, the Company’s current borrowings as at
March 31, 2023 include balance amounting to
X 32,772.84 Lakhs (Principal Amount), in respect of
which confirmations/statements from the respective
banks/lenders have not been received. Further, in
respect of certain loans where principal balance has
been confirmed from the confirmations issued by the
banks/lenders, the interest accrued amounting
% 3,20,650.01 Lakhs and Margin Money amounting to
% 498.53 lakhs included in other non-current assets as
on March 31, 2023 have not been confirmed by banks/
lenders. In cases where lenders have given confirmation
for interest outstanding, differences are noticed in the
balances since Banks/lenders have stopped accrual of
interest as the accounts of the Company are classified
as NPA in their books. In the absence of such
confirmation from banks/lenders or sufficient and
appropriate alternate audit evidence for differences, we
are unable to comment on the adjustments and
changes in results and classification of balances in
accordance with the principle of Ind AS 1, presentation
of financial statements, that may be required to carrying
value of the aforementioned balances in the
accompanying standalone financial Statements. The
audit Opinion on the Company's standalone financial
Statements for the previous year ended March 31, 2022
was also modified in respect of this matter.

Note 42 to the accompanying standalone financial
Statements regarding non compliances with the

requirements of section 129(3), 92 and 137, of the Act
related to Filing of annual return and annual accounts
for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 for which
the no provision for penalty is done in its Standalone
financial statements. Further, additional financial impact
if any due to other non-compliances of the Act and
SEBI regulations on the financial statements is presently
not ascertainable.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAl") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

5.

We draw attention to Note 38 to the accompanying
standalone financial Statements, which indicates that the
Company hasincurred a net loss of ¥ 95,354.28 lakhs during
the year ended March 312023 and, has also suffered losses
from operations during the preceding financial years, the
Company’'s accumulated losses amounts to X 4,19,011.91 lakhs
and its current liabilities exceeded its current assets by
3 5,29,591.92 lakhs as on that date. Further, as disclosed in
Note 38 to the said financial statements, Company has
defaulted in repayment of principal and interest in respect
of its borrowing outstanding as at March 31, 2023. The above
factors, along with other matters as set forth in the aforesaid
note, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. However, based on ongoing negotiations
with the lenders for restructuring/settlement of the loans,
future business plans, and other mitigating factors mentioned
in the aforementioned note, Management is of the view that
going concern basis of accounting is appropriate.

The above assessment of the Company’s ability to continue
as going concern is by its nature considered as a key audit
matter in accordance with SA 707. In relation to the above
key audit matter, our audit work included, but was not limited
to, the following procedures:

i.  Obtained an understanding of the management’s
process for identifying all events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt over the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern and a process to assess
the corresponding mitigating factors existing against
each such event or condition. Also, obtained an
understanding around the methodology adopted by
the Company to assess their future business
performance including the preparation of a cash flow
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forecast for the business.

i. Evaluated the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of key controls around aforesaid
identification of events or conditions and mitigating
factors, and controls around cash flow projections
prepared by the management.

ii. We obtained from the management, its projected cash
flows for the next twelve months basis their future
business plans.

iv.  Assessed the methodology used by the management
to estimate the cash flow projections including the
appropriateness of the key assumptions in the cash flow
projections for next 12 months by considering our
understanding of the business, past performance of the
Company, external data and market conditions apart
from discussing these assumptions with the
management and the Audit Committee.

v.  Tested mathematical accuracy of the projections and
applied independent sensitivity analysis to the key
assumptions mentioned above to determine and ensure
that there was sufficient headroom with respect to the
estimation uncertainty impact of such assumptions on
the calculations.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Emphasis of Matter

6. As stated in Note 40 to the accompanying Statement
regarding Comprehensive Scheme of Compromise and
Settlement with its operational creditors under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 the Hon'ble NCLT vide its order
dated June 16, 2022 has approved the said Scheme. The
said scheme had been approved in a court convened
meeting where in more than 92% of the operational
Creditors present and voting had voted in favour of scheme.
The said order has been registered with Regional Director,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (Maharashtra) on 23 August

2022. In the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held by the
Company on January 23, 2023 the members have approved
issuance of Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares (NCCRP) to the operational creditors.
Accordingly, balances of these creditors are now recognised
as borrowing based as per Ind AS 109 due to issuance of
NCCRP

7. As stated in Note 30.1 to the accompanying Standalone
financial statements regarding corporate guarantees by the
Company to various lenders of its subsidiary/group
companies amounting to ? 1,63,816 lakhs against their
borrowings. These Companies have defaulted in repayment
of their borrowings. However, the Company has not
recognised financial liability for these corporate guarantees
due to defaults in repayment by subsidiary/group companies.
Management has assessed that there is no liability required
to be recognised in respect of above due to reason that
none of the lenders have invoked any of the above
guarantees and they are also a part of overall debt
restructuring/settlement negotiations currently under
discussion and stand still clause in relation to facilities granted
is also one of the conditions of Inter Creditor Agreement
(ICA).

Our report is not qualified in respect of this matters.
Key Audit Matter

8. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

9. Inaddition to the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion and Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
sections, we have determined the matter described below
to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report.

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Recognition of contract revenue, margin and contract costs

The Company’'s revenue primarily arises from construction
contracts which, by its nature, is complex given the significant
judgements involved in the assessment of current and future
contractual performance obligations.

Effective 1 April 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115
‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ using the cumulative
catch-up transition method. Accordingly, the Company
recognizes revenue and margins based on the stage of
completion which is determined on the basis of the proportion
of value of goods or services transferred as at the Balance Sheet
date, relative to the value of goods or services promised under
the contract. All the projects of the Company satisfy the criteria
for recognition of revenue over time (using the percentage of
completion method) since the control of the overall asset
(property/ site / project) lies with the customer who directs the
Company. Further, the Company has assessed that it does not
have any alternate use of these assets.

Our audit of the recognition of contract revenue, margin and
related receivables and liabilities included, but were not limited
to, the following:

«  Evaluated the appropriateness of the Company’s revenue
recognition policies;

+  Assessed the design and implementation of key controls over
the recognition of contract revenue and margins, and tested
the operating effectiveness of these controls;

«  For a sample of contracts, tested the appropriateness of
amount recognized by evaluating key management
judgements inherent in the forecasted contract revenue and
costs to complete that drive the accounting under the
percentage of completion method, including:

- reviewed the contract terms and conditions;

- evaluated the identification of performance obligation
of the contract
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The recognition of contract revenue, contract costs and the
resultant profit/loss therefore rely on the estimates in relation to
forecast contract revenue and the total cost. These contract
estimates are reviewed by the management on a periodic basis.
In doing so, the management is required to exercise judgement
in its assessment of the valuation of contract variations and claims
and liquidated damages as well as the completeness and
accuracy of forecast costs to complete and the ability to deliver
contracts within contractually determined timelines. The final
contract values can potentially be impacted on account of various
factors and are expected to result in varied outcomes.

Changes in these judgements, and the related estimates as
contracts progress can result in material adjustments to revenue
and margins. As a result of the above judgments, complexities
involved and material impact on the related standalone financial
statement elements, this area has been considered a key audit
matter in the audit of the standalone financial statements.

- evaluated the appropriateness of management’s
assessment that performance obligation was satisfied
over time and consequent recognition of revenue using
percentage of completion method.

- tested the existence and valuation of claims and
variations within contract costs via inspection of
correspondence with customers;

- obtained an understanding of the assumptions applied
in determining the forecasted revenue and cost to
complete;

- assessed the ability of the Company to deliver contracts
within budgeted timelines and exposures, if any, to
liquidated damages for late delivery; and

+  Assessed that the disclosures made by the management are
in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

Evaluation of Contingent Liabilities

The Company has material uncertain positions including matters
under dispute which involves significant judgment to determine
the possible outcome of these disputes. Contingent liabilities
are not recognized in the Standalone Financial Statements but
are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of economic
resources is considered remote. Contingent liabilities disclosed
are in respect of items which in each case are above the threshold
limit.

The following audit procedures were carried out in this regard:

*  We examined sample items above the threshold limit for
determination of contingent liabilities and obtained details
of completed Income tax assessment, service tax assessment,
disputed GST liability, corporate guarantees given by the
company as well as other disputed claims against the
company as on March 31, 2023. The company has obtained
opinion from tax consultants in various disputed matters. We
have relied upon such opinions and litigation history where
the company has concluded that possibility of cash outflow
is remote while preparing its Standalone Financial Statements.

*  We have assessed the Management's underlying assumptions
in estimating the possible outcome of such disputed claims/
cases against the company, based on records and judicial
precedents made available.

Migration of Accounting System

The Company has migrated to a different accounting software
system for maintaining its books of accounts w.e.f. October 1,
2022.

The accounting system of the company is complex therefore,
migration of data and balances from the old to the new
accounting software system require special consideration and
independent migration audit. As a result of the above
complexities involved and material impact on the related
standalone financial statement elements, this area has been
considered a key audit matter in the audit of the standalone
financial statements.

The following audit procedures were carried out in this regard:

+ No independent migration audit was carried out by the
Company for migration of data and balances from the old to
the new accounting software system. However we have gone
through the overall process followed by the management
for migration of data from old to the new accounting software.
The Company has also provided us with the reconciliation of
the general ledger/Trial balance between old software and
new software on the date when transition happened. We
have reviewed the said reconciliation and checked the
accuracy of a few sample ledger balances migrated to new
software.

Information other than the Standalone Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

9. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does
not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
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knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there
is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

10.

1.

2.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial
position), profit or loss (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing
the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone
Financial Statements

13.

14.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

15.

16.

7.

« ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
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report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

18.  The Company has not paid or provided for any managerial
remuneration during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

19.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020
('the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure
1a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.

20. Further to our comments in Annexure 1, as required by
section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and except for the possible effects of
the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section, obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) except for the possible effects of the matters described
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, in our opinion,
proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;

c) the standalone financial statements dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) except for the possible effects of the matters described
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, in our opinion,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act;

e) the matters described in paragraphs 3,5 and7 under
the Material Uncertainty related to Going Concern /
Basis for Qualified Opinion section, in our opinion, may
have an adverse effect on the functioning of the
Company;

f)  In the absence of information regarding Director
Disqualification in terms of section 164(2) of the Act as
on 31t March 2023, we are unable to comment upon
the same.

g) the qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts
and other matters connected therewith are as stated
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section;

h)  we have also audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the Company as on 31
March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date and our report dated
November 10, 2023 as per Annexure 2 expressed
modified opinion; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given
to us:

i.  the Company, as detailed in Notes 4.4, 11.3, 18.5,
18.8, 30(A)(i), 30(A)(iii), 30(A)(iv) to the standalone
financial statements, has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position as at
31 March 2023.

ii. except for the possible effects of the matters
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section, the Company, as detailed in Note 2.1 xxiv
to the standalone financial statements, has made
provision as at 31 March 2023, as required under
the applicable law or Ind AS, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts;

ii. there has been no delay in transferring amounts,
required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company
during the year ended 31 March 2023;

iv. 1. TheManagement has represented that, to the
best of its knowledge and belief no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

2. The Management has represented, that, to
the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

3. Based on such audit procedures that we have
considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances; nothing has come to our
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notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
of Rule 11(e), as provided under (1) and (2)
above, contain any material mis-statement.

v.  Dividend is neither declared nor paid during the
year by the Company and therefore compliance

For Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101569W

Devang Vaghani

Partner

Membership No: 109386

UDIN No: 23109386BGWGSD8590

Place: Mumbai
Date: November 10, 2023

with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable for current financial year.

vi.  As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies(Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is applicable to the company only w.e.f.
1t April, 2023, reporting under this clause (Rule
11(g)) is not applicable.

For Ramanand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 117776W

Ramanand Gupta

Partner

Membership No: 103975

UDIN No: 23103975BGWHZG5103

Place: Mumbai
Date: November 10, 2023
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Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditor’s Report

of even date to the members of Supreme Infrastructure India Limited, on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2023

()

(@) (A) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and
equipment.

(B) The Company does not hold any intangible assets
during the financial year hence reporting under
paragraph 3()(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(b) The Company is not regular in conducting physical
verification of its property, plant and equipment (PPE)
which, in our opinion, is not appropriate having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

() According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable
properties (which are included under the head
‘Property, plant and equipment’) are held in the name
of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not revalued its PPE during the
year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given
to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(@) Inouropinion, the management has conducted physical
verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year and material discrepancies observed during
physical verification has been properly dealt with in the
books of accounts.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of five crores, in aggregate during the
year from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets.

(i) According to the information and explanations provided to

us, during the year the Company has not made any

(iv)

(vi) (a)

investment, not granted any loan and advances in the nature
of loan, not provided any guarantees or securities to the
Company, firm, limited liability partnership or any other party.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) to
(f) of the Order is not applicable and hence not commented
upon.

According to the information and explanations provided to
us, there are no loans granted, investments made,
guarantees and securities given by the Company to which
provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable
and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iv)
of the Order is not applicable and hence not commented
upon.

In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits
or the amounts which are deemed to be deposits, within
the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(v) of the Order is not applicable and hence not commented
upon.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained
by the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central
Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of Company’s
products/services and are of the opinion that, prima facie,
the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues,
as applicable, have not been regularly deposited to the
appropriate authorities and there have been significant
delays in a large number of cases. Undisputed amounts
payable in respect thereof, which were outstanding at
the year-end for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable are as follows:
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(b)

Statement of arrears of statutory dues outstanding for more than six months:

Name of the statute Nature of the dues | Amount Period to which the Due Date Date of
® in lakhs) amount relates Payment
Income Tax Act, 1961 Tax Deducted at 2,380.63 | April 2015 to March 2023 | Various Dates | Not yet Paid
Source

The Employees’ Provident | Provident Fund 400.95 | April 2016 to March 2023 | Various Dates | Not yet Paid
Funds and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952
Profession Tax Act, 1975 Profession Tax 17.64 | April 2016 to March 2023 | Various Dates | Not yet Paid
Employees’ State Insurance | Employees’ State 28.79| April 2016 to March 2023 | Various Dates | Not yet Paid
Act, 1948 Insurance Corporation
Maharashtra Value Added | Value Added Tax 144.67 | April 2014 to June 2017 | Various Dates | Not yet Paid
Tax, 2002
The Central Excise Act, Excise Duty 33.23|December 2012 to June | Various Dates | Not yet Paid

1944

2017

There are no dues in respect of sales-tax, duty of customs and duty of excise that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute. The dues outstanding in respect of service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax
and income tax on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Statement of Disputed Dues:

Name of the | Nature of | Amount  Amount paid | Period to which the | Forum where dispute is pending
statute the dues | (X in lakhs) under Protest amount relates
(X in lakhs)

The Finance Act, Service tax 11,987.26 - F.Y. 2008-09 to 2011-12 | Custom, Excise and Service Tax
1994 Appellate Tribunal
Maharashtra Value | Value 1,919.78 - FY. 2014-15 to 2015-16 | Assistant commissioner of State Tax.
Added Tax, 2002 Added Tax
Goods and Service | Goods and | 2,797.22 - July 2017 to Oct 2018 | Assistant commissioner of State Tax.
Tax Act, 2017 Service Tax
Income Tax Act, Income Tax|  7,040.05 - AY 2007-08 to 2015-16| Income Tax Officer, Commissioner of
1961 Income Tax (Appeals), CPC Bengaluru

(vii) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed an income in tax
assessments during the year under the Income tax Act, 1961 any transaction, previously not recorded in the books of account.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable and hence not commented upon.

(ix)

(@)

The Company has defaulted in repayment of following dues to the banks and financial institutions during the year.

Banks/Financial Institution

Principal amount of default as on
31 March 2023(Amount in Lakhs)

Period of Default

State Bank of India 1,02,341.98 > 365 days
Union Bank of India 23,865.90 > 365 days
Punjab National Bank 29,653.13 > 365 days
Bank of India 14,897.17 > 365 days
Central Bank of India 11,531.20 > 365 days
Canara Bank 19,723.00 > 365 days
ICICI Bank 12,273.40 > 365 days
Axis Bank 1,794.00 > 365 days
HDFC Bank 255.00 > 365 days
Indian Overseas Bank 1,367.00 > 365 days
SREI 13,031.00 > 365 days
JM Financial Asset Reconstruction 8,167.23 > 365 days
L&T Finance Limited 265.00 > 365 days
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(xi)

(b) According to the information and explanations given
by the management, the company is not declared wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender during the year under audit;

() There are no new term loans taken by the company
during FY 22-23 and hence reporting under this clause
is not applicable;

(d) According to the information and explanations given
to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have
been raised on short-term basis by the Company during
the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given
to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, we report that the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

() According to the information and explanations given
to us and procedures performed by us, we report that
the Company has not raised loans during the year on
the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries as defined
under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) or
term loans or Private placement or preferential allotment
and hence reporting under paragraph 3(x)(a) to (b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the
purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information
and explanations given by the management, we report
that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is required to be filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rules, 2014
with the central government.

(c) Based on our enquiries and according to the
information and explanation given by the management,
we have been informed that no whistle blower
complaint has been received during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting
under paragraph 3(xii)(a) to (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company;

(xiii) In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Act, where
applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in
the standalone financial statements, as required by the
applicable Ind AS.

(xiv) (@) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations provided to us, areas covered in internal
audit system is not commensurate with the size and
nature of Company’s business.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations provided to us, the internal audit reports
pertaining to the year under audit that have been issued
till the date of this audit report, have been considered
by us while determining the nature, timing and extent
of our audit procedures.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on our examination of the records, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with them during the year
and hence reporting under clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

=

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause (xvi) (a) to (d) of the Order is not applicable

and hence not commented upon.

(xvii) The company has incurred cash losses of 92,173.50 lakhs in
the current financial year and 75,988.51 lakhs in the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor during
the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xix) Company has incurred a net loss of ¥ 95,354.28 lakhs during
the year ended March 31 2023 and as of that date, the
Company's accumulated losses amounted to X 4,19,011.91
lakhs which have resulted in a full erosion of net worth of
the Company and its current liabilities exceeded its current
assets by ¥ 5,29,591.92 lakhs. Further, as disclosed in Note
38 to the said standalone financial statements, Company

has defaulted in repayment of principal and interest in respect
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of its borrowing and has overdue operational creditor
outstanding as at March 31, 2023. The above factors, along
with other matters as set forth in the aforesaid note, indicate
that a material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) The Company has, at aggregate level, net losses during the

For Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101569W

Devang Vaghani

Partner

Membership No: 109386

UDIN No: 23109386BGWGSD8590

Place: Mumbai
Date: November 10, 2023

immediately preceding three financial years and hence it is
not required to spend any money under sub-section (5) of
section 135 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company for the

year.

(xxi) Since this is report on the standalone Financial Statements
of the Company hence reporting under paragraph 3(xxi) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For Ramanand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 117776W

Ramanand Gupta

Partner

Membership No: 103975

UDIN No: 23103975BGWHZG5103

Place: Mumbai
Date: November 10, 2023
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Annexure 2: Independent Auditor’s report

on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of Supreme Infrastructure India Limited (“the
Company”) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we
have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting ("IFCoFR") of the Company as at that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

2.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (‘the Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
ICAl'and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, and
the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR were
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR includes
obtaining an understanding of IFCOFR, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

6.

A company’'s IFCoFR is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of standalone financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
IFCoFR include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of standalone financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the standalone
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the
risk that IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified opinion

8.

According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on our audit, the following material weaknesses
have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
as at 31 March 2023:

a.  The Company’s internal financial control in respect of
supervisory and review controls over process of
determining impairment allowance for trade receivables
which are doubtful of recovery were not operating
effectively. Absence of detailed assessment conducted
by the management for determining the recoverability
of trade receivables that remain long outstanding, in
our opinion, could result in a potential material
misstatement to the carrying value of trade receivables,
and consequently, could also impact the loss (financial
performance including comprehensive income) after
tax.
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The Company’s internal financial control in respect of
supervisory and review controls over process of
determining the carrying value of non-current
investments were not operating effectively. Absence of
detailed assessment conducted by the management for
determining the carrying value of non-current
investments, in our opinion, could result in a potential
material misstatement to the carrying value of non-
current investment, and consequently, could also impact
the loss (financial performance including
comprehensive income) after tax.

The Company's internal financial control in respect of
supervisory and review controls over identification and
transactions with related parties and reconciliation of
balance outstanding with related parties were not
operating effectively. Absence of proper control over
booking related parties’ transactions and non-
reconciliation of related parties’ balances on regular
interval, in our opinion, could result in a potential
material misstatement while recording related parties
transactions and carrying value of balance of related
parties and consequently, could also impact the loss
(financial performance including comprehensive
income) after tax.

The Company's internal financial control in respect of
supervisory and review controls over of migration to a
different accounting software system for maintaining
its books of accounts was not effective and no separate

migration audit carried out by the Company for
migration of data and balances from the old to the
new accounting software system.

A ‘'material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial
reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the company’s annual or interim
financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a
timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

10.

1.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI, and except
for the possible effects of the material weaknesses described
above in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the
Company’s IFCoFR were operating effectively as at 31 March
2023.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and
reported above in determining the nature, timing and extent
of audit tests applied in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31
March 2023 and the material weakness has affected our
opinion on the standalone financial statements of the
Company and we have issued a qualified opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

For Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101569W

Devang Vaghani

Partner

Membership No: 109386

UDIN No: 23109386BGWGSD8590

Place: Mumbai
Date: November 10, 2023

For Ramanand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 117776W

Ramanand Gupta

Partner

Membership No: 103975

UDIN No: 23103975BGWHZG5103

Place: Mumbai
Date: November 10, 2023
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Standalone Balance Sheet
as at 31 March 2023
All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs

Note No. As at As at
| Amount  [EEEFEIETD
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3A 10,077.51 10,919.67
Capital work-in-progress
Investments in subsidiaries, joint venture and associates carried at deemed cost 4| 85,778.03 5,676.32
Financial assets
Investments 40 &I 74,697.16 1,53,807.99
Loans 5 = -
Other financial assets 6 631.25 526.83
Deferred tax assets (net) 7 - -
Other non-current assets 8 = -
Total non-current assets 1,71,183.95 1,70,930.81
Current assets
Inventories 9 3,525.30 3,696.33
Financial assets
Investments 10 3.07 3.04
Loans 5 2.43 2.43
Trade receivables 1 86,553.18 77,198.02
Cash and cash equivalents 12 163.52 79.44
Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents 13 0.63 0.63
Other financial assets 6 82.12 101.06
Other current assets 8 12,210.75 12,659.38
Total current assets 1,02,541.00 93,740.33
TOTAL ASSETS 2,73,724.95 2,64,671.14
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital 14 2,569.84 2,569.84
Other equity (3,72,545.92) (2,93,775.46)
Total equity (3,69,976.08) (2,91,205.62)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 15 11,460.37 2,500.00
Other financial liabilities 16 68.00 127.36
Provisions 17 39.76 4401
Total non-current liabilities 11,568.13 2,671.37
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 18 2,80,444.78 2,77,047 .81
Trade payables 19
- Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises = 209.80
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises 1,212.98 13,627.60
and Small Enterprises
Other financial liabilities 16 3,39,755.68 2,47,835.90
Other current liabilities 20 7,698.33 11,419.46
Provisions 17 39.20 34.01
Current tax liabilities (net) 7 2,981.93 3,030.80
Total current liabilities 6,32,132.90 5,53,205.39
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,73,724.95 2,64,671.14
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our audit report of even date
For Ramanand & Associates For Borkar & Muzumdar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 117776W Firm Registration No: 101569W
Ramanand Gupta Devang Vaghani Bhawanishankar Sharma Vikram Sharma Sidharth Jain
Partner Partner Non Executive -Chairman Managing Director CFO
M.No. : 103975 M. No. 109386 DIN No : 01249834 DIN No :01249904

Place: Mumbai
Date: Novermber 10, 2023

Place: Mumbai
Date: Novermber 10, 2023
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Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss

for the year ended 31 March 2023

All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs ( Except in case of EPS)

Note No. Year ended Year ended
IRV E P23 31 March 2022
Amount Amount

Income
Revenue from operations 21 8,145.35 12,285.28
Other income 22 1,436.07 964.44
Total income 9,581.42 13,249.72
Expenses
Cost of construction materials consumed 23 1,835.89 3,019.79
Subcontracting expenses 5,809.26 7,448.49
Employee benefits expense 24 461.20 350.93
Finance costs 25 92,163.39 76,503.73
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 847.12 1,045.86
Other expenses 27 1,485.20 1,915.29
Total expenses 1,02,602.06 90,284.09
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax (93,020.62) (77,034.37)
Exceptional items [(expense)/ income] 28 2,333.66 5,045.71
Profit/ (loss) before tax (95,354.28) (82,080.07)
Tax expense/ (credit) 7

Current income tax = -

Deferred tax - -
Profit/ (loss) for the year (A) (95,354.28) (82,080.07)
Other comprehensive income (OCl)
ltems not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of defined benefit plans 8.82 39.20
- Income tax effect on above = -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (B) 8.82 39.20
Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year, net of tax (A+B) (95,345.46) (82,040.87)
Earnings per equity share of nominal value X 10 each
Basic and diluted (in ) 29 (371.05) (319.40)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

This is the statement of profit and loss referred to in our audit report of even date

For Ramanand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 117776W

Ramanand Gupta Devang Vaghani
Partner Partner
M.No. : 103975 M. No. 109386

Place: Mumbai
Date: Novermber 10, 2023

For Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101569W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Bhawanishankar Sharma
Non Executive -Chairman
DIN No : 01249834

Place: Mumbai
Date: Novermber 10, 2023

Vikram Sharma

Managing Director
DIN No :01249904

Sidharth Jain
CFO
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Statement of Standalone Cashflow Statement

for the year ended 31 March 2023
Year ended Year ended
EANYEL WwlrE3 31 March 2022

All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs
[ Amount [T

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net (loss) / profit before tax (95,345.46) (82,040.87)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 847.12 1,045.86
Finance costs 92,163.39 76,503.73
Interest income (21.53) -
Impairment allowance (allowance for doubtful financial assets) (991.56) 5,045.70
interest unwinding on financial guarantees = (67.72)
Impairment loss - financial assets written off 2,333.66 -
Gratuity and compensated absences - (39.20)
Excess provision no longer required written back (333.93) -
Dividend Income - (0.40)
Interest unwinding on financial assets (67.72) (893.04)
Impairment provision on investments = -
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) = .
Fair value gain on investments (valued at FVTPL) - 558.79
Operating profit before working capital changes (1,416.03) 112.84
Adjustments for changes in working capital:

Decease/(Increase) in trade receivables (11,354.89) (1,092.13)
Decrease/(Increase) in loans and advances / other advances 467.53 1104.96
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories 171.02 (63.92)
(Decrease) / Increase in trade and other payables 9,082.54 (2162.02)
Cash generated used in operations (3,049.83) (2,100.26)
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds received) - -
Net cash used in generated from operating activities (3,049.83) (2,100.26)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase / Sale of PPE (4.95) (5.52)
Net (investments in)/ proceeds from bank deposits 68.40 (215.55)
(having original maturity of more than three months)

Interest received (82.89) -
Net cash generated /(used in) from investing activities (19.44) (221.07)
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Statement of Standalone Cashflow Statement

for the year ended 31 March 2023
All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs

Year ended Year ended
EJNVET Wik 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long-term borrowings = -
Proceeds from short-term borrowings (net) 358.90 876
Proceeds/(repayment) of loan from related parties (net) (243.61) 1,444
Interest paid 3,038.08 0.00
New Shares - (236.49)
Net cash generated from financing activities 3,153.37 2,083.40
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 84.10 (237.92)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 79.44 317.36
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer notes 12) 163.52 79.44
Components of cash and cash equivalents considered only for
the purpose of cash flow statement
In bank current accounts in Indian rupees 156.49 76.56
Cash on hand 7.03 2.88
Bank overdraft - -
163.52 79.44

Notes:-

1 The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7)
statement of cash flows. Effective 1 April 2017, the Company adopted the amendment to Ind AS 7, which require the entities to
provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities,
including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the
opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement.

2 Additions to property, plant and equipment include movements of capital work-in-progress, capital advances and capital creditors

respectively during the year.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our audit report of even date

For Ramanand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 117776W

Ramanand Gupta
Partner
M.No. : 103975

Place: Mumbai
Date: Novermber 10, 2023

For Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 101569W

Devang Vaghani
Partner
M. No. 109386

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Bhawanishankar Sharma Vikram Sharma
Non Executive -Chairman Managing Director
DIN No : 01249834 DIN No :01249904

Place: Mumbai
Date: Novermber 10, 2023

Sidharth Jain
CFO
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Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31 March 2023
All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs

a) Equity share capital

Particulars Number Amount
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each issued, subscribedand paid up

As at 1 April 2021 2,56,98,372 2,569.84
Issue of equity shares - -
As at 31 March 2022 2,56,98,372 2,569.84
Issue of equity shares - -
As at 31 March 2023 2,56,98,372 2,569.84

b) Other equity

Particulars Equity Reserves and surplus
component on| Securities General Retained Total equity
fair valuation | premium reserve earnings | attributable to
of preference reserve equity holders
shares
As at 1 April 2021 1,619.54 25,291.56 3,033.82| (2,41,733.39) (2,11,788.47)
Profit/ (loss) for the year - - - (82,080.07) (82,080.07)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - 39.20 39.20
Transitional impact on implementation of - - - 53.88 53.88
Ind AS 115 [Refer note 2.1(xvi)]
As at 31 March 2022 1,619.54 25,291.56 3,033.82| (3,23,720.38) (2,93,775.46)
Equity Component of the NCNCRPS 16,521.06 - - - 16,521.06
issued to Creditors
Profit/ (loss) for the year - - - (95,354.28) (95,354.28)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - 8.82 8.82
As at 31 Mar 2023 18,140.60 25,291.56 3,033.82|  (4,19,011.96) (3,72,545.92)

Nature and purpose of reserves

Securities premium reserve

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve will be utilised in accordance with
the provisions of the Act.

General reserve

Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, a general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net profit at a
specified percentage in accordance with applicable regulations. Consequent to the introduction of the Companies Act, 2013,
the requirement to mandatorily transfer a specified percentage of net profit to general reserve has been withdrawn.

Retained earnings

Retained earnings represents the profits/losses that the Company has earned / incurred till date inlcuding gain / (loss) on fair
value of defined benefits plans as adjusted for distirbutions to owners, transfer to other reserves, etc.

Net gain on fair value of defined benefit plans

The Company has recognised remeasurement gains/ (loss) on defined benefit plans in OCI. These changes are accumulated
within the OCI reserve within retained earnings.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

This is the statement of changes in equity referred to in our audit report of even date

For Ramanand & Associates For Borkar & Muzumdar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 117776W Firm Registration No: 101569W

Ramanand Gupta Devang Vaghani Bhawanishankar Sharma Vikram Sharma Sidharth Jain
Partner Partner Non Executive -Chairman Managing Director CFO

M.No. : 103975 M. No. 109386 DIN No : 01249834 DIN No :01249904

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: Novermber 10, 2023 Date: Novermber 10, 2023
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Summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information to the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 1 Corporate Information

Supreme Infrastructure India Limited (“the Company”) having CIN
L74999MH1983PLC0O29752, is a public company domiciled in India
and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act
applicable in India. The Company is principally engaged in
engineering and construction of roads, highways, buildings,
bridges etc. The Company also owns and operates Ready Mix
Concrete ("RMC") plant, Asphalt plant and Crushing plant. Its
shares are listed on two recognised stock exchanges in India -
The Bombay Stock Exchange and The National Stock Exchange.
The registered office of the Company is located at Supreme
House, Plot No. 94/C Pratap Gad, Opp. I.I.T Main Gate, Powai,
Mumbai - 400 076, India.

The standalone financial statements (“the financial statements”)
of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2023 were
authorised for issue in accordance with resolution of the Board
of Directors on 10 November 2023.

Note 2.1 Significant Accounting Policies
i Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been
prepared to comply in all material respects with the Indian
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") as prescribed under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
amended from time to time.

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention with the exception of certain
financial assets and liabilities which have been measured
at fair value, on an accrual basis of accounting.

The Company’s financial statements are reported in Indian
Rupees, which is also the Company’s functional currency,
and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs (INR 00,000),
except when otherwise indicated.

The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the
indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS 7) statement of cash flows.

i Operating cycle for current and non-current
classification:

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current
or non-current, wherever applicable, as per the operating
cycle of the Company as per the guidance set out in
Schedule 1l to the Act. Operating cycle for the business
activities of the Company covers the duration of the project/
contract/ service including the defect liability period,
wherever applicable, and extends upto the realisation of
receivables (including retention monies) within the credit
period normally applicable to the respective project.

ili  Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity

with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind
AS, requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the
date of financial statements and the results of operation
during the reported period. Although these estimates are
based upon management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates which are recognised in the period in which they
are determined.

Key estimates and assumptions

The key estimates and assumptions concerning the future
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.
The Company based its assumptions and estimates on
parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about
future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the
control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are
made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements.

a. Contract estimates

The Company, being a part of construction industry,
prepares budgets in respect of each project to
compute project profitability. The two major
components of contract estimate are ‘claims arising
during construction period  (described below) and
‘budgeted costs to complete the contract’. While
estimating these components various assumptions are
considered by the management such as (i) Work will
be executed in the manner expected so that the project
is completed timely (ii) consumption norms will remain
same (iii) Assets will operate at the same level of
productivity as determined (iv) Wastage will not exceed
the normal % as determined etc. (v) Estimates for
contingencies (vi) There will be no change in design
and the geological factors will be same as
communicated and (vii) Price escalations etc. Due to
such complexities involved in the budgeting process,
contract estimates are highly sensitive to changes in
these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at
each reporting date.

b. Recoverability of claims

The Company has claims in respect of cost over-run
arising due to client caused delays, suspension of
projects, deviation in design and change in scope of
work etc., which are at various stages of negotiation/
discussion with the clients or under arbitration. The
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Summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information to the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

realisability of these claims are estimated based on
contractual terms, historical experience with similar
claims as well as legal opinion obtained from internal
and external experts, wherever necessary. Changes in
facts of the case or the legal framework may impact
realisability of these claims.

Valuation of investment in/ loans to subsidiaries/
joint ventures

The Company has performed valuation for its
investments in equity of subsidiaries / joint ventures
for assessing whether there is any impairment in the
fair value. When the fair value of investments in
subsidiaries cannot be measured based on quoted
prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using valuation techniques including the discounted
cash flow model. Similar assessment is carried out for
exposure in the nature of loans and interest receivable
thereon. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is
not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include
considerations of inputs such as expected earnings in
future years, liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could
affect the reported fair value of these investments.

Deferred tax assets

In assessing the realisability of deferred income tax
assets, management considers whether some portion
or all of the deferred income tax assets will not be
realized. The ultimate realization of deferred income
tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future
taxable income during the periods in which the
temporary differences become deductible.
Management considers the scheduled reversals of
deferred income tax liabilities, projected future taxable
income, and tax planning strategies in making this
assessment. Based on the level of historical taxable
income and projections for future taxable income over
the periods in which the deferred income tax assets
are deductible, management believes that the
Company will realize the benefits of those deductible
differences. The amount of the deferred income tax
assets considered realizable, however, could be
reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable
income during the carry forward period are reduced.

Defined benefit plans

The cost and present value of the gratuity obligation
and compensated absences are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary

increases, attrition rate and mortality rates. Due to
the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

f.  Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when the Company has a
present obligation as result of a past event and it is
probable that the outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised
in the financial statements. Contingent assets are
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, at fair value
at each balance sheet date. (Refer Note 33)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The
fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either:

- Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, In the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be
accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using
the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data is available to measure fair value, maximising the use
of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair
value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.
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Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based
on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the
movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the
Company’s accounting policies. For this analysis, the
Management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest
valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation
computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The Management also compares the change in the fair
value of each asset and liability with relevant external
sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of
acquisition including attributable interest and finance costs,
if any, till the date of acquisition/ installation of the assets
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent expenditure relating to Property, Plant and
Equipment is capitalised only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. The cost and
related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the
financial statements, either on disposal or when retired from
active use and the resultant gain or loss are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress, representing expenditure incurred
in respect of assets under development and not ready for
their intended use, are carried at cost. Cost includes related
acquisition expenses, construction cost, related borrowing
cost and other direct expenditure.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets comprise of license fees and
implementation cost for software and other application
software acquired / developed for in-house use. These
assets are stated at cost, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the

Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably,
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Asset classified as held for sale

Assets that are available for immediate sale and where the
sale is highly probable of being completed within one year
from the date of classification are considered and classified
as assets held for sale. Assets classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair value
less costs to sell. The determination of fair value less costs
to sell includes use of management estimates and
assumptions. The fair value of asset held for sale has been
estimated using observable inputs such as price quotations.

Depreciation/ Amortisation

Depreciation is provided for property, plant and equipment
so as to expense the cost less residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight line basis, except Building
and sheds which is depreciated using WDV method.
Intangible assets are amortised from the date they are
available for use, over their estimated useful lives. The
estimated useful lives are as mentioned below:

Asset category Useful life (in years)
Building and sheds 60
Plant and equipment 5to 12
Furniture and fixtures 10
Heavy Vehicles 3to12
Light Vehicles 8 to 10
Office equipment 5
Helicopter / Aircraft 12 to18
Speed boat 13
Computers 3
Intangible (Computer software) 3to5

A Useful lives of asset classes determined by management
estimate, which are generally lower than those prescribed
under Schedule Il to the Act are supported by internal
technical assessment of useful lives.

The estimated useful life and residual values are reviewed
at each financial year end and the effect of any change in
the estimates of useful life/residual value is accounted on
prospective basis.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Depreciation on additions is provided on a pro-rata basis,
from the date on which asset is ready to use.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount. These are accounted in
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the Statement of Profit and Loss under Other income and
Other expenses.

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27 except where
investments accounted for at cost shall be accounted for
in accordance with Ind AS 105, Non-current Assets Held
for Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they are
classified as held for sale.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a
financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

a Financial Assets
i) Initial Recognition

In the case of financial assets, not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), financial
assets are recognised initially at fair value plus
transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place
(regular way trades) are recognised on the trade
date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement,
financial assets are classified in following
categories:

-  Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured
at amortised cost if these financial assets are
held within a business model with an
objective to hold these assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.
Interest income from these financial assets
is included in finance income using the
effective interest rate (“EIR") method.
Impairment gains or losses arising on these
assets are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

- Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value

Financial assets are measured at fair value

iiii)

through OCl if these financial assets are held
within a business model with an objective
to hold these assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows or to sell these
financial assets and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Movements in the
carrying amount are taken through OCl,
except for the recognition of impairment
gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign
exchange gains and losses which are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

In respect of equity investments (other than
for investment in subsidiaries and associates)
which are not held for trading, the Company
has made an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of such
instruments in OCI. Such an election is made
by the Company on an instrument by
instrument basis at the time of transition for
existing equity instruments/ initial
recognition for new equity instruments.

Financial asset not measured at amortised
cost or at fair value through OCl is carried
at FVPL.

Interest free intercompany loans

Intercompany loans to subsidiaries/ jointly
controlled entities for which settlement is
neither planned nor likely to occur in the
foreseeable future and in substance is a part
of the Company’s net investment in those
subsidiaries/ jointly controlled entities, are
stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses, if any, and forms part of investment
in other equity of these entities.

Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company
applies the expected credit loss ("ECL") model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss
on financial assets and credit risk exposures.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for
recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables. Simplified approach does not
require the Company to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECL at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other
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financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in
a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer
a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month
ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash
flows that are due to the group in accordance
with the contract and all the cash flows that the
entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls),
discounted at the original EIR. Lifetime ECL are
the expected credit losses resulting from all
possible default events over the expected life of
a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a
portion of the lifetime ECL which results from
default events that are possible within 12 months
after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal)
recognised during the period is recognised as
income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset
only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity.

If the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset,
the Company recognizes its retained interest in
the assets and an associated liability for amounts
it may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred
financial asset, the Company continues to
recognise the financial asset and also recognises
a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

b  Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
the Company are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

i)

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments which are issued for cash are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs. Equity instruments which are issued
for consideration other than cash are recorded
at fair value of the equity instrument.

Financial Liabilities
- Initial Recognition

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial
recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL,
loans and borrowings and payables as
appropriate. All financial liabilities are
recognised initially at fair value and, in the
case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

- Subsequent Measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification, as described
below

- Financial liabilities at FVPL

Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial
liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition
as at FVPL. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are incurred for
the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. Gins or losses on liabilities held for
trading are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the
Company are those contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a
debt instrument. Financial guarantee
contracts are recognised initially as a liability
at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issuance
of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability
is measured at the higher of the amount of
loss allowance determined as per
impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and
the amount recognised less cumulative
amortisation. Amortisation is recognised as
finance income in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.
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Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing
loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
settlement or redemption of borrowings is
recognised over the term of the borrowings
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.

xiii Employee Benefits

) _ - a Defined Contribution Plan
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on Contributions to defined contribution schemes such
acquisition and fees or costs that are an as provident fund, employees’ state insurance, labour
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation welfare fund and superannuation scheme are charged
is included as finance costs in the Statement as an expense based on the amount of contribution
of Profit and Loss. required to be made as and when services are
) ) rendered by the employees. Company's provident fund
Where the Company issues optionally Lo . :
_ i contribution, in respect of certain employees, is made
convertible debenture, the fair value of the .
iability portion of such debentures is to a government administered fund and charged as
(:Ii ; y pd ) ket interest rate f an expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The
c erm|.ne| utsmg a marke t.\g‘erzs bra f or above benefits are classified as Defined Contribution
an' equva e_n ron-convert 'e ”e enture. Schemes as the Company has no further obligations
This value is recorded as a liability on an I
) ) ] ) ) beyond the monthly contributions.
amortised cost basis until extinguished on
conversion or redemption of the b  Defined Benefit Plan
-deber?tures‘The remaindgr ofthe_proceeds In respect of certain employees, provident fund
1 attributable to the equity portion of the contributions are made to a trust administered by the
instrument. This is re;ogmsed a_”d included Company. The interest rate payable to the members
in shareholders’ equity (net of income tax) of the trust shall not be lower than the statutory rate
and are not subsequently re-measured. of interest declared by the Central Government under
Where the terms of a financial liability is re- the Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous
negotiated and the Company issues equity Provisions Act, 1952 and shortfall, if any, shall be made
instruments to a creditor to extinguish all or good by the Company. Accordingly, the contribution
part of the liability (debt for equity swap), a paid or payable and the interest shortfall, if any, is
gain or loss is recognised in the Statement recognised as an expense in the period in which
of Profit and Loss; measured as a difference services are rendered by the employee.
bgtwepn_ the_ carrying amount of the The Company also provides for gratuity which is a
ﬂnanoal l‘a?'l‘ty and the fair value of equity defined benefit plan the liabilities of which is
instrument issued. determined based on valuations, as at the balance
De-recognition of Financial Liabilities sheet date, made by an independent actuary using
i I _ the Projected Unit Credit Method. Re-measurement,
Financial liabilities are de-recognised when e . . :
o o ) comprising of actuarial gains and losses, in respect of
the obligation specified in the contract is ! . . : o
. . gratuity are recognised in the OCI, in the period in
discharged, cancelled or expired. When an : . . .
<ting fi 1 liability | aced b which they occur and is not eligible to be reclassified
existing Tinancial Tability 1s replaced by to the Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent
another from the same lender on . . ' : _
) ) periods. Past service cost is recognised in the
substantially different terms, or the terms of : .
<ting [abili ostantiall dified Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of plan
an existing iability are su s_a_m '? ymo Hed amendment or curtailment. The classification of the
such an exchange or modification is treated , o .
- T Company’s obligation into current and non-current is
as de-recognition of the original liability and . :
N o ) as per the actuarial valuation report.
recognition of a new liability. The difference
in the respective carrying amounts is ¢ Leave entitlement and compensated absences

recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Accumulated leave which is expected to be utilised
within next twelve months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. Leave entitlement, other than short
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term compensated absences, are provided based on
a actuarial valuation, similar to that of gratuity benefit.
Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and
losses, in respect of leave entitlement are recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which they occur.

d Short-term Benefits

Short-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages,
performance incentives etc. are recognised as
expenses at the undiscounted amounts in the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the period in which
the related service is rendered. Expenses on non-
accumulating compensated absences is recognised in
the period in which the absences occur.

Inventories

The stock of construction materials, stores, spares and
embedded goods and fuel is valued at cost or net realisable
value, whichever is lower. Cost is determined on weighted
average basis and includes all applicable cost of bringing
the goods to their present location and condition. Net
realisable value is estimated selling price in ordinary course
of business less the estimated cost necessary to make the
sale.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprises
of cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three month or less, which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The chief operating decision maker
regularly monitors and reviews the operating result of the
whole Company as one segment of “Engineering and
Construction”. Thus, as defined in Ind AS 108 "Operating
Segments’, the Company’s entire business falls under this
one operational segment and hence the necessary
information has already been disclosed in the Balance Sheet
and the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the
Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Also, the EIR amortisation is included in finance costs.

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset which takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are added
to the cost of such asset to the extent they relate to the
period till such assets are ready to be put to use. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the period in which they occur.

xviii Foreign Exchange Translation of Foreign Projects and

Xix

Accounting of Foreign Exchange Transaction
a Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded in
the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction. However, for practical reasons,
the Company uses a monthly average rate if the
average rate approximate the actual rate at the date
of the transactions.

b  Conversion

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are reported using the closing rate at the
reporting date. Non-monetary items which are carried
in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction.

c Treatment of Exchange Difference

Exchange differences arising on settlement/
restatement of short-term foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities of the Company are recognised
as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Exchange differences arising on long-term foreign
currency monetary items related to acquisition of a
Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalised and
depreciated over the remaining useful life of the
Property, Plant and Equipment and exchange
differences arising on all other long-term foreign
currency monetary items are accumulated in the
"Foreign Currency Monetary Translation Reserve” and
amortised over the remaining life of the concerned
monetary item.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has opted to
continue with the accounting for exchange differences
arising on long-term foreign currency monetary items,
outstanding as on the transition date, as per previous
GAAP Exchange differences arising on long-term
foreign currency monetary items related to acquisition
of a fixed asset are capitalised and depreciated over
the remaining useful life of the asset.

Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from providing
engineering and construction services.

Effective 1 April 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers” using the
cumulative catch-up transition method, applied to contracts
that were not completed as of 1 April 2018. In accordance
with the cumulative catch-up transition method, the
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comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted. The
effect on adoption of Ind AS 115 was insignificant. On
account of adoption of Ind AS 115, unbilled work-in-progress
(contract asset) as at 31 March 2019 has been considered
as non-financial asset and accordingly classified under
other current assets.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised
products or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration we expect to receive in exchange for
those products or services.

Revenue from engineering and construction services, where
the performance obligations are satisfied over time and
where there is no uncertainty as to measurement or
collectability of consideration, is recognized as per the
percentage-of-completion method. The Company
determines the percentage-of-completion on the basis of
direct measurements of the value of the goods or services
transferred to the customer to date relative to the remaining
goods or services promised under the contract. When there
is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability,
revenue recognition is postponed until such uncertainty is
resolved.

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract
assets (which we refer as unbilled work-in-progress) while
invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract
liabilities (which we refer to as due to customers)!

Advance payments received from contractee for which no
services are rendered are presented as ‘Advance from
contractee’.

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions,
deletions or changes are approved either to the contract
scope or contract price. The accounting for modifications
of contracts involves assessing whether the services added
to an existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing
is at the standalone selling price. Services added that are
not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch up
basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for
prospectively, either as a separate contract, if the additional
services are priced at the standalone selling price, or as a
termination of the existing contract and creation of a new
contract if not priced at the standalone selling price

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other Income
a. Interest Income

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and the
applicable Effective Interest Rate (EIR).

b. Dividend Income

Dividend is recognised when the right to receive the

XXi

payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.

c. OtherIncome

Other items of income are accounted as and when
the right to receive such income arises and it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured
reliably.

Interest in Joint Arrangements

As per Ind AS 111 - Joint Arrangements, investment in Joint
Arrangement is classified as either Joint Operation or Joint
Venture. The classification depends on the contractual rights
and obligations of each investor rather than legal structure
of the Joint Arrangement. The Company classifies its Joint
Arrangements as Joint Operations.

The Company recognises its direct right to assets, liabilities,
revenue and expenses of Joint Operations and its share of
any jointly held or incurred assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses. These have been incorporated in the financial
statements under the appropriate headings.

Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises of current tax expense and
the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during
the year. Current and deferred taxes are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

a  Current Income Tax

Current income tax is recognised based on the
estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for
allowances and exemptions in accordance with the
Income Tax Act, 1961. Current income tax assets and
liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted,
at the reporting date.

b Deferred Income Tax

Deferred tax is determined by applying the Balance
Sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences
between the financial statements’ carrying amount of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
base. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using the enacted tax rates or tax rates that are
substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change
in tax rates is recognised in the period that includes
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the enactment date. Deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to reassess
realisation.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are
offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right
to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax
(MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, to
the extent it would be available for set off against future
current income tax liability. Accordingly, MAT is
recognised as deferred tax asset in the balance sheet
when the asset can be measured reliably and it is
probable that the future economic benefit associated
with the asset will be realised.

Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all
the risks and benefits of ownership over the leased term,
are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments
are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term except
where the lease payments are structured to increase in line
with expected general inflation. Assets acquired on finance
lease are capitalised at fair value or present value of
minimum lease payment at the inception of the lease,
whichever is lower.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

As at each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses
whether there is an indication that a non-financial asset
may be impaired and also whether there is an indication of
reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous
periods. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required, the Company determines
the recoverable amount and impairment loss is recognised
when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is determined:

- Incaseof anindividual asset, at the higher of the assets’
fair value less cost to sell and value in use; and

- Incase of cash generating unit (a group of assets that
generates identified, independent cash flows), at the
higher of cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to
sell and value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows

XXV

XXvi
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are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and risk specified to the asset. In
determining fair value less cost to sell, recent market
transaction are taken into account. If no such transaction
can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including
impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, except for properties previously revalued
with the revaluation taken to OCI. For such properties, the
impairment is recognised in OCl up to the amount of any
previous revaluation.

When the Company considers that there are no realistic
prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts
are written off. If the amount of impairment loss
subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, then the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade receivables

A receivable is classified as a ‘trade receivable’ if it is in
respect of the amount due on account of goods sold or
services rendered in the normal course of business. Trade
receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method, less provision for impairment.

Trade payables

A payable is classified as a ‘trade payable” if it is in respect
of the amount due on account of goods purchased or
services received in the normal course of business. These
amounts represent liabilities for goods and services
provided to the Company prior to the end of the financial
year which are unpaid. These amounts are unsecured and
are usually settled as per the payment terms stated in the
contract. Trade and other payables are presented as current
liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after
the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted
for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion
of potential equity shares, that have changed the number
of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding
change in resources.
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Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company and weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per equity share and also the weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive
potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds
receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at
fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding
equity shares).

xxviii Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

XXix

XXX

Assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. Provisions (excluding gratuity and
compensated absences) are determined based on
management’s estimate required to settle the obligation
at the Balance Sheet date. In case the time value of money
is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. These
are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible
obligations that arise from past events, whose existence
would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company. A contingent liability also arises,
in rare cases, where a liability cannot be recognised because
it cannot be measured reliably.

Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

Share Issue Expenses

Share issue expenses are charged off against available
balance in the Securities premium reserve.

Share Based Payments

Certain employees of the Company are entitled to
remuneration in the form of equity settled instruments, for
rendering services over a defined vesting period. Equity
instruments granted are measured by reference to the fair
value of the instrument at the date of grant. The fair value
determined at the grant date is expensed over the vesting
period of the respective tranches of such grants. The stock
compensation expense is determined based on the
Company’s estimate of equity instruments that will

XXXi

eventually vest using fair value in accordance with Ind-AS
102, Share based payment.

Exceptional Items

When items of income and expense within profit or loss
from ordinary activities are of such size, nature or incidence
that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance
of the enterprise for the period, the nature and amount of
such material items are disclosed separately as exceptional
items.

Note 2.2 Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA"), through Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, has
notified the following new and amendments to Ind AS's which
Company has not adopted as they are effective from 1 April 2019.

1.

Ind AS - 116 Leases

Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases standard, Ind AS
17 Leases. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
leases for both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single,
on-balance sheet lessee accounting model for lessees. A
lessee recognises right-of-use asset representing its right
to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing
its obligation to make lease payments. The standard also
contains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. Ind
AS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in Ind AS 17.

Ind AS 12 Income taxes (amendments relating to
income tax consequences of dividend and uncertainty
over income tax treatments)

The amendment relating to income tax consequences of
dividend clarify that an entity shall recognise the income
tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other
comprehensive income or equity according to where the
entity originally recognised those past transactions or
events. The Company does not expect any impact from
this pronouncement.

The amendment to Appendix C of Ind AS 12 specifies that
the amendment is to be applied to the determination of
taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused
tax credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over
income tax treatments under Ind AS 12. It outlines the
following: (1) the entity has to use judgement, to determine
whether each tax treatment should be considered
separately or whether some can be considered together.
The decision should be based on the approach which
provides better predictions of the resolution of the
uncertainty (2) the entity is to assume that the taxation
authority will have full knowledge of all relevant information
while examining any amount (3) entity has to consider the
probability of the relevant taxation authority accepting the
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tax treatment and the determination of taxable profit (tax
loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and
tax rates would depend upon the probability. The Company
does not expect any significant impact of the amendment
on its financial statements.

Ind AS 23 - Borrowing Costs

The amendment clarifies that if any specific borrowing
remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its
intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the
funds that an entity borrows generally when calculating
the capitalisation rate on general borrowings. The Company
does not expect any impact from this amendment.

Ind AS 103 — Business Combinations and Ind AS 111 -
Joint Arrangements

The amendments to Ind AS 103 relating to re-measurement
clarify that when an entity obtains control of a business
that is a joint operation, it re-measures previously held
interests in that business. The amendments to Ind AS 111
clarify that when an entity obtains joint control of a business
that is a joint operation, the entity does not re-measure
previously held interests in that business. The Company
will apply the pronouncement if and when it obtains control
/ joint control of a business that is a joint operation.
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All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs

Note 3A : Property, Plant and equipment
Tangible Assets

Gross carrying value

Freehold| Leasehold Buildings| Plantand Furniture| Vehicles Office| Computers Total
land land Equipment and fixtures equipment
Balance as at 1 April 2022 3,334.25 54.70| 5,709.18| 15,327.27 297.90| 263.18 80.63 30.96| 25,098.07
Additions - - - - - - 3.25 1.70 4.95
Disposals - - - - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 3,334.25 54.70| 5709.18| 15,327.27 297.90| 263.18 83.88 32.66| 25,103.02
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 April 2022 - - 713 12,811.86 286.91| 262.99 76.30 29.21| 14,178.40
Depreciation charge - - 101.60 735.24 6.77 0.04 1.69 178 847.12
Accumulated depreciation on - - - - - - - - -
disposals
Balance as at 31 March 2023 - - 812.72|  13,547.10 293.68| 263.03 77.99 30.99| 15,025.52
Net carrying value - - - - - - - - -
Balance as at 1 April 2022 3,334.25 54.70| 4,998.05 2,515.41 10.99 0.19 4.33 1.75| 10,919.67
Balance as at 31 March 2023 3,334.25 54.70| 4,896.46 1,780.17 4.22 0.15 5.89 1.67| 10,077.51
Note 4 Non-current investments
IRV E( L PERN 31 March 2022
BT Amount
I.  Investments valued at deemed cost
Investment in equity shares
In subsidiaries 4.20 4.20
In joint venture = -
In associate = -
Investment in preference shares
In joint venture = -
Investment in other instruments (deemed investment)
Corporate guarantee = -
In subsidiaries 715.49 715.49
In joint venture = -
In associates = -
Debt instruments
In subsidiaries 85,058.34 4,956.63
85,778.03 5,676.32
Il.  Investments valued at amortised cost
Investment in preference shares
In other companies 506.97 506.97
Investment in debentures
In subsidiaries 72,456.61 71,465.73
In other companies = 80,101.71
lIl.  Investments valued at fair value through profit and loss
Investment in equity shares = -
In other companies 1,733.58 1,733.58
74,697.16 1,53,807.99
Total non-current investments 1,60,475.19 1,59,484.31
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Note 4.1 Detailed list of non-current investments

Face value of ¥ 10 each, unless otherwise stated

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
BT Nos Amount

I.  Investments valued at deemed cost, fully paid up, unquoted

a) Investments in equity shares:

i) In subsidiaries

- within India
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited (Refer note 4.4) 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited 26,000 2.60 26,000 2.60
Supreme Mega Structures Private Limited 6,000 0.60 6,000 0.60
Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited 5,099 0.51 5,099 0.51
Less : Impairment provision (0.57) (0.57)
- outside India
Supreme Infrastructure Overseas LLC (Face Value of Omani 1,50,000 211.92 1,50,000 211.92
Riyal 1 each)
Less : Impairment provision (211.92) (211.92)
4.20 4.20
i)  Investments in joint venture in India
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited 7,90,000 9,337.60 7,90,000 9,337.60
Less : Impairment provision (9,337.60) (9,337.60)
iii) In associate
Rudranee Infrastructure Limited 1,21,83,648 - 1,21,83,648 -
iv) Investments in joint venture in India
Sanjose Supreme Tollways Development Private Limited 1,47,998 14.80 1,47,998.00 14.80
Less : Impairment provision (14.80) (14.80)

b) Investments in preference shares:

In joint venture in India
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited 1,00,789 1,758.64 1,00,789 1,758.64

0.001% Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Participatory
Preference shares

Less : Impairment provision (1,758.64) (1,758.64)

c) Investments in other instruments (deemed investment) :
Corporate guarantees
() In subsidiaries in India

Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited 134.00 134.00
Less : Impairment provision (134.00) (134.00)
Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Phase-| Tollways Private Limited 147.59 147.59
Less : Impairment provision (147.59) (147.59)
Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited 57.00 57.00
Less : Impairment provision (57.00) (57.00)
Kotkapura Mukstar Tollways Private Limited 71.78 71.80

Less : Impairment provision (71.78) (71.80)
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As at
31 March 2023

All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs

As at
31 March 2022

BETTENRTTT  Nos  Amount
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited 715.49 715.49
715.49 715.49
(i) In joint ventures in India
Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways Private Limited 114.00 114.00
Less: Impairment provision (14.00) (114.00)
(iii) In associates
Rudranee Infrastructure Limited - =
Others
In subsidiaries in India
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited (Refer note 4.4) 80,101.71 -
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited 4,956.63 4,956.63
85,058.34 4,956.63
IIl.  Investments valued at amortised cost
a) Investments in preference shares
In other companies in India
Kalyan Sangam Infratech Limited 6,09,375 506.97 6,09,375 506.97
Green Hill Barter Private Limited [Face value of ¥ 600 each] 1,00,000 438.83 1,00,000 438.83
Less : Impairment provision (438.83) (438.83)
506.97 506.97
b) Investments in debentures
In a subsidiary companies in India
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited (Refer note 4.4) 80,60,00,000 62,454.12 80,60,00,000 62,454.12
0.001% Optionally Convertible Debenture
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited * 11,10,00,000 10,002.50  11,10,00,000 9,011.62
0.001% Compulsory Convertible Debenture
72,456.62 71,465.73
In Others
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private limited = 80,101.71

A On 29 March 2019 Company has made investment in 13,000,000 Compulsory Convertible Debentures of ¥ 10 each aggregating

¥ 130,000,000.

ll.  Investments valued at fair value through profit and loss,
fully paid up, unquoted

Investments in equity shares

In other companies in India

Kalyan Sangam Infratech Limited 3,90,625 3,90,625

The Saraswat Co-op Bank Limited 2,500 0.51 2,500 0.51

Rudranee Infrastructure Limited 1,21,83,648 1,733.07  1,21,83,648 1,733.07

Kalyan Sangam Infratech Limited 3,90,625 = 3,90,625 -
1,733.58 1,733.58

Total non-current investments 1,60,475.20 1,59,484.30
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Details: Aggregate of non-current investments: As at As at
EARVET( P OPER 31 March 2022
Amount Amount

(i)  Carrying value of unquoted investments 1,60,475.20 1,59,484 .31
(i Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investment 12,338.38 12,338.42
(i) Investments carried at deemed cost 85,778.03 5,676.32
(i) Investments carried at amortised cost 72,963.58 1,52,074.41
(iii) Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss 1,733.58 1,733.58

Less : Impairment provision

1,60,475.19 1,59,484.31

Note 4.2 The Company has pledged the following shares/ debentures in favour of the lenders as a part of the financing agreements
for facilities taken by the Company, subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associate as indicated below:

Name of the Company No. of equity shares pledged

EITEEZN 31 March 2022
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited 8,100 8,100
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited 26,000 26,000
Rudranee Infrastructure Private Limited 84,62,385 84,62,385
Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited 5,099 5,099
Kalyan Sangam Infratech Limited 3,90,625 3,90,625
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited 7,89,999 7,89,999

No. of preference shares pledged

EDEERTEN 31 March 2022

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited 95,000 95,000
Kalyan Sangam Infratech Limited 6,09,375 6,09,375

No. of debentures pledged

EDEERTEN 31 March 2022

Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited 4,80,20,000 4,80,20,000
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited 80,54,97,117 80,54,97,117

Note 4.3 Also, the Company has given a “Non Disposal Undertaking” to the lenders to the extent of 1,899 (31 March 2022: 1,899)
equity shares of Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited.

Note 4.4 The Company's non-current investments and trade receivable as at March 31, 2023 include investments in Supreme
Infrastructure BOT Private Limited ('SIBPL), a subsidiary company and trade receivable from step down subsidiaries of SIBPL, amounting
to ¥ 142,556.84 lakhs (March 31, 2022 : X 142,556.84 lakhs) and 1,848.31 lakhs respectively. SIBPL has various Build, Operate and
Transfer (BOT) SPVs under its fold. While SIBPL has incurred losses during its initial years and have accumulated losses, causing the net
worth of the entity to be fully eroded as at 31 March 2023, the underlying projects are expected to achieve adequate profitability on
substantial completion of the underlying projects. The National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai (NCLT) vide Order dated 25th February
2022 ("Admission Order"), has appointed an Interim Resolution Professional ("IRP”) on an petition initiated by one of the operational
creditor under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 ('IBC’). The said Admission Order has been subsequently assailed by one of
the suspended directors before the Hon'ble National Company Law Appellate Tribunal (“"NCLAT"). The Hon'ble NCLAT has vide its
order dated September 02, 2022 has annulled the Admission Order. Further, commercial operation date (COD) in respect of thses
subsidiaries of SIBPL has been delayed due to various reasons attributable to the clients primarily due to non-availability of right of way,
environmental clearances etc. and in respect of these subsidiaries, the toll receipts is lower as compared to the projected receipts on
account of delay in receiving compensation from government for exempted vehicles. Due to this, there have been defaults in repayment
of principal and interest in respect of the borrowings and the respective entity is in discussion with their lenders for the restructuring
of the loans.

Management is in discussion with the respective lenders, clients for the availability of right of way and other required clearances and
is confident of resolving the matter without any loss to the respective SPVs. Therefore, based on certain estimates like future business
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plans, growth prospects, ongoing discussions with the clients and consortium lenders, on the basis of the orders of Hon'ble NCLAT for
these step down subsidiaries, Management believes that the net-worth of SIBPL does not represent its true market value and hence
carrying value of the non-current investments and Trade receivable as at March 31, 2023 are considered as good and recoverable.

Note 4.5 The Company’'s non-current investments and trade receivable as at March 31, 2023 include investments in Supreme Panvel
Indapur Tollways Private Limited ('SPITPL), a subsidiary company,trade receivable and unbilled revenue from said subsidiary amounting
to ¥ 15,677.52 lakhs (March 31, 2022 : X 14,686.34 lakhs) , X 3,814.66 lakhs (March 31, 2022 : ¥ 3,632.06 lakhs) and X 3,201.67 lakhs
(March 37, 2022 : X 3,292.66 lakhs) respectively. SPITPL is a special purpose vehicle company incorporated for the purpose of undertaking
the work for construction of Panvel — Indapur NH-17 awarded by National Highways Authority of India (“NHAI") on built, operate and
transfer basis. During the previous year, National Highways Authority of India ("NHAI") had issued an intent to terminate notice to this
subsidiary, the said notice has been subsequently stayed by order of the Hon’ble High Court of Delhi and the matter has been referred
to arbitral tribunal in order to adjudicate the dispute between the parties during the previous year. In terms of the order passed by the
Hon'ble Arbitral Tribunal dated March 10, 2023 in furtherance to the Hon'ble Apex Court directions dated February 7, 2023, this
subsidiary and NHAI have been directed to explore mutual conciliation under policy of NHAI, which are currently ongoing. Further,
commercial operation date (COD) in respect of SPITPL has been delayed due to various reasons attributable to the clients primarily
due to non-availability of right of way, environmental clearances etc. Management is in discussion with the respective lenders, clients
for the availability of right of way and other required clearances and is confident of resolving the matter without any loss. Therefore,
based on certain estimates like future business plans, growth prospects, ongoing discussions with the clients and consortium lenders,
Management believes that the net-worth of SPITPL does not represent its true market value and the realizable amount of SPITPL is
higher than the carrying value of the non-current investments and trade receivable as at March 31, 2023 and due to which these are

considered as good and recoverable.
As at As at
EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022

[ Amount [

Note 5 Loans

Unsecured, considered good

Non-current

Loans to related parties (Refer note 34)

- considered doubtful 2,544.17 2,544.17
Less : Impairment loss provision (2,544.17) (2,544.17)
Total non-current loans - -
Current

Unsecured Loans, considered good 243 2.43

Advance to related party (Refer note 34) = .

- considered good =

- considered doubtful - -

Less : Impairment loss provision = -
Total current loans 2.43 2.43
Total loans 2.43 2.43

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

amount [T

Loans considered good - unsecured 2.43 2.43

Note 5.1 Break up of security details

Loans considered good - secured

Loans which have significant increase in credit risk = -

Loans - credit impaired 2,544.17 2,544.17
Total 2,546.60 2,546.60
Less: Loss allowance (2,544.17) (2,544.17)

Total loans 2.43 2.43
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Note 5.2 Disclosure pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of loans and
advances in the nature of loans

Loans and advance in the nature of loans given to subsidiaries (as defined under the Act) for business purposes.
Name of the entity Outstanding balance Maximum balance outstanding during
As at As at Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

BTN Avont TR  Amoun

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited * 40,954.14 40,954.14 40,954.14 40,954.14
Supreme Infrastructure Overseas LLC 316.77 316.77 316.77 316.77
Rudranee Infrastructure Limited 2,227.40 2,227.40 2,227.40 2,227.40
Total 43,498.31 43,498.31 43,498.31 43,498.31

A Represents contractual interest free loan to subsidiary amounting to ¥ 40,954.14 lakhs (31 March 2022 : ¥ 40,954.14 lakhs) considered
and included in deemed investment as per Ind AS as these loans are perpetual in nature.

Note 5.3 Investment by the loanee in the Company’s/ subsidiary companies shares [Refer note (i) below]

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited has invested in following subsidiary companies:

Name of the Company As at As at
EJNVETPli7ZE B 31 March 2022
Amount
Investments in preference shares
0.001% CCPS of Sanjose Supreme Tollways Development Private Limited 11,734.00 11,734.00
Investments in debentures
0.001% CCD of Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited 3,098.00 3,098.00
0.001% CCD of Supreme Manor Wada Bhiwandi Infrastructure Private Limited 17,245.00 17,245.00
0.001% CCD of Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited 17,700.00 17,700.00
0.001% CCD of Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited 6,000.00 6,000.00
0.001% CCD of Kopargaon Ahmednagar Phase-I Private Limited 9,200.00 9,200.00
0.001% CCD of Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited 2,995.00 2,995.00
Investment in equity shares
Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways (Phase ) Private Limited 1.00 1.00
Manor Wada Bhiwandi Infrastructure Private Limited 4.90 4.90
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited 3.80 3.80
Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited 1.00 1.00
Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited 1.00 1.00
Supreme Tikamgarh Orchaa Annuity Private Limited 1.00 1.00
Mohol Kurul Kamti Tollways Private Limited 0.49 0.49
Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited 49.98 49.98
68,035.17 68,035.17
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited has invested in following subsidiary
companies:
Investments in debentures 13,499.00 13,499.00
0.001% CCD in Supreme Ahmednagar Karmala Tembhurni Tollways Private Limited 7,715.00 7,715.00
0.001% CCD in Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways Private Limited 9,545.00 9,545.00

0.001% CCD in Supreme Best Value Kolhapur (Shiroli) Sangli Tollways Private Limited
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Name of the Company As at As at
EINVETPli7E B 31 March 2022

[ Amount [ERERTS

Investments in equity shares

Supreme Ahmednagar Karmala Tembhurni Tollways Private Limited 2,701.00 2,701.00
Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways Private Limited 1.00 1.00
Supreme Best Value Kolhapur (Shiroli) Sangli Tollways Private Limited 4.50 4.50

33,465.50 33,465.50

Supreme Infrastructure Overseas LLC has invested in following:

Investment in partnership firm
Sohar Stone LLC 493.89 493.89
493.89 493.89

Note (i) Investments include adjustments carried out under Ind AS

Note 6 Other financial assets
As at

Name of the Company As at
EJNVEL P Ii2E B 31 March 2022

[ Amount [

Non-current

Margin money deposits (Refer note below) 631.25 526.83
Interest receivables on deposits = .
Total non-current financial assets 631.25 526.83
Current

Interest accrued

- from related parties B ;

- ondeposits = -
Security and other deposits 82.12 27.14
Receivable from related party (Refer note 34)

- considered good = .

- considered doubtful - -

Employee advances

- considered good = 73.93
- considered doubtful 166.56 250.24

248.68 351.30
Less: impairment loss provision (166.56) (250.24)
Total current financial assets 82.12 101.06
Total other financial assets 713.38 627.89

Note: The deposits maintained by the Company with the bank comprise time deposits, which are held in DSRA accounts as a security
to the lenders as per the Common Loan Agreement which can be withdrawn by the Company at any point with prior notice and
without penalty on the principal.
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Note 7 Income tax assets (net)

i. The following table provides the details of income tax assets and liabilities as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 :

As at As at
EIRVE( P23 31 March 2022
Amount
a) Income tax assets 153.04 104.16
b) Current income tax liabilities 3,134.96 3,134.96
Net income tax assets/(liabilities) (2,981.93) (3,030.80)

Net income tax liabilities - -

ii. The gross movement in the current tax asset/ (liability) for the years ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 is as

follows:
Year ended Year ended
EANEL W OPERE 31 March 2022
Amount Amount

Net current income tax assets/ (liabilities) at the beginning (3,030.80) (3,134.96)
Tax adjustments for earlier years =
Income tax paid 48.88 104.16
Net current income tax assets/ (liabilities) at the end (2,981.93) (3,030.80)

iii. Income tax expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss comprises:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Amount Amount

Current income taxes (tax adjustments of earlier years) - -

Deferred income taxes - -

Income tax expenses/ (income) (net) - -

iv. A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the
profit before income taxes is as below:

Year ended Year ended
EINEL WOPERE 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Profit/ (loss) before income tax (95,354.28) (82,080.07)
Applicable income tax rate 31.20% 31.20%

Computed expected tax expense = -

Effect of expenses not allowed for tax purpose = -

Effect of income not considered for tax purpose = -

Tax adjustments for earlier years = -

Reversal of deferred tax assets in absence of reasonable certainty - -

Income tax (income)/ expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss S -
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v. Components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities arising on account of temporary differences are:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

BT Amount

Deferred income tax asset

Impairment loss provision of financial assets 10,746.20 9,974.02
Provision for employee benefits 78.96 26.78
Unpaid bonus = -
Unabsorbed depreciation and losses 44,715.93 41,266.35
Others = -
Deferred tax assets 55,541.08 51,267.13

Deferred income tax liability

Timing difference on tangible and intangible assets depreciation and amortisation 1,126.30 0.05

Timing difference on recognition of margin on the projects initiated post 1 April 2016 = .

Timing difference on disputed claims excluded for tax purpose = -
Deferred tax liability 1,126.30 0.05
Deferred tax assets recognized to the extent of liabilities (Refer note below) 1,126.30 0.05

Deferred tax assets (net) - -

Note 7.1 The Company has recognised deferred tax assets to the extent of deferred tax liabilities in the absence of reasonable certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

BTN Amount

Note 8 Other assets

Non-current

Capital advances

Balances with government authorities

Prepaid expenses

Total other non-current assets

Current

Advance to suppliers and sub-contractors- other than Capital Advances

- unsecured, considered good 123.75 126.86
- considered doubtful 3,136.48 3,136.48
Unbilled work 12,087.00 12,532.52
Total other current assets 15,347.23 15,795.86
Less : Provision for Impairment (3,136.48) (3,136.48)

12,210.75 12,659.38
Total other assets 12,210.75 12,659.38

Note 9 Inventories

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
BETTTE  Amount

Construction materials 3,525.30 3,696.33
Total inventories 3,525.30 3,696.33
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As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

L AT (LY o111, | No. of units Amount

Note 10 Current investments

Investments in Non-trade, mutual funds(fair value through profit and loss)
Nippon India Low Duration Fund - Daily Dividend Plan 250 3.07 250 3.04
Total current investments 3.07 3.04

A Face value of X 10 each, unless otherwise stated

Note 11 Trade receivables

As at As at
EIRVET( L7238 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Current

- unsecured, considered good (Refer note 11.1) 82,865.04 70,840.80
- unsecured, credit impaired 15,016.14 12,682.48
Receivables from related parties (Refer note 34) 3,688.14 6,357.21
1,01,569.32 89,880.50
Less : Provision for impairment (15,016.14) (12,682.48)
(15,016.14) (12,682.48)
Total trade receivables 86,553.18 77,198.02
1.1 Includes retention money 7,420.56 7,402.56

1.2 Trade receivables
Trade receivables considered good - secured = -
Trade receivables considered good - unsecured 84,219.50 77,198.02
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk = -
Trade receivables - credit impaired - unsecured 15,016.14 12,682.48
99,235.64 89,880.50
Less : Provision for impairment (15,016.14) (12,682.48)
Total Trade receivables 84,219.50 77,198.02

11.3 Trade receivables and other current assets as at March 31, 2023 include trade receivables amounting to X 74,749.41 lakhs (March
31, 2022: ¥ 57,636.97 lakhs) and unbilled revenue amounting ¥ 3,965.57 lakhs respectively, in respect of projects which have been
outstanding for a substantial period (including receivables in respect of projects closed/substantially closed). Based on the contract
terms and the ongoing recovery/ arbitration procedures (which are at various stages), Management is reasonably confident of recovering
these amounts in full. Accordingly, these amounts have been considered as good and recoverable. Balances of Trade Receivables are
subject to balance confirmation and adjustments, if any.

11.4 Trade receivables as at 31 March 2023 includes X 3,688.14 lakhs (31 March 2022: X 7,587.74 lakhs) due from private companies in
which the Company’s director is a director or a member.

11.5 Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 90 days.

11.6 The Company recognises lifetime expected credit losses on trade receivables using a smplified approach by computing the
expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical
credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the
receivables that are due and rates used in provision matrix.
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Movement in allowance for credit losses of receivables are as follows :

Particulars As at As at
EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022
Amount
Balance at the beginning of the year 12,682.48 10,907.39
Charge in the statement of profit & loss 2,333.66 5,045.70
Release to statement of profit & loss - (3,270.61)
Balance at the end of the year 15,016.14 12,682.48
11.7 Trade Receivables Ageing
As at As at
EARVE( W OPERN 31 March 2022
Amount
Trade Receivables - ageing schedule
Unsecured, considered good & undisputed
- Unbilled 8,132.58
- Billed and due
- Less than 6 Months 427.72 2,628.91
- 6 months - 1year 959.58 1,701.52
- 1-2years 3,669.80 6,378.62
- 2-3years 472.78 719.44
- More than 3 years 78,689.62 57,636.97
Disputed- Credit Impaired
- More than 3 years 15,016.14 12,682.48
99,235.64 89,880.51
Less - Provision for Impairment (15,016.14) (12,682.48)
Total 84,219.50 77,198.03
Note 12 Cash and cash equivalents
EARVE( W OPER 31 March 2022
BT Amount
Balances with banks
- Current accounts in Indian rupees 156.49 76.56
- indeposit account (with maturity upto 3 months) = -
Cash on hand 7.03 2.88
Total cash and cash equivalents 163.52 79.44
Note 13 Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents
EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022
[ Amount [T
Earmarked balances with banks for:
Margin money deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months and remaining = -
maturities of less than 12 months
Bank deposits with maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months
Balances with bank for unclaimed dividend (Refer note 13.1) 0.63 0.63
Total other bank balances 0.63 0.63

Note 13.1 There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as at 31 March 2023
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Note 14 Share capital

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Amount Amount

Authorised share capital

3,25,00,000 Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 3,250.00 7,250.00
(31 March 2023: 32,500,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each)

25,00,000 1% Non cumulative redeemable preference shares of X 10 each 250.00 250.00
(31 March 2023: 2,500,000 preference shares of X 10 each)

3,75,00,000 0.01% Non -Convertible Redeemable Preference Share of X 10 Each 3,750.00 0.00
(31 March 2023: 37,500,000 preference shares of X 10 each)

Total authorised share capital 3,500.00 7,500.00

2,500,000 1% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares of ¥ 10 each issued to BHS
Housing Private Limited have been classified as financial liability(Refer note 15.7)

Issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital:

2,56,98,372 Equity shares of X 10 each fully paid up 2,569.84 2,569.84
(31 March 2023: 25,698,372 equity shares of X 10 each)
Total issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital 2,569.84 2,569.84

a. Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

As at As at
EARVET( P OPER 31 March 2022
Number Amount
As at 31 March 2021 2,56,98,372 2,569.84
Issued during the year - -
As at 31 March 2022 2,56,98,372 2,569.84
Issued during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 2,56,98,372 2,569.84

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of X 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to
one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors,
if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except interim dividend, if any.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held
by the shareholders.

c. Shareholding of more than 5% and Promoter Holding:

Name of the Shareholder As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
% held No. of shares % held No. of shares

Promoter

Bhawanishankar H Sharma 5.24% 13,46,708 5.24% 13,46,708
BHS Housing Private Limited 13.04% 33,50,000 13.04% 33,50,000
Vikram B Sharma 4.21% 10,82,942 4.21% 10,82,942
Vikas B Sharma 6.84% 17,58,753 6.84% 17,58,753
Non-promoter

Kitara PIIN 1101 9.20% 23,64,344 9.20% 23,64,344

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.
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d. Details of shares held by promoter(s) / promoter group (s) as at

Name of the shareholder As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

% Change | % held No. of % Change % held No. of

if any G ET( if any shares
BHS Housing Private Limited = 13.04% 3350000 - 13.04% 3350000
Vikas Bhawanishankar Sharma = 6.84% 1758753 - 6.84% 1758753
Supreme Villa Private Limited = 4.95% 1272171 - 4.95% 1272171
Bhawanishankar H Sharma = 5.24% 1346708 - 5.24% 1346708
Vikram Bhavanishankar Sharma = 4.21% 1082942 - 4.21% 1082942
Phool Kanwar H Sharma = 0.35% 90000 - 0.35% 90000
Barkha Vikram Sharma = 0.03% 7500 - 0.03% 7500
Shweta V Sharma = 0.02% 5000 - 0.02% 5000

e. Bonus shares/ buy back/shares for consideration other than cash issued during past five years:
(i) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contracts without payment being received in cash
- Nil
(i) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares - Nil
(i) Aggregate number and class of shares bought back - Nil

f. 7,462,505 (31 March 2022: 7,462,505) equity shares held by the promoters of the Company (including promoter group Companies)
as at 31 March 2023 are pledged as security in respect of amounts borrowed by the Company and its Group Companies.

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

BT Amount

Note 15 Borrowings

Non-current portion:

Secured
(A) Restructured rupee term loans (RTL)

(i)  From Banks

(i) From Others
(B) Working capital term loan (WCTL) from banks
(C) Funded interest term loan (FITL)

(i)  From Banks

(i) From Others
(D) Other rupee term loans

(i)  From Banks

Unsecured

Liability component of financial instruments [refer note 18.11 below]
1% Non cumulative redeemable preference shares of ¥ 10 each 2,500.00 2,500.00

(2,500,000 non cumulative, non convertible, redeemable preference shares of X 10 each)

0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares 624.61 -
of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris |

(6,24,609 0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference

Shares of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris 1)

0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares 1,794.62 -
of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris |l

(25,71,750 0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference

Shares of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris )
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As at As at
EYV (PP 38 31 March 2022
Amount Amount

0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares 4,163.68 -
of X100 Each)- Seris IlI
(10,252,899 0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable
Preference Shares of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris I1l)
0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares 2,377.46 -
of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris IV
(12,032,176 0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable
Preference Shares of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris V)
Total non-current borrowings 11,460.37 2,500.00
Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Secured
(A) Restructured rupee term loans (RTL)

(i) From Banks - -

(i) From Others = -
(B) Working capital term loan (WCTL) from banks - -
(©) Funded interest term loan (FITL)

(i) From Banks - -

(i) From Others = -
(D) Other rupee term loans

(i) From Banks - -

(i) From Others - -
Total current maturities of long-term borrowings - -
Total borrowings 11,460.37 2,500.00
Note 16 Other financial liabilities

As at As at
EARVET( O PZER 31 March 2022
Amount Amount

Non-current
Financial guarantees 68.00 127.36
Total non-current financial liabilities 68.00 127.36
Current
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note 15)
Interest accrued and due 3,38,623.01 2,46,953.29
Unclaimed dividends * 0.69 0.98
Financial guarantees 67.72 67.72
Others
- Due to employees 1,064.26 798.99
- Book overdraft =
- Security deposits = 14.92
Total current financial liabilities 3,39,755.68 2,47,835.90
Total other financial liabilities 3,39,823.68 2,47,963.26
~ Not due for credit to Investor Education and Protection Fund
Other financial liabilities carried at amortised cost 3,39,823.68 2,47,963.26

Other financial liabilities carried at FVTPL
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As at As at
EJLVEL 72kl 31 March 2022

BTN Amount

Note 17 Provisions

Non-current

Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 32)

- Gratuity 31.50 36.73
- Leave entitlement and compensated absences 8.26 7.28
Total non-current provisions 39.76 44.01
Current

Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 32)

- Gratuity 16.19 13.41
- Leave entitlement and compensated absences 23.01 20.60
Total current provisions 39.20 34.01
Total provisions 78.96 78.02

Note 18 Current borrowings (Refer Notes 18.1 to 18.12)

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

[ Amount [

I.  Secured

Rupee Loan from Banks

Cash credit facilities (Repayable on demand) 1,39,425.21 1,39,422.71
Term loan from banks 1,367.31 1,367.31
Current maturities of Long term Borrowings 1,19,079.79 1,18,723.40

2,59,872.32 2,59,513.42

Il.  Unsecured (repayable on demand)

Bank overdraft - -

Loans from

- related parties (Refer note 34) » 20,572.47 17,534.39

- others * = -
20,572.47 17,534.39

Total current borrowings (I+11) 2,80,444.78 2,77,047.81

A These are interest free loans and repayable on demand.

Note 18.1 Security for cash credit facilities:

Cash credit facilities availed from bankers carries an interest rate of 13% per annum and are secured by hypothecation charge on the
current assets of the Company on first pari passu basis with existing and proposed working capital lenders in consortium arrangement.
These facilities are further secured by way of certain collaterals, on pari passu basis, provided by the Company including personal
guarantee of Company’s directors/promoter and corporate guarantee of BHS Housing Private Limited.

The securities towards cash credit facilities also extends to the guarantees given by the banks on behalf of the Company aggregating
¥ 9,324.85 lakhs (31 March 2022: ¥ 11,347.42 lakhs).

Note 18.2 Term loan from banks include ¥ 3058.61 lakhs which has been classified as Non-Performing Asset during September 2014
as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines. Bank has issued a notice to the Company and the Guarantor (Director) under section 13(2) of
the Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 for recovery of the aforesaid
amount and accordingly restrained the Guarantor from transferring any of the assets offered as security in respect of this loan, by way
of sale, lease or otherwise without obtaining prior approval of the bank. Further, during the previous year, The lender has disposed off
some of those assets of the Guarantor and adjusted the proceeds against the outstanding loan. The Company is presently in discussion
with the banker for regularizing this borrowing. The Company has provided for interest at the reporting dates based on the
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communication available from the bank and the rate specified in the agreement and believes that provision is adequate and the
amount payable will not exceed the liability provided in the books.

Note 18.3 Term loan from banks include ¥ 626.68 lakhs which has been classified as Non-Performing Asset during the previous year
as per Reserve Bank of India guidelines. Bank has filed an application in the Hon'ble Debt Recovery Tribunal for recovery of the
aforesaid amount and accordingly restrained the Company from transferring any of the assets offered as security in respect of this
loan, by way of sale, lease or otherwise without obtaining prior approval of the bank. The Company is presently in the process of
making necessary submissions with the Hon'ble Debt Recovery Tribunal and is also in discussion with the lender to resolve the matter
amicably. The Company has provided for interest at the reporting dates based on the communication available from the bank and
believes that the amount payable will not exceed the liability provided in the books.

Note 18.4 Current Borrowings as at March 31, 2023 include balance amounting to ¥ 32,772.84 Lakhs (Principal Amount), in respect of
which confirmations/statements from the respective banks/lenders have not been received. Further, in respect of certain loans where
principal balance has been confirmed from the confirmations issued by the banks/lenders, the interest accrued amounting  3,20,650.01
Lakhs and Margin Money amounting to X 498.53 lakhs included in other non-current assets as on March 31, 2023 have not been
confirmed by banks/lenders. In the absence of confirmations/statements from the lenders, the Company has provided for interest and
other penal charges on these borrowings based on the latest communication available from the respective lenders at the interest rate
specified in the agreement. The Company’s management believes that amount payable on settlement will not exceed the liability
provided in books in respect of these borrowings. Accordingly, classification of these borrowings into current and non-current as at
March 31, 2023 is based on the original maturity terms stated in the agreements with the lenders.

Note 18.5 In September 2014, the Joint Lenders Forum (JLF) lead by State Bank of India (SBI) had appraised a Corporate Loan to the
Company out of which part amount was sanctioned and disbursed by SBI and the balance was to be tied up with other lenders under
exclusive security. Pending tie up with the other lenders, the JLF decided to incorporate one-time restructuring under the JLF mode of
the entire borrowings of the Company. During the quarter ended 31 March 2016, based on the direction of the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) during its Assets Quality Review, borrowings from SBI were classified as Non-Performing Assets (NPA). Consequent to the classification
of borrowings as NPA by SBI, borrowings from other consortium lenders got classified as NPA during the year ended 31 March 2017,
however, the lenders have not recalled or initiated recovery proceedings for the existing facilities, at present. Considering, the classification
of borrowing as NPA, certain lenders are not accruing interest while providing account statements of the borrowings, whereas the
Company, on prudence, has accrued interest expenses at rates specified in the agreement with the respective lenders/ latest available
sanction letters received from such lenders. (Also, refer note 37)

Note 18.6 Contractual loan principal amounting to ¥ 116,310 lakhs (31 March 2022: ¥ 116,310 lakhs) and the interest amount of
% 212,568.11 lakhs (31 March 2022: X 212,568.11 lakhs) respectively is due and outstanding to be paid as at 31 March 2023.

18.7 Terms of repayment and details of security
(A) Interest rate and terms of repayment
Restructured rupee term loans (RTL)

RTL carry an interest rate of SBI Base Rate+1% plus interest tax (11% as at 31 March 2020) to be reset after a moratorium period
of 2 years. These loans are repayable in 32 structured quarterly instalments commencing 31 December 2016 and ending on 30
September 2024.

Working capital term loan (WCTL)

These loans carry an interest rate of SBI Base Rate+1% plus interest tax (11 % as at 31 March 2020) to be reset after a moratorium
period of 2 years. These loans are repayable in 20 structured quarterly instalments commencing 31 December 2016 and ending
on 30 September 2021.

Funded interest term loan (FITL-I), (FITL-Il) and (FITL-III)

These loans carry an interest rate of SBI Base Rate+1% plus interest tax (10.30 % as at 31 March 2020) to be reset after a
moratorium period of 2 years. These loans are repayable in 20 structured quarterly instalments commencing 31 December 2016
and ending on 30 September 2021.

(A) Security created in respect of RTL/WCTL/FITL
| Borrowings from ICICI Bank are secured by the following:
(i)  Exclusive security interest in the form of:

- Pledge over 30% shares of Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited (SIBOT) and Non Disposal Undertaking
over 18.99% shares of SIBOT
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- Subservient charge on current assets and movable fixed assets of the Company

- Residual charge on optionally convertible instruments and/or debt infused by the Company directly or indirectly
into three projects, namely Patiala Malerkotla, Sangli-Shiroli and Ahmednagar-Tembhurni.

- Second charge on total saleable area admeasuring 284,421 Sq. ft. covering 8 floors of B Wing of Supreme Business
Park, Powai, Mumbai

(i) First charge on the cash flows of the borrower which shall be pari passu with the other lenders without any preference
or priority to one over the other or others.

Il Except as stated in Point (I) above, borrowings from other lenders, are secured by way of:

()
(i)

(iif)

(vii)

(viii

=

(xi)

first pari passu charge on the moveable fixed assets of the Company procured or obtained by utilizing the aforesaid facilities

first pari passu charge (except as stated in point (g) below, where charge is second) on the existing collateral and pledge of
shares

a) Gla No. 3 to 8, admeasuring 3,000 sq. ft., in Bhawani Service Industrial Estate Limited, Mumbai bearing CTS No.76 of
village Tirandaz, Powai, Mumbai

b)  Chitrarath Studio, admeasuring 30,256.74 sq.ft, situated at Powai bearing Survey No.13 to 15 corresponding CTS bearing
No.26 A of village Powai, Mumbai owned by a promoter director.

c)  Extension of hypothecation charge on pari passu basis on the residual fixed assets of the borrower

d) Office No. from 901to 905, having carpet area admeasuring 6,792 sq. ft., situated in Tower "B" on 9th floor in “Millennium
Plaza’ situated at Sector 27, Tehil, Gurgaon, Haryana owned by Company and its promoter directors.

e) Lien on term deposit face value of ¥ 14 lakhs on pari passu basis to working capital lenders

f)  Pledge of 2,173,000 equity shares ( As on 31.3.21 was 2173000 equity share of the company ) of the Company held by the
promoter directors on pari passu basis to working capital lenders

g) Supreme House, Plot No. 94/C located at Powai, Mumbai (First charge with SREI Infrastructure Finance Limited against
their term loan to SIBOT)

h)  Pledge of investments as stated in Note 4.2.

first pari passu on the current assets of the Company

first pari passu charge on the cash flows of the Company

pledge of 3,642,332 equity shares held by promoters (including 2,173,000 equity shares stated in Il (f) above)

Pledge of Compulsory Convertible Debentures (CCD) of ¥ 80,550 lakhs extended to Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private
Limited. The Company's lenders may exercise the right of conversion of the CCDs into equity within 18 months from the date
of implementation of the JLF Restructuring Package.

first charge on the immoveable property situated at (i) Village Talavali, Taluka-Bhiwandi, Thane; and (i) Village Mouje-
Dapode, Taluka-Sudhagad, Raigad.

second charge on the immoveable property situated at B Wing area admeasuring 45,208 Sq ft. and some additional area to
be identified by the Company at Supreme Business Park bearing Survey No.I13/2 and 13/I (part) and CTS No. 27, Survey No.
|4 and CTS No. 23- A and Survey No. 15 (part) and CTS No. 26- A situated at Supreme City, Hiranandani Complex, Powai,
Mumbai (first charge being held by Syndicate Bank)

subservient charge on the immoveable property situated at B Wing total area admeasuring 284,421 Sq. ft. at Supreme
Business Park bearing Survey No. 13/2 and 13/1(part) and CTS No. 27, Survey No. 14 and CTS No.23-A and Survey No. 15
(part) and CTS No 26- A situated at Supreme City, Hiranandani Complex, Powai, Mumbai (first charge being held by Syndicate
Bank and second charge being held by ICICI Bank)

first pari passu charge on certain plant and equipment as specified in Part B of Schedule IX to MJLF agreement and all
equipment acquired by utilising the External Commercial Borrowing (ECB) loan from AXIS Bank.

a) subservient charge on certain immoveable properties:

- 13 flats with carpet area of 11,500 sq. ft. in Aishwarya Co.op. Housing Society bearing CTS No. 64/E/6 of village
Tirandaz, Powai, Mumbai
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- Agricultural land of 106,170 sq. mt. bearing survey no. 119/1, 129/6, 1304b, 130/5131, 132/2s, 131/1b and 123/2b
situated at Talavali village, Thane, Maharastra.
- Flat No. 510 on 5th Floor of ABW Tower located at IIFCO Chowk, Sukhrauli village, Haryana
- Fixed deposit or unconditional bank guarantee of ¥ 500.00 lakhs;
b) subservient charge on following:
Irrevocable and unconditional personal guarantee of the Promoter(s);
Fixed deposit or unconditional bank guarantee of ¥ 500.00 lakhs;
Corporate Guarantee of BHS Housing Private Limited and Supreme Housing & Hospitality Private Limited

Demand Promissory Note

Il The entire facilities shall be secured by way of:

(i) anirrevocable, unconditional, joint and several corporate guarantee from BHS Housing Private Limited and Supreme Housing
Hospitality Private Limited; and

(i) anirrevocable, unconditional, joint and several personal guarantee from its promoter directors.

18.8 The MJLF Agreement provides a right to the Lenders to get a recompense of their waivers and sacrifices made as part of the loan
restructuring arrangement. The recompense payable by the borrowers depends on various factors including improved performance
of the borrowers and other conditions. The aggregate present value of the sacrifice made/ to be made by lenders as per the MJLF
Agreement is X 16,842 lakhs (31 March 2022: ¥ 16,842.00 lakhs) as at the year end. The same is subject to changes proposed in the
resolution plan.(Refer note 38)

18.9 Other rupee term loans from banks:

Loans from other banks carry interest in the range of @ 10.35% to 12.75% per annum and are secured by hypothecation of the assets
created out of these loan and personal guarantee of a director of the Company. These loans are repayable over the period of 5-41
years.

18.10 Term loans from others:

Loans from other carries interest @ base rate (18% as at 31 March 2022) minus 2.19 % per annum and are repayable in 35 monthly
instalments over the tenure of the loans having various maturity dates. These loans are secured by first charge on the specific
equipment financed out of the said loans, pledge of shares held by a promoter director and personal guarantee of the promoter
directors.

18.11 Rights, preferences, restrictions and conversion terms attached to preference shares issued by the Company

The Company had, on 13 May 2011, allotted 2,500,000 non cumulative, non convertible, redeemable preference shares of ¥ 10 each at
a premium of X 90 per share to BHS Housing Private Limited. The Preference Shares shall be redeemable at any time after the expiry
of two years but before the expiry of ten years from the date of allotment at a premium of X 90 per share. These preference shares
carry preferential right of dividend at the rate of 1%. The holders of Preference Shares have no rights to receive notices of, attend or
vote at general meetings except in certain limited circumstances. On a distribution of assets of the Company, on a winding-up or other
return of capital (subject to certain exceptions), the holders of Preference Shares have priority over the holders of equity shares to
receive the capital paid up on those shares.

18.12 Net Debt Reconciliation

An analysis of net debt and the movement in net debt for the year ended 31 March 2023 is as follows:

As at As at
EIRVE( P23 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Cash and Cash equivalents 163.52 79.44
Liquid Investments 3.07 3.04
Current borrowings (including interest accrued) (3,17,781.62) (2,75172.45)
Non-current borrowings (including interest accrued and (3,05,158.96) (2,52,978.85)

current maturities of long term borrowings)
Net debt (6,22,773.99) (5,28,068.82)
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Other assets Liabilities from Total
financing activities
Cash and Cash Liquid Non-current Current
equivalents | investments = borrowings | borrowings

Net debt as at 1 April 2021 317.36 2.63| (211,796.53) | (2,39,116.99)| (4,50,593.53)
Cash flows (237.92) 0.41 - (1,443.70) (1,681.21)
Interest expense - - (41,182.32) (34,611.76) (75,794.08)
Interest paid = . . . .
Principal Paid - - - - -
Net debt as at 1 April 2022 79.44 3.04| (2,52,978.85) | (2,75172.45)| (5,28,068.82)
Cash flows 84.08 0.03 - (3,038.08) (2,953.97)
Interest expense (including unapplied - - (52,180.11) (39,571.09) (91,751.20)
interest expenses)
Excess interest cost written back - - - - -
Interest paid - - - - -
Principal Paid - - - - -
Net debt as at 31 March 2023 163.52 3.07| (3,05,158.96) | (3,17,781.62)| (6,22,773.99)
Note 19 Trade payables

EJNVEL P Ii2E B 31 March 2022

Amount

- Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises (Refer note 19.7) 209.80
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 1,212.98 13,627.60
Total trade payables 1,212.98 13,837.40

Note 19.1 The Company has amounts due to micro and small suppliers registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act 2006 (MSMED Act)

The disclosure pursuant to the said Act is as under:

EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022
BT Amount

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act - 75.09
Interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act on the above amount = 13.51
Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond appointed day during the year = -
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act = -
Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act towards payments already made = 121.20
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year = 134.71

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act.

Note: This information, as required to be disclosed under the MSMED Act, has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

Note 19.2 Trade payables are normally non-interest bearing and settled as per the payment terms stated in the contract.
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Note 19.3 Trade payable and ageing schedule

As at As at
NV EL W li7E B 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Trade Payables - MSME
Undisputed
- Unbilled = -
- Bill not due for payment - -
- Billed and due for payment = 209.80
Disputed - -
Total - 209.80
Trade Payables - Others
Undisputed
- Unbilled - -
- Billed not due for payment = -
- Billed and due for payment 1,212.98 13,627.60
Disputed - -
Total 1,212.98 13,627.60
Trade Payables - ageing schedule
Undisputed - MSME
- Unbilled = -
- Billed and due
- Lessthan 1year = 36.86
- 1-2vyears = -
- 2-3years = -
- More than 3 years = 172.94
Disputed - MSME = -
Total = 209.80
Trade Payables - ageing schedule
Undisputed - Others
- Unbilled =
- Billed and due
- Lessthan 1year = 901.81
- 1-2years 1,212.98 2,776.82
- 2-3years = -
- More than 3 years = -
Disputed - Others = 9948.97
Total 1,212.98 13,627.60
Note 20 Other current liabilities
As at As at
EJLEL 72l 31 March 2022
Amount Amount

Advance from contractees (Refer note 34) - -
Statutory dues payable 7,698.35 11,419.46
Total other current liabilities 7,698.33 11,419.46
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Year ended Year ended
EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022

Note 21 Revenue from operations

Amount
Contract revenue 6,883.59 11,589.90
Sale of products 1,261.76 695.38
Total revenue from operations 8,145.35 12,285.28

Disaggregated revenue information

Contract revenue represents revenue from Engineering and Construction contracts wherein the performance obligation is satisfied
over a period of time. Further, the Company’s entire business falls under one operational segment of ‘Engineering and Construction”.
Accordingly, disclosure of revenue recognised from contracts disaggregated into categories has not been made.

Contract balances

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

[ Amount [T
Trade receivables 86,553.18 77,198.02
Unbilled work in progress (contract assets) 12,087.00 12,532.52

Performance obligations

The aggregate value of performance obligations that are completely or partially unsatisfied as at 31 March 2023 is ¥ 33,781.98 lakhs,
of which approximately 75% is expected to be recognized as revenue within the next one year and the remaining thereafter.

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Note 22 Other income

Amount

Interest income

- interest unwinding on financial assets 991.56 893.04
- interest unwinding on financial guarantees 67.72 67.72
- on margin money deposits 21.34 -

Other non-operating income

- Excess provision no longer required written back 333.93 -

- Gin on redemption of mutual funds (net) - -

- Fair value gain on investments (valued at FVTPL) - 0.40

- Profit on sale of assets - -

- Miscellaneous income 21.53 3.27
Total other income 1,436.07 964.44
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Note 23 Cost of construction materials consumed

Year ended Year ended
EIRVET( P23 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Stock at beginning of the year 3,696.33 3,632.41
Add: Purchases 1,664.86 3,083.71
5,361.19 6,716.12
Less: Stock at the end of the year 3,525.30 3,696.33
Total cost of construction materials consumed 1,835.89 3,019.79
Note 24 Employee benefits expense
Year ended Year ended
EARVET( O PER 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Salaries and wages 394.38 312.53
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 32) 22.40 14.00
Gratuity (Refer note 32) 6.36 14.57
Staff welfare 38.06 9.83
Total employee benefits expense 461.20 350.93
Note 25 Finance costs
Year ended Year ended
EARVET( O PER 31 March 2022
Amount
Interest on:
- Termloans 52,180.11 41,182.32
- Cash credit facilities 39,571.09 34,611.76
- Others 284.93 473.16
Other borrowing costs
- Bank charges and guarantee commission 127.26 236.49
Total finance costs 92,163.39 76,503.73
Note 26 Depreciation and amortisation expense (Refer notes 3A and 3B)
Year ended Year ended
EARVET( O PER 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Depreciation on tangible assets 847.12 1,045.86
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 847.12 1,045.86
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Note 27 Other expenses

Year ended
EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022
[ Amount [

Power and fuel 151.40 305.35
Rent and hire charges (Refer note 27.2) 220.68 236.04
Transportation charges 26.15 52.65
Repairs and maintenance 84.17 26.59
Insurance 0.93 134
Rates and taxes 8.38 3.92
Fair Value changes of Financial assets = 558.79
Communication 8.42 12.86
Late Fee Charges 11.53 -
Advertisement 1.75 1.42
Printing and stationary 7.85 14.15
Travelling and conveyance 28.76 22.23
Legal and professional 609.39 431.96
Directors’ sitting fees (Refer note 34) 39.60 21.20
Auditors’ remuneration: =
i) Statutory audit fees 35.00 35.00
i) Limited review fees 15.00 15.00
Bad Debt write off = -
Less: Utilisation of provision = -
Miscellaneous 236.19 176.79
Total other expenses 1,485.20 1,915.29

Note

27.1The Company is not liable to incur any expenses on Corporate Social Responsibility as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

27.2 The Company has entered into cancellable operating lease for office premises, machinery and employee accommodation.
Tenure of leases generally vary between one year to four years. Terms of the lease include operating terms for renewal, terms of
cancellation etc. Lease payments in respect of the above leases are recognised in the statement of profit and loss under the head other
expenses (Refer note 27).

Note 28 Exceptional items

Year ended Year ended
EXNVET WOk 31 March 2022
BT Amount

Impairment allowance including expected credit loss allowance 2,333.66 5,045.70
(allowance for doubtful, trade)

Profit on sale of PPE - -

Impairment allowance on PPE = .
Total exceptional items [expense/ (Income)] 2,333.66 5,045.70
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Note 29 Earnings per share (EPS)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Amount Amount

Basic and diluted EPS
Profit/ (loss) computation for basic earnings per share of I10 each

Net profit/ (loss) as per the Statement of Profit and Loss available for equity R lakhs) (95,354.28) (82,080.07)
shareholders

Weighted average number of equity shares for EPS computation (Nos.) 2,56,98,372 2,56,98,372
EPS - Basic and Diluted EPS ) (371.05) (319.40)
Note:

Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares and amount pending share allotment do not qualify as potential equity shares outstanding
during the periods, based on the present conditions prevalent, and hence have not been considered in the determination of diluted
earnings per share.

Note 30 Contingent liabilities and commitments

A. Contingent liabilities

As at As at
EJNVETPli7ZE B 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
(i) Claims not acknowledged as debts including cases where petition for winding up has 933.76 933.76
been filed against the Company
(i) Corporate guarantee given to banks on behalf of subsidiaries/ jointly controlled entities 1,53,315.69 1,63,815.69
(iii) Indirect tax liability that may arise in respect of matters in appeal 11,987.26 11,987.26

(iv) Provident Fund:

Based on the judgement by the Honorable Supreme Court dated 28 February 2019, past provident fund liability, is not determinable
at present, in view of uncertainty on the applicability of the judgement to the Company with respect to timing and the components
of its compensation structure. In absence of further clarification, the Company has been legally advised to await further developments
in this matter to reasonably assess the implications on its financial statements, if any.

It is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above pending resolution
of the respective proceedings. The Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the above contingent liabilities
except in respect of matter stated in (iv) above. Future cash outflows in respect of the above are determinable only on receipt of
Jjudgments / decisions pending with various forums / authorities. The Company does not expect any outflow of economic resources
in respect of the above and therefore no provision is made in respect thereof.

Note 30.1 The contingent liability as on March, 31 2023 include corporate guarantees to various lenders of its subsidiary/group
companies amounting to ¥ 1,63,816 lakhs (X 1,63,816 lakhs as at March 31, 2022) against their borrowings. Further, commercial operation
date (COD) in respect of these subsidiaries / group companies has been delayed due to various reasons attributable to the clients
primarily due to non-availability of right of way, environmental clearances etc. and in respect of few subsidiaries, the toll receipts is
lower as compared to the projected receipts on account of delay in receiving compensation from government for exempted vehicles.

B. Commitments

(i) The Company has entered into agreements with various government authorities and semi government corporations to
develop roads on Build-Operate-Transfer (BOT) and Public Private Partnership (PPP) basis through certain subsidiary entities
and jointly controlled entities. The Company has a commitment to fund the cost of developing the infrastructure through a
mix of debt and equity as per the estimated project cost.

(i) The Company along with its Jointly controlled entity, Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited, has given an
undertaking to the lenders of a Joint venture Company, not to dilute their shareholding below 51% during the tenure of the
loan.
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Note 31 Interests in other entities

a) Joint operations (incorporated)

The Company’s share of interest in joint ventures is set out below . The principal place of business of all these joint ventures is in

India.
Name of the entity % of ownership interest held Name of the Principal
by the Company ventures’ partner activities
LOETEINET WPIiZE R As at 31 March 2022

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings 51.00 51.00 Strategic Road Toll Management
Private Limited Investments Limited
Sanjose Supreme Tollways Development 96.10 96.10 Constructora Sanjose | Toll Management
Private Limited* SA.

*w.e.f 10 August 2018, the Company cease to have significant influence as the company has been referred for liquidation.

i) Classification of joint arrangements

The joint venture agreements in relation to the above mentioned joint ventures require unanimous consent from all the
parties for all relevant activities. All co-venturers have direct rights to the assets of the joint venture and are also jointly and
severally liable for the liabilities incurred by the joint venture. The Company recognises its direct right to the jointly held
assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. In respect of these contracts, the services rendered to the joint ventures are accounted

as income on accrual basis.

ii) Summarised balance sheet

EANEL W OPERE 31 March 2022
BT Amount
Total assets 1,35,249.91 1,08,240.99
Total liabilities 1,95,863.03 1,74,376.60
iii) Contingent liability and capital committment as at reporting date
Year ended
EANEL W OPERE 31 March 2022
BTN Amount
Capital committment = -
iv) Summarised statement of profit and loss account
AN EL WOPERE 31 March 2022
[ Amount [N
Revenue = -
Other income - -
Total expenses (including taxes) 22,064.16 16,721.87

b) Joint operations on work sharing basis

Contracts executed in joint arrangement under work sharing arrangement (consortium) is set out below. The principal place of
business of all these arrangements is in India and are engaged in construction business.
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Name of the Joint Venture Description of interest Company'’s share
Supreme - MBL JV Lead JV partner 60%
Supreme - BKB - Deco JV Lead JV partner 60%
Supreme - J Kumar JV Lead JV partner 60%
Supreme Mahavir JV Lead JV partner 55%
Supreme Brahmaputra JV Equal JV partner 50%
Supreme Modi JV Lead JV partner 51%

Classification of work executed on sharing basis

Contracts executed in joint operation under work sharing arrangement (consortium) is accounted to the extent work executed by

the Company as that of an independent contract.

the billing is done by respective joint entities and ¥ 3464.34 lakh amount towards share of Supreme Infra is included in revenue

under SFS for year 2023 (X 6095.5 lacs in PY 2021-22)

Note 32 Disclosure relating to employee benefits as per Ind AS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’

A Defined benefit obligations - Gratuity (unfunded)

The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 under which an employee who has completed five years of
service is entitled to specific benefits. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service and salary at

retirement age.

As at As at
IV EL W Ii7E B 31 March 2022
Amount
a) Changes in defined benefit obligations
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 50.14 74.77
Interest cost 2.85 4.94
Current service cost 3.52 9.63
Remeasurements - Net actuarial (gains)/ losses (8.82) (39.20)
Benefits paid = -
Past Service Cost = -
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 47.68 50.14
b) Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Interest cost 2.85 4.94
Current service cost 3.52 9.63
Past Service Cost = -
Total 6.37 14.57
c) Remeasurement (gains)/ losses recognised in OCI
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions (1.29) 5.74
Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions (0.16) 0.24)
Experience adjustments (7.38) (44.70)
Total (8.82) (39.20)
d) Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 7.27% 6.30%
Salary escalation rate - over a long-term 7% p.a 7% p.a
Mortality rate Indian assured Indian assured
lives mortality lives mortality

(2012-14)ultimate  (2012-14)ultimate

The attrition rate varies from 1% to 30% (31 March 2022:

1% to 30%) for various age groups
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The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other

relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
ELEEETEN 31 March 2022

BTN Amount

1% increase
i. Discount rate (1.24) (1.47)
ii.  Salary escalation rate - over a long-term 1.40 1.57

e) Quantities sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as below:

1% decrease
i. Discount rate (1.33) 1.64
ii. Salary escalation rate - over a long-term (1.35) (1.60)

Sensitivity for significant actuarial assumptions is computed by varying one actuarial assumption used for the valuation of
the defined benefit obligation, keeping all other actuarial assumptions constant.

f)  Maturity analysis of defined benefit obligation

Within the next 12 months 16.77 13.82
Between 2 and 5 years 32.34 37.40
Between 6 and 10 years 22.67 24.60
Total expected payments 71.78 75.82

B Defined contribution plans

ELEEEZEN 31 March 2022
[ Amount [

a) The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year:

(i) Contribution to provident fund 22.31 13.77
(i) Contribution to ESIC 0.22 0.23
22.53 14.00

b) The expenses for leave entitlement and compensated absences is recognized in the same manner as gratuity and provision
of T NIl lakhs (31 March 2022: X 10.36 lakhs) has been reversed as at 31 March 2022.

C Current/ non-current classification

ELEEEIEN 31 March 2022
[ Amount [ERENTS

Gratuity

Current 16.19 13.41

Non-current 31.50 36.74
47.69 50.15

Leave entitlement (including sick leave)

Current 23.01 20.60

Non-current 8.26 7.28
31.27 27.88

Note 33 Financial instruments

The fair value of the financial assets are included at amounts at which the instruments could be exchanged in a current transaction
between willing parties other than in a forced or liquidation sale.The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the
fair value:

(a) Fair value of cash and short term deposits, trade and other short term receivables, trade payables, other current liabilities,
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments
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(b)

Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest

rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to account for the
expected losses of these receivables.

A Financial instruments by category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31 March 2023 were as follows:

Particulars Refer | Amortised Financial assets/ Financial assets/ Total Total fair
note cost liabilities at fair value liabilities at fair value carrying value
through profit or loss through OCI value

Designated = Mandatory Designated | Mandatory

upon initial upon initial

recognition recognition
Assets:
Investments
Investments in preference shares 4 506.97 - - - - 506.97 506.97
Investment in debentures 4 72,456.61 - - - - 72,456.61 72,456.61
Investment in equity instruments 4 - 1,733.58 - - - 1,733.58 1,733.58
Investments in mutual funds 10 - 3.07 - - - 3.07 3.07
Trade receivables 11 86,553.18 - - - - 86,553.18 86,553.18
Loans 5 243 - - - - 243 243
Others financial assets 6 713.38 - - - - 713.38 713.38
Cash and cash equivalents 12 163.52 - - - - 163.52 163.52
Other bank balances 13 0.63 - - - - 0.63 0.63
Liabilities:
Borrowings 15,18 2,91,905.15 - - - -1 2,91,905.15| 2,91,905.15
Trade payables 19 1,212.98 - - - - 1,212.98 1,212.98
Other financial liabilities 16 3,39,823.68 - - - -1 3,39,823.68| 3,39,823.68
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31 March 2022 were as follows
Particulars Refer | Amortised Financial assets/ Financial assets/ Total Total fair

note cost liabilities at fair value liabilities at fair value carrying value
through profit or loss through OCI value

Designated = Mandatory Designated | Mandatory

upon initial upon initial

recognition recognition
Assets:
Investments
Investments in preference shares 4 506.97 - - - - 506.97 506.97
Investment in debentures 4 71,465.73 - - - - 71,465.73 71,465.73
Investment in equity instruments - 1,733.58 - - - 1,733.58 1,733.58
Investments in mutual funds 10 - 3.04 - - - 3.04 3.04
Trade receivables 11 77,198.02 - - - - 77,198.02 77,198.02
Loans 5 2.43 - - - - 2.43 243
Others financial assets 6 627.89 - - - - 627.89 627.89
Cash and cash equivalents 12 79.44 - - - - 79.44 79.44
Other bank balances 13 0.63 - - - - 0.63 0.63
Liabilities:
Borrowings 15,18 2,79,547.81 - - - -| 2,79,547.81| 2,79,547.81
Trade payables 19 13,837.40 - - - - 13,837.40 13,837.40
Other financial liabilities 16 2,47,963.26 - - - -| 2,47,963.26| 2,47,963.26
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B Fair value hierarchy

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

Particulars | siMach2023 | 31 March 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets
Investments in mutual funds 3.07 = = 3.04 - -
Investments in equity instruments = = 1,733.58 - - 1,733.58

Note 34 Disclosure in accordance with Ind-AS 24 Related Party Transactions
A. Names of related parties and nature of relationship

Company’s holding as at(%)

Name of the entity Country of 31-Mar-22 Subsidiary of
incorporation
a) Subsidiaries

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited India 100.00 100.00 | Supreme Infrastructure India
Limited

Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited India 64.00 64.00 | Supreme Infrastructure India
Limited

Supreme Mega Structures Private Limited India 60.00 60.00 | Supreme Infrastructure India
Limited

Supreme Infrastructure Overseas LLC Oman 60.00 60.00 | Supreme Infrastructure India
Limited

Supreme Manor Wada Bhiwandi Infrastructure India 49.00 49.00 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT

Private Limited (Refer Note 1 & 4 below) Private Limited

Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited India 100.00 100.00 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT
Private Limited

Supreme Suyog Funicular Ropeways Private India 0.00 98.00 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT

Limited Private Limited

Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways (Phase ) India 100.00 100.00 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT

Private Limited Private Limited

Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited India 100.00 100.00 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT
Private Limited

Mohul Kurul Kamti Mandrup Tollways Private India 49.00 49.00 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT

Limited (Refer note 1 below) Private Limited

Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited India 99.00 99.00 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT

Private Limited

(b) Jointly controlled entities

Sanjose Supreme Tollways Development Private India 96.10 96.10
Limited(upto 9 August 2018) (Refer note 2 below)
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private India 51.00 51.00

Limited (Refer note 3 below)

Supreme Best Value Kolhapur (Shiroli) Sangli India 45.90 45.90 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT
Tollways Private Limited (Refer note 4 below) Holdings Private Limited
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Company’s holding as at(%)
Name of the entity Country of 31-Mar-22 Subsidiary of
incorporation
Supreme Ahmednagar Karmala Tembhurni India 51.00 51.00 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT
Tollways Private Limited(Refer notes 3 & 4 below) Holdings Private Limited
Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways India 51.00 51.00 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT
Private Limited (Refer note 3 below) Holdings Private Limited
(¢) Associates
Sohar Stones LLC Oman 30.00 30.00
(d) Key management personnel (KMP)

(e)

Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma - Non Executive Chairman

Mr. Vikram Sharma - Managing Director

Mr. Sidharth Jain - Chief financial officer

Mr. Dakshendra Brijballabh Agrawal - Independent Director
Mr. VP Singh - Independent Director

Mr. Vinod Agarwala - Independent Director

Mr. S.K. Mishra - Independent Director

Mr. Pankaj Prakash Sharma - Non executive Director

Mrs Kaveri Deshmukh- Independent Director

Other related parties (where transactions have taken place during the year)

Companies in which key management personnel or their relatives have significant influence
Supreme Housing and Hospitality Private Limited

Green Hill Barter Private Limited

BHS Housing Private Limited

Supreme Innovative Buildings Private Limited

BVB Infracorp Private Limited

BVR Infracorp Private Limited

VSB Infracorp Private Limited

Rudranee Infrastructure Limited (Refer note 4 below)

Note 1: Though the Company’s investment in this mentioned entities is below 50% of the total share capital, these entities has
been classified as subsidiary. The management has assessed whether or not the Company has control over this entities based on
whether the group has practical ability to direct relevant activities unilaterally. In these cases, based on specific shareholders
agreement, the management concluded that the Company have practical ability to direct the relevant activities.

Note 2 : Though the Company’s investment in these entities exceed 50% of the total share capital, these entities have been
classified as jointly controlled entities. The management has assessed whether or not the Company has control over these entities
based on whether the Company has practical ability to direct relevant activities unilaterally. In these cases, based on specific
shareholders agreement, the management concluded that the group does not have practical ability to direct the relevant activities
unilaterally but has such ability along with the other shareholders.

Note 3 : The lenders of the Company had invoked Strategic Debt Restructuring ('SDR’) and as a result 51% of equity shares have
been transferred to lenders from the promotor group in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India (‘'RBI) guidelines. This
conversion of debt into equity by the lenders is only protective in nature but not participative.

Note 4 : Though the Company's share in investment in Rudranee Infrastructure Limited is 40.20% but there is no singnificant
control over the entity by the virtue of agreement hence the same is considered as other related party.

Note 5 : One of the step down subsidiary of the Group, Supreme Suyog Funnicular Ropeways Private Limited (“SSFPRL") has
settled its financial creditor by way of one time settlement with its sole financial creditor. In furtherance of which the Group has
entered into separate arrangement with one of the investor who has taken over the liability of the financial creditor and accordingly
the corporate guarantee given by the ultimate holding Company has also been subsequently discharged. In terms of the said
arrangement the ultimate holding Company receivable from the said subsidiary for the work done will be paid in a staggered
manner over a period of time accordingly the ultimate Company has recognized Expected Credit Loss as an exceptional item and
in lieu of arrangement the SSFRPL has not been consolidated on line item basis and is shown under head asset held for disposal.
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B. Nature of Transactions

Year ended
EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022
BT Amourt
Transactions with related parties:
Rendering of services
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary = 522.52
Supreme Suyog Funicular Ropeways Private Limited Subsidiary = -
Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways Private Limited Jointly controlled entity = .
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holding Private Limited Associate = -
Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary 637.24 -
Supreme Manorwada Bhiwandi Infrastructure Private Limited Subsidiary = -
Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited Subsidiary = -
637.24 522.52
Interest unwinding on financial guarantees
Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary 11.96 11.96
Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary 5.65 0.26
Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Phase-| Tollways Private Subsidiary = -
Limited
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary 49.06 49.06
Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited Subsidiary = 5.38
Rudranee Infrastructure Limited Other related parties = -
Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways Private Limited Jointly controlled entity = -
Supreme Suyog Furnicular Private Limited Subsidiary 1.06 1.06
67.73 67.72
Remuneration/ Director sitting fees
Mr. VP Singh Independent director 7.20 6.20
Mr. Vinod Agarwal Independent director 7.20 6.20
Mr. S.K. Mishra Independent director 7.20 6.20
Mrs Kaveri Deshmukh Independent director 7.20 2.60
Mr. Dakshendra Brijballabh Agrawal Non executive director 3.60 -
Mr. Pankaj Sharma Non executive director 7.20 -
39.60 21.20
Loan taken from
Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma Non executive director 2,021.60 -
Mr. Vikram Sharma Key Managerial Personnel 62.78 -
Mr. Vikas Sharma Other related parties =
Supreme Innovative Buildings Private Limited Other related parties = -
Supreme Lake View Bungalows Private Limited Other related parties 6,605.65 363.35
BVB Infracorp Private Limited Other related parties = -
BVR Infracorp Private Limited Other related parties = -
VSB Infracorp Private Limited Other related parties = -
8,690.03 363.35
Loan repaid to
Mr. Vikram Sharma Key Managerial Personnel = -
Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma Non executive director = -
Mr. Vikas Sharma Other related parties 2.42 -

2.42
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C) Outstanding balances:

As at As at
NV EL W li7E B 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Outstanding trade receivables
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary 1,447.11 873.66
Supreme Manor Wada Bhiwandi Infrastructure Private Limited Subsidiary = -
Supreme Suyog Funicular Ropeways Private Limited Subsidiary = 861.93
Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited Subsidiary 1,589.49 1,588.85
Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary 183.40 207.74
Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways Private Limited Jointly controlled entity = 876.88
Supreme Ahmednagar karmala Tembhurni Tollways Private Subsidiary = 4.20
Limited
Mohul Kurul Kamti Mandrup Tollways Private Limited* Subsidiary 1.28 1.28
Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary 466.86 390.97
Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma Non executive director = 1,551.70
3,688.14 6,357.21
Unbilled work in progress
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary 2,330.15 2,330.15
Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary = 140.35
2,330.15 2,470.50
Loans receivable
Rudranee Infrastructure Limited* Other related party 1,733.07 1,733.07
Supreme Infrastructure Overseas LLC* Subsidiary 316.77 316.77
2,049.84 2,049.84
Other financial assets
Receivable from related party
Supreme Suyog Funicular Ropeways Private Limited* Subsidiary = 713.40
= 713.40
Outstanding payables
Long-term borrowings
1% Non cumulative redeemable preference shares of 10 each
BHS Housing Private Limited 2,500.00 2,500.00
2,500.00 2,500.00
Short-term borrowings
Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma Non- Executive Director 4,752.15 2,730.55
Mr. Vikram Sharma Key Managerial Personnel 783.77 720.99
Mr. Vikas Sharma Key Managerial Personnel 728.29 730.71
Supreme Lake View Bunglows Pvt. Ltd. Other related parties 7,989.88 1,384.23
Supreme Innovative Buildings Private Limited Other related parties = -
BVB Infracorp Private Limited Other related parties 1,559.70 1,559.70
BVR Infracorp Private Limited Other related parties 1,900.35 1,900.35
VSB Infracorp Private Limited Other related parties 2,241.79 2,241.79
19,955.93 11,268.32
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SJLVEL P72l 31 March 2022
BRI Amount
Other financial liabilities
Mr. VP Singh Independent Directors 8.00 16.50
Mr. Vinod Agarwal Independent Directors 11.60 8.70
Mr. S.K. Mishra Independent Directors 8.00 13.20
Mrs Kaveri Deshmukh Non- Executive Director 8.00 2.60
Mr. Dakshendra Agarwal Non- Executive Director 1.80 6.90
Mr. Pankaj Sharma Director 40.26 -
Mr. Vijay Joshi Ex- Director = 14.65
Mr. Sandeep Khandelwal Ex- Director = 16.09
Mrs Nilima Mansukhani Ex- Director = 1.50
Mrs Payal Agrawal Ex- Director = 2.00
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited Subsidiary = -
77.66 82.15
Advance from contractees
Supreme Best Value Kolhapur (Shiroli) Sangli Tollways Private Jointly controlled entity = -
Limited
Sanjose Supreme Tollways Development Private Limited Other related party = -
Supreme Housing and Hospitality Private Limited Other related party = -
Supreme Ahmednagar Karmala Tembhurni Tollways Private Jointly controlled entity = -
Limited
Supreme Manorwada Bhiwandi Infrastructure Private Limited Subsidiary 56.13 60.76
56.13 60.76
Corporate guarantees given and outstanding as at the end
of the year
Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary 15,378.00 15,378.00
Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary 8,500.00 8,500.00
Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Phase-| Tollways Private Subsidiary 18,000.00 18,000.00
Limited
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited Subsidiary 90,000.00 90,000.00
Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited Subsidiary 6,537.69 6,537.69
Rudranee Infrastructure Limited Other related party = 4,500.00
Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways Private Limited Jointly controlled entity 14,900.00 14,900.00
Supreme Suyog Funicular Ropeways Private Limited Subsidiary = 6,000.00
1,53,315.69 1,63,815.69

* Provisions made against such receivables

Notes:

a)  Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma, Mr. Vikram Sharma have agreed for waiver of remuneration for the years ended 31 March 2023 and
31 March 2022 in view of the losses incurred by the Company.

b) Refer notes 4.2, 4.3,15.3 for personal gurantee provided by Directors, shares pledged and other security created in respect of
borrowing by the Company or the related parties.

c)  The Company along with its Jointly controlled entity, Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited, has given an undertaking
to the lenders of a Joint venture Company, not to dilute their shareholding below 51% during the tenure of the loan.
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Note 35 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s focus is to
foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

i Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Major
financial instruments affected by market risk includes loans and borrowings.

a Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the
Company’s total debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans
and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s loss before tax is affected through the impact
on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Amount Amount

Increase in basis points 50 basis points 50 basis points
Effect on loss before tax, increase by 2,877.11 2,620.01
Decrease in basis points 50 basis points 50 basis points
Effect on loss before tax, decrease by 2,877 11 2,620.01

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market
environment, showing a significantly higher volatility than in prior years.

b  Foreign currency risk

The Company does not have any significant outstanding balances in foreign currency and consequently the Company’s
exposure to foreign exchange risk is less. Although, the exchange rate between the rupee and foreign currencies has
changed substantially in recent years, it has not affected the results of the Company. The Company evaluates exchange rate
exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and follows established risk management policies. Accordingly, the
Company does not have any unhedged foreign currency exposures.

¢ Equity price risk

The Company's non-listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values
of the investment securities. The Company manages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing limits on
individual and total equity instruments. Reports on the equity portfolio are submitted to the Company’s senior management
on a regular basis. The Company’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.

ii ~ Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure of

the financial assets are contributed by trade receivables, unbilled work-in-progress, cash and cash equivalents and receivable
from group companies.

a  Creditrisk on trade receivables and unbilled work is limited as the customers of the Company mainly consists of the government
promoted entities having a strong credit worthiness. For other customers, the Company uses a provision matrix to compute
the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables and unbilled work-in-progress. The provision matrix takes into
account available external and internal credit risk factors such as credit ratings from credit rating agencies, financial condition,
ageing of accounts receivable and the Company’s historical experience for customers.
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The following table gives details in respect of percentage of revenues generated from government promoted agencies and

others:
Particulars EINEEEN 31 March 2022
%
Revenue from government promoted agencies 50.32 74.90
Revenue from others 49.68 25.10
Total 100.00 100.00

The following table gives details in respect of contract revenues generated from the top customer and top 5
customers for the year ended:

Particulars m 31 March 2021
BRI Amount

Revenue from top customer 3,464.34 4,352.34
Revenue from top five customers 6,883.59 9,052.78

For the year ended 31 March 2022, One (31 March 2021: One) customer, individually, accounted for more than 10% of the
revenue.

The movement of the allowance for lifetime expected credit loss on financial assets except trade receivables is
stated below: A

Particulars m 31 March 2022
BRI Amount

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,714.55 2,155.76
Charge in the statement of profit and loss 2,333.66 558.79
Release to the statement of profit and loss - -
Balance at the end of the year 5,048.21 2,714.55

A Refer note 11.6 for movement in allowance for lifetime expected credit loss on trade receivables.
b Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invest in deposits with banks and financial
institutions with high credit ratings.
ili  Liquidity risk
Liquidity is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price.
The Company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes

and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company’s net liquidity position
through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities:

Particulars On demand Lessthan| 1-5years| More than Total
1year 5 years

As at 31 March 2022
Borrowings (including interest accrued) 5,26,501.10 - - - 5,26,501.10
Trade payables - 13,837.40 - - 13,837.40
Other financial liabilities - 1,009.97 - - 1,009.97
Total 5,26,501.10 14,847.37 - -| 5,41,348.46
As at 31 March 2023
Borrowings (including interest accrued) 6,19,067.79 - - -| 6,19,067.79
Trade payables - 1,212.98 - - 1,212.98
Other financial liabilities - 1,200.67 - - 1,200.67
Total 6,19,067.79 2,413.66 - -| 6,21,481.43
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Note 36 Capital management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable
to the equity holders of the Company. The Company strives to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so that they can
maximise returns for the shareholders and benefits for other stake holders. The aim to maintain an optimal capital structure and
minimise cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements
of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or adjust the dividend payment to shareholders (if permitted). Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors its
capital using the gearing ratio which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debts (including interest accrued).

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Amount Amount

Total debt 6,19,067.79 5,24,001.10
Total equity (3,69,976.08) (2,91,205.62)
Total debt to equity ratio (Gearing ratio) 248.53% 225.09%

Note 37 - Ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator March 31, March 31, % | Reasons for variance
2023 2022 Variance
Current Ratio Current Assets | Current Liabilities 0.29 0.34 -14.10%
excluding current
borrowings
Deb Equity ratio Total Debt Equity -1.27 -0.96 32.03% | Due to losses, the net worth

has decreased, hence ratio
has impacted

Debt Service EBIDTA Interest -0.03 -0.06 -57.06% | Due to reduction in Revenue,
Coverage ratio the EBIDTA has come down
and it has impacted the ratio

Return on Equity Net profit Average -28.84 -32.80 -12.06%

after Tax Shareholder’s

Equity

Inventory Turnover Sales Average Inventory 2.26 335 -32.71% | Sales have come down, hence
Ratio the ratio has impacted
Trade Receivables Net Credit Average acccount 0.10 0.16 -35.89% | Sales have come down, hence
Turnover Ratio Sales Receivable the ratio has impacted
Trade Payables Net Credit Average Trade 0.22 0.23 -2.70%
Turnover Ratio Purchases Payables
Net capital Turnover [ Net Sales Working capital -0.09 -0.07 35.17% | Sales have come down, hence
Ratio the ratio has impacted
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Net sales -7 -6.68 75.22% | Sales have come down, hence

after tax the ratio has impacted
Return on Capital EBIT Capital Employed -0.01 -0.48 -98.20% | Due to losses, the ratio has
Employed impacted

Note 38: In terms of the guidelines on Prudential Framework for Resolution of Stressed Assets issued by the Reserve Bank of India on
June 7, 2019 ("RBI Circular”), the majority of the lenders have in principle agreed to resolve the loan accounts of the Company
(“Resolution Plan”) with the lenders and have signed an Inter Creditor Agreement as per the procedure laid down in the RBI Circular.
In discussion with the lenders, in various Joint Lenders meetings, the Company has filed Scheme of Compromise/Arrangement with its
Financial Creditors and moved a Company Application under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 before the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench ("NCLT"). One of the promoter director of the Company has also made an initial
deposit with the lead bank in terms of the discussion with the lenders. Subsequently, the lenders have held a court convened meeting
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which was headed by Hon'ble Justice (Retd.) Shri D.K Deshmukh (Court Commissioner appointed by Hon'ble NCLT vide its order dated
29 July 2022 wherein in terms of the order dated 23 December 2022. The Lenders in the Joint Lenders Meeting have finalised the
scheme and are in process of obtaining internal approvals to cast their vote on the Scheme. The last such meeting of financial
Creditors was held on 16 October 2023 and expected date of approval from respective authorities of financial creditors was indicated.

Further, the Company has incurred a net loss of ¥ 27,575.54 lakhs and ¥ 95,354.28 lakhs during the quarter and year ended March 31
2023 respectively and, has also suffered losses from operations during the preceding financial years, the Company’s accumulated
losses amounts to X 4,19,011.91 lakhs and its current liabilities exceeded its current assets by X 5,29,591.92 lakhs. The Company also has
external borrowings from banks and financial institutions, principal and interest repayment of which has been delayed during the
current period. Pending execution of the revised resolution plan as discussed above, the aforesaid conditions indicate existence of
material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern due to which the
Company may not be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. However, on expectation of
execution and implementation of the aforesaid revised resolution plan, further fund infusion by the promoters and investors, NCLT
order under section 230-232 of the Companies Act 2013 as mentioned in Note 9 to the accompanying statements and future business
continuity and growth prospects, Management has prepared the financial results on a “Going Concern” basis.

Note 39: The Company is principally engaged in a single business segment viz. “Engineering and Construction”. Also, refer note 35 for
information on revenue from major customers.

This is a Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatoy information referred to in our report of given date.

Note 40: Disclosures with regard to the new amendments under “Division Il of Schedule IlI" under "Part | — Balance Sheet - Ceneral
Instructions for preparation of Balance Sheet” in relation to the following clauses JA, L (i), (i), (iii), (iv),(v), (vi),(vii),(vii), (ix),(x), (xi),(xii),
(xiii),(xv) and (xvi) are as under:

- The Company doesn't have any fresh borrowings during the year, existing borrowings has been utilised for the purpose for which
it has been borrowed

- The company does not have immovable property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company.

- The company does not have investment property in terms IND AS 40.

- The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Rightof-Use Assets) during the year.
- The company does not have Intangible assets.

- The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties
(as defined under the Companies Act, 2013

- The Company does not have any capital work in progress.
- The company does not have any Intangible asset under development

- There are no proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder

- The company has borrowed money from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.The company
has defaulted in repayment of borrowings because of which all its Borrowings were declared as NPA as per the RBI Norms (Refer
Note 15.1). Because of which the company is not filing any quarterly return or statements of current assets with the bank or
financial institution.

- The Company has not been declared a Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof in accordance
with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

- The company has not entered into any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act 2013.
- The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

- The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

- The Company had proposed a comprehensive scheme of compromise and settlement with its operational creditors under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and filed the same with NCLT Mumbai bearing CAA No 401 of 2020, this being also due
compliance of the statement given in Miscellaneous Application 3357,4086,3258 of 2019. The court convened meeting of creditors
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outstanding as on 30 November 2019, was held on 13 November 2021 wherein more than 92% of the Operational Creditors
present for voting had voted in favour of scheme. The court appointed commissioner had filed his report along with the scrutinisers
report before the Hon'ble NCLT. The Hon'ble NCLT vide it's order dated 16 June 2022 has approved the said scheme, as voted by
the Operational creditors. In terms of the said scheme all the creditors as on 30 November 2019 including the ones wherein there
are agreements, installments, consent terms, etc. stand modified and accordingly dealt with in accordance with the scheme. The
said order has been registered with Regional Director, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (Maharashtra) on 23 August 2022. In the
Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held by the Company on January 23, 2023 the members have approved issuance of Non-
Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares to the operational creditors.

(A) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other source
or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('Intermediaries’) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall: (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or (i) provide any
guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(B) The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘'Funding Parties’),with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall: (i) directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘'Ultimate Beneficiaries’)
or (i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Note 41: Disclosure with regard to the new amendments under “Division Il of Schedule IlI" under "Part Il - Statement of Profit and Loss
- General Instructions for preparation of Statement of Profit and Loss” in relation to the following clauses M, N are as under:

The Company does not have transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed
as income during financial year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Since the Company has incurred losses, there is no requirement to comply with clause of CSR

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during any financial year.

Note 42: The Company has not complied with the following requirements of the Companies Act 2013.Filing of annual return and
annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 in accordance with the requirements of section 129(3), 92 and 137 of the
Act. Compliance for the same will be done in due course.

For Ramanand & Associates  For Borkar & Muzumdar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 117776W  Firm Registration No: 101569W

Ramanand Gupta Devang Vaghani Bhawanishankar Sharma Vikram Sharma Sidharth Jain
Partner Partner Non Executive -Chairman Managing Director  CFO

M.No. : 103975 M. No. 109386 DIN No : 01249834 DIN No :01249904

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: Novermber 10, 2023 Date: Novermber 10, 2023
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Supreme Infrastructure India Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Qualified Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial
statements of Supreme Infrastructure India Limited (‘the
Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as 'the
Group') which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as
at 31 March 2023, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as
“Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us except for the
possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (Act’) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS") specified
under section 133 of the Act, of the consolidated state of
affairs (consolidated financial position) of the Group as at 31
March 2023, and its consolidated loss (consolidated financial
performance including other comprehensive income), its
consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

3.

As stated in:

i.  Note 13.3 to the accompanying financial statements,
the Holding Company's trade receivables and other
current assets as at March 31, 2023 include trade
receivables amounting to X 74,749.41lakhs and unbilled
revenue amounting X 3,965.57 lakhs respectively, which
have been outstanding for a substantial period
(including receivables in respect of projects closed/
substantially closed) and Management has assessed that
no adjustments are required to the carrying value of
the aforesaid balances, which is not in accordance with
the requirements of Ind AS 109, 'Financial Instruments’
considering the period of outstanding. Consequently,
in the absence of sufficient and appropriate evidence
to support the management's contention of
recoverability of these amounts and balance
confirmations, we are unable to comment upon the
adjustments, if any, that are required to the carrying
value of trade receivables, and consequential impact, if
any, on the accompanying statement. The audit Opinion
on the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements

for the previous year ended March 31, 2022 was also
modified in respect of this matter.

The Group's trade receivable as at March 31, 2023
include receivable from one of the subsidiary, Supreme
Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited amounting to
% 2,367.55 lakhs has not been recognised by the
subsidiary in its financial statements as payable to the
holding Company. Due to this, trade receivables of the
group are overstated and losses of the group for the
year are understated to the extent of ¥ 2,367.55 lakhs.
The audit Opinion on the Company’s Consolidated
Financial Statements for the previous year ended March
31, 2022 was also modified in respect of this matter.

Note 20.1 to the accompanying financial statements,
the Holding Company’s current borrowings as at March
31, 2023 include balance amounting to X 32,772.84
Lakhs (Principal Amount), in respect of which
confirmations/statements from the respective banks/
lenders have not been received. Further, in respect of
certain loans where principal balance has been
confirmed from the confirmations issued by the banks/
lenders, the interest accrued amounting ¥ 3,20,650.01
Lakhs and Margin Money amounting to ¥ 498.53 lakhs
included in other non-current assets as on March 31,
2023 have not been confirmed by banks/lenders. In
cases where lenders have given confirmation for interest
outstanding, differences are noticed in the balances
since Banks/lenders have stopped accrual of interest
as the accounts of the Company are classified as NPA
in their books. In the absence of such confirmation from
banks/lenders or sufficient and appropriate alternate
audit evidence for differences, we are unable to
comment on the adjustments and changes in results
and classification of balances in accordance with the
principle of Ind AS 1, presentation of financial
statements, that may be required to carrying value of
the aforementioned balances in the accompanying
statement. The audit Opinion on the Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements for the previous year
ended March 31, 2022 was also modified in respect of
this matter.

Note 43 to the accompanying financial statements,
regarding non compliances with the requirements of
section 129(3), 92 and 137, of the Act by holding
Company related to Filing of annual return and annual
accounts for the financial years ended March 31, 2022
for which the no provision for penalty is done in the
statements. Further, additional financial impact if any
due to other non-compliances of the Act and SEBI
regulations on the statements is presently not
ascertainable.

We Further Report that:

The following qualifications to the audit opinion on the
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consolidated financial result of Supreme Infrastructure
BOT Private Limited ('SIBPL’), subsidiary of the Holding
Company, issued by an independent firm of Chartered
Accountants vide its report dated November, 08 2023,
reproduced by us as under:

a)

In case of SIBPL, as stated in Note 6(a) of the
financial statements, the SIBPL's current maturities
of non-current borrowings from financial
institutions as at March 31, 2023 having balance
of X 65,454.11 lakhs and its interest of ¥ 1,986.07
lakhs in respect of which direct confirmations from
the lender have not been received. These
borrowings have been classified into current, as
the loan has been classified as NPA. Further, whilst
we have been able to perform alternate
procedures with respect to certain balances, in the
absence of confirmations from the lenders, we are
unable to comment on the adjustments, if any, that
may be required to the carrying value of these
balances on account of changes, if any, to the terms
and conditions of the transactions, and
consequential impact, on the accompanying
standalone financial statements.

In case of Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private
Limited ("SVBTPL"), a subsidiary company,

* As stated in Note 6(b) of the financial
statements, the SVBTPLs Current maturities
of long term borrowings and other current
financial liabilities as at March 31, 2023 include
balances aggregating to X 15,924.75 lakhs and
its interest of ¥ 4,987.63 lakhs in respect of
which direct confirmations from the lender
have not been received. These borrowings
have been classified into current as they are
being declared NPA. Further, whilst we have
been able to perform alternate procedures
with respect to certain balances, in the
absence of confirmations from the lenders,
we are unable to comment on the
adjustments, if any, that may be required to
the carrying value of these balances on
account of changes, if any, to the terms and
conditions of the transactions, and
consequential impact, on the accompanying
standalone financial statements.

* As stated in Note 6(b) of the financial
statements, SVBTPLs balances with banks as
at March 31, 2023 having balance of ¥ 5.20
lakhs in respect of which direct confirmations
from the banker have not been received.
Further, whilst we have been able to perform
alternate procedures with respect to certain
balances, in the absence of confirmations
from the bankers, we are unable to comment
on the adjustments, if any, that may be
required to the carrying value of these
balances on account of changes, if any.

o}

e)

In case of Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private
Limited ("KMTPL"), a subsidiary company, as stated
in Note 6(c) of the financial statements, the
Company’s Current maturities of long term
borrowings and other current financial liabilities
as at March 31, 2023 include balances aggregating
to ¥ 3,113.08 lakhs and its interest of ¥ 4,190.93
lakhs in respect of which direct confirmations from
the lender have not been received. These
borrowings have been classified into current, as
the loan has been classified as NPA. Further, whilst
we have been able to perform alternate
procedures with respect to certain balances, in the
absence of confirmations from the lenders, we are
unable to comment on the adjustments, if any, that
may be required to the carrying value of these
balances on account of changes, if any, to the terms
and conditions of the transactions, and
consequential impact, on the accompanying
standalone financial statements.

In case of Supreme Manor Wada Bhiwandi
Infrastructure Private Limited ("“SMWBIPL"), a
subsidiary company,

* As stated in Note 6(d) of the financial
statements, MWBIPLs Current maturities of
long term borrowings and other current
financial liabilities as at March 31, 2023 include
balances aggregating to X 7,160.60 lakhs and
its interest of ¥ 26,497.96 lakhs in respect of
which direct confirmations from the lender
have not been received. These borrowings
have been classified into current, as the loan
has been classified as NPA. Further, whilst we
have been able to perform alternate
procedures with respect to certain balances,
in the absence of confirmations from the
lenders, we are unable to comment on the
adjustments, if any, that may be required to
the carrying value of these balances on
account of changes, if any, to the terms and
conditions of the transactions, and
consequential impact, on the accompanying
standalone financial statements.

* As stated in Note 6(d) of the financial
statements, MWBIPL's balances with banks as
at March 31 2023 having balance of ¥ 2.80
lakhs in respect of which direct confirmations
from the banker have not been received.
Further, whilst we have been able to perform
alternate procedures with respect to certain
balances, in the absence of confirmations
from the bankers, we are unable to comment
on the adjustments, if any, that may be
required to the carrying value of these
balances on account of changes, if any.

In case of Patiala Nabha Infra Project Private
Limited ("PNIPPL"), a subsidiary company, as stated
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in Note 6(e) of the financial statements, PNIPPL's management’s assessment as above, we are
Current maturities of long term borrowings and unable to comment upon adjustments due to
other current financial liabilities as at 31 March impairment, if any, that may be required to the
2023 include balances aggregating to X 2,743.38 carrying values of intangible assets under
lakhs and its interest of ¥ 1,416.49 lakhs in respect development and the consequential impact on the
of which direct confirmations from the lender have accompanying statements.
not b_e_en r_ecelvedA These borrowings have been b)  Incase of Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private
classified into current, as the loan has been . . )
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classified as NPA. Further, whilst we have been able : ) ,
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tLom i € ten etrs,.;/ve arrsthu:a € zcommgndotn amounting to X 75,422.07 lakhs and its interest of
the ? JUS_ men IS ' afni% a bmlay € require C; I 45,750.95 lakhs in respect of which
€ carrymg_va HE or these balances on g;coun confirmations/statements from the lender has not
of changes, if any, to the terms and conditions of :
) o been provided to us by the management of the
the transactions, and consequential impact, on the ' :
) _ ) Company. In the absence of such confirmation
accompanying standalone financial statements. - .
from lender or sufficient and appropriate alternate
B. Following qualifications in audit report on the financial audit evidence, we are unable to comment on the

results of Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private
Limited ('SPITPL)"), subsidiary of the Holding Company,
issued by one of the joint Statutory auditors of the
holding Company vide their audit report dated
November 10, 2023 and reproduced by us as under:

a)

We draw attention to note 4(g) to the
accompanying financial statements with respect
to the Company’'s intangible assets under
development as at March 31, 2023 aggregating
% 2,76,671.52 lakhs in respect of cost incurred for
construction of Highway project, commercial
operation date (COD) for the project is delayed
and is being substantially carried forward from
earlier years and it is now under dispute. During
the previous year, National Highways Authority of
India ("NHAI") had issued an intent to terminate
notice to the SPITPL, the said notice has been
subsequently stayed by order of the Hon'ble High
Court of Delhi and the matter has been referred
to arbitral tribunal in order to adjudicate the
dispute between the parties during the previous
year. In terms of the order passed by the Hon'ble
Arbitral Tribunal dated March 10, 2023 in
furtherance to the Hon'ble Apex Court directions
dated February 7, 2023, SPITPL and NHAI have
been directed to explore mutual conciliation under
policy of NHAI which are ongoing as informed by
the Management. In the meanwhile, NHAI has
appointed a new contractor to complete the
remaining work of the project. Management has
assessed that no impairment are required to the
carrying value of the aforesaid balance of
intangible assets under development, which is not
in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 36,
‘Impairment of Assets’. In the absence of sufficient
and appropriate evidence to support the
management’s assessment as above, stoppage of
operations, and also considering uncertainty of
operations and cash flows due to termination
notice and matter under arbitration to support the

adjustments and changes in classification of
balances in accordance with the principle of Ind
AS 1, presentation of financial statements, if any,
that may be required to carrying value of the
aforementioned balances in the accompanying
statement.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAl") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence
obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports
referred to in paragraphs 18 of the Other Matters section
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

5.

We draw attention to Note 33 to the accompanying financial
statements, which indicates that the Group has incurred a
net loss of ¥ 38,846.05 lakhs during the year ended March
31,2023 and, as of that date the Group's accumulated losses
amounted to ¥ 5,68,491.03 lakhs which have resulted in a
full erosion of net worth of the Group and its current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by X 7,37,729.06 lakhs. Further,
as disclosed in Note 33 to the said financial statements,
Company has defaulted in repayment of principal and
interest in respect of its borrowing and has overdue
operational creditor outstanding as at March 31, 2023. The
above factors, along with other matters as set forth in the
aforesaid note, indicate that a material uncertainty exists that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue
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as a going concern. However, based on ongoing negotiations
with the lenders for restructuring/settlement of the loans,
revised business plans, and other mitigating factors
mentioned in the aforementioned note, Management is of
the view that going concern basis of accounting is
appropriate. Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.

The above assessment of the Group's ability to continue as
going concern is by its nature considered as a key audit
matter in accordance with SA 701. In relation to the above
key audit matter, our audit work included, but was not limited
to, the following procedures:

i.  Obtained an understanding of the management’s
process for identifying all events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt over the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern and a process to assess
the corresponding mitigating factors existing against
each such event or condition. Also, obtained an
understanding around the methodology adopted by
the Group to assess their future business performance
including the preparation of a cash flow forecast for
the business;

i. Evaluated the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of key controls around aforesaid
identification of events or conditions and mitigating
factors, and controls around cash flow projections
prepared by the management;

ii. We obtained from the management, its projected cash
flows for the next twelve months basis their future
business plans. Reconciled the cash flow forecast to the
future business plan of the Group as approved by the
Board of Directors;

iv.  Assessed the methodology used by the management
to estimate the cash flow projections including the
appropriateness of the key assumptions in the cash flow
projections for next 12 months by considering our
understanding of the business, past performance of the
Group, external data and market conditions apart from
discussing these assumptions with the management and
the Audit Committee;

v.  Tested mathematical accuracy of the projections and
applied independent sensitivity analysis to the key
assumptions mentioned above to determine and ensure
that there was sufficient headroom with respect to the
estimation uncertainty impact of such assumptions on
the calculation; and

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Emphasis of Matter

6.

As stated in Note 32.1 to the accompanying financial
statements regarding corporate guarantees by the Holding
Company to various lenders of its subsidiary/group
companies amounting to X 1,63,816 lakhs against their
borrowings. These Companies have defaulted in repayment
of their borrowings. However, the Holding Company has not
recognised financial liability for these corporate guarantees
due to defaults in repayment by subsidiary/group companies.
Management has assessed that there is no liability required
to be recognised in respect of above due to reason that
none of the lenders have invoked any of the above
guarantees and they are also a part of overall debt
restructuring/settlement negotiations currently under
discussion and stand still clause in relation to facilities granted
is also one of the conditions of Inter Creditor Agreement
(ICA).

As stated in Note 7 to the accompanying Statement regarding
Comprehensive Scheme of Compromise and Settlement of
Holding Company with its operational creditors under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Hon'ble NCLT
vide its order dated June 16, 2022 has approved the said
Scheme. The said scheme had been approved in a court
convened meeting where in more than 92% of the
operational Creditors present and voting had voted in favour
of scheme. The said order has been registered with Regional
Director, Ministry of Corporate Affairs (Maharashtra) on 23
August 2022. In the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held
by the Company on January 23, 2023 the members have
approved issuance of Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference (NCCRP) to the operational
creditors. Accordingly, balances of these creditors are now
recognised as borrowing based as per Ind AS 109 due to
issuance of NCCRP.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

Key Audit Matters

8.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment and based on the consideration of the reports of
the other auditors on separate financial statements and on
the other financial information of the subsidiaries were of
most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

In addition to the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion and Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
section, we have determined the matter described below to
be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report.
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Key audit matter

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Recognition of contract revenue, margin and contract costs

The Group's revenue primarily arises from construction contracts
which, by its nature, is complex given the significant judgements
involved in the assessment of current and future contractual
performance obligations.

Effective 1 April 2018, the Group has adopted Ind AS 115 'Revenue
from Contracts with Customers' using the cumulative catch-up
transition method. Accordingly, the Group recognizes revenue
and margins based on the stage of completion which is
determined on the basis of the proportion of value of goods or
services transferred as at the Balance Sheet date, relative to the
value of goods or services promised under the contract. All the
projects of the Group satisfy the criteria for recognition of revenue
over time (using the percentage of completion method) since
the control of the overall asset (property/ site / project) lies with
the customer who directs the Group. Further, the Group has
assessed that it does not have any alternate use of these assets.

The recognition of contract revenue, contract costs and the
resultant profit/loss therefore rely on the estimates in relation to
forecast contract revenue and the total cost. These contract
estimates are reviewed by the management on a periodic basis.
In doing so, the management is required to exercise judgement
in its assessment of the valuation of contract variations and claims
and liquidated damages as well as the completeness and
accuracy of forecast costs to complete and the ability to deliver
contracts within contractually determined timelines. The final
contract values can potentially be impacted on account of various
factors and are expected to result in varied outcomes.

Changes in these judgements, and the related estimates as
contracts progress can result in material adjustments to revenue
and margins. As a result of the above judgments, complexities
involved and material impact on the related financial statement
elements, this area has been considered a key audit matter in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements.

Our audit of the recognition of contract revenue, margin and
related receivables and liabilities included, but were not limited
to, the following:

«  Evaluated the appropriateness of the Group's revenue
recognition policies;

«  Assessed the design and implementation of key controls over
the recognition of contract revenue and margins, and tested
the operating effectiveness of these controls;

«  For a sample of contracts, tested the appropriateness of
amount recognized by evaluating key management
Jjudgements inherent in the forecasted contract revenue and
costs to complete that drive the accounting under the
percentage of completion method, including:

- reviewed the contract terms and conditions;

- evaluated the identification of performance obligation
of the contract

- evaluated the appropriateness of management's
assessment that performance obligation was satisfied
over time and consequent recognition of revenue using
percentage of completion method.

- tested the existence and valuation of claims and
variations within contract costs via inspection of
correspondence with customers;

- obtained an understanding of the assumptions applied
in determining the forecasted revenue and cost to
complete;

- assessed the ability of the Group to deliver contracts
within budgeted timelines and exposures, if any, to
liquidated damages for late delivery; and

+  Assessed that the disclosures made by the management are
in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

Evaluation of Contingent Liabilities

The Group has material uncertain positions including matters
under dispute which involves significant judgment to determine
the possible outcome of these disputes. Contingent liabilities
are not recognized in the consolidated Financial Statements but
are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of economic
resources is considered remote. Contingent liabilities disclosed
are in respect of items which in each case are above the threshold
limit.h

The following audit procedures were carried out in this regard:

*  We examined sample items above the threshold limit for
determination of contingent liabilities and obtained details
of completed Income tax assessment, service tax assessment,
disputed GST liability, corporate guarantees given by the
Group as well as other disputed claims against the Group as
on March 31, 2023. The Group has obtained opinion from
tax consultants in various disputed matters. We have relied
upon such opinions and litigation history where the Group
has concluded that possibility of cash outflow is remote while
preparing its Consolidated Financial Statements.

+  We have assessed the Management's underlying assumptions
in estimating the possible outcome of such disputed claims/
cases against the Group, based on records and judicial
precedents made available.




-l SUPREME

Supreme Infrastructure India Limited | Annual Report 2022-23 124

Migration of Accounting System

The Company has migrated to a different accounting software
system for maintaining its books of accounts w.e.f. October 1,
2022.

The accounting system of the company is complex therefore,
migration of data and balances from the old to the new
accounting software system require special consideration and
independent migration audit. As a result of the above
complexities involved and material impact on the related
standalone financial statement elements, this area has been
considered a key audit matter in the audit of the standalone
financial statements

The following audit procedures were carried out in this regard:

*  No independent migration audit was carried out by the
Company for migration of data and balances from the old to
the new accounting software system. However we have gone
through the overall process followed by the management
for migration of data from old to the new accounting software.
The Company has also provided us with the reconciliation of
the general ledger/Trial balance between old software and
new software on the date when transition happened. We
have reviewed the said reconciliation and checked the
accuracy of a few sample ledger balances migrated to new
software.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

10.  The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible
for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Annual Report, but does
not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to
be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there
is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

11. The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible
for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of
affairs (consolidated financial position), consolidated profit
or loss (consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income), consolidated changes in equity and
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act.
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is also responsible
for ensuring accuracy of records including financial
information considered necessary for the preparation of
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. Further, in terms
of the provisions of the Act, the respective Board of Directors
/management of the companies included in the Group
covered under the Act are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. These financial statements have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

12. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the
Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

13. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing
the financial reporting process of the companies included
in the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements

14. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these consolidated financial statements.

15. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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16.

7.

18.

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Group have
adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

19.

20.

21

22.

As stated in Note 9 to the accompanying financial statements,
consolidated Financial statements of Supreme Infrastructure
BOT Private Limited were not prepared and consolidated in
the group's financial statements due to non-exercise of
control as on March 31, 2022. Therefore, the amounts related
to consolidated financial statements of SIBPL in Consolidated
Financial Statements of the group in columns of March 31,
2022 are unaudited.

We did not audit the financial statements in respect of one
subsidiary, whose financial statements (before eliminating
inter-company balances/transactions) reflect the total assets
of X 1,40,779.57 lakhs as on March 31, 2023 and the total
revenues of ¥ 914.34 lakhs and ¥ 2,069.46 Lakhs, total net
loss after tax of X 10,962.77 lakhs and X 23,230.56 Lakhs,
total comprehensive loss of ¥10,962.77 lakhs and ¥ 23,230.56
lakhs for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023
respectively, as considered in the financial Statement whose
financial statements have been audited by its independent
auditors. The independent auditors” audit reports on financial
statements of the subsidiaries have been furnished to us
and our opinion on the financial Statement, in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
of these entities, is based solely on the report of such auditors
and the procedures performed by us are as stated in
paragraph above.

The Consoldiated financial statement includes the financial
statement in respect of one subsidiary whose audited
financial results reflects total assets of X 2,80,695.29 lakhs as
on March 31, 2023 and the total revenues of X 1.25 lakhs
and ¥ 84.51 Lakhs, total net loss after tax of ¥ 504.21 lakhs
and ¥ 597.83 Lakhs, total comprehensive loss of X 504.21
lakhs and ¥ 597.83 lakhs for the quarter and year ended
March 31, 2023 respectively. These interim financial result/
information have been audited by one of the joint auditors,
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management
and our conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the
said subsidiary, is based solely on their reports and the
procedures performed by us as stated in Paragraphs 3

We did not audit the financial results/information in respect
of two subsidiaries included in the statement, whose financial
results/information (before eliminating inter-company
balances/transactions) reflect the total assets of ¥ 1,475.41
lakhs as at March 31, 2023 and the total revenues of Nil and
Nil, total net loss after tax of ¥ 2.38 lakhs and ¥ 9.50 Lakhs,
total comprehensive loss of ¥ 2.38 lakhs and X 9.50 lakhs for
the quarter and year ended March 31, 2023, as considered
in the statement, whose financial information has not been
audited by us. These financial results/information are
unaudited and have been furnished to us by the
management of respective subsidiaries and our opinion on
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the consolidated financial results, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries, and our report in terms of Regulation 33 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/FAC/62/
2016 dated 5 July 2076, is based solely on such unaudited
financial information. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the
management, this financial results/information are not
material to the Group.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements,
and our report on other legal and regulatory requirements
below, are not modified in respect of the above matter with
respect to our reliance on the work done by and the reports
of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

23.

24.

As required by section 197(16) of the Act, based on our audit
and on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors,
referred to in the paragraph 17 and 18, on separate financial
statements of the subsidiaries, we report that the Holding
Company, four subsidiary companies covered under the Act
have not paid or provided for any managerial remuneration
during the year.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit
and on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors
on separate financial statements and other financial
information of the subsidiaries, we report, to the extent
applicable, that:

a) we have sought and except for the possible effects of
the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section, obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements;

b) inour opinion, proper books of account as required by
law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and the reports
of the other auditors, except for the possible effects of
the matters described in paragraph 3 of the Basis for
Quialified Opinion section with respect to the financial
statements of the Holding Company;

c) the consolidated financial statements dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements;

d) except for the possible effects of the matters described
in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, in our opinion,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply
with Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act;

e) the matters described in paragraphs 3 and 5 of the
Basis for Qualified Opinion and Material Uncertainty
related to Going Concern sections in our opinion, may
have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Holding
Company;

f)

on the basis of the written representations received from
the directors of the Holding Company and taken on
record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and the reports of the other statutory auditors
of its 2 subsidiary companies covered under the Act,
none of the directors of the Group companies covered
under the Act, are disqualified as on 31 March 2022
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Act.

The qualifications relating to the maintenance of
accounts and other matters connected therewith are
as stated in paragraphs 3 of the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section with respect to the Holding Company;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Holding
Company, and its subsidiary companies covered under
the Act, and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in Annexure I';

With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given
to us and based on the consideration of the report of
the other auditors on separate financial statements as
also the other financial information of the subsidiaries:

i.  Except for the possible effects of the matters
described in paragraph 3 of the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section, the consolidated financial
statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated financial position
of the Group as detailed in Notes 6.4, 13.3, 17.1,
20.1, 32 A (i), 32 A (iii), 32 A (iv), 33 to the
consolidated financial statements;

ii. except for the possible effects of the matters
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section
provision has been made in these consolidated
financial statements, as required under the
applicable law or Ind AS, for material foreseeable
losses, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts if any.

ii. there has been no delay in transferring amounts,
required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding
Company, and its subsidiary companies covered
under the Act during the year ended 31 March
2022;

iv. 1. The respective managements of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary which are
companies incorporated in India whose
financial statements have been audited under
the Act have represented to us and the other
auditors of such subsidiary respectively that,
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or

invested (either from borrowed funds or share
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premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Holding Company or any of
such subsidiary to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the respective Holding
Company or any of such subsidiary (“"Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

2. The respective managements of the Holding
company and its subsidiary which are
companies incorporated in India whose
financial statements have been audited under
the Act have represented to us and the other
auditors of such subsidiary respectively that,
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds(which are material either individually or
in the aggregate) have been received by the
respective Holding Company or any of such
subsidiary from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),

For Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101569W

Devang Vaghani

Partner

Membership No: 109386
UDIN: 23109386BGWGSG2833

Date: November 10, 2023
Place: Mumbai

with the understanding, whssether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Holding
Company or any of such subsidiary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures that we have
considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances; nothing has come to our
notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
of Rule 11(e), as provided under (1) and (2)
above, contain any material mis-statement.

v.  Dividend is neither declared nor paid during the

year

by the Holding Company and therefore

compliance with Section 123 of the Companies Act,

2013

is not applicable for current financial year.

vi.  As proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies(Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is applicable to the company only w.e.f
1t April, 2023, reporting under this clause (Rule
11(g)) is not applicable.

For Ramanand &

Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 117776W

Ramanand Gupta
Partner

Membership No. 103975

UDIN:

Date: November 10
Place: Mumbai

, 2023
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Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditor’s Report

on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of Supreme Infrastructure India Limited (“the
Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as 'the
Group'), its associates and its joint ventures as at and for the
year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting ("IFCoFR") of the
Holding Company, its three subsidiaries which are companies
covered under the Act, as at that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

2.

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company,
its three (3) subsidiary companies, which are companies
covered under the Act, are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the
respective companies considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the
Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the company’s
business, including adherence to the company’s policies, the
safeguarding of the company’s assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the IFCoFR of
the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies as
aforesaid, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, and
the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR were
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR includes
obtaining an understanding of IFCOFR, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and
the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms
of their reports referred to in the Others Matters paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified opinion on the IFCoFR of the Holding Company
and its three (3) subsidiary companies, as aforesaid.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

6.

A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of Consolidated financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s
IFCoFR include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Consolidated financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the
risk that IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis for Qualified opinion

8.

According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on our audit, the following material weaknesses
have been identified as at 31 March 2022 with respect to
the holding company and its three (3) subsidiary companies
which are companies covered under the Act. The possible
effects of the following material weakness have been assessed
as material but not pervasive to these consolidated financial
statements:

a.  The Holding Company’s internal financial control in
respect of supervisory and review controls over process
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of determining impairment allowance for trade
receivables which are doubtful of recovery were not
operating effectively. Absence of detailed assessment
conducted by the management for determining the
recoverability of trade receivables that remain long
outstanding, in our opinion, could result in a potential
material misstatement to the carrying value of trade
receivables, and consequently, could also impact the
loss (financial performance including comprehensive
income) after tax.

b. The Holding Company’s internal financial control in
respect of supervisory and review controls over process
of determining the carrying value of non-current
investments were not operating effectively. Absence of
detailed assessment conducted by the management for
determining the carrying value of non-current
investments, in our opinion, could result in a potential
material misstatement to the carrying value of non-
current investment, and consequently, could also impact
the loss (financial performance including
comprehensive income) after tax.

9. A ’‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in IFCoFR, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the company’s
annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented
or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

10.  In our opinion holding company and its three (3) subsidiary
companies, which are companies covered under the Act,
have, in all material respects, adequate internal financial

For Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101569W

Devang Vaghani

Partner

Membership No: 109386
UDIN: 23109386BGWGSG2833

Date: November 10, 2023
Place: Mumbai

controls over financial reporting as of 31 March 2022, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the respective companies considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAI, and except for the possible
effects of the material weaknesses described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, holding
company and its three (3) subsidiary companies, which are
companies covered under the Act, internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31
March 2022.

11. We have considered the material weaknesses identified and
reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent
of audit tests applied in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group as at and for the year ended 31
March 2022, and these material weaknesses have affected
our opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group and we have issued a qualified opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Other matters

12. Our aforesaid reports under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates
to subsidiary which is company incorporated in India, is
based on the corresponding report issued by auditor of such
company, which do not disclose any material inadequacy in
the internal financial controls over financial reporting.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter with
respect to our reliance on IFCoFR report certified by the
management.

For Ramanand & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 117776 W

Ramanand Gupta
Partner

Membership No. 103975
UDIN:

Date: November 10, 2023
Place: Mumbai
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

as at 31 March 2023
All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs

Note No. As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 10,225.95 11,077.14
Capital work-in-progress = -
Goodwill 270.42 270.42
Intangible assets 4 75,441.37 76,919.84
Intangible assets under development 5 2,85,425.19 2,78,173.39
Investments in joint venture and associates 6| = -
Financial assets
Investments 61l &II 2,241.64 2,241.54
Loans 7 - -
Other financial assets 8 736.75 683.20
Deferred tax assets (net) 9 11.59 11.59
Other non-current assets 10 4.51 4.50
Income tax assets (net) 9 8.26 8.26
Total non-current assets 3,74,365.66 3,69,389.88
Current assets
Inventories 1 3,525.30 3,696.33
Financial assets
Investments 12 3.07 3.04
Loans 7 2.43 29.57
Trade receivables 13 85,509.88 73,722.36
Cash and cash equivalents 14 747.82 844.25
Other bank balances 15 0.63 7.08
Other financial assets 8 29,138.11 28,315.28
Other current assets 10 13,402.81 13,639.69
Total current assets 1,32,330.06 1,20,257.61
Asset held for disposal 39.97 -
TOTAL ASSETS 5,06,735.70 4,89,647.47
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capital 16 2,569.84 2,569.84
Other equity (5,14,848.00) (4,19,853.91)
Equity attributable to owners of the parent (5,12,278.16) (4,17,284.07)
Non-controlling interests (17,854.71) (12,891.32)
Total equity (5,30,132.87) (4,30,175.39)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 17 1,60,570.96 1,51,122.59
Other financial liabilities 18 96.51 155.88
Provisions 19 6,141.99 5,536.50
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 9 - -
Total non-current liabilities 1,66,809.46 1,56,814.97
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 20 2,82,992.68 2,79,651.54
Trade payables 21
- to micro enterprises and small enterprises = 209.80
- to others 4,848.82 17,521.87
Other financial liabilities 18 5,69,618.82 4,49,176.30
Other current liabilities 22 8,996.39 12,883.19
Provisions 19 39.20 34.01
Income tax liabilities (net) 9 3,563.21 3,531.21
Total current liabilities 8,70,059.12 7,63,007.92
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 5,06,735.71 4,89,647.50
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
This is the Consolidated Balance Sheet referred to in our audit report of even date
For Ramanand & Associates For Borkar & Muzumdar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 117776W Firm Registration No: 101569W
Ramanand Gupta Devang Vaghani Bhawanishankar Sharma Vikram Sharma Sidharth Jain
Partner Partner Non Executive -Chairman Managing Director CFO
M.No. : 103975 M. No. 109386 DIN No : 01249834 DIN No :01249904
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: Novermber 10, 2023 Date: Novermber 10, 2023
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

for the year ended 31 March 2023
All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs ( Except in case of EPS)

Note No. Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended

31 March 2022

BRI Amount
Income

Revenue from operations 23 9,662.01 13,634.10
Other income 24 444.88 74.87
Total income 10,106.88 13,708.97
Expenses

Cost of construction materials consumed and Subcontracting expenses 25 7,217.82 9,631.57
Employee benefits expense 26 634.99 504.23
Finance costs 27 1,10,284.60 84,098.00
Depreciation and amortisation expense 28 2,336.99 2,536.37
Other expenses 29 3,228.36 3,849.24
Total expenses 1,23,702.76 1,00,619.41
Profit/ (loss) before share of profit from associate, joint venture and (1,13,595.88) (86,910.44)
exceptional items and tax

Share of loss from associate and joint venture = -
Exceptional items [Income/(Loss)] 30 (6,587.56) (5,045.70)
Profit/ (loss) before tax (1,20,183.45) (91,956.14)
Tax expense/ (credit) 9 - -
Current income tax = -
Deferred income tax - -
Profit/ (loss) for the year (A) (1,20,183.45) (91,956.14)
Attributable to:

Non-controlling interests (4,404.18) (1,387.53)
Owners of the parent (1,15,779.27) (90,568.61)
Other comprehensive income (OCI)

ltems not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

- Gain on fair value of defined benefit plans as per actuarial valuation 8.82 39.20
- Income tax effect on above - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (B) 8.82 39.20
Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year, net of tax (A+B) (1,20,174.63) (91,916.94)
Attributable to:

Non-controlling interests (4,404.18) (1,387.53)
Owners of the parent (1,15,770.45) (90,529.41)
Earnings per equity share of nominal value X 10 each

Basic and diluted (in %) 31 (450.53) (352.43)
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

This is the consolidated statement of profit and loss referred to in our audit report of even date

For Ramanand & Associates For Borkar & Muzumdar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 117776W Firm Registration No: 101569W

Ramanand Gupta Devang Vaghani Bhawanishankar Sharma Vikram Sharma Sidharth Jain
Partner Partner Non Executive -Chairman Managing Director CFO

M.No. : 103975 M. No. 109386 DIN No : 01249834 DIN No :01249904

Place: Mumbai
Date: Novermber 10, 2023

Place: Mumbai
Date: Novermber 10, 2023
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31 March 2023
All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Amount Amount

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net loss before tax (1,20,183.45) (91,956.14)

Adjustments for

Depreciation and amortisation expense 2,336.99 2,536.37
Finance costs (including unapplied interest) 1,10,284.60 84,098.00
Interest income (21.53) -

Resurfacing expense - R

Impairment allowance - (allowance for doubtful financial Assets) 6,587.56 5,045.70

Impairment loss - financial Assets written off = .

Interest unwinding on financial guarantees = -

Impairment loss- CWIP written off = -

Share of loss from associates & joint ventures = -

Gratuity and compensated absences = -

Income on discontinous of consolidation -

Excess provision no longer required written back =

Dividend Income - -

Interest unwinding on financial assets = -

Fair Value Gain on Investments (Valued at FVTPL) - -

Operating profit before working capital changes (995.82) (276.07)
Adjustments for changes in working capital:

Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables (5,199.96) 10,975.34
Decrease / (increase) in loans and advances / other advances (646.01) 2,613.92
Decrease / (increase) in inventories 171.03 (63.92)
(Decrease) / increase in trade and other payables 4,885.24 (14,989.50)
Cash generated from / (used in) operations (1,785.53) (1,740.24)

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds received) - -

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (1,785.53) (1,740.24)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including capital work in progress (1,485.80) (5.52)
and capital advances)

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets = -

Proceeds from sale of current investments - -

Net (investments in)/ proceeds from bank deposits - (215.55)
(having original maturity of more than three months)

Purchase of non-current investments - -

Interest received 2153 -

Dividend received - -

Net cash used in investing activities (1,464.27) (221.07)




133

Eorporate Overview EStatutory Report

EFinanciaI Section

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31 March 2023
All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs

Year ended Year ended
EJLVEL 7k 31 March 2022
[ Amount [T

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 358.90 876.19
Repayment of long-term borrowings (243.67) -
Proceeds from short-term borrowings (net) 3,038.08 1,443.71
Proceeds/(repayment) of loan from related parties (net) - -
Interest paid - (236.49)
Net cash genrated from financing activities 3,153.37 2,083.41
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (96.42) 122.10
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 844.25 72215
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 747.83 844.25
Components of cash and cash equivalents considered only
for the purpose of cash flow statement
In bank current accounts in Indian rupees 708.571 811.13
Cash on hand 39.32 33.12
Bank/ book overdraft = -

747.83 844.25

Notes:

1. The Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7)
Statement of Cahs flows. Effective 1 April 2017, the Company adopted the amedment to Ind AS 7, which require the entities to
provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities,
including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconciliation between the
opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement.

2. Additions to property, plant and equipment include movements of capital work-in-progress, capital advances and capital creditors

respectively during the year.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

This is the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement referred to in our audit report of even date

For Ramanand & Associates For Borkar & Muzumdar
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 117776W Firm Registration No: 101569W

Ramanand Gupta Devang Vaghani
Partner Partner
M.No. : 103975 M. No. 109386

Place: Mumbai
Date: Novermber 10, 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Bhawanishankar Sharma Vikram Sharma
Non Executive -Chairman Managing Director
DIN No : 01249834 DIN No :01249904

Place: Mumbai
Date: Novermber 10, 2023

Sidharth Jain

CFO
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 31 March 2023
All amounts are In Indian Rupees and In lakhs

a) Equity share capital
Particulars Number Amount
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each issued, subscribed and paid up
As at 1 April 2021 2,56,98,372 2,569.84
Issue of equity shares - -
As at 31 March 2022 2,56,98,372 2,569.84
Issue of equity shares - -
As at 31 March 2023 2,56,98,372 2,569.84
b) Other equity
Particulars Equity Reserves and surplus
component on | Securities | General | Retained Foreign | Total equity Non- Total other
fair valuation | premium | reserve | earnings currency | attributable | controlling equity
of preference | reserve monetary to equity interest
shares transactions | holders
As at 1 April 2021 1,619.54 | 25,291.56| 3,033.82| (3,58,851.76) (378.47)| (3,29,285.37)| (11,503.79)| (3,40,789.10)
Transitional impact on implementation of Ind AS 115 - - - 53.88 - 53.88 - 53.88
[Refer note 2.1(xvi)]
Less: Reduction on account of Non Consolidation 1,294.46 1,294.46 1,294.46
Profit/ (loss) for the year - - (91,956.14) - (91,956.14) (1,387.53)|  (93,343.67)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year - - - 39.20 - 39.20 - 39.20
As at 31 March 2022 1619.54 | 25,291.56| 3,033.82 | (4,49,420.36) (378.47)| (4,19,853.91)| (12,891.32)| (4,32,745.23)

Equity Component of the NCNCRPS issued to Creditors 16,521.06 16,521.06 16,521.06

Transitional impact on implementation of Ind AS 115
[Refer note 2.1(xvi)]

- - - - 4,255.29 (559.21) 3,696.08

Less: Adjustment on account of Non Consolidation - -

Profit/ (loss) for the year -

(1.15,779.27)

(115,779.27)|  (4,404.18)| (1,20,183.45)

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year -

- 8.82 8.82 - 8.82

As at 31 March 2023 18,140.60 |  25,291.56 | 3,033.82 | (5,65,190.80) (378.47)| (5,14,848.00)| (17,854.71)| (5,32,702.71)

Nature and purpose of reserves

Securities premium reserve

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve will be utilised in accordance with the
provisions of the Act.

Foreign currency monetary transactions
Exchange differences arising from the translation of net investments in foreign entities, and borrowings and other financial instruments.
Net gain on fair value of defined benefit plans

The Group has recognised remeasurement gains/ (loss) on defined benefit plans in OCI. These changes are accumulated within the OCI
reserve within retained earning.

General reserve

Under the erstwhile Companies Act 1956, a general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net profit at a specified percentage
in accordance with applicable regulations. Consequent to the introduction of the Companies Act, 2013, the requirement to mandatorily
transfer a specified percentage of net profit to general reserve has been withdrawn.

Retained earnings

Retained earnings represents the profits/losses that the Group has earned / incurred till date inlcuding gain / (loss) on fair value of
defined benefits plans as adjusted for distirbutions to owners, transfer to other reserves etc.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements

This is the statement of changes in equity referred to in our audit report of even date

For Ramanand & Associates For Borkar & Muzumdar For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 117776 W Firm Registration No: 101569W

Ramanand Gupta Devang Vaghani Bhawanishankar Sharma Vikram Sharma Sidharth Jain
Partner Partner Non Executive -Chairman Managing Director CFO

M.No. : 103975 M. No. 109386 DIN No : 01249834 DIN No :01249904

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: Novermber 10, 2023 Date: Novermber 10, 2023
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Summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information to the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 1 Corporate Information

Supreme Infrastructure India Limited (“the Company” or “Parent”
or "SIIL") having CIN L74999MH1983PLC029752 is a public
company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. Its shares
are listed on two recognised stock exchanges in India - the
Bombay Stock Exchange and the National Stock Exchange. The
registered office of the Company is located at Supreme House,
Plot No. 94/C Pratap Gad, Opp. |.I.T Main Gate, Powai, Mumbai -
400 076, India.

The financial statements comprises the financial statements of
the Company and its subsidiaries (the Company and its subsidiaries
referred to as the "Group”) and its associates and joint
arrangements. The Group is principally engaged in the business
of providing engineering and construction of roads, highways,
buildings, bridges etc. The Group also owns and operates Ready
Mix Concrete ("RMC") plant, Asphalt plant and Crushing plant.
These consolidated financial statements (“the financial
statements”) of the Group and its associates and joint
arrangements for the year ended 31 March 2023 were authorised
for issue in accordance with resolution of the Board of Directors
on 10th November 2023.

Note 2.1 Significant Accounting Policies
i Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Group have been prepared
to comply in all material respects with the Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention with the exception of certain
financial assets and liabilities which have been measured
at fair value, on an accrual basis of accounting.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current
or non-current, wherever applicable, as per the operating
cycle of the Group as per the guidance set out in Schedule
Il to the Act. Operating cycle for the business activities of
the Group covers the duration of the project/ contract/
service including the defect liability period, wherever
applicable, and extends upto the realisation of receivables
(including retention monies) within the credit period
normally applicable to the respective project.

In case of certain companies of the Group, operating cycle
for the business activities, based on the nature of products
and time between the acquisition of assets for processing
and their realization in cash or cash equivalents have been
ascertained as twelve months for the purpose of current /
non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The Group's financial statements are reported in Indian
Rupees, which is also the Company’s functional currency,
and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs (INR 00,000),
except when otherwise indicated.

Principles of Consolidation

The financial statements have been prepared on the
following basis:

(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
control. The Group controls an entity when the Group
is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability to
affect those returns through its power to direct the
relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated
from the date the control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to
account for business combination by the Group.

The Group combines the separate financial statements
of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding
together like items of assets, liabilities, Contingent
liability, equity, income and expenses. Intercompany
transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary and practicable
to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of
subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated
statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and balance sheet, respectively.

The Consolidated financial statements have been
presented to the extent possible, in the same manner
as Parent Company’s standalone financial statements.

(b) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but no control or joint control.
This is generally the case where the Group holds
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted for using the
equity method of accounting, after initially being
recognised at cost.

(c) Joint arrangements

Under Ind AS 111 Joint Arrangements, investments in
joint arrangements are classified as either joint
operations or joint ventures. The classification depends
on the contractual rights and obligations of each
investor, rather than the legal structure of the joint
arrangement.
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Summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information to the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

(d)

(e)

Joint operations

The Group recognises its direct right to the assets,
liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenues and expenses
of joint operations and its share of any jointly held or
incurred assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses.
These have been incorporated in the financial
statements under the appropriate headings.

Joint ventures

Interests in joint ventures are accounted for using the
equity method, after initially being recognised at cost
in the consolidated balance sheet.

Equity method

Under the equity method of accounting, the
investments are initially recognised at cost and
adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of
the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in
profit and loss, and the Group's share of other
comprehensive income of the investee in other
comprehensive income ("OCI"). Dividends received or
receivable from associates and joint ventures are
recognised as a reduction in the carrying amount of
the investment.

When the Group's share of losses in an equity-
accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest
in the entity, including any other unsecured long-term
receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the other entity.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in these entities.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred. Accounting policies of equity
accounted investees have been changed where
necessary and practicable to ensure consistency with
the policies adopted by the Group.

The carrying amount of the equity accounted
investments are tested for impairment in accordance
with the policy described in note (ix)(a)

Change in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in a loss of control as
transactions with equity owners of the Group. A
change in ownership interest results in an adjustment
between the carrying amounts of the controlling and
non-controlling interests or reflect their relative
interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interests
and any consideration paid or received is recognised
within equity.

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity
account for an investment because of a loss of control,
joint control or significant influence, any retained
interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair value
with the change in carrying amount recognised in
profit and loss. The fair value becomes the initial
carrying amount for the purposes of subsequent
accounting for the retained interest as an associate,
joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any
amounts previously recognised in OCl in respect of
that entity are reclassified to profit or loss as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets and
liabilities.

If the ownership interest in a joint venture or an
associate is reduced but joint control or significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of
the amounts previously recognised in OCI are
reclassified to profit or loss where appropriate.

The consolidated financial statements include the
respective financial statements of the Parent Company,
its subsidiaries, its associates and its joint ventures as
listed below:

Subsidiaries:

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited
Supreme Mega Structures Private Limited

Supreme Infrastructure Overeas LLC

Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited

Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Phase-I Tollways
Private Limited

Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited
Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited
Supreme Suyog Funicular Ropeways Private Limited
Supreme Manor Wada Bhiwandi Infrastructure Private
Limited

Associate:

Sohar Stones LLC

Joint ventures:

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited
Supreme Ahmednagar Karmala Tembhurni Tollways
Private Limited

Supreme Best Value Kolhapur(Shiroli) Sangli Tollways
Private Limited

Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways Private
Limited

Sanjose Supreme Tollways Development Private
Limited (till 10 August 2018)

The financial statements are prepared using uniform
accounting policies for like transactions and other
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events in similar circumstances. If a member of the
Group uses accounting policies other than those
adopted in the financial statements for like transactions
and events in similar circumstances, appropriate
adjustments are made to that Group member’s
separate financial statements in preparing the financial
statements to ensure conformity with the Group's
accounting policies, wherever necessary and
practicable.

(@) Notes to the financial statements represent notes
involving items which are considered material and are
accordingly disclosed. Materiality for the purpose is
assessed in relation to the information contained in
the financial statements. Further, additional statutory
information disclosed in separate financial statements
of the subsidiary and/or a parent having no bearing
on the true and fair view of the financial statements
has not been disclosed in these financial statements.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity
with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind
AS, requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the
date of financial statements and the results of operation
during the reported period. Although these estimates are
based upon management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates which are recognised in the period in which they
are determined.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year, are described below. The Group based
its assumptions and estimates on parameters available
when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Group. Such changes are reflected in the financial
statements in the period in which changes are made and,
if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements.

Contract estimates

The Group, being a part of construction industry, prepares
budgets in respect of each project to compute project
profitability. The two major components of contract estimate
are ‘claims arising during construction period (described
below) and ‘budgeted costs to complete the contract’. While

estimating these components various assumptions are
considered by the management such as (i) Work will be
executed in the manner expected so that the project is
completed timely (ii) consumption norms will remain same
(iii) Assets will operate at the same level of productivity as
determined (iv) Wastage will not exceed the normal % as
determined etc. (v) Estimates for contingencies (vi) There
will be no change in design and the geological factors will
be same as communicated and (vii) price escalations etc.
Due to such complexities involved in the budgeting process,
contract estimates are highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each
reporting date.

Recoverability of claims

The Group has claims in respect of cost over-run arising
due to client caused delays, suspension of projects,
deviation in design and change in scope of work etc., which
are at various stages of negotiation/discussion with the
clients or under arbitration. The realisability of these claims
are estimated based on contractual terms, historical
experience with similar claims as well as legal opinion
obtained from internal and external experts, wherever
necessary. Changes in facts of the case or the legal
framework may impact realisability of these claims.

Deferred tax assets

In assessing the realizability of deferred income tax assets,
management considers whether some portion or all of the
deferred income tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate
realization of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon
the generation of future taxable income during the periods
in which the temporary differences become deductible.
Management considers the scheduled reversals of deferred
income tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, and
tax planning strategies in making this assessment. Based
on the level of historical taxable income and projections
for future taxable income over the periods in which the
deferred income tax assets are deductible, management
believes that the Group will realize the benefits of those
deductible differences. The amount of the deferred income
tax assets considered realizable, however, could be reduced
in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during
the carry forward period are reduced.

Defined benefit plans

The cost and present value of the gratuity obligation and
compensated absences are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions that may differ from actual developments in
the future. These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary increases, attrition rate and mortality
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation
and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is
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highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures financial instruments, at fair value at
each balance sheet date. (Refer Note 35)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The
fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either:

- Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, In the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be
accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using
the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is
measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based
on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
period.

Vi

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the
movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Group's
accounting policies. For this analysis, the Management
verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by
agreeing the information in the valuation computation to
contracts and other relevant documents.

The Management also compares the change in the fair
value of each asset and liability with relevant external
sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of
acquisition including attributable interest and finance costs,
if any, till the date of acquisition/ installation of the assets
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure relating
to Property, Plant and Equipment is capitalised only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as
incurred. The cost and related accumulated depreciation
are eliminated from the financial statements, either on
disposal or when retired from active use and the resultant
gain or loss are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Capital work-in-progress represents expenditure incurred
in respect of assets under development and not ready for
its intended use are carried at cost. Cost includes the cost
of replacing part of the plant and equipment and its
borrowing for long-term construction projects if the
recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant
and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Group depreciates them separately based on their
specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of
the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition
criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs
are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Service Concession Arrangements

The Group recognises an intangible asset arising from a
service concession arrangement to the extent it has a right
to charge for use of the concession infrastructure. The fair
value, at the time of initial recognitions of such an intangible
asset received as consideration for providing construction
or upgrade services in a service concession arrangement,
is regarded to be its cost. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the intangible assets is measured at cost, less any
accumulated amortisations and accumulated impairment
losses.
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Intangible Assets

Intangible assets comprise of license fees and
implementation cost for software and other application
software acquired / developed for in-house use. These
assets are stated at cost, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably,
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Under the Concession Agreements, where the Group has
received the right to charge users of the public service,
such rights are recognised and classified as “Intangible
Assets (Toll Collection Rights)”. Such right is not an
unconditional right to receive consideration because the
amounts are contingent to the extent that the public uses
the service and thus are recognised and classified as
intangible assets. Such an intangible asset/intangible asset
under development is recognised by the Group at cost
(which is the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable for the construction services delivered) and is
capitalized when the project is complete in all respects and
when the companies receives the completion certificate
from the authority as specified in the Concession
Agreement.

Depreciation/ Amortisation
Depreciation/ amortisation is provided:

a) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is
provided on straight line basis considering the useful
lives prescribed in Schedule Il to the Act on a pro-rata
basis. However, certain class of plant and machinery
used in construction projects are depreciated on a
straight line basis considering the useful life
determined based on the technical evaluation and the
management’s experience of use of the assets, that is
a period of three to ten years, as against the period of
nine to twenty years as prescribed in Schedule Il to
the Act.

b) Leasehold land is not amortised as these are perpetual
lease.

c¢) Computer software and other application software
costs are amortized over their estimated useful lives
that is over a period of three years.

d) Toll Collection Rights are amortised over the period of
concession using revenue based amortisation as
prescribed in Ind AS 38. Under this method, the
carrying value of the rights is amortised in the
proportion of actual toll revenue for the year to
projected revenue for the balance toll period, to reflect
the pattern in which the assets economic benefits will
be consumed. At each balance sheet date, the
projected revenue for the balance toll period is

reviewed by the management. If there is any change
in the projected revenue from previous estimates, the
amortisation of toll collection rights is changed
prospectively to reflect any changes in the estimates.

The useful lives have been determined based on technical
evaluation carried out by the management's expert, in order
to reflect the actual usage of the assets. The asset's useful
lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end
of each reporting period. The change in estimated useful
lives is a change in an accounting estimate and is applied
prospectively.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Impairment of Goodwill

Goodwill is tested for impairment on an annual basis and
wherever there is an indication that the recoverable amount
of a cash generating unit (CGU) is less than its carrying
amount based on a number of factors including operation
results, business plans, future cash flows and economic
conditions. The recoverable amount of cash generating
unit is determined based on higher of value-in-use and
fair value less cost to sell.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a
financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

a Financial Assets
Initial Recognition

Financial assets, not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss (FVPL), are recognised initially at fair value
plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
a time frame established by regulation or convention
in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised
on the trade date, i.e,, the date that the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent Measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial
assets are classified in following categories:

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost if these financial assets are held within
a business model with an objective to hold these assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
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of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. Interest income from these financial
assets isincluded in finance income using the effective
interest rate ("EIR") method. Impairment gains or losses
arising on these assets are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through
OCl if these financial assets are held within a business
model with an objective to hold these assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these
financial assets and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding. Movements in the
carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for
the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

In respect of equity investments (other than for
investment in subsidiaries and associates) which are
not held for trading, the Group has made an
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes
in the fair value of such instruments in OCI. Such an
election is made by the Group on an instrument by
instrument basis at the time of transition for existing
equity instruments/ initial recognition for new equity
instruments.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at
fair value through OCl is carried at FVPL.

Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies the
expected credit loss ("ECL") model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets
and credit risk exposures.

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition
of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables.
Simplified approach does not require the Group to
track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at
each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial
assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the
credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument
improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the

entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance
based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between after contractual cash
flows that are due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity
expects to receive (i.e. after all cash shortfalls),
discounted at the original EIR. Lifetime ECL are the
expected credit losses resulting from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the
lifetime ECL which results from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised
during the period is recognised as income/ expense
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Group de-recognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to another entity.

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Group recognizes
its retained interest in the assets and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,
the Group continues to recognise the financial asset
and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the
proceeds received.

Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
the Group are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments which
are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs. Equity instruments
which are issued for consideration other than cash
are recorded at fair value of the equity instrument.

Financial Liabilities
1) Initial Recognition

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial
recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL, loans
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2)

and borrowings and payables as appropriate. All
financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

Subsequent Measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends
on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at FVPL

Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial
liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at FVPL.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the
Group are those contracts that require a payment
to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because the specified debtor fails to make
a payment when due in accordance with the
terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee
contracts are recognised initially as a liability at
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the
guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured
at the higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined as per impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less
cumulative amortisation. Amortisation is
recognised as finance income in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the EIR method. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the settlement or
redemption of borrowings is recognised over the
term of the borrowings in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Where the Group issues optionally convertible
debentures, the fair value of the liability portion
of such debentures is determined using a market
interest rate for an equivalent non-convertible

debenture. This value is recorded as a liability on
an amortised cost basis until extinguished on
conversion or redemption of the debentures. The
remainder of the proceeds is attributable to the
equity portion of the instrument. This is
recognised and included in shareholders’ equity
(net of income tax) and are not subsequently re-
measured.

Where the terms of a financial liability is re-
negotiated and the Group issues equity
instruments to a creditor to extinguish all or part
of the liability (debt for equity swap), a gain or
loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss; measured as a difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability and the
fair value of equity instrument issued.

3) De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as de-recognition of the original liability
and recognition of a new liability. The difference
in the respective carrying amounts is recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.

X Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such
as provident fund, employees’ state insurance and
labour welfare fund are charged as an expense based
on the amount of contribution required to be made
as and when services are rendered by the employees.
The above benefits are classified as Defined
Contribution Schemes as the Group has no further
obligations beyond the monthly contributions.

Defined Benefit Plan

The Group also provides for gratuity which is a defined
benefit plan, the liabilities of which is determined based
on valuations, as at the balance sheet date, made by
an independent actuary using the projected unit credit
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method. Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial
gains and losses, in respect of gratuity are recognised
in the OCI, in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurement recognised in OCI are not reclassified
to the Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent
periods. Past service cost is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the year of plan
amendment or curtailment. The classification of the
Group's obligation into current and non-current is as
per the actuarial valuation report.

¢ Leave entitlement and compensated absences

Accumulated leave which is expected to be utilised
within next twelve months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. Leave entitlement, other than short
term compensated absences, are provided based on
a actuarial valuation, similar to that of gratuity benefit.
Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and
losses, in respect of leave entitlement are recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which they occur.

d Short-term Benefits

Short-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages,
performance incentives etc. are recognised as
expenses at the undiscounted amounts in the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the period in which
the related service is rendered. Expenses on non-
accumulating compensated absences is recognised in
the period in which the absences occur.

Inventories

The stock of construction materials is valued at cost or net
realisable value, whichever is lower. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis and includes all applicable cost of
bringing the goods to their present location and condition.
Net realisable value is estimated selling price in ordinary
course of business less the estimated cost necessary to
make the sale.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprises
of cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three month or less, which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker.

Revenue and expenses directly attributable to segments
are reported under each reportable segment. Expenses
which are not directly identifiable to each reporting
segment are allocated on the basis of associated revenue

Xiv

of the segment and manpower efforts. All other expenses
which are not attributable or allocable to segments are
disclosed as unallocable expenses. Assets and liabilities that
are directly attributable or allocable to segments are
disclosed under each reportable segment and all other
assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable. Property,
plant and equipment that could be used interchangeably
among segments are not allocated to reportable segments.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the
Group incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Also, the EIR amortisation is included in finance costs.

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset which takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are added
to the cost of such asset to the extent they relate to the
period till such assets are ready to be put to use. All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the period in which they occur.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when substantially
all the activities necessary to prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale are complete. Capitalisation of
borrowing cost is suspended during extended periods in
which active development is interrupted unless that period
is a necessary part of the process for the construction of
the asset.

Foreign Exchange Translation of Foreign Projects and
Accounting of Foreign Exchange Transaction

a Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded in
the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction. However, for practical reasons,
the Group uses a monthly average rate if the average
rate approximate is the actual rate at the date of the
transactions.

b  Conversion

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are reported using the closing rate at the
reporting date. Non-monetary items which are carried
in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction.

c¢ Treatment of Exchange Difference

Exchange differences arising on settlement/
restatement of short-term foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities of the Group are recognised as
income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Exchange differences arising on long-term foreign
currency monetary items related to acquisition of a
fixed asset are capitalised and depreciated over the
remaining useful life of the asset and exchange
differences arising on other long-term foreign currency
monetary items are accumulated in the “Foreign
Currency Monetary Translation Account” and
amortised over the remaining life of the concerned
monetary item.

Group companies

The results and financial position of foreign operations
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

1. assets and liabilities are translated at the closing
rate at the date of the balance sheet

2. income, expenses and cash flow items are
translated at average exchange rates for the
respective periods; and

3. Allresulting exchange differences are recognised
in OCL.

When a subsidiary is disposed off, in full, the relevant
amount is transferred to the Statement of Profit and
Loss. However, when change in the parent's ownership
does not result in loss of control of a subsidiary, such
changes are recorded through equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of any net investment in foreign entities,
and borrowings and other financial instrument
designated as hedges of such investment, are
recognised in OCI. When a foreign operation is sold,
the associated exchange differences are reclassified
to profit or loss, as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign operation and translated
at the closing exchange rate.

xvi Revenue Recognition

Accounting of Construction Contracts

Effective 1 April 2018, the Group adopted Ind AS 115
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers” using the
cumulative catch-up transition method, applied to
contracts that were not completed as of 1 April 2018.
In accordance with the cumulative catch-up transition
method, the comparatives have not been
retrospectively adjusted. On account of adoption of
IND AS 115 there is an increase in retained earning on
account of reversal of discounting of retention deposit

by X 53.88 lakhs. On account of adoption of Ind AS
115, unbilled work-in-progress (contract asset) as at 31
March 2019 has been considered as non-financial asset
and accordingly classified under other current assets.

The Group follows the percentage completion method,
on the basis of physical measurement of work actually
completed at the balance sheet date, taking into
account the contractual price and revision thereto by
estimating total revenue and total cost till completion
of the contract and the profit so determined has been
accounted for proportionate to the percentage of the
actual work done. Unbilled work for projects under
execution as at balance sheet date are valued at cost
less provision for estimated losses, if any. The costs of
projects in respect of which revenue is recognised
under the Group’s revenue recognition policies but
have not been billed are adjusted for the proportionate
profit recognized. The cost comprise of expenditure
incurred in relation to execution of the project.

Revenue is recognised as follows:

- In case of item rate contracts on the basis of
physical measurement of work actually
completed, at the Balance Sheet date.

- In case of Lump sum contracts, revenue is
recognised on the completion of milestones as
specified in the contract or as identified by the
management.

Foreseeable losses are accounted for as and when they
are determined except to the extent they are expected
to be recovered through claims presented or to be
presented to the customer or in arbitration.

Advance payments received from contractee for which
no services are rendered are presented as ‘Advance
from contractee’.

Accounting of Supply Contracts-Sale of Goods

Revenue from supply contract is recognised when the
substantial risk and rewards of ownership is transferred
to the buyer, which is generally on dispatch, and the
collectability is reasonably measured. Revenue from
product sales are shown as net of all applicable taxes
and discounts.

Accounting for Claims

Claims are accounted as income in the period of
receipt of arbitration award or acceptance by client
or evidence of acceptance received.

Dividend Income

Dividend is recognised when the right to receive the
payment is established, which is generally when
shareholders approve the dividend.
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XVii

e Finance and Other Income

Finance income is accrued on a time proportion basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and the
applicable EIR. Other income is accounted for on
accrual basis. Where the receipt of income is uncertain,
it is accounted for on receipt basis.

f  Revenue from Rent
Rent is recognised on time proportionate basis.
g Toll Revenue

Income from toll collection are recognised on actual
collection of toll revenue. However, in case of monthly
coupons, income is recognised proportionate to the
utilisation till the date of balance sheet.

h Compensation from Government Authorities

Compensation towards loss of revenue from exempted
vehicles, granted by the government (competent)
authority, is accrued as other operating revenue in
the period for which they are receivable.

Income Tax

Income tax comprises of current and deferred income tax.
Income tax is recognised as an expense or income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent it relates
to items directly recognised in equity or in OCI.

a Current Income Tax

Current income tax is recognised based on the
estimated tax liability computed after taking credit for
allowances and exemptions in accordance with the
applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction. Current
income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

b Deferred Income Tax

Deferred tax is determined by applying the Balance
Sheet approach. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences
between the financial statements’ carrying amount of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
base. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using the enacted tax rates or tax rates that are
substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change
in tax rates is recognised in the period that includes
the enactment date. Deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets are

xviii

Xix

reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to reassess
realisation.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate
to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and
tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle
on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax
(MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, to
the extent it would be available for set off against future
current income tax liability. Accordingly, MAT is
recognised as deferred tax asses in the balance sheet
when the asset can be measured reliably and it is
probable that the future economic benefit associated
with the asset will be realised

Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all
the risks and benefits of ownership over the leased term,
are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments
are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term except
where the lease payments are structured to increase in line
with expected general inflation. Assets acquired on finance
lease are capitalised at fair value or present value of
minimum lease payment at the inception of the lease,
whichever is lower.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

As at each Balance Sheet date, the Group assesses whether
there is an indication that a non-financial asset may be
impaired and also whether there is an indication of reversal
of impairment loss recognised in the previous periods. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the Group determines the
recoverable amount and impairment loss is recognised
when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is determined:

- Incaseof anindividual asset, at the higher of the assets’
fair value less cost to sell and value in use; and

- Incase of cash generating unit (a group of assets that
generates identified, independent cash flows), at the
higher of cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to
sell and value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and risk specified to the asset. In
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determining fair value less cost to sell, recent market
transaction are taken into account. If no such transaction
can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including
impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, except for properties previously revalued
with the revaluation taken to OCI. For such properties, the
impairment is recognised in OCl up to the amount of any
previous revaluation.

When the Group considers that there are no realistic
prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts
are written off. If the amount of impairment loss
subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, then the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade Receivables

A receivable is classified as a ‘trade receivable’ if it is in
respect of the amount due on account of goods sold or
services rendered in the normal course of business. Trade
receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method, less provision for impairment.

Trade Payables

A payable is classified as a ‘trade payable’ if it is in respect
of the amount due on account of goods purchased or
services received in the normal course of business. These
amounts represent liabilities for goods and services
provided to the Group prior to the end of the financial
year which are unpaid. These amounts are unsecured and
are usually settled as per the payment terms stated in the
contract. Trade and other payables are presented as current
liabilities unless payment is not due within the normal
operating cycle after the reporting period. They are
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted
for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion
of potential equity shares, that have changed the number
of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding
change in resources.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company and weighted average

XXV

number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per equity share and also the weighted average
number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive
potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds
receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at
fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding
equity shares).

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of obligation. Provisions (excluding gratuity and
compensated absences) are determined based on
management’s estimate required to settle the obligation
at the Balance Sheet date. In case the time value of money
is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-
tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. These
are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible
obligations that arise from past events, whose existence
would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Group. A contingent liability also arises,
in rare cases, where a liability cannot be recognised because
it cannot be measured reliably.

Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

Resurfacing Expenses

As per the Service Concession Agreements, the Group is
obligated to carry out resurfacing of the roads under
concession. The Group estimates the likely provision
required towards resurfacing and accrues the costs over
the period at the end of which resurfacing would be
required, in the statement of profit and loss in accordance
with Ind AS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets”.

Exceptional Items

When items of income and expense within profit or loss
from ordinary activities are of such size, nature or incidence
that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance
of the enterprise for the period, the nature and amount of
such material items are disclosed separately as exceptional
items.



-l SUPREME

Supreme Infrastructure India Limited | Annual Report 2022-23 146

Summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information to the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023

Note 2.2 Recent accounting pronouncements

1)

Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments :

On 30 March 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has
notified Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income
Tax Treatments which is to be applied while performing the
determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused
tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is
uncertainty over income tax treatments under Ind AS 12.
According to the appendix, companies need to determine
the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each
tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the
companies have used or plan to use in their income tax
filing which has to be considered to compute the most
likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment
when determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused
tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition -
i) Full retrospective approach — Under this approach,
Appendix C will be applied retrospectively to each prior
reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 -
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors, without using hindsight and ii) Retrospectively with
cumulative effect of initially applying Appendix C recognized
by adjusting equity on initial application, without adjusting

2)

comparatives.The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 12
Appendix C is annual periods beginning on or after 1 April
2019. The Group will adopt the standard on 1 April 2019
and has decided to adjust the cumulative effect in equity
on the date of initial application i.e. T April 2019 without
adjusting comparatives.

The effect on adoption of Ind AS 12 Appendix C would be
insignificant in the financial statements.

Ind AS - 116 Leases-

Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases standard, Ind AS
17 Leases. Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the
recognition , measurement , presentation and disclosure
of leases for both lessees and lessors. It introduces a single,
on-balance sheet lessee accounting model for lessees. A
lessee recognises right-of-use asset representing its right
to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing
its obligation to make lease payments. The standard also
contains enhanced disclosure requirements for lessees. Ind
AS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in Ind AS 17.

Ind AS 116 will come into force from 1 April 2019. The Group
is evaluating the requirement of the new Ind AS and the
impact on the financial statements. The effect on adoption
of Ind AS 116 is expected to be insignificant.
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Note 3: Property, Plant and equipment

Tangible Assets

Gross carrying value

Freehold| Leasehold Buildings| Plantand Furniture| Vehicles Office, Computers Total
land land Equipment and fixtures equipment
Balance as at 31 March 2021 3,345.75 54.70| 5,765.54| 15,431.59 298.80 263.97 79.77 29.96| 25,270.08
Additions - - - 1.36 - - 166 1.79 14.81
Disposals - - - - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 3,345.75 54.70| 5,765.54| 15,442.95 298.80| 263.97 81.43 31.75| 25,284.89
Additions - - - - - - 5.64 1.70 734
Disposals/ Impairment - - - - - - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 3,345.75 54.70| 5,765.54| 15,442.95 298.80, 263.97 87.07 33.45| 25,292.22
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 31 March 2021 - - 613.49 11,917.60 251.36| 262.95 75.28 29.17| 13,149.85
Depreciation charge - - 111.10 908.32 36.40 1.02 1.02 0.04| 1,057.90
Accumulated depreciation on - - - - - - -
disposals
Balance as at 31 March 2022 - - 724.59| 12,825.92 287.76| 263.97 76.30 29.21| 14,207.75
Depreciation charge 111.10 732.91 1.04 - 1.69 178 858.52
Accumulated depreciation on - - - - - - - - -
disposals
Balance as at 31 March 2023 - | 83569] 13,558.83 298.80] 263.97 77.99 30.99] 15,066.27
Net carrying value
Balance as at 31 March 2022 3,345.75 54.70| 5,040.95 2,617.03 11.04 - 513 2.54| 1,077.14
Balance as at 31 March 2023 3,345.75 54.70| 4,929.85 1,884.12 - 0.00 - 9.07 2.46| 10,225.95
Note 4 Intangible assets
Gross carrying value Computer | Toll collection Total Goodwill
software rights (Refer note 4.1)

Balance as at 31 March 2021 0.00 82,339.70 82,339.70 270.42
Additions - - - -
Disposals = = - .
Less:Reduction on Account of Non consolidation of “SIBPL - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 0.00 82,339.70 82,339.70 270.42
Additions - - - -
Disposals = = - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 0.00 82,339.70 82,339.70 270.42
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at 1 April 2021 - 3,941.39 3,941.39 -
Amortisation charge - 1,478.47 1,478.47 -
Impairment charge - - - -
Less: Reduction on account of Non consolidation of “SIBPL" - -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 - 5,419.86 5,419.86 -
Amortisation charge 1,478.47 1,478.47 -
Reversal on disposal of assets = =
Impairment charge - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 - 6,898.33 6,898.33 -
Net carrying value
Balance as at 31 March 2022 0.00 76,919.84 76,919.84 270.42
Balance as at 31 March 2023 0.00 75,441.37 75,441.37 270.42
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Note 4.1 Impairment testing for goodwill

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually in accordance with the Group's procedure for determining the recoverable amount of such
assets. The recoverable amount of the assets/CGU is based on value in use. The value in use is determined based on discounted cash
flow projections. The fair value measurement has been categorised as level 3 fair value based on the inputs to the valuation technique
used. The cash flow projections include specific estimates for five years and terminal growth rate thereafter. The terminal growth rate
has been determined based on management’s estimates of the EBITDA margins. Goodwill recognized in accordance with the requirement
of Ind AS 103 on acquisition of a subsidiary, Supreme Mega Structure Private Limited was tested for impairment. As there is no
promising business prospect which justifies its operational viability, accordingly, entire amount aggregating X 270.42 lakhs recognised
as goodwill has been impaired during the year ended 31 March 2020.

Note 5 Intangible assets under development

Lakhs
Opening as at 1 April 2021 2,56,275.11
Add: Addition during the year (including interest expenses X 15,451.05 lakhs) 21,898.28
Less: Capitalized during the year -
Less: Reduction on account of Non Consolidation of “SIBPL"(Refer Note 5.2) -
Closing as at 31 March 2022 2,78,173.39
Add: Addition during the year 7,251.80
Add: Addition on account of Non Consolidation of “SIBPL"(Refer Note 5.2)
Less: Capitalized during the year =
Closing as at 31 March 2023 2,85,425.19

Note 5.1 One of the step down subsidiary of the Group, Supreme Suyog Funnicular Ropeways Private Limited ("SSFPRL") has settled its
financial creditor by way of one time settlement with its sole financial creditor. In furtherance of which the Group has entered into
separate arrangement with one of the investor who has taken over the liability of the financial creditor and accordingly the corporate
guarantee given by the ultimate holding Company has also been subsequently discharged. In terms of the said arrangement the
ultimate holding Company receivable from the said subsidiary for the work done will be paid in a staggered manner over a period of
time accordingly the ultimate Company has recognized Expected Credit Loss as an exceptional item and in lieu of arrangement the
SSFRPL has not been consolidated on line item basis and is shown under head asset held for disposal.

Note 5.2 The reduction in the value of Intangible asset under development is on account of non consolidation of one of the group
company i.e. Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private limited, Whereas previous year Figures include balances of Supreme Infrastructure
BOT Private Limited, Also refer note for non consolidation

Note 6 Non-current investments

As at As at
IV EL W Ii7E B 31 March 2022
Amount
I. Investments valued at deemed cost
Investment in equity shares = -
Il.  Investments valued at amortised cost
Investment in preference shares
In other companies 506.97 506.97
Investments in Equity shares 1.09 1.00

Investments in Corporate Guarantees = -

Investment in debentures - -

lIl.  Investments valued at fair value through profit and loss

Investment in equity shares
In other companies 1,733.58 1,733.57
Total non-current investments 2,241.64 2,241.54
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Note 6.1 Detailed list of non-current investments A
Face value of ¥ 10 each, unlesss otherwise stated
As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

BETENNTTTE  Nos  Amount

I.  Investments valued at deemed cost, fully paid up, unquoted

a. Investments in equity shares:

i) Investments in joint venture in India

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited 7,90,000 0.01 7,90,000| (28,824.55)

Add : Amount disclosed under financial liabilities (0.01) 28,824.55

ii)  Investments in an associate outside India

Sohar Stones LLC 493.89 493.89

Less : Impairment provision (493.89) (493.89)

b. Investment in other instruments:

Investments in preference shares:

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited

0.001% Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Participatory 1,00,789 1,758.64 1,00,789 1,758.64
Preference Shares
Less : Impairment provision (1,758.64) (1,758.64)

c. Investment in other instruments:

Corporate Guarantees

In joint ventures in India

Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways Private Limited 114.00 114.00

Less : Impairment provision (14.00) (14.00)

Il.  Investments valued at amortised cost

a) Investments in preference shares

In other companies in India

Kalyan Sangam Infratech Limited 6,09,375 506.97 6,09,375.00 506.97
Green Hill Barter Private Limited [Face value of ¥ 600 each] 1,00,000 438.84  1,00,000.00 438.84
Less: Impairment provision (438.84) (438.84)

506.97 506.97

IIl.  Investments valued at fair value through profit and loss, fully paid
up, unquoted

Investments in equity shares

In other companies in India

The Saraswat Co-op Bank Limited 2,500 0.51 2,500 0.51
Rudranee Infrastructure Limited 1,21,83,648 1,733.07  1,21,83,648 1,733.07
Kalyan Sangam Infratech Limited 3,90,625 = 3,90,625 -

1,733.58 1,733.58

Total non-current investments 2,240.55 2,240.55
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Details: Aggregate of non-current investments: As at As at
IV EL W72l 31 March 2022

Amount Amount

Aggregate of non-current investments:

(i)  Carrying value of unquoted investments 2,240.55 2,240.55
(i) Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investment 2,805.37 2,805.37
(i) Investments carried at deemed cost = -
(i) Investments carried at amortised cost 506.97 506.97
(i) Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss 1,733.58 1,733.57

2,240.55 2,240.54

Note 6.2 The Group’s share of (loss)/profit from equity accounted investments is as follows:

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Amount

In jointly controlled entities

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited = -

Sanjose Supreme Tollways Development Private Limited (Refer note 6.5) = -

Note 6.3 The Company has pledged the following shares/ debentures in favour of the lenders as a part of the financing agreements
for facilities taken by the Company, subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associate as indicated below:

Name of the entity No. of equity shares pledged
EIZZEZEY 31 March 2022
Rudranee Infrastructure Private Limited 84,62,385 84,62,385
Kalyan Sangam Infratech Limited 3,90,625 3,90,625
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited 7,89,999 7,89,999

No. of preference shares pledged

EDEEETEN 31 March 2022

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited 95,000 95,000
Kalyan Sangam Infratech Limited 6,09,375 6,09,375

Note 6.4 Holding Company’s Management is in discussion with the respective lenders, clients for the availability of right of way and
other required clearances and is confident of resolving the matter without any loss to the respective SPVs. Therefore, based on certain
estimates like future business plans, growth prospects, ongoing discussions with the clients and consortium lenders, on the basis of the
orders of Hon'ble NCLAT, Management believes that the net-worth of SIBPL does not represent its true market value and the realizable
amount of SIBPL is higher than the carrying value of the non-current investments and Trade receivable as at March 31, 2022 and due
to which these are considered as good and recoverable.
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Note 7 Loans

EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022
Amount
Unsecured, considered good
Non-current
Security and other deposits -
Loans to related parties (Refer note 36)
- considered doubtful 2,544 17 2,227.40
Less : Impairment loss provision (2,544.17) (2,227.40)
Total non-current loans S -
Current
Loans to related parties (Refer note 35) - -
Loan to Others 2.43 2.43
Security and other deposits = 2714
Total non-current loans 2.43 29.57
Total loans 2.43 29.57
Note 7.1 Break up of security details
EARVET( O PER 31 March 2022
Amount
Loans considered good - unsecured 2.43 29.57
Loans - credit impaired 2,544 17 2,227.40
Total 2,546.60 2,256.97
Less : Loss allowance 2,544.17 2,227.40
Total loans 2.43 29.57
Note 8 Other financial assets
Name of the Company As at As at
EARVET( O PER 31 March 2022
[ Amount__[EETS
Non-current
Margin money deposits (Refer note below) 631.25 526.83
Interest receivables on deposits = .
Balance with Govt authorities 17.01 17.01
Security and other deposits
- related parties =
- others 88.49 90.29
Financial guarantees = 49.07
Total non-current financial assets 736.75 683.20
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(Contd.)
Name of the Company As at As at
IV EL W Ii7E B 31 March 2022
Amount
Current
Receivable from related parties (Refer note 36) 17,131.99 17,001.84
Receivable from others 8,863.71 8,175.69
Interest accrued on deposits =
- from related parties (Refer note 35) - -
- from Others = -
Security and other deposits 137.51 55.39
Compensation receivables from government authorities 2,982.26 2,982.26
Financial guarantees 22.63 26.18
Loan to employees
- considered good = 73.92
- considered doubtful 166.56 250.24
29,304.67 28,565.52

Less: impairment allowance for doubtful advances (166.56) (250.24)
Total current financial assets 29,138.11 28,315.28
Total other financial assets 29,874.86 28,998.48

Note: The deposits maintained by the Group with the bank comprise time deposits, which are held in DSRA accounts as a security to
the lenders as per the Common Loan Agreement which can be withdrawn by the Group at any point with prior notice and without
penalty on the principal.

Note 9 Income tax assets (net)

i. The following table provides the details of income tax assets and liabilities:

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Amount Amount

Income tax assets 8.26 8.26

Current income tax liabilities

Net income tax assets/(liabilities) 8.26 8.26
Presented as :

Income tax assets 191.67 171.30
Current income tax liabilities 3,754.88 3,702.50
Net income tax liabilities (3,563.21) (3,531.21)

ii. The gross movement in the current tax asset/ (liability) is as follows:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Net current income tax assets/ (liabilities) at the beginning (3,531.21) (3,035.36)
Income tax paid/(Refund) 7,094.42 (495.85)

Provision for tax expense = -

Tax adjustment for earlier years = -
Net current income tax assets/ liabilities at the end (3,563.21) (3,531.21)
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Year ended Year ended
EJLVEL 72kl 31 March 2022

Amount

ili. Income tax expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss comprises:

Current income taxes

Tax adjustment for earlier years

Deferred income taxes

Income tax expenses/ (income) (net)

iv. A reconciliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the
profit / (loss) before income taxes is as below:

Year ended Year ended
EXNVET WOrEI 31 March 2022

BT Amount
Profit/(loss) before income tax (1,20,183.45) (91,956.14)
Applicable income tax rate 31.20% 31.20%
Computed expected tax expense = -

Effect of expenses not allowed for tax purpose = -

Tax adjustments for earlier years = -

Reversal of deferred tax assets in absence of reasonable certainty = -

Income tax (income)/ expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss - -

v. Components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities arising on account of temporary differences are:

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

BT Amount

Deferred income tax asset

Impairment loss provision of financial assets 10,746.20 9,974.02
Provision for employee benefits 78.96 26.78
Unpaid bonus = -
Unabsorbed depreciation and loss 44,715.93 41,266.35
Others = .
Deferred tax assets 55,541.09 51,267.14
Deferred income tax liability

Timing difference on tangible and intangible assets depreciation and amortisation 1,126.30 0.05
Timing difference on disputed claims excluded for tax purpose = -
Deferred tax liability 1,126.30 0.05
Deferred tax assets recognized to the extent of liabilities (1,14.71) 7.19
Deferred tax (liability)/ assets (net) 11.59 11.59

AThe Group has recognised deferred tax assets to the extent of deferred tax liabilities in the absence of reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.
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Note 10 Other assets
As at As at
EIRVET( P23 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Non-current
Capital advances
- related parties = -
- others 4.51 4.50
Balances with government authorities = .
Prepaid expenses = -
Total other non-current assets 4.51 4.50
Current
Advance to suppliers and sub-contractors
- considered good 1,019.76 1,015.88
- considered doubtful 3,136.48 3,136.48
Advance to employees 0.52 0.55
Advance to others 9.39 0.36
Balances with government authorities 39.13 39.13
Balances with related parties 247.01 40.60
Unbilled work 12,087.00 12,532.48
Prepaid expenses = 10.69
Total other current assets 16,539.29 16,776.17
Less : Impairment allowance for doubtful advances (3,136.48) (3,136.48)
13,402.81 13,639.69
Total other assets 13,407.32 13,644.19
Note 11 Inventories
As at As at
EIRVET( P23 31 March 2022
Amount
Construction materials 3,525.30 3,696.33
Total inventories 3,525.30 3,696.33
Note 12 Current investments
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
[\ CREYL T B No. of units  Amount
Investments in Non-trade, mutual funds valued at fair value through
profit and loss”
Reliance Money Manager Fund - Daily Dividend Plan 250 3.07 250 3.04
(Face value of ¥ 1,000 each)
Total current investments 3.07 3.04

A Face value of ¥ 10 each, unless otherwise stated
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Note 13 Trade receivables

As at As at
EIRVE L PERN 31 March 2022
Amount
Current
(unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)
Trade receivables (Refer note below)
- considered good 85,509.88 68,440.34
- considered doubtful 15,016.14 12,682.48
Receivables from related parties (Refer note 35) - 5,282.02
1,00,526.01 86,404.84
Impairment allowance (allowance for doubtful debts) (15,016.14) (12,682.48)
(15,016.14) (12,682.48)
Total trade receivables 85,509.88 73,722.36
13.1 Includes retention money 7,420.56 7,402.56
13.2 Trade receivables
Trade receivables considered good - secured = -
Trade receivables considered good - unsecured 85,509.88 73,722.36
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk = -
Trade receivables - credit impaired - unsecured 15,016.14 12,682.48
Total 1,00,526.01 86,404.84
Less : Loss allowance 15,016.14 12,682.48
Total trade receivables 85,509.88 73,722.36

13.3 Trade receivables and other current assets as at March 31, 2023 include trade receivables amounting to X 74,749.41 lakhs (March
31, 2022: X 57,636.97 lakhs) and unbilled revenue amounting ¥ 3,965.57 lakhs respectively, in respect of projects which have been
outstanding for a substantial period (including receivables in respect of projects closed/substantially closed). Based on the contract
terms and the ongoing recovery/ arbitration procedures (which are at various stages), Management is reasonably confident of recovering
these amounts in full. Accordingly, these amounts have been considered as good and recoverable. Balances of Trade Receivables are
subject to balance confirmation and adjustments, if any.

13.4 Trade receivables as at 31 March 2023 includes X 3,688.14 lakhs (31 March 2022: X 7,587.74 lakhs) due from private companies in
which the Company’s director is a director or a member.

13.5 Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 to 90 days.

13.6 The Group recognises lifetime expected credit losses on trade receivables using a smplified approach by computing the expected
credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss
experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the receivables
that are due and rates used in provision matrix.

Movement in allowance for credit losses of receivables are as follows :

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

BRI Amount

Balance at the beginning of the year 12,682.48 10,907.39
Charge in the statement of profit and loss 2,333.66 5,045.70
Release to statement of profit and loss - (3,270.61)

Balance at the end of the year 15,016.14 12,682.48
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Particulars As at As at
EARVET( P OPER 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Trade Receivables - ageing schedule
Unsecured, considered good & undisputed
- Unbilled = 8,132.58
- Billed and due
- Less than 6 Months 427.72 2,628.91
- 6 months - 1year 959.58 1,701.52
- 1-2years 2,626.49 2,902.95
- 2-3years 472.78 719.44
- More than 3 years 81,023.31 57,636.97
Disputed- Credit Impaired
- More than 3 years 15,016.14 12,682.48
1,00,526.02 86,404.84
Less - Provision for Impairment (15,016.14) (12,682.48)
Total 85,509.88 73,722.36
Note 14 Cash and cash equivalents
As at As at
IV EL W Ii7E B 31 March 2022
Amount
Balances with banks
- Current accounts in Indian rupees 701.97 811.13
- indeposit account (with maturity upto 3 months) 6.52 -
Cash on hand 39.32 33.12
Total cash and cash equivalents 747.80 844.25
Note 15 Other bank balances
As at As at
IV EL W Ii7E B 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Earmarked balances with banks for:
Margin money deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months and remaining 0.00 6.45
maturities of less than 12 months
Balances with bank for unclaimed dividend (refer note 15.1 below) 0.63 0.63
Total other bank balances 0.63 7.08

Note 15.1 There are no amounts due and outstanding to be credited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as at 31 March

2023.
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As at As at
EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022

Note 16 Share capital

BT Amount

Authorised share capital

3,25,00,000 Equity shares of ¥ 10 each 3,250.00 7,250.00
(31 March 2023: 32,500,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each)

25,00,000 1% Non cumulative redeemable preference shares of X 10 each 250.00 250.00
(31 March 2023: 2,500,000 preference shares of ¥ 10 each)

3,75,00,000 0.01% Non -Convertible Redeemable Preference Share of X 10 Each 3,750.00 0.00
(31 March 2023: 37,500,000 preference shares of X 10 each)

Total authorised share capital 3,500.00 7,500.00

2,500,000 1% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares of ¥ 10 each issued to BHS
Housing Private Limited have been classified as borrowings (see note 17).

Issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital:

2,56,98,372 Equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 2,569.84 2,569.84
(31 March 2021: 25,698,372 equity shares of X 10 each)

Total issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital 2,569.84 2,569.84

a. Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

[ Number  [ERESY
As at 1 April 2021 2,56,98,372 2,569.84
Issued during the year = .
As at 31 March 2022 2,56,98,372 2,569.84
Issued during the year = -
As at 31 March 2023 2,56,98,372 2,569.84

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

The Holding Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is
entitled to one vote per share. The Holding Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by
the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except interim
dividend, if any.

In the event of liquidation of the Holding Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Holding Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders.

c. Shareholding of more than 5% and Promoter Holding:

As at 31 March 2023

Name of the Shareholder As at 31 March 2022

% held No. of shares

Promoter

Bhawanishankar H Sharma 5.24% 13,46,708 5.24% 13,46,708
BHS Housing Private Limited 13.04% 33,50,000 13.04% 33,50,000
Vikram B Sharma 4.21% 10,82,942 4.21% 10,82,942
Vikas B Sharma 6.84% 17,58,753 6.84% 17,58,753
Non-promoter

Kitara PIIN 1101 9.20% 23,64,344 9.20% 23,64,344

As per records of the Holding Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.
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d. Details of shares held by promoter(s) / promoter group (s) as at

Name of the shareholder As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

% Change | % held ‘ No. of % Change % held No. of

if any shares if any shares
BHS Housing Private Limited = 13.04% 3350000 - 13.04% 3350000
Vikas Bhawanishankar Sharma = 6.84% 1758753 - 6.84% 1758753
Supreme Villa Private Limited = 4.95% 1272171 - 4.95% 1272171
Bhawanishankar H Sharma = 5.24% 1346708 - 5.24% 1346708
Vikram Bhavanishankar Sharma = 4.21% 1082942 - 4.21% 1082942
Phool Kanwar H Sharma = 0.35% 90000 - 0.35% 90000
Barkha Vikram Sharma = 0.03% 7500 - 0.03% 7500
Shweta V Sharma = 0.02% 5000 - 0.02% 5000

e. Bonus shares/ buy back/shares for consideration other than cash issued during past five years:
(i) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contracts without payment being received in cash
- Nil
(i) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares - Nil
(i) Aggregate number and class of shares bought back - Nil
f. 7,462,505 (31 March 2022: 7,462,505) equity shares held by the promoters of the Company (including promoter group Companies)

as at 31 March 2023 are pledged as security in respect of amounts borrowed by the Company and its Group Companies.

Note 17 Borrowings

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Amount Amount

Non-current portion:

Secured

(A) Restructured rupee term loans (RTL)
(i) From Banks (Refer note 17.1) - -
(i) From Others - -
(B) Working capital term loan (WCTL) from banks (Refer note 17.1) - -
(C) Funded interest term loan (FITL)
() From Banks (Refer notes 17.1 and 20.2) - -
(i) From Others - -
(D) Other rupee term loans

(i) From Banks 68,456.92 68,434.86

(i) From Others (Refer notes 20.3, 20.4 and 20.5) 53,993.77 53,993.77

(i)  From Financial Institutes 21,412.91 21,405.92
(E) 11% Non Convertible Debenture (Refer Note 17.8(vi)) 5,246.99 4,788.04
Unsecured

Liability component of financial instruments (refer note 17.7)

1% Non cumulative redeemable preference shares of ¥ 10 each 2,500.00 2,500.00

(2,500,000 non cumulative, non convertible, redeemable preference shares of ¥ 10 each)

0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares 624.61 -
of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris |

(6,24,609 0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference

Shares of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris I)
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SJLVEL P72l 31 March 2022
BRI Amount
0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares 1,794.62 -
of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris |l
(25,71,750 0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference
Shares of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris )
0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares 4,163.68 -
of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris IlI
(10,252,899 0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable
Preference Shares of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris I1l)
0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference Shares 2,377.46 -
of 100 Each)- Seris IV
(12,032,176 0.001% Non Cummulative Non Convertible Compulsorily Redeemable Preference
Shares of ¥ 100 Each)- Seris V)
Total non-current borrowings 1,60,570.96 1,51,122.59
Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Secured
(A) Restructured rupee term loans (RTL)
(i) From Banks (Refer notes 17.1 and 20.2) = -
(i) From Others - -
(B) Working capital term loan (WCTL) from banks (Refer note 17.1) - -
(C) Funded interest term loan (FITL)
(i) From Banks (Refer note 17.1) - -
(i) From Others - -
(D) Other rupee term loans
(i)  From Banks = -
(i) From Others (Refer notes 20.3, 20.4 and 20.5) - -
(i)  From Financial Institutes -
11% Non Convertible Debenture of ¥ 1000 Each =
Total current maturities of long-term borrowings 0.01 0.01
Total borrowings 1,60,570.97 1,51,122.59
17.1 Net Debt Reconciliation
An analysis of net debt and the movement in net debt is as follows:
EARVE( O PERN 31 March 2022
BT Amount
Cash and Cash equivalents 576.81 844.25
Liquid Investments 3.07 3.04
Current borrowings (2,82,992.68) (2,79,651.54)
Non-current borrowings (5,67,275.1) (4,45,388.52)

(including interest accrued and current maturities of long term borrowings)

Net debt (8,49,687.90)

(7,24,192.76)
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Other assets Liabilities from Total
financing activities
Cash and Cash Liquid Non-current Current
equivalents | investments = borrowings | borrowings
Net debt as at 1 April 2021 72215 2.63| (2,45,039.78) | (3,95,902.28) | (6,40,217.28)
Cash flows 122.10 - - 122.10
Interest expense - 0.41 (34,611.76) (49,486.24) (84,097.59)
Interest paid - - - -
Principal paid - - - -
Net debt as at 31 March 2022 844.25 3.04| (2,79,651.54) | (4,45,388.52)| (7,24,192.76)
Cash flows (96.42) - - (267.45)
Interest expense/ Interest Income 0.03 (3,341.14) | (1,21,886.59) | (1,25,227.70)
(including unapplied interest expenses)
Interest paid - - -
Principal paid - - -
Net debt as at 31 March 2023 747.83 3.07| (2,82,992.68)| (5,67,275.11)| (8,49,687.91)
Note 18 Other financial liabilities
As at As at
EANEL W OPERE 31 March 2022
Amount Amount

Non-current
Financial guarantees 68.00 127.36
Retention Money Payable to EPC Contractor
- Payable to Related party = -
- Payable to others 28.52 28.52
Total non-current financial liabilities 96.51 155.88
Current
Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note 17) 84,873.96 86,733.37
Interest accrued and due 3,87,262.69 2,86,075.71
Interest accrued and not due 1,06,441.70 83,914.46
Unclaimed dividends * 0.69 0.98
Due for capital expenditure
- related parties (Refer note 36) 140.64 1,868.54
- others 43.03 50.71
Other payables 1,085.47 1,028.09
Advance towards share application money pending allotment *# = -
Payable for purchase of investments = -
Financial guarantees = -
Others
- Due to employees 1,073.89 824.54
- Book overdraft
- Security deposits = 14.92
- others
Payable to Joint Venture = -
Other payables to related parties (11,303.24) (11,335.03)
Total current financial liabilities 5,69,618.82 4,49,176.30
Total other financial liabilities 5,69,715.33 4,49,332.18
~ Not due for credit to Investor Education and Protection Fund
Other financial liabilities carried at amortised cost 5,69,715.33 4,49,332.18

Other financial liabilities carried at FVPL
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Note 19 Provisions

EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022
BT Amount

Non-current
Provision for employee benefits
- Gratuity 31.50 36.73
- Leave entitlement and compensated absences 8.26 7.28
Provision for resurfacing expenses (Refer note 19.1) 6,102.23 5,492.49
Total non-current provisions 6,141.99 5.536.50
Current
Provision for employee benefits
- Gratuity 16.19 13.41
- Leave entitlement and compensated absences 23.01 20.60
Total current provisions 39.20 34.01
Total provisions 6,181.19 5,570.51

Note 19.1 Resurfacing expenses

The Group has a contractual obligation to maintain, replace or restore infrastructure at the end of each concession period. The Group
has recognized the provision in accordance with Ind AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets i.e. at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. Resurfacing expenses are required to
be incurred to maintain the road in the same condition and standard as constructed from the date of the work order till it is finally
handed over to the Government at the end of the concession period. The actual expense incurred at the end of the period may vary
from the above. No reimbursements are expected from any sources against the above obligation.

Particulars
As at 1 April 2021 4,993.31
Addition/(Deletion) during the year 49918
As at 31 March 2022 5,492.49
Addition/(Deletion) during the year 609.74
Reduction on account of Non Consolidation of “SIBPL" -
As at 31 March 2023 6,102.23
Note 20 Current borrowings
As at

As at
31 March 2023

31 March 2022

BETTTEE  Amount
I. Secured
Rupee Loan from Banks
Cash credit facilities (Repayable on demand) 1,39,425.21 1,39,422.71
Term loan from banks (Refer notes 17.5, 20.2 and 20.3) 1,367.31 1,367.31
Current maturities of long term borrowings 1,19,079.79 1,18,723.40
2,59,872.32 2,59,513.42
Il.  Unsecured (Repayable on demand)
Bank overdraft - -
Term loan from banks 3,000.00 3,000.00
Loans from
- related parties * 20,112.37 17,130.13
- Optionally convertible debentures = -
- others * 8.00 8.00
Total current borrowings (I+11) 2,82,992.68 2,79,651.54

A These are interest free loans and are repayable on demand
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Note 20.1: Current Borrowings of SIBPL as at March 31, 2023 include balance amounting to ¥ 65,454.11 Lakhs (principal amount), in
respect of which confirmations/ statements from the respective banks/lenders have not been received. Further, in respect of certain
loans while principal balance has been confirmed from the confirmations issued by the banks/lenders, the interest accrued amounting
31986.07 Lakhs have not been confirmed by banks/lenders. In the absence of confirmations/statements from the lenders, the Company
has provided for interest and other penal charges on these borrowings based on the latest communication available from the respective
lenders at the interest rate specified in the agreement. The Company’s management believes that amount payable on settlement will
not exceed the liability provided in books in respect of these borrowings. Accordingly, classification of these borrowings into current
and non-current as at March 31, 2023 is based on the original maturity terms stated in the agreements with the lenders.

Note 20.2 Security for cash credit facilities:

Cash credit facilities availed from bankers carries an interest rate of 13% per annum and are secured by hypothecation charge on the
current assets of the Group on first pari passu basis with existing and proposed working capital lenders in consortium arrangement.
These facilities are further secured by way of certain collaterals, on pari passu basis, provided by the Company including personal
guarantee of Company's directors and corporate guarantee of BHS Housing Private Limited and Supreme Housing & Hospitality
Private Limited.

Note 20.3 Refer Note 33 In case of Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited ("SVBTPL"), a eartwhile subsidiary company, in
which the company's current maturities of non-current borrowings from financial institutions as at March 31, 2023 having balance of
% 15,924.75 lakhs and its interest of ¥ 4,987.63 lakhs, which direct confirmations from the lender have not been received. These
borrowings have been classified into current, as the loan has been classified as NPA. Further, whilst we have been able to perform
alternate procedure with respect to certain balance, in the absence of confirmation from the lenders, we are unable to comment on
the adjustments, if any that may be required to the carrying value of these balances on account of changes, if any, to the terms and
conditions of the transactions, and consequential impact, on the accompanying standalone financial statements.

Note 20.4 Refer Note 33 In case of Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited ("KMTPL"), a earstwhile subsidiary company, in which
the company's current maturities of non-current borrowings from financial institutions as at March 31, 2023 having balance of ¥
3,113.08 Lakhs and its interest of ¥ 4,190.93 lakhs for which direct confirmations from the lender have not been received. These
borrowings have been classified into current, as the loan has been classified as NPA. Further, whilst we have been able to perform
alternate procedure with respect to certain balance, in the absence of confirmation from the lenders, we are unable to comment on
the adjustments, if any that may be required to the carrying value of these balances on account of changes, if any, to the terms and
conditions of the transactions, and consequential impact, on the accompanying standalone financial statements.

Note 20.5 Refer Note 33 In case of Supreme Manor Wada Bhiwandi Infrastruture Private Limited ("SMWBIPL")'s current maturities of
non-current borrowings from financial institutions as at March 31, 2023 having balance of ¥ 7,160.60 Lakhs and its interest of ¥
26497.96 lakhs for which direct confirmations from the lender have not been received. These borrowings have been classified into
current, as the loan has been classified as NPA. SMWBIPL's management believes that amount payable on settlement will not exceed
the liability provided in books in respect of these borrowings. Accordingly, classification of these borrowings into current and non
current as at March 31, 2023 is based on the original maturity terms stated in the agreements with the lenders.

Note 20.6 Refer Note 33 In case of Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited ("PNIPPL")'s current maturities of non-current borrowings
from financial institutions as at March 31, 2023 having balance of X 2,743.38 Lakhs and its interest of X 1,416.49 lakhs for which direct
confirmations from the lender have not been received. These borrowings have been classified into current, as the loan has been
classified as NPA. PNIPPL's management believes that amount payable on settlement will not exceed the liability provided in books in
respect of these borrowings. Accordingly, classification of these borrowings into current and non current as at March 31, 2023 is based
on the original maturity terms stated in the agreements with the lenders.

Note 20.7 Refer Note 33 In case of Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited ("SPITPL")'s current maturities of non-current
borrowings from financial institutions as at March 31, 2023 having balance of X 75,422.07 Lakhs and its interest of ¥ 45,750.95 lakhs for
which direct confirmations from the lender have not been received. These borrowings have been classified into current, as the loan
has been classified as NPA. SPITPL's management believes that amount payable on settlement will not exceed the liability provided in
books in respect of these borrowings. Accordingly, classification of these borrowings into current and non current as at March 31, 2023
is based on the original maturity terms stated in the agreements with the lenders.

Note 20.8 In September 2014, the Joint Lenders Forum (JLF) lead by State Bank of India (SBI) had appraised a Corporate Loan to the
Company out of which part amount was sanctioned and disbursed by SBI and the balance was to be tied up with other lenders under
exclusive security. Pending tie up with the other lenders, the JLF decided to incorporate one-time restructuring under the JLF mode of
the entire borrowings of the Company. During the quarter ended 31 March 2016, based on the direction of the Reserve Bank of India
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(RBI) during its Assets Quality Review, borrowings from SBI were classified as Non-Performing Assets (NPA). Consequent to the classification
of borrowings as NPA by SBI, borrowings from other consortium lenders got classified as NPA during the year ended 31 March 2017,
however, the lenders have not recalled or initiated recovery proceedings for the existing facilities, at present. Considering, the classification
of borrowing as NPA, certain lenders are not accruing interest while providing account statements of the borrowings, whereas the
Company, on prudence, has accrued interest expenses at rates specified in the agreement with the respective lenders/ latest available
sanction letters received from such lenders. (Also, refer note 33)

Note 20.9 Contractual loan principal amounting to X 116,310 lakhs (31 March 2022: ? 116,310 lakhs) and the interest amount of ¥
212,568.11 lakhs (31 March 2022: X 212,568.11 lakhs) respectively is due and outstanding to be paid as at 31 March 2023.

20.10 Terms of repayment and details of security
(A) Interest rate and terms of repayment
Restructured rupee term loans (RTL)

RTL carry an interest rate of SBI Base Rate+1% plus interest tax (11% as at 31 March 2020) to be reset after a moratorium period
of 2 years. These loans are repayable in 32 structured quarterly instalments commencing 31 December 2016 and ending on 30
September 2024.

Working capital term loan (WCTL)

These loans carry an interest rate of SBI Base Rate+1% plus interest tax (11 % as at 31 March 2020) to be reset after a moratorium
period of 2 years. These loans are repayable in 20 structured quarterly instalments commencing 31 December 2016 and ending
on 30 September 2021.

Funded interest term loan (FITL-I), (FITL-I) and (FITL-III)

These loans carry an interest rate of SBI Base Rate+1% plus interest tax (10.30 % as at 31 March 2020) to be reset after a
moratorium period of 2 years. These loans are repayable in 20 structured quarterly instalments commencing 31 December 2016
and ending on 30 September 2021.

(A) Security created in respect of RTL/WCTL/FITL
| Borrowings from ICICI Bank are secured by the following:
(i) Exclusive security interest in the form of:
- Pledge of 474,829 shares (31 March 2021: 474,829 shares) of the Company

- Pledge over 30% shares of Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited (SIBOT) and Non Disposal Undertaking
over 18.99% shares of SIBOT

- Subservient charge on current assets and movable fixed assets of the Company

- Residual charge on optionally convertible instruments and/or debt infused by the Company directly or indirectly
into three projects, namely Patiala Malerkotla, Sangli-Shiroli and Ahmednagar-Tembhurni.

- Second charge on total saleable area admeasuring 284,421 Sq. ft. covering 8 floors of B Wing of Supreme Business
Park, Powai, Mumbai

(i) First charge on the cash flows of the borrower which shall be pari passu with the other lenders without any preference
or priority to one over the other or others.

Il Except as stated in Point (I) above, borrowings from other lenders, are secured by way of:
(i)  first pari passu charge on the moveable fixed assets of the Company procured or obtained by utilizing the aforesaid
facilities
(i) first pari passu charge (except as stated in point (g) below, where charge is second) on the existing collateral and
pledge of shares

a) GlaNo. 3 to 8, admeasuring 3,000 sq. ft., in Bhawani Service Industrial Estate Limited, Mumbai bearing CTS No.76
of village Tirandaz, Powai, Mumbai

b)  Chitrarath Studio, admeasuring 30,256.74 sq.ft, situated at Powai bearing Survey No.13 to 15 corresponding CTS
bearing No.26 A of village Powai, Mumbai owned by a promoter director.
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(ii)

c)  Extension of hypothecation charge on pari passu basis on the residual fixed assets of the borrower

d) Office No. from 901 to 905, having carpet area admeasuring 6,792 sq. ft., situated in Tower “B" on 9th floor in
“Millennium Plaza’ situated at Sector 27, Delhi, Gurgaon, Haryana owned by Company and its promoter directors.

e) Lien on term deposit face value of X 14 lakhs on pari passu basis to working capital lenders

f)  Pledge of 2,173,000 equity shares of the Company held by the promoter directors on pari passu basis to working
capital lenders

g) Supreme House, Plot No. 94/C located at Powai, Mumbai (First charge with SREI Infrastructure Finance Limited
against their term loan to SIBOT)

h)  Pledge of investments as stated in Note 6.5 and 6.6

first pari passu on the current assets of the Company

(iv) first pari passu charge on the cash flows of the Company

(v)

pledge of 3,642,332 equity shares held by promoters (including 2,173,000 equity shares stated in Il (f) above)

(vi) Pledge of Compulsory Convertible Debentures (CCD) of ¥ 80,550 lakhs extended to Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private

Limited. The Company's lenders may exercise the right of conversion of the CCDs into equity within 18 months from the
date of implementation of the JLF Restructuring Package.

(vii) first charge on the immoveable property situated at (i) Village Talavali, Taluka-Bhiwandi, Thane; and (ii) Village Mouje-

Dapode, Taluka-Sudhagad, Raigad.

(vii) second charge on the immoveable property situated at B Wing area admeasuring 45,208 Sq ft. and some additional

(ix)

)

(x)

area to be identified by the Company at Supreme Business Park bearing Survey No.I13/2 and 13/l (part) and CTS No. 27,
Survey No. 14 and CTS No. 23- A and Survey No. 15 (part) and CTS No. 26- A situated at Supreme City, Hiranandani
Complex, Powai, Mumbai (first charge being held by Syndicate Bank)

subservient charge on the immoveable property situated at B Wing total area admeasuring 284,421 Sq. ft. at Supreme
Business Park bearing Survey No. 13/2 and 13/1(part) and CTS No. 27, Survey No. |4 and CTS No.23-A and Survey No. 15
(part) and CTS No 26- A situated at Supreme City, Hiranandani Complex, Powai, Mumbai (first charge being held by
Syndicate Bank and second charge being held by ICICI Bank)

First pari passu charge on certain plant and equipment as specified in Part B of Schedule IX to MJLF agreement and all
equipment acquired by utilising the External Commercial Borrowings (ECB) loan from AXIS Bank.

a) subservient charge on certain immoveable properties:

- 13 flats with carpet area of 11,500 sq. ft. in Aishwarya Co.op. Housing Society bearing CTS No. 64/E/6 of village
Tirandaz, Powai, Mumbai

- Agricultural land of 106,170 sq. mt. bearing survey no. 119/1, 129/6, 1304b, 130/5131, 132/2s, 131/1b and 123/2b
situated at Talavali village, Thane, Maharashtra.

- Flat No. 510 on 5th Floor of ABW Tower located at IIFCO Chow, Sukhrauli village, Haryana
- Fixed deposit or unconditional bank guarantee of ¥ 500.00 lakhs;
b) subservient charge on following:
Irrevocable and unconditional personal guarantee of the Promoter(s);
Fixed deposit or unconditional bank guarantee of ¥ 500.00 lakhs;
Corporate Guarantee of BHS Housing Private Limited and Supreme Housing & Hospitality Private Limited

Demand Promissory Note

The entire facilities shall be secured by way of:

0]

(i

an irrevocable, unconditional, joint and several corporate guarantee from BHS Housing Private Limited and Supreme
Housing Hospitality Private Limited; and

an irrevocable, unconditional, joint and several personal guarantee from its promoter directors.
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20.11 The MJLF Agreement provides a right to the Lenders to get a recompense of their waivers and sacrifices made as part of the loan
restructuring arrangement. The recompense payable by the borrowers depends on various factors including improved performance
of the borrowers and other conditions. The aggregate present value of the sacrifice made/ to be made by lenders as per the MJLF
Agreement is X 16,842 lakhs (31 March 2018: X 16,842.00 lakhs) as at the year end.

20.12 External commercial borrowings from Axis Bank carried interest @ 6 Months LIBOR plus 3.45% per annum (quarterly rests)
which was 3.85% per annum. The loan was fully repaid during the year ended 31 March 2016. The loan was secured by first charge on
assets procured from this loan and pari passu second charge on the current assets of the Company and personal guarantee of the
promoter directors.

20.13 Other rupee term loans from banks:

Loans from other banks carry interest in the range of @ 10.35% to 12.75% per annum and are secured by hypothecation of the assets
created out of these loan and personal guarantee of a director of the Company. These loans are repayable over the period of 5-41
years.

20.14 Term loans from others:

Loans from other carries interest @ base rate (18% as at 31 March 2020) minus 2.19 % per annum and are repayable in 35 monthly
instalments over the tenure of the loans having various maturity dates. These loans are secured by first charge on the specific
equipment financed out of the said loans, pledge of shares held by a promoter director and personal guarantee of the promoter
directors.

20.15 Rights, preferences, restrictions and conversion terms attached to preference shares issued by the Company

The Company had, on 13 May 2011, allotted 2,500,000 non cumulative, non convertible, redeemable preference shares of ¥ 10 each at
a premium of X 90 per share to BHS Housing Private Limited. The Preference Shares shall be redeemable at any time after the expiry
of two years but before the expiry of ten years from the date of allotment at a premium of ¥ 90 per share.

These preference shares carry preferential right of dividend at the rate of 1%. The holders of Preference Shares have no rights to
receive notices of, attend or vote at general meetings except in certain limited circumstances. On a distribution of assets of the
Company, on a winding-up or other return of capital (subject to certain exceptions), the holders of Preference Shares have priority
over the holders of equity shares to receive the capital paid up on those shares.

20.16 Security details, repayment terms and other particulars in respect of loans availed by the subsidiary companies:

() Term loan from financial institutions as on 31 March 2021 include X 3,000.00 lakhs loan availed by Supreme Infrastructure BOT
Private Limited, a subsidiary company, repayable in quarterly instalments over a period of 5 years. These term loans together with
all interest, expenses and other monies this agreement is inter alia secured by:

a) Charge on office building- Supreme House situated in Powai, Mumbai;

b) Second charge on equipment hypothecated to Srei Equipment Finance Private Limited by Supreme Infrastructure India
Limited and all related entities

¢)  Undertaking from Supreme Infrastructure India Limited
d) Second pari-passu charge on all current assets, fixed movable and immovable assets of Supreme Infrastructure India Limited

(i) Term loan from banks as on 31 March 2021 include ¥ 8,038.85 lakhs loan availed by Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited,
a subsidiary company carrying interest rate base rate plus 1.75% and is repayable in 126 monthly instalments commencing from
January 2014. These term loans are secured by way of hypothecation of intangible assets and fixed assets of the borrower and
pledge of 51% of the shares held by the promoters in the paid-up equity capital of the borrower.The cash flows from the project
are not sufficient to take care of debt servicing (Interest & Installment), due to which these borrowings have been classified as
Non-Performing assets by the lender. As per JLF meeting held on 08/01/2018 both the lenders have recalled or initiated recovery
proceedings for the existing liabilities at present. Accordingly classification of these borrowings is done under current
borrowingCorporate guarantee is given by Supreme Infrastructure India Limited towards these loans.

(iiiy Term loan from banks as on 31 March 2027 include % 11,579.30 lakhs and Fl include ¥ 351.14 lakhs loan availed by Kotkapura
Muktsar Tollways Private Limited, a subsidiary company, carries interest rate of base rate plus 2.25% to 3.25%. These loans are
repayable over a period of 13 years by means of 44 quarterly instalments commencing after a moratorium of 4 quarters from the
date of toll commencement. These term loans are secured by:a) A first mortgage and charge on all the borrower’s immoveable
properties, both present and future, save and except the Project Assets (as defined in Concession Agreement) and personal
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guarantee of the promoter directors;b) A first charge on all the borrower’s tangible movable assets, including movable plant and
machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and all other movable assets, both present and
future save and except the Project Assets.c) A first charge over all accounts of the borrower including the Escrow Account and the
Sub-Accounts (or any account in substitution thereof) that may be opened in accordance with the Agreement and Supplementary
Escrow Agreement or any of the other Project Documents and all funds from time to time deposited therein, the Receivables and
all Authorised Investments or other securities including Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA).d) Pledge of equity shares held by
the promoter to the extent of 51% of the paid-up equity share capital of the subsidiary.

(iv) Term Loan from Bank includes X 68,456.92 ( 31 March 2022: ¥ 68,434.86 lakhs) and term loan from Financial Institutes and others
includes ¥ 75,406.68 lakhs ( 31 March 2022: X 75,399.69 lakhs) availed by Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited, a
subsdiary company, carries an interest of Base rate + 2.75%. These loans are repayable in 135 monthly structural installments
commencing from 31 January 2017, ending as on 31 March 2028. These terms are secured by way of:

a) A first mortgage and charge on all the Borrower's immovable properties, both present and future, save and except the
Project Assets

b) A first charge on all the Borrower’s tangible movable assets, including movable plant and machinery, machinery spares,
tools and accessories, furniture, fixtures, vehicles and all other movable assets, both present and future save and except the
Project Assets.

c) A first charge over all accounts of the Borrower including the Escrow Account and the Sub-Accounts (or any account in
substitution thereof) that may be opened in accordance with this Agreement, the Supplementary Escrow Agreement, or any
of the other Project Documents and all funds from time to time deposited therein, the Receivables and all Authorised
Investments or other securities.

d) AFirstcharge on all intangibles assets of the Borrower including but not limited to goodwill, rights, undertaking and uncalled
capital present and future excluding the Project Assets.

e) Pledge of equity shares held by the Promoter aggregating to 51% (fifty one percent) of the issued, paid up and voting share
capital of the Borrower.aforesaid mortgages, charges, assignments and pledge of shares stipulated above for the benefit of
Lenders (Banks and Financial Institute) shall rank second pari-passu inter-se amongst the Lenders, subsequent and subservient
to the charges/mortgages and pledge created by the Company in favour of the NHAI who shall have a first ranking charge
on the aforesaid mortgages, charges, pledge and assignments.

Terms of Repayment:
a) Banks and Financial Institute:

Consortium lead banker viz State Bank of India has sanctioned revised repayment schedule for repayment of term loan in 32
quarterly unequal installments ranging from 0.25% to 8.24% commencing from June 2023 and ends on March 2031 at rate
of interest of 1year MCLR + 1.70% till PCOD and thereafter 1year MCLR + 0.90%. Term Loan from Financial Institute includes
Funded Interest Term Loan (FITL) which carry 10.00% rate of interest and repayment shall start from June 2031 in 4 quarterly
installments.

b) Other Parties (NHAI):

As per Triaprtite agreement dated November 9, 2016, National Highway Authority of India (NHAI) sanctioned One Time
Fund Infusion (OTFI) for the project. During the year NHAI made partial disbursement amounting to X 53,993.77 lakhs for the
project. Repayment of the OTFI will commence after COD in accordance with the financial model agreed between the
Authoritty and Lenders and shall carry an interest rate equal to 2% above the Bank Rate of RBI.

20.17 ‘Term Loan from financial institutions

The term loans carry interest rate 14.02% and repayment of term loan taken from Banks is to be made in 11 monthly installments
commencing from 15th November, 2017.

The loan is secured by way of first/exclusive charge over asstes including but not limited to any receivables.

During the year M/s Phoenix ARC Private Limited acquired the financial assistance (loans) extended by Uco Bank to the Company
under an Loan Assignment Agreement dated 31 March 2018. Pursuant to the Loan Assignment Agreement, the securities/rights and
interest of Uco Bank and the guarantees stand assigned to M/s Phoenix ARC Private Limited. Further the Company is in process of
signing the loan agreement with M/s Phoenix ARC Private Limited, hence repayment terms and interest rate has been considered the
same as with the previous lender.
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20.18 In respect of Supreme Manor Wada Bhiwandi Infrastructure Private Limited ('SMWBIPL') a subsidiary company, consequent to
the notification issued by the Government of Maharashtra (GoM) dated 26 May 2015 exempting Light Motor Vehicles from toll
collection and another notification issued during the demonetisation period for suspending toll collection on all the vehicles during
the period from 9 November 2016 to 2 December 2016, which resulted in substantial shortfall in revenue, and delay in payment due to
its lenders. In order to avoid the classification of borrowings as NPA, lenders have invoked Strategic Debt Restructuring (SDR) with
reference date of 24 November 2016. Subsequent to year ended 31 March 2017, the bankers have acquired 51% of equity share capital
in SMWBIPL. SMWBIPL's has filed claims with the relevant authority for the compensation towards the loss of revenue due to matters
stated as above. The management believes that the matter will be resolved amicably with the lenders including regaining majority

stake in this subsidiary once the compensation is received.
As at As at
EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022

Note 21 Trade payables

BT Amount

- Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises = 209.80
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 4,848.82 17,521.87
Total trade payables 4,848.82 17,731.67

Note 21.1 Trade payables are normally non-interest bearing and settled as per the payment terms stated in the contract.

Note 21.2 The Group has amounts due to micro and small suppliers registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act 2006 (MSMED Act)
As at As at
EXNET WwOrE3 31 March 2022

The disclosure pursuant to the said Act is as under:

BT Amount
Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act = 75.09
Interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act on the above amount = 13.51
Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond appointed day during the year = -
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act = -
Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act towards payments already made = 121.20
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year = 134.71

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act.

Note: This information, as required to be disclosed under the MSMED Act, has been determined to the extent such parties have been

identified on the basis of information available with the Group.
As at As at
EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022

Trade Payables - MSME

Trade Payables - MSME

BT Amount
Undisputed

- Unbilled

- Bill not due for payment

- Billed and due for payment = 209.80
Disputed = -
Total = 209.80
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As at As at
IV EL W Ii7E B 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Trade Payables - Others
Undisputed
- Unbilled = -
- Billed not due for payment = -
- Billed not due for payment 1,212.98 13,627.60
Disputed - Others
Total 1,212.98 13,627.60
Trade Payables - ageing schedule
As at As at
EARVET( O PER 31 March 2022
Amount
Undisputed - MSME
- Unbilled
- Billed and due
- Lessthan 1year = 36.86
- 1-2vyears = -
- 2-3years = -
- More than 3 years = 172.94
Disputed - MSME = -
Total = 209.80
Trade Payables - ageing schedule
Undisputed - Others
- Unbilled = -
- Billed and due
- Lessthan 1year = 901.81
- 1-2years 1,212.98 2,776.82
- 2-3years = -
- More than 3 years 3,635.83 3,894.27
Disputed - Others = 9,948.97
Total 4,848.81 17,521.87
Note 22 Other current liabilities
As at As at
EARVET( O PER 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Advance from contractees 554.88 554.88
Statutory dues payable 8,360.46 12,248.38
Other Liabilities 16.03 16.03
Salary payable 62.68 62.68
Other payables 2.34 1.22
Total other current liabilities 8,996.39 12,883.19
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Year ended Year ended
EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022

BTN Amount

Note 23 Revenue from operations

Construction and project related revenue 6,330.86 10,742.83
Toll collection 2,069.38 2,195.89
Sale of products 1,261.76 695.38
Compensation from government authorities = -
Total revenue from operations 9,662.01 13,634.10

Disaggregated revenue information

Revenue disaggregation as per industry verticle has been disclosed under segment information (Refer note 45)

Contract balances

Particulars As at As at
EXNVET WOk 31 March 2022

BT Amount
Trade receivables 85,509.88 73,722.36
Unbilled work in progress (contract assets) 12,087.00 12,532.48

Performance obligations

The aggregate value of performance obligations that are completely or partially unsatisfied as at 31 March 2022 is ¥ 33,781.98 lakhs,
of which approximately 20% is expected to be recognized as revenue within the next one year and the remaining thereafter.

Year ended Year ended
EXNET WOrEI 31 March 2022

Amount

Note 24 Other income

Interest income

- interest unwinding on financial assets 0.28 0.14
- interest unwinding on financial guarantees 67.72 67.72
- on margin money deposits 21.34 -

- income tax refund - -

Dividend income from non-current investments = 3.34

Other non-operating income

- Excess provision no longer required written back 333.94 -

- Profit on redemption of mutual funds (net) - -

- Fair value gain on investments (valued at FVTPL) (net) = -

- Fair value gain on mutual funds (valued at FVTPL) - 0.40
- Miscellaneous 21.60 3.27
Total other income 44488 74.87
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Note 25 Cost of construction materials consumed

Year ended Year ended
NV EL W li7E B 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Stock at beginning of the year 3,696.33 3,632.41
Add: Purchases 1,749.37 3,083.71
5,445.70 6,716.12
Less: Stock at the end of the year 3,525.30 3,696.33
1,920.39 3,019.79
Operation and maintenance cost 125.40 10.36
Subcontracting expenses 5,172.02 6,601.42
Total Cost of construction materials consumed 7,217.82 9,631.57
Note 26 Employee benefits expense
Year ended Year ended
EARVET( P OPER 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Salaries and wages 560.67 459.97
Contribution to provident and other funds 22.40 14.00
Gratuity 6.36 14.57
Staff welfare 45.56 15.69
Total employee benefits expense 634.99 504.23
Note 27 Finance costs
Year ended Year ended
EJNVEL WIi7E B 31 March 2022
Amount
Interest on:
- Termloans 54,166.18 43,168.39
- Cash credit facilities 39,571.09 34,611.76
- Others 34933 567.59
- External commercial borrowings 16,047.56 5,513.77
Other borrowing costs
- Bank charges and guarantee commission 150.45 236.50
1,10,284.60 84,098.00
Less: Finance costs capitalised under intangible asset under development = -
Total finance costs 1,10,284.60 84,098.00
Note 28 Depreciation and amortisation expense (Refer notes 3 and 4)
Year ended Year ended
IV EL W Ii7E B 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 858.52 1,057.90
Amortisation on intangible assets 1,478.47 1,478.47
Impairment charge on goodwill (Refer note 4.1) - -
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 2,336.99 2,536.37
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Year ended Year ended
EJNVEL IRl 31 March 2022

BT Amount

Note 29 Other expenses

Power and fuel 174.41 34118
Site related 32.70 549.32
Resurfacing (Refer note 19.1) 609.74 21.40
Rent and hire charges 22718 249.78
Transportation charges 26.15 52.65
Repairs and maintenance 751.28 27.68
Insurance 51.65 134
Rates and taxes 8.38 3.92
Postage and communication 147 41.00
Vehicle hiring and running 3.00 8.06
Toll booth charges 6.31 3.25
Impairment allowance (allowance for doubtful financial assets) - 558.79
Communication expenses 8.42 12.86
Advertisement 1.75 142
Printing and stationary 10.34 14.15
Travelling and conveyance 48.76 24.35
Legal and professional 713.34 461.53
Directors’ sitting fees 39.60 21.20
Share in toll revenue = 126.80
Auditors’ remuneration:
Audit fees 60.49 60.96
Limited review fees 15.00 15.00
Reimbursement of out of pocket expenses = 5.15
Electricity expenses = 1,020.38
Miscellaneous 438.40 227.07
Total other expenses 3,228.36 3,849.24

Note

29.1 The Group is not liable to incur any expenses on Corporate Social Responsibility as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

29.2 The Group has entered into cancellable operating lease for office premises, machinery and employee accommodation. Tenure of
leases generally vary between one year to four years. Terms of the lease include operating terms for renewal, terms of cancellation etc.
Lease payments in respect of the above leases are recognised in the statement of profit and loss under the head other expenses (Refer
note 29).
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Note 30 Exceptional items

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Amount Amount

Impairment allowance including expected credit loss allowance 6,587.56 5,045.70
(allowance for doubtful loans, trade receivable and other financial assets)

Impairment loss on assets = -

Profit on sale of asset - -

Additional contractual interest expense and other charges

Total exceptional items [expense/ (Income)] 6,587.56 5,045.70

Note 31 Earnings per share (EPS)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Amount Amount

Basic and diluted EPS
Profit/(loss) computation for basic earnings per share of X 10 each

Net profit/ (loss) as per the Statement of Profit and Loss available for equity R lakhs) (1,15,779.27) (90,568.61)
shareholders

Weighted average number of equity shares for EPS computation (Nos.) 2,56,98,372 2,56,98,372
EPS - Basic and Diluted EPS ®) (450.53) (352.43)

Note 31.1 Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares do not qualify as potential equity shares outstanding during the periods,
based on the present conditions prevalent, and hence have not been considered in the determination of diluted earnings per share.

Note 32 Contingent liabilities and commitments

A. Contingent liabilities

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Amount Amount

(i) Claims not acknowledged as debts including cases where petition for winding up has 933.76 933.76
been filed against the Group

(iii) Service tax liability that may arise in respect of matters in appeal 11,987.26 11,987.26

(iv) Provident Fund:

Based on the judgement by the Honorable Supreme Court dated 28 February 2020, past provident fund liability, is not determinable
at present, in view of uncertainty on the applicability of the judgement to the Group with respect to timing and the components
of its compensation structure. In absence of further clarification, the Group has been legally advised to await further developments
in this matter to reasonably assess the implications on its financial statements, if any.

Itis not practicable for the Group to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above pending resolution of the
respective proceedings. The Group does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the above contingent liabilities except in
respect of matter stated in (iv) above. Future cash outflows in respect of the above are determinable only on receipt of judgments
/ decisions pending with various forums / authorities. The Group does not expect any outflow of economic resources in respect
of the above and therefore no provision is made in respect thereof.

B. Commitments

(i) The Group has entered into agreements with various government authorities and semi government corporations to develop
roads on Build-Operate-Transfer (BOT) and Public Private Partnership (PPP) basis through certain subsidiary entities, jointly
controlled entities and associate company. The Group has a commitment to fund the cost of developing the infrastructure
through a mix of debt and equity as per the estimated project cost.
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(i) The Company along with its jointly controlled entity, Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited, has given an
undertaking to the lenders of Supreme Best Value Kolhapur (Shiroli) Sangli Tollways Private Limited, Supreme Ahmednagar
Karmala Tembhurni Tollways Private Limited and Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways Private Limited not to dilute
their shareholding below 51% during the tenure of the loan.

Note 33: In terms of the guidelines on Prudential Framework for Resolution of Stressed Assets issued by the Reserve Bank of India on
June 7, 2019 ("RBI Circular”), the majority of the lenders have in principle agreed to restructure the loan accounts of the Company
("Resolution Plan”) with the lenders and have signed an Inter Creditor Agreement as per the procedure laid down in the RBI Circular.
The Company has revised the business plan and way forward considering the COVID and current economic impact and is in the
process of negotiating the modified Resolution Plan with The Company has filed a scheme under Sections 230-232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 with the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench ("NCLT") pursuant to which the Company proposes to
repay its operational creditors in line with the revised business plan of the Company. The said scheme has been approved by majority
of its creditors and the said mandate of the majority of the creditors has been placed before the Hon'ble NCLT and the said case has
been reserved for final orders. On approval of the said scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT would be binding on all operational creditors in
terms of the Sec 230 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, the Group has incurred a net loss of ¥ 17,535.62 lakhs and ¥ 82,993.06 lakhs during the quarter and year ended March 312022
respectively and, has also suffered losses from operations during the preceding financial years and as of that date, the Group's
accumulated losses amounts to X 335,582.62 lakhs and its current liabilities exceeded its current assets by ¥ 546,789.26 lakhs. The
Group also has external borrowings from banks and financial institutions, principal and interest repayment of which has been delayed
during the current period. Pending execution of the revised resolution plan as discussed above, the aforesaid conditions indicate
existence of material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern due to which the
Group may not be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. However, on expectation of
execution and implementation of the aforesaid revised resolution plan, further fund infusion by the promoters and business growth
prospects, Management has prepared the financial results on a “Going Concern” basis.

Note 34 Interests in other entities
a) Joint operations (incorporated)

The Group's share of interest in joint operations as at 31 March 2022 is set out below . The principal place of business of all these
joint operations is in India.

Name of the entity % of ownership interest held Name of the Principal
by the Company ventures’ partner activities
LOETEINET G Wli7P A As at 31 March 2021

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings 51.00 51.00 Strategic Road Toll Management
Private Limited Investments Limited

i) Classification of joint arrangements

The joint venture agreements in relation to the above mentioned joint operations require unanimous consent from all the
parties for all relevant activities. All co-venturers have direct rights to the assets of the joint venture and are also jointly and
severally liable for the liabilities incurred by the joint venture. These joint ventures are therefore classified as a joint operations
and the Group recognises its direct right to the jointly held assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. In respect of these
contracts, the services rendered to the joint ventures are accounted as income on accrual basis.

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
[ Amount [N

Total assets 26,909.31 26,409.84
Total liabilities 6,733.92 6,207.51

ii) Summarised balance sheet
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iii) Contingent liability and capital committment as at reporting date

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Amount Amount

Capital committment

iv) Summarised statement of profit and loss account

Year ended Year ended
EYNV LR 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Revenue 88.83 -
Other income 2.30 -
Total expenses (including taxes) 118.07 65.55

b) Joint operations on work sharing basis

Contracts executed in joint venture under work sharing arrangement (consortium) is set out below. The principal place of business
of all these arrangements is in India and are engaged in construction business.

Name of the Joint Venture Description of interest Company'’s share
Supreme - MBL JV Lead JV partner 60%
Supreme - BKB - Deco JV Lead JV partner 60%
Supreme - J Kumar JV Lead JV partner 60%
Supreme Mahavir JV Lead JV partner 55%
Supreme Brahmaputra JV Equal JV partner 50%
Supreme Modi JV Lead JV partner 51%

Classification of work executed on sharing basis

Contracts executed in joint venture under work sharing arrangement (consortium) is accounted to the extent work executed by
the Group as that of an independent contract.

Note 35 Financial instruments

The fair value of the financial assets are included at amounts at which the instruments could be exchanged in a current transaction
between willing parties other than in a forced or liquidation sale.The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the
fair value:

(a) Fair value of cash and short term deposits, trade and other short term receivables, trade payables, other current liabilities,
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

(b) Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Group based on parameters such as interest rates
and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to account for the expected
losses of these receivables.
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A Financial instruments by category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31 March 2023 were as follows:

Particulars Refer | Amortised Financial assets/ Financial assets/ Total Total fair
note cost liabilities at fair value liabilities at fair value carrying value
through profit or loss through OCI value

Designated = Mandatory | Designated | Mandatory

upon initial upon initial

recognition recognition
Assets:
Investments
Investments in preference shares 6 506.97 - - - 506.97 506.97
Investment in debentures -
Investments in equity instruments 6 - 1,734.67 1,734.67 1,734.67
Investments in mutual funds 12 - 3.07 - - 3.07 3.07
Trade receivables 13 85,509.88 - - -| 85509.88| 85,509.88
Loans 2.43 - - - 243 243
Others financial assets 29,874.86 - - - 29,874.86 29,874.86
Cash and cash equivalents 14 747.80 - - - 747.80 747.80
Other bank balances 15 0.63 - - - 0.63 0.63
Liabilities:
Borrowings 17,20 | 4,43,563.64 - - -| 4,43,563.64| 4,43,563.64
Trade payables 21 4,848.82 - - - 4,848.82 4,848.82
Other financial liabilities 18 4,84,841.38 - - -| 4,84,84138| 4,84,841.38
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31 March 2022 were as follows:
Particulars Refer | Amortised Financial assets/ Financial assets/ Total Total fair

note cost liabilities at fair value liabilities at fair value carrying value
through profit or loss through OCI value

Designated | Mandatory | Designated | Mandatory

upon initial upon initial

recognition recognition
Assets:
Investments
Investments in preference shares 6 506.97 - - - - 506.97 506.97
Investments in preference shares 6 - 1,733.57
Investments in mutual funds 12 - 3.04 - - - 3.04 3.04
Trade receivables 13 73,722.36 - - - -| 73,72236| 73,722.36
Loans 29.57 - - - - 29.57 29.57
Others financial assets 28,998.48 - - - -|  28,998.48| 28,998.48
Cash and cash equivalents 14 844.25 - - - - 844.25 844.25
Other bank balances 15 7.08 - - - - 7.08 7.08
Liabilities:
Borrowings 17,20 5,17,507.51 - - - -| 517,507.51| 5,17,507.51
Trade payables 21 17,731.67 - - - - 17,731.67 17,731.67
Other financial liabilities 18 3,62,598.80 - - - -] 3,62,598.80| 3,62,598.80

B Fair value hierarchy

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)
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The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as at:

Particulars | siMarch2023 | 31 March 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets
Investments in equity instruments = = 1,734.67 - - 1733.57
Investments in mutual funds 3.07 = = 3.04 - -

Note 36 Disclosure in accordance with Ind-AS 24 Related Party Transactions

A

(a)

Names of related parties and nature of relationship

Company’s holding as at(%)
31-Mar-22 Subsidiary of

Name of the entity Country of
incorporation

Associates

Sohar Stones LLC Oman 30.00 30.00

(b)

Jointly controlled entities

Sanjose Supreme Tollways Development Private India 96.10 96.10
Limited(upto 9 August 2018) (Refer note 1 below)

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private India 51.00 51.00
Limited (Refer note 2 below)

Supreme Best Value Kolhapur (Shiroli) Sangli India 45.90 45.90 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT
Tollways Private Limited (Refer note 3 below) Holdings Private Limited

Supreme Ahmednagar Karmala Tembhurni India 51.00 51.00 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT
Tollways Private Limited (Refer notes 2 and 3 Holdings Private Limited
below)

Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways India 51.00 51.00 | Supreme Infrastructure BOT
Private Limited (Refer note 2 below) Holdings Private Limited

()

(d)

Key management personnel (KMP)

Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma - Chairman

Mr. Vikram Sharma - Managing Director

Mr. Dakshendra Brijballabh Agrawal - Non executive Director
Mr. Siddharth Jain- CFO

Mr. VP Singh - Independent Director

Mr. Vinod Agarwala - Independent Director

Mr. Sushil Kumar Mishra - Independent Director

Mrs. Kaveri Deshmukh - Women Independent Director

Mr. Pankaj Prakash Sharma- Non Executive Director

Other related parties (where transactions have taken place during the year)
Companies in which key management personnel or their relatives have significant influence
Supreme Housing and Hospitality Private Limited

Kalyan Sangam Infratech Limited

Green Hill Barter Private Limited

BHS Housing Private Limited

Supreme Innovative Buildings Private Limited

BVB Infracorp Private Limited

BVR Infracorp Private Limited

VSB Infracorp Private Limited

Rudranee Infrastructure Limited (Refer note 4 below)
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Sanjose Supreme Tollways Development Private Limited (w.e.f 10 August 2018) (Refer note 1)
Note 1: w.e.f 10 August 2018, the Group cease to have significant influence as the company has been referred for liquidation.

Note 2 : Though the Group's investment in these entities exceed 50% of the total share capital, these entities have been classified
as jointly controlled entities. The management has assessed whether or not the group has control over these entities based on
whether the group has practical ability to direct relevant activities unilaterally. In these cases, based on specific shareholders
agreement, the management concluded that the group does not have practical ability to direct the relevant activities unilaterally
but has such ability along with the other shareholders.

Note 3 : The lenders of the respective entity had invoked Strategic Debt Restructuring ('SDR’) and as a result 51% of equity shares
have been transferred to lenders from the promotor group in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI) guidelines. This
conversion of debt into equity by the lenders is only protective in nature but not participative.

Note 4 : Though the Group’s share in investment in Rudranee Infrastructure Limited is 40.20% but there is no singnificant control
over the entity by the virtue of agreement hence the same is considered as other related party.

B. Nature of Transactions

Year ended
EJNVEL P Ii2E B 31 March 2022
BT Amount
Remuneration to key managerial person
Mr. V.P Singh Independent director 7.20 6.20
Mr. Vinod Agarwal Independent director 7.20 6.20
Mr. S.K. Mishra Independent director 7.20 6.20
Mrs Kaveri Deshmukh Independent director 7.20 2.60
Mr. Dakshendra Brijballabh Agrawal Non executive director 3.60 -
Mr. Pankaj Sharma CEO 7.20
39.60 21.20
Loan taken from
Supreme Lake View Bungalows Private Limited Other related parties 6,605.65 363.35
Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma Non executive director 2,021.60
Mr. Vikram Sharma Key Managerial Personnel 62.78
8,690.03 363.35
Loan repaid to
Mr. Vikas Sharma Key Managerial Personnel 242 -
Mr Vikram Sharma Key Managerial Personnel = -
2.42 -
C) Outstanding balances:
EARVE( O PERN 31 March 2022
[ Amount [
Outstanding trade receivables
Supreme Ahmednagar karmala Tembhurni Tollways Subsidiary = 4.20
Private Limited
Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma Non executive director = 1,551.70
= 1,555.90
Outstanding payables
Long-term borrowings
1% Non cumulative redeemable preference shares of X 10 each
BHS Housing Private Limited 2,500.00 2,500.00
2,500.00 2,500.00
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As at As at
EJLVEL 72l 31 March 2022
Amount Amount
Short-term borrowings

Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma Non- Executive Director 4,752.15 2,730.55
Mr. Vikram Sharma Key Managerial Personnel 783.77 720.99
Mr. Vikas Sharma Key Managerial Personnel 728.29 730.71
Supreme Lake View Bunglows Pvt. Ltd. Other related parties 7,989.88 1,384.23
Supreme Innovative Buildings Private Limited Other related parties = =
BVB Infracorp Private Limited Other related parties 1,559.70 1,559.70
BVR Infracorp Private Limited Other related parties 1,900.35 1,900.35
VSB Infracorp Private Limited Other related parties 2,241.79 2,241.79
19,955.93 11,268.32

Other financial liabilities
Mr. V.P Singh Independent Directors 8.00 16.50
Mr. Vinod Agarwal Independent Directors 11.60 8.70
Mr. S.K. Mishra Independent Directors 8.00 13.20
Mrs Kaveri Deshmukh Non- Executive Director 8.00 2.60
Mr. Dakshendra Agarwal Non- Executive Director 1.80 6.90
Mr. Pankaj Sharma Director 40.26 -
Mr. Vijay Joshi Ex- Director = 14.65
Mr. Sandeep Khandelwal Ex- Director = 16.09
Mrs Nilima Mansukhani Ex- Director = 1.50
Mrs Payal Agrawal Ex- Director = 2.00
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited Subsidiary = -
77.66 82.15

* Provisions made against such receivables

Notes:

a)  Mr. Bhawanishankar Sharma and Mr. Vikram Sharma have agreed for waiver of remuneration for the years ended 31 March 2022
and 31 March 2021 in view of the losses incurred by the Group.

b) Refer notes 6.3, 17.3, 17.8 and 20.1 for personal guarantees provided by Directors, shares pledged and other security created in

respect of borrowing by the Group or the related parties.

c) The Company along with its jointly controlled entity, Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings Private Limited, has given an undertaking
to the lenders of Supreme Best Value Kolhapur (Shiroli) Sangli Tollways Private Limited, Supreme Ahmednagar Karmala Tembhurni
Tollways Private Limited and Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways Private Limited not to dilute their shareholding below

51% during the tenure of the loan.

Note 37 Interest in other entities

37.1 Subsidiaries

The Group's subsidiaries as at 31 March 2022 are set out below. Unless otherwise stated, they have share capital consisting solely of
equity shares that are held directly by the Group, and the proportion of ownership interests held equals the voting rights held by the
Group. The country of incorporation is also their principal place of business.
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Country of Ownership interest Ownership interest | Principal activities
incorporation held by the group held by non
Name of the entity controlling interests
EINVETGN 31 March BEIRVEIN 31 March
2023 2022 2023 2022
Supreme Infrastructure Overseas LLC Oman 60.00% 60.00% 40.00% Construction
Supreme Mega Structures Private Limited India 60.00% 60.00% 40.00% 40.00% Construction
Supreme Panvel Indapur Tollways Private Limited India 64.00% 64.00% 36.00% 36.00% | Toll management
Supreme Manor Wada Bhiwandi Infrastructure Private Limited India 0.00% 49.00% 0.00% 51.00%| Toll management
Mohol Kurul Kamati Mandrup Tollways Private Limited India 0.00% 49.00% 0.00% 51.00% | Toll management
Supreme Suyog Funicular Ropeways Private Limited India 0.00% 98.00% 0.00% 2.00%| Toll management
Kopargaon Ahmednagar Tollways (Phase I) Private Limited India 0.00% | 100.00% 0.00% -| Toll management
Kotkapura Muktsar Tollways Private Limited India 0.00% 99.00% 0.00% 1.00% | Toll management
Patiala Nabha Infra Projects Private Limited India 0.00% | 100.00% 0.00% -| Toll management
Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited (SIBPL) India 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% - Construction
Supreme Vasai Bhiwandi Tollways Private Limited India 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% -| Toll management

37.2 Non-controlling interests (NCI)

The following table summarises the information relating to each of the subsidiaries that has NCI. The amounts disclosed for each

subsidiary are before intra-group eliminations

Particulars

Supreme Infrastructure
Overseas LLC

3BV ETZPEE 31-Mar-22

Supreme Mega Structures
Private Limited

Supreme Panvel Indapur
Tollways Private Limited

31-Mar-23

31-Mar-22

31-Mar-23

31-Mar-22

Summarised balance sheet

Non-current assets (A) 500.62 500.62 104.23 13.73 | 2,79,787.98 | 2,57,939.71
Current assets (B) 852.23 852.23 18.33 18.33 907.32 877.96
Non-current liabilities (C) - - - -| 1,47,959.47 | 1,47,930.43
Current liabilities (D) 2,049.88 2,049.88 20.89 20.89 | 1,09,273.98 86,827.56
Net assets (A+B-C-D) (697.03) (697.03) 101.67 mMAa7 |  23,461.85 24,059.68
Net assets attributable to NCI (278.81) (278.81) 40.67 44.47 8,446.26 8,661.48
Summarised statement of profit and loss

Revenue = - = - 84.51 600.77
Other Income = . = = = .
Construction Cost = - = - 84.51 600.77
Maintainance expenses = - = - 491.34 -
Employee cost = - = = = -
Finance cost = - = - = -
Depreciation = - 9.50 9.50 = -
Other expenses = - = - 106.49 54.80
Profit before exceptional items and tax - - (9.50) (9.50) (597.83) (54.80)
Exceptional items = - = =

Profit before Tax = - (14.77) (9.50) (597.83) (54.80)
Tax expenses = - = -

Net profit after tax - - (9.50) (9.50) (597.83) (54.80)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) - - - -

Total comprehensive income - - - - -

Profit/(loss) allocated to NCI = - (3.80) (3.80) (215.22) (19.73)
OCl allocated to NCI =

Total comprehensive income allocated to NCI (3.80) (3.80) (215.22) (19.73)
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Particulars Supreme Infrastructure Supreme Mega Structures| Supreme Panvel Indapur
Overseas LLC Private Limited Tollways Private Limited
FIEEIeZEl 31-Mar-22 BEIEVEIeZEN 31-Mar-22 BBV EIerEM 31-Mar-22
Summarised cash flows - - - - -
Cash flow from operating activities - - - - (459.58) 1,602.87
Cash flow from investing activities = = = . 459.90 (693.64)
Cash flow from financing activities = — = = 29.05 (612.12)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash - - - - 29.37 297.11
equivalents
Particulars Supreme Manor Wada Mohol Kurul Kamati Supreme Suyog
Bhiwandi Infrastructure Mandrup Tollways Funicular Ropeways
Private Limited Private Limited Private Limited
1B EIePEl 31-Mar-22 BEIEVEIeZEN 31-Mar-22 BBV EIerEM 31-Mar-22
Summarised balance sheet
Non-current assets (A) 48,116.98 48,645.41 - - - 15,423.02
Current assets (B) 4.217.78 4,366.52 2.00 2.00 3.60
Non-current liabilities (C) 6,280.33 5,718.94 = . = =
Current liabilities (D) 62,371.03 55,068.38 41.66 41.42 = 11,570.16
Net assets (A+B-C-D) (16,316.60) (7,775.39) (39.66) (39.42) S 3,856.46
Net assets attributable to NCI (7,995.13) (3,809.94) (20.23) (20.10) - 7713
Summarised statement of profit and loss
Revenue = - = -
Other Income 0.00 3.34
Construction Cost
Operating and maintenance expenses
Employee cost 17.18
Finance cost 7,990.80 2,115.50 0.03 0.04 10.40
Depreciation 528.43 528.73
Other expenses 128.24 125.14 0.32 0.36 118
Exceprtional Iltems 106.56 0.1
Profit/(loss) for the year (8,540.91) (2,783.21) (0.24) (0.40) = (11.58)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) - - - -
Total comprehensive income (8,540.91) (2,783.27) (0.24) (0.40) - (11.58)
Profit/(loss) allocated to NCI - - - - - -
OCl allocated to NCI = - = -
Total comprehensive income allocated to NCI|  (4,185.05) (1,363.77) (0.12) (0.20) - 0.23)
Summarised cash flows
Cash flow from operating activities (43.30) 18.67 0.71) (0.52) - 3,622.47
Cash flow from investing activities - - - - - (1,524.04)
Cash flow from financing activities (83.28) (0.30) 0.71 0.52 = (2,098.42)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash (126.58) 18.37 - - - -
equivalents
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*A Indicates disclosures that are not required

37.3 Interest in associates and joint venture

Note Carrying amount as at

EIEEETEN 31 March 2022

Interest in associates See (A) below - -

Interest in joint ventures See (B) below - -

(A) Interest in associates

The Group's associates as at 31 March 2022 are set out below. Unless otherwise stated, they have share capital consisting solely of
equity shares that are held directly by the Group, and the proportion of ownership interests held equals the voting rights held by the
Group. The country of incorporation is also their principal place of business.

Carrying amount as at*

Name of the entity Country of | Ownership 31-Mar-22 Principal activities
incorporation| interest
Sohar Stones LLC Oman 30.00% = - Construction

*Unlisted entity - no quoted price available

Refer Note 37.4 for the summarised financial information for associates. The information disclosed reflects the amount presented in
the financial statement of the relevant associates and not Group's share of those amounts. They have been amended to reflect
adjustments made by the Group when using the equity method, including fair value adjustments at the time of acquisition and
modifications for difference in accounting policies.

(B) Interest in joint ventures

The Group's joint ventures as at 31 March 2022 are set out below. Unless otherwise stated, they have share capital consisting solely
of equity shares that are held directly by the Group, and the proportion of ownership interests held equals the voting rights held
by the Group. The country of incorporation is also their principal place of business.

Carrying amount as at*

Name of the entity Country of | Ownership
incorporation | interest**

31-Mar-22 Principal activities

Supreme Ahmednagar Karmala India 51.00% = - Toll management
Tembhurni Tollways Private Limited

Supreme Best Value Kolhapur(Shiroli) India 45.90% = - Toll management
Sangli Tollways Private Limited

Supreme Infrastructure BOT Holdings India 51.00% = - Construction
Private Limited

Supreme Kopargaon Ahmednagar India 51.00% - - Toll management
Tollways Private Limited

*Unlisted entity - no quoted price available

Refer Note 37.5 for the summarised financial information for joint ventures. The information disclosed reflects the amount presented
in the financial statement of the relevant joint venture and not Group's share of those amounts. They have been amended to
reflect adjustments made by the Group when using the equity method, including fair value adjustments at the time of acquisition
and modifications for difference in accounting policies.

During the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31March 2020, the Group did not receive dividends from any of its associates and joint
ventures
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Note 37.4 Table below provide summarised financial information for associates

Particulars Sohar Stones LLC

EDEERTEN 31 March 2022

Summarised balance sheet

Non-current assets 500.62 500.6
Current assets 852.23 852.2
Non-current liabilities = -
Current liabilities 2,049.88 2,0499
Net assets (697.03) (697.03)
Group share of net assets (418.22) (418.22)

Summarised profit and loss

Revenue =

Profit/ (loss) for the year after tax -

Other comprehensive income -

Total comprehensive income -

Note 38 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's focus is to foresee the

unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

i Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Major

financial instruments affected by market risk includes loans and borrowings.

a Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates. The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's
total debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans
and borrowings affected. With all other variables held constant, the Group’s loss before tax is affected through the impact on

floating rate borrowings, as follows:
EJNVETWPli7ZE B 31 March 2022
Amount Amount

Increase in basis points 50 basis points 50 basis points
Effect on loss before tax, increase by 2,217.82 2,116.91
Decrease in basis points 50 basis points 50 basis points
Effect on loss before tax, decrease by 2,217.82 2,116.91

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the currently observable market
environment, showing a significantly higher volatility than in prior years.

Foreign currency risk

The Group does not have any significant outstanding balances in foreign currency and consequently the Group's exposure to
foreign exchange risk is less. Although, the exchange rate between the rupee and foreign currencies has changed substantially
in recent years, it has not affected the results of the Group. The Group evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign
currency transactions and follows established risk management policies. Accordingly, the Company does not have any
unhedged foreign currency exposures.
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¢ Equity price risk

The Group's non-listed equity securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of
the investment securities. The Group manages the equity price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual
and total equity instruments. Reports on the equity portfolio are submitted to the Company’s senior management on a
regular basis. The Company's Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions.

ii  Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure of

the financial assets are contributed by trade receivables, unbilled work-in-progress, cash and cash equivalents and receivable
from group companies.

a  Creditrisk on trade receivables and unbilled work is limited as the customers of the Group mainly consists of the government
promoted entities having a strong credit worthiness. For other customers, the Group uses a provision matrix to compute the
expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables and unbilled work. The provision matrix takes into account available
external and internal credit risk factors such as credit ratings from credit rating agencies, financial condition, ageing of
accounts receivable and the Group's historical experience for customers.

The following table gives details in respect of percentage of revenues generated from government promoted agencies and

others
Particulars m 31 March 2022
% %
Revenue from government promoted agencies 50.32% 74.90%
Revenue from others 49.68% 25.10%
100.00% 100.00%

The following table gives details in respect of contract revenues generated from the top customer and top 5

customers for the year ended:
ETEEEIEN 31 March 2022
BETTTEE  Amount

Revenue from top customer 3,464.34 4,352.34
Revenue from top five customers 6,883.59 9,052.78

For the year ended 31 March 2022, One (31 March 2021: One) customer, individually, accounted for more than 10% of the
revenue.

The movement of the allowance for lifetime expected credit loss over the financial asset except trade receivable is
stated below: A

Particulars m 31 March 2022
[ Amount [

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,714.55 2,155.76
Charge in the statement of profit and loss 2,333.66 558.79
Release to statement of profit and loss = -
Balance at the end of the year 5,048.21 2,714.55

A Refer note 13.6 for movement in allowance for lifetime expected credit loss over trade receivables.

b Creditrisk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Group generally invest in deposits with banks and financial institutions
with high credit ratings.
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iii  Liquidity risk
Liquidity is defined as the risk that the Group will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The
Group's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and

policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Group's net liquidity position
through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities:

Particulars On demand Less than| 1-5years, More than Total
1year 5 years

As at 31 March 2023

Borrowings (including interest accrued) 6,49,635.01 -1 2,50,056.29| 1,22,450.69 | 10,22,141.99
Trade payables - 4,848.82 . - 4,848.82
Other financial liabilities - (8,863.01) - - (8,863.01)

6,49,635.01 (4,014.19)| 2,50,056.29| 1,22,450.69 | 10,18,127.79

As at 31 March 2022

Borrowings (including interest accrued) 2,79,651.54 | 4,56,723.54 1,35,890.42 15,232.17 8,87,497.67
Trade payables - 17,731.67 = = 17,731.67
Other financial liabilities - (7,391.37) - - (7,391.37)

2,79,651.54| 4,67,063.85| 1,35,890.42 15,232.17 | 8,97,837.98

Note 39 Capital management

For the purpose of the Group's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to
the equity holders of the Group. The Group strives to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so that they can maximise
returns for the shareholders and benefits for other stake holders. The aim to maintain an optimal capital structure and minimise cost
of capital.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of
the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders (if permitted). Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors its capital using
the gearing ratio which is total debt divided by total equity attributable to owners of the parent plus total debts.

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Amount Amount

Total debts 10,22,141.99 7,54,250.12
Equity attributable to owners of the parent (5,12,278.16) (2,60,053.27)
Total debts to equity ratio (Gearing ratio) 200.47% 152.62%

In the long run, the Group’s strategy is to maintain a gearing ratio between 60% to 75%.

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Group's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the borrowings that define the capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants
would permit the lenders to immediately call loans and borrowings. Subsequent to restructuring of the borrowings as stated in Note
17, there have been no communications from the banks in this regard which might have a negative impact on the gearing ratio.

Note 40 Disclosure relating to employee benefits as per Ind AS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’

A Defined benefit obligations - Gratuity (unfunded)

The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 under which an employee who has completed five years of
service is entitled to specific benefits. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary at
retirement age.



185 Eorporate Overview EStatutory Report EFinanciaI Section

Summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information to the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2023
All amounts are in Indian Rupees and in lakhs

Year ended
SJLVEL P72l 31 March 2022
 Amount [N
a) Changes in defined benefit obligations
Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 50.14 7477
Interest cost 2.85 4.94
Current service cost 3.52 9.63
Remeasurements - Net actuarial (gains)/ losses (8.82) (39.20)
Benefits paid =
Past Service Cost =
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 47.68 50.14
b) Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Interest cost 2.85 4.94
Current service cost 3.52 9.63
Past Service Cost = -
Total 6.37 14.57
¢) Remeasurement (gains)/ losses recognised in OCI
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions (1.29) 5.74
Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions (0.16) (0.24)
Experience adjustments (7.38) (44.70)
Total (8.82) (39.20)
d) Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate 7.27% p.a. 6.30% p.a.
Salary escalation rate - over a long-term 7% p.a 7% p.a

Mortality rate

Indian assured
lives mortality

Indian assured
lives mortality

(2012-14) ultimate (2012-14) ultimate

The attrition rate varies from 1% to 30% (31 March 2021: 1% to 15%) for various age groups

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other

relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

e) Quantities sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as below:

EDEERTEN 31 March 2022

Amount

1% increase

i. Discount rate (1.24) (1.47)

ii.  Salary escalation rate - over a long-term 1.40 1.57
1% decrease

i. Discount rate (1.33) 1.64

ii.  Salary escalation rate - over a long-term (1.35) (1.60)

Sensitivity for significant actuarial assumptions is computed by varying one actuarial assumption used for the valuation of

the defined benefit obligation, keeping all other actuarial assumptions constant.

f)  Maturity analysis of defined benefit obligation

Within the next 12 months 16.77 13.82
Between 2 and 5 years 3234 37.40
Between 6 and 10 years 22.67 24.60
Total expected payments 71.78 75.82
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B Defined contribution plans

31 March 2022

31 March 2023
Amount

Amount
a) The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year:
(i) Contribution to provident fund 2231 13.77
(i) Contribution to ESIC 0.22 0.23
(i) Contribution to gratuity = -
22.53 14.00
b) The expenses for leave entitlement and compensated absences is recognized in the same manner as gratuity and provision

of ¥10.36 lakhs (31 March 2021: % 9.6 lakhs) has been reversed as at 31 March 2022.

C Current/ non-current classification

31 March 2022

31 March 2023
Amount

Amount
Gratuity
Current 16.19 13.41
Non-current 31.50 36.74
47.69 50.15
Leave entitlement (including sick leave)
Current 23.01 20.60
Non-current 8.26 7.28
31.27 27.88
41 Statement pursuant to details to be furnished for subsidiaries as prescribed by Companies Act, 2013
Name of the entity Net Assets, i.e., total assets Share in profit or loss Share in other Share in total
minus total liabilities comprehensive income comprehensive income
As % of Rupees As % of Rupees As % of Rupees As % of Rupees
consolidated in lakhs | consolidated in lakhs consolidated | in lakhs | consolidated in lakhs
net assets profit or loss other total
comprehensive comprehensive
income income
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Parent: Supreme Infrastructure -69.79%| (3,69,976.08) -79.33%| (95,345.46) 100.00% 8.82 -79.33% | (95,336.64)
India Limited
Subsidiaries
Indian
1. Supreme Panvel Indapur 4.43% 23,461.84 -0.50% (597.83) - -0.50% (597.83)
Tollways Private Limited
2. Supreme Mega Structures 0.02% 101.67 -0.01% (9.50) -0.01% (9.50)
Private Limited
Foreign
1. Supreme Infrastructure -0.13% (697.03) 0.00% - 0.00% -
Overseas LLC
Total elimination/adjustment -35%| (1,83,023.27) -20.16% |  (24,230.66) - -20.16% | (24,230.66)
TOTAL 100%|  (5,30,133) 100% | (1,20,183.45) 100% 8.82 100% | (1,20,174.63)

*"-" denotes less than 1%
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Note 42 The Group has disclosed business segment as the primary segment. Segments have been identified taking into account the
nature of activities of the parent company, its subsidiaries and joint ventures, the differing risks and returns, the organization structure
and internal reporting system. Also, refer note 38ii) for information on revenue from major customers.

The Group's operations predominantly relate to '‘Engineering and Construction” and ‘Road Infrastructure’.

The segment revenue, segment results, segment assets and segment liabilities include respective amounts identifiable to each of the
segment and also amounts allocated on a reasonable basis.

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

BTN Amount

Segment revenue

Engineering and construction 7,952.92 10,908.83
Road Infrastructure 2,153.96 2,800.14
Total Revenue 10,106.88 13,708.97
Segment profit/ (loss) before tax, finance cost and exceptional item
Engineering and construction (1,494.46) (1,978.48)
Road Infrastructure (1,816.82) (833.96)
Total (3,311.28) (2,812.44)
Less: Exceptional items
- Engineering and construction 2,333.66 5,045.70
- Road Infrastructure 3,762.56 -
Profit/(loss) before finance cost, share of profit/(loss) of associate (9,407.50) (7,858.14)
and joint ventures and tax
Segment Assets
Engineering and construction 92,985.42 81,687.90
Road Infrastructure 4,12,274.86 4,06,474.68
Unallocable corporate assets 1,475.41 1,484.91
5,06,735.70 4,89,647.49
Segment Liabilities
Engineering and construction 1,48,174.56 73,440.46
Road Infrastructure 5,23,156.91 4,93,578.65
Unallocable corporate liabilities 3,65,537.11 3,52,803.77
10,36,868.58 9,19,822.88

Note 42.1 Segment asset excludes current and non-current investments, deferred tax assets and advance payment of income tax.

Note 42.2 Segment liabilities excludes borrowings (including current borrowings) and current maturities of long term borrowing,
share application money deferred tax liability, accrued interest and non-controlling interests.

Note 43: Disclosures with regard to the new amendments under “Division Il of Schedule IlI" under "Part | — Balance Sheet - General
Instructions for preparation of Balance Sheet” in relation to the following clauses JA, L (i), (i), (iii), (iv),(v), (vi),(vii),(vii), (ix),(x), (xi),(xii),
(xiii),(xv) and (xvi) are as under:

- The Company doesn't have any fresh borrowings during the year, existing borrowings has been utilised for the purpose for which
it has been borrowed

- The company does not have immovable property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company.

- The company does not have investment property in terms IND AS 40.
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The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Rightof-Use Assets) during the year.
The company does not have Intangible assets.

The company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties
(as defined under the Companies Act, 2013

The Company does not have any capital work in progress.
The company does not have any Intangible asset under development

There are no proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder

The company has borrowed money from banks and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.The company
has defaulted in repayment of borrowings because of which all its Borrowings were declared as NPA as per the RBI Norms (Refer
Note 15.1). Because of which the company is not filing any quarterly return or statements of current assets with the bank or
financial institution.

The Company has not been declared a Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof in accordance
with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

The company has not entered into any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act 2013.
The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

The Company has filed a scheme under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 with the Hon'ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Mumbai Bench (“NCLT") pursuant to which the Company proposes to repay its operational creditors in line with the
revised business plan of the Company. The said scheme has been approved by majority of its creditors and the said mandate of
the majority of the creditors has been placed before the Hon'ble NCLT and the said case has been reserved for final orders. On
approval of the said scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT it would be binding on all operational creditors in terms of the Sec 230 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(A) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other source
or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('Intermediaries’) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall: (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or (i) provide any
guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(B) The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('Funding Parties’),with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall: (i) directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries’)
or (i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Note 44: Disclosure with regard to the new amendments under “Division Il of Schedule Il under “Part Il - Statement of Profit and Loss
- General Instructions for preparation of Statement of Profit and Loss” in relation to the following clauses I,M, N are as under:

The Company does not have transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed
as income during financial year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Since the Company has incurred losses, there is no requirement to comply with clause of CSR

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during any financial year .
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Note 45: Previous years figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to confirm with the current year's presentation.

Note 46: Previous year figures is not comparable as financial statements of one Company Supreme Infrastructure BOT Private Limited

are not consolidated.

This is a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

referred to in our report of even date
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